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Asset Protection

Auto Insurance

Homeowners Insurance

Condominium Insurance

Renters Insurance

Scheduled Personal
Property

Commercial Auto
Insurance

Customizer - Small
Business Owner
Insurance

Landlord Package
Insurance

Mobile Home Insurance

Motorcycle Insurance

Boat Insurance

Personal Umbrella
Insurance

Recreational Vehicle
Insurance

Motor Club

Parts and Labor Plus

Flood Insurance

Products/Services

1 Asset Protection

2 Family Protection
Insurance

3 Short-term
Financial Objectives

4 Asset Management
and Accumulation

5 Wealth Transfer
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Family Protection

Insurance

Term Life Insurance

Universal Life Insurance

Variable Universal Life
Insurance*

Long-term Care
Insurance

Disability Insurance

+

Resources

Allstate
People
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Short-term Financial
Objectives

Checking Accounts
Savings Accounts
Certificates of Deposit
Money Market Accounts
Mortgages

+ Capital

1ELPING AMERICANS PROTECT AND PREPAR

Customer Benefit
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Asset Management

and Accumulation

Fixed Annuities

Vartable Annuities*

Single Premium
Immediate Annuities

Universal Life Insurance

Variable Universal Life
Insurance*

Structured Settlement
Annuities

Mutual Funds®

IRAs

Roth IRAs

SIMPLE iRAs

SEP IRAs

529 Plans*

Coverdeli Education
Saving Accounts

Institutional Funding
Agreements

Financial
——3 security and
peace of mind

5
Wealth Transfer
Estate planning products:
Fixed Survivorship
Life Insurance
Variable Survivorship
Life Insurance™

@
Alistate.

You're in good hends.

* Securities offered through Allstate Financial Services, LLC (LSA Securities in LA & PA). Registered Broker-Dealer. Member NASD, SIPC. Main Office: 2920 South 84th Street, Lincoln, NE 68506. (877) 525-5727.




Allstate.

You're in good hands.

THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION
2775 Sanders Road
Northbrook, Illinois 60062-6127

March 26, 2004
Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement

Dear Stockholder:

You are invited to attend Allstate’s 2004 annual meeting of stockholders to be
held on Tuesday, May 18, 2004. The meeting will be held at 11 a.m. in the 8™ floor
Auditorium of Harris Trust and Savings Bank, located at 115 South LaSalle,
Chicago, Illinois.

We encourage you to review the notice of annual meeting, proxy statement,
financial statements and management’s discussion and analysis provided in this
booklet to learn more about your company. We are proud of the accomplishments
we achieved in 2003 and will continue our efforts to grow the long-term value of
Allstate.

As always, your vote is important. | encourage you to vote as soon as
possible, either by telephone, Internet or mail. Please use one of these
methods to vote before the meeting even if you plan to attend the meeting.

MW%

Edward M. Liddy
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
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Northbrook, Illinois 60062-6127

March 26, 2004

Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders

The annual meeting of stockholders of The Allstate Corporation will be held at
the Harris Bank Auditorium located at 115 South LaSalle, Chicago, lllinois on
Tuesday, May 18, 2004, at 11 a.m. for the following purposes:

1.

5.

To elect to the Board of Directors twelve directors to serve until the 2005
annual meeting

To ratify the appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP as Allstate’s
independent public accountants for 2004

To approve the material terms of the performance goals under the Annual
Covered Employee Incentive Compensation Plan

To approve the material terms of the performance goals under the
Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan

To consider one stockholder proposal, if properly presented.

In addition, any other business properly presented may be acted upon at the

meeting.

Please note that space limitations make it necessary to limit attendance to the
shareholder and one guest. Admission to the meeting will be on a first-come, first-
served basis. Registration and seating will begin at 9:45 a.m. Each shareholder may
be asked to present picture identification. Shareholders holding Allstate stock
through a bank, brokerage or other nominee account are asked to bring your
account statement showing ownership as of the record date, March 19, 2004.
Cameras, recording devices or other electronic devices will not be allowed in the

meeting.

Allstate began mailing this annual report, proxy statement, proxy ¢ards and/or
voting instruction forms to its stockholders and to participants in its profit sharing
fund on March 26, 2004.

By Order of the Board,

7

Robert W, Pike
Secretary
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Proxy and Voting Information

Who is asking for your vote and why

The annual meeting will be held only if there is a quorum, which means that a majority of the outstanding common
stock entitled to vote is represented at the meeting. If you vote before the meeting or if you attend the mesting in
person, your shares will be counted for the purpose of determining whether there is @ quorum. To ensure that there will
be a quorum, the Allstate Board of Directors is requesting that you vote before the meeting and allow your Allstate
stock to be represented at the annual meeting by the proxies named on the enclosed proxy card and/or voting
instruction form. Voting before the meeting will not prevent you from voting in person at the meeting. If you vote in
person at the meeting, your previous vote will be automatically revoked.

Who can vote

You are entitled to vote if you were a stockholder of record at the close of business on March 19, 2004. On
March 19, 2004, there were 703,842,040 Allstate common shares outstanding and entitled to vote at the annual meeting.
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How to vote

If you hold your shares in your own name as a record holder, you may instruct the proxies how to vote your shares
in any of the following ways:

® By using the toll-free telephone number printed on the proxy card and/or the voting instruction form
® By using the Internet voting site and instructions listed on the proxy card and/or the voting instruction form

® By signing and dating the proxy card and/or the voting instruction form and mailing it in the enclosed
postage-paid envelope, or by returning it to The Allstate Corporation, c/o ADP, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood,
N.Y. 11717

You may vote by telephone or Internet 24 hours a day, seven days a week. If you vote using the Internet, such votes
are valid under Delaware law.

If you hold your shares through a bank, broker, or other record holder, you may vote your shares by following the
instructions they have provided.

How votes are counted and discretionary voting authority of proxies

When you vote you may direct the proxies to withhold your votes from particular director nominees. With respect to
each of the other items, you may vote “for” or “against,” or you-may “abstain” from voting. If you do not indicate how
your shares should be voted on a matter, the shares represented by your signed proxy will be voted as the Board of
Directors recommends.

The twelve nominees who receive the most votes will be elected to the open directorships even if they get less than
a majority of the votes. For any other item to be ratified or approved, a majority of the shares present at the meeting
and entitled to vote on the item must be voted in favor of it.

Abstention with respect to any of items 2 through 5 will be counted as shares present at the meeting and will have
the effect of a vote against the matter. Broker non-votes (that is, if the broker holding your shares in street name does
not vote or does not have the authority to vote with respect to a matter) and shares as to which proxy authority is
withheld will not be counted as shares entitied to vote on the matter and will have no effect on the outcome of the vote.

If you use the telephone, the Internet, the proxy card and/or the voting instruction form to allow your shares to be
represented at the annual meeting by the proxies but you do not give voting instructions, then the proxies will vote your
shares on the matters set forth in this proxy statement as follows:

® for all of the nominees for director listed in this proxy statement

® For the ratification of the appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP as Allstate’s independent public accountants
for 2004 ‘

® for the approval of the material terms of the performance goals under the Annual Covered Employee
Incentive Compensation Plan
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® For the approval of the material terms of the performance goals under the Long-Term Executive Incentive
Compensation Plan

® Against the stockholder proposal for cumulative voting in elections of directors

How to change your vote

Before your shares have been voted at the annual meeting by the proxies, you may change or revoke your vote in
the following ways: -

® \oting again by telephone, by Internet or in writing
® Attending the meeting and voting your shares in person

Unless you attend the meeting and vote your shares in person, you should use the same method as when you first
voted—telephone, Internet or writing. That way, the inspectors of election will be able to identify your latest vote.

Confidentiality

All proxies, ballots and tabulations that identify the vote of a particular stockholder are kept confidential, except as
necessary to allow the inspectors of election to certify the voting results or to meet certain legal requirements. A
representative of 1VS Associates, Inc. will act as the inspector of election and will count the votes. The representative is
independent of Allstate and its directors, officers and employees.

Comments written on proxy cards, voting instruction forms or ballots may be provided to the Secretary of Allstate
with the name and address of the stockholder. The comments will be provided without reference to the vote of the
stockholder, unless the vote is mentioned in the comment or unless disclosure of the vote is necessary to understand
the comment. At Allstate’s request, the inspectors of election may provide Allstate with a list of stockholders who have
not voted and periodic status reports on the aggregate vote. These status reports may include breakdowns of vote totals
by different types of stockholders, as long as Allstate is not able to determine how a particular stockholder voted.

Profit Sharing Fund Participants

If you hold Allstate common shares through The Savings and Profit Sharing Fund of Allstate Employees, your voting
instruction form for those shares will instruct the profit sharing trustee how to vote those shares. If you return a signed
voting instruction form or vote by telephone or the Internet on a timely basis, the trustee shall vote as instructed for all
Allstate common shares allocated to your profit sharing account unless to do so would be inconsistent with the trustee’s

duties.

If your voting instructions are not received on a timely basis for the shares allocated to your profit sharing account,
those shares will be considered “unvoted”. If you return a signed voting instruction form but do not indicate how your
shares should be voted on a matter, the shares represented by your signed voting instruction form will be voted as the
Board of Directors recommends. The trustee will vote all unvoted shares and all unallocated shares held by the profit

sharing fund as follows:

o |f the trustee receives instructions (through voting instruction forms or through telephonic or internet
instruction) on a timely basis for at least 50% of the votable allocated shares in the profit sharing fund, then
it will vote all unvoted shares and unallocated shares in the same proportion and in the same manner as the
shares for which timely instructions have been received, unless to do so would be inconsistent with the
trustee’s duties. '

e |f the trustee receives instructions for less than 50% of the votable shares, the trustee shail vote all unvoted
and unallocated shares in its sole discretion. However, the trustee will not use its discretionary authority to
vote on adjournment of the meeting in order to solicit further proxies.

Profit sharing votes receive the same level of confidentiality as all other votes. You may not vote the shares
allocated to your profit sharing account by attending the meeting and voting in person. You must instruct The Northern
Trust Company, as trustee for the profit sharing fund, how you want your profit sharing fund shares voted.

If You Receive More Than One Proxy Card and a Voting Instruction Form

If you receive more than one proxy card and a voting instruction form, your shares are probably registered in more
than one account or you may hold shares both as a registered stockholder and through The Savings and Profit Sharing
Fund of Allstate Employees. You should vote each proxy card and voting instruction form you receive.




Annual Report and Proxy Statement Delivery

Allstate has adopted the “householding” procedure approved hy the Securities and Exchange Commission that
allows us to deliver one proxy statement and annual report to a household of stockholders instead of delivering a set of
documents to each stockholder in the household. This pracedure reduces costs by reducing the number of these
materials to'be printed and mailed. Stackholders who share the same last name and address, or where shares are held
through the same nominee or record holder (for example, when you have multiple accounts at the same brokerage
firm), will receive one proxy statement and annual report per address unless we receive, or have received, contrary
instructions. Stockholders will continue to receive separate proxy cards or voting instruction forms to vote their shares.

If you would like to receive a separate copy of the proxy statement and annual report for this year, please write or
call us at the following address or phone number: Investor Relations, The Allstate Corporation, 3075 Sanders Road,
Suite G2C, Northbrook, IL 60062-7127, (800) 416-8803. Upon receipt of your request, we will promptly deliver the
requested materials to you.

If you and other Allstate stockholders of record with whom you share an address currently receive multipte sets of
the proxy statement and annual report, and you would like to receive only a single copy of each in the future, please
contact ADP by calling (800) 542-1061 or by writing to ADP Householding Department, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood,
NY 11717. If you hold your shares in street name (that is, through a bank, brokerage account or other record holder),
please contact your bank, broker or other record holder to request information about householding.
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You may also revoke your consent to householding by contacting ADP at the phone number and address listed
above. You will be removed from the householding program within 30 days of receipt of the revocation of your consent.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Alistate has always had exemplary corporate governance practices. Alistate’'s commitment to strong corporate
governance principles and the highest ethical standards is critical to its goal of driving sustained shareholder value.

Code of Ethics

Alistate is committed to operating its business with honesty and integrity and maintaining the highest level of
ethical conduct. These absolute values of the Company are embodied in its Code of Ethics and require that every
customer, employee and member of the public be treated accordingly. Allstate’s Code of Ethics applies to ali employees
of the Company, including the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the Controller, other senior financial
and executive officers as well as the Board of Directors. The Code is available on the Corporate Governance portion of
the Company’'s website, alistate.com, and is also available in print upon request made to the office of the Secretary, The
Alistate Corporation, 2775 Sanders Road, Suite F-8, Northbrook, iltinois 60062-6127.

independence Determinations of Nominees for Election

The Board of Directors has determined that each nominee for election, with the exception of Mr. Liddy in his
capacity as Chief Executive Officer, is independent according to applicable law, the listing standards of the New York
Stock Exchange and the Director Independence Standards adopted by the Board of Directors and posted on the
Corporate Governance portion of the Company's website, allstate.com. The Board determined that the following
categories of relationships with the Company are among those that would not be considered to interfere with the
director’s exercise of independent judgment and would not, to the extent consistent with applicable law or regulation
and Section 3 of Allstate’s Corporate Governance Guidelines, disqualify a director or nominee from being considered
independent.

Categorical Standards of Independence

1. Ownership of less than 5% of the common stock of the Company or of any publicly traded securities issued by
the Company;

2. Ownership of an interest in any standard-form personal insurance policy issued or other financial product
offered by the Company's subsidiaries;

3. Relationship as a director or officer of an entity that provides services as a common contract carrier (including
’ airlines) or public utility at rates or charges fixed in conformity with law or governmental authority or
negotiated at arm’s length;

4. Relationship as a director, officer, partner or employee of a company that provides goods, property or services
to the Company or to whom the Company provides goods, property or services, where the annual sales or
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. lead director.

purchases involved during the preceding year do not exceed 2% of the other company's consolidated gross
revenues for such year;

5. Relationship as a director, officer, partner or employee of a firm, including an agency, broker, bank or other
financial services company, that distributes products of the Company’s subsidiaries in the ordinary course of its
business, provided that annual commissions and other fees paid by the Company during the preceding fiscal
year do not exceed 2% of such firm's consolidated gross revenues for such year;

8. Relationship as a director, officer, trustee of, or other interest in, a charitable entity to which charitable
contributions made by the Company in any single fiscal year were less than $1 million or 206 of such entity’s
consolidated gross revenues, whichever is greater.

7. Relationship as a director, officer, partner, or employee of a company in which the Company, in the ordinary
course of its investment business, makes investments, including investments in publicly traded securities,
securities issued to the Company and other institutional investors pursuant to a private placement exemption,
limited partnership interests, bank loan participations, commercial paper, etc.

Board Structure, Meetings and Board Committees

As of the date of this proxy statement, the Board has 13 directors and three committees. The following table
identifies each committee, its members and the number of meetings held during 2003. Each committee operates under a
written charter that has been approved by the Board and that is available on the Corporate Governance portion of the
Company's website, allstate.com. As stated above, the Board has determined that all members of each of the
committees are “independent” within the meaning of applicable securities laws, listing standards of the New York Stock
Exchange and the Director Independence Standards. A summary of each committee’s functions and responsibilities
foliows the table.

The Board held six meetings. during 2003. Each incumbent director attended at least 75% of the Board meetings
and meetings of committees of which he or she was a member. Also during this period, 100% of the incumbent
directors attended every Board meeting.

Director Audit Compensation and Nominating and
Succession Governance

F. Duane Ackerman %4 I

James G. Andress o %

Edward A. Brennan - ' o

W. James Farrell v e

Jack M. Greenherg e v

Ronald T. LeMay 1 %4

Michael A. Miles x/ 1/

J. Christopher Reyes 7

H. John Riley, Jr. e Vv

Joshua 1. Smith I I

Judith A. Sprieser I I

Mary Alice Taylor I

Number of Meetings in 2003 6 5 6

* Committee Chair

Executive Sessions of the Board

The independent directors meet in executive session regularly without management. When independent directors
meet in executive session, the leader is determined by the subject matter of the session. if the subject is within the
scope of authority of one of the standing committees, the chair of that committee leads the executive session.
Otherwise, directors who are not committee chairs will be appointed on a rotating basis to lead the executive session.
The Board believes this practice provides for leadership at all executive sessions without the need to designate a single




Board Committees
Audit Committee

As shown above, the Audit Committee is chaired by Mr. Andress and includes Messrs. Ackerman, Greenberg,
LeMay, Reyes and Smith, Ms. Sprieser and Ms. Taylor. The Board has determined that each of Mr. Andress,
Mr. Greenberg and Ms. Sprieser are qualified as audit committee financial experts, as defined in the applicable
securities regulations and each are independent under the listing standards of the New York Stock Exchange.

The Audit Committee is responsible for, among other things, the selection, appointment and oversight of the
independent public accountants, including their compensation. The Audit Committee reviews Allstate’s annual audited
and quarterly financial statements and recommends to the Board of Directors whether the audited financial statements
should be included on Form 10-K and in the annual report to stockholders. In connection therewith, the Audit
Committee examines Allstate’'s accounting and auditing principles and practices affecting the financial statements. The
scope of the audits conducted by the independent public accountants and the internal auditors are reviewed as well as
the qualifications, independence and performance of the independent public accountants. The Audit Committee is
responsible for the review and approval of Allstate’s Code of Ethics as well as the adoption of procedures for the
receipt, retention and treatment of complaints regarding accounting, internal accounting controls and auditing matters.
The Audit Committee conducts independent inquiries when deemed necessary by the Committee to discharge its duties.
The Audit Committee has the authority to retain independent outside counsel, accountants and other advisers to assist it
in the conduct of its business. The Audit Committee also conducts an annual review of its performance and its charter,
a copy of which is included as Appendix A. The Audit Committee Report is included herein on page 28.
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Compensation and Succession Committee

The Compensation and Succession Committee is chaired by Mr. Riley and includes Messrs. Ackerman, Brennan,
Farrell, Greenberg, LeMay, and Miles. The Compensation and Succession Committee is responsible for Allstate’s
executive compensation program inciuding among other things, recommending executive officer salaries and
compensation packages; equity incentives and other executive benefit plans; and oversight responsibility for the
Company’s salary administration program for elected officers. The Compensation and Succession Committee may retain
and terminate independent compensation consuitants as needed in furtherance of its duties. In addition, the
Compensation and Succession Committee annually reviews the management organization and succession plans for
Allstate, including each of its significant operating subsidiaries, and makes recommendations of nominees for certain
officer positions. The Compensation and Succession Committee advises the Board on the proxy statement for the annual
meeting and provides the annual report on executive compensation. The Compensation and Succession Committee
conducts an annual review of its performance and its charter, a copy of which is included as Appendix B. The
Compensation and Succession Committee’s Report is included herein beginning on page 21.

Nominating and Governance Comimittee

The Nominating and Governance Committee is chaired by Mr. Brennan, and includes Messrs. Andress, Farrell,
Miles, Riley and Smith, and Ms. Sprieser. The Nominating and Governance Committee is responsible for the
identification and recommendation of nominees for election to the Board, as described below in the Nomination Process
for Election to the Board of Directors section. In connection with its selection process, the Nominating and Governance
Committee is responsible for recommending appropriate criteria and independence standards for adoption by the Board.
The Nominating and Governance Committee is responsible for making recommendations with respect to the periodic
review of the performance of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer as well as succession planning for the Board of
Directors, including recommending nominees for election as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. The Nominating and
Governance Committee advises and makes recommendations to the Board on matters of corporate governance including
periodic reviews of the Company's Corporate Governance Guidelines, which are posted on the Corporate Governance
portion of the Company’s website, allstate.com. The Nominating and Governance Committee determines the criteria to
be used for the assessment of the Board's performance and oversees the assessment of the Board. The Committee also
administers non-employee director compensation. The Committee may retain and terminate independent consultants as
needed to assist it with its responsibilities. The Committee also conducts an annual review of its performance and its
committee charter, a copy of which is included as Appendix C.

Nomination Process for Election to the Board of Directors

The Nominating and Governance Committee of the Board has responsibility for assessing the need for new Board
members to address specific requirements or to fill a vacancy. The Nominating and Governance Committee initiates a
search for a new candidate seeking input from the Chairman and other Board members. The Nominating and
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Governance Committee may also retain a third party search firm if necessary to identify potential candidates for election.
Nominees recommended by shareholders are considered by the Nominating and Governance Committee in the same
manner as all other candidates. All candidates must meet the Board's Guidelines for Selection of Nominees for the Board
of Directors and Director Independence Standards, both of which are posted on the Corporate Governance portion of the
Company's website, alistate.com. Candidates who meet the specific requirements and otherwise qualify for membership
on the Board are identified and contacts are initiated with preferred candidates. The full Board is kept apprised of the
Committee’s progress with its evaluations. The Nominating and Governance Committee meets to consider and approve
final candidates who are then presented to the Board for endorsement and approval. The invitation to join the Board
may be extended by the full Board, the Committee chairperson or the Chairman of the Board. The Board is ultimately
responsible for naming the nominees for election.

Shareholders may propose candidates to the Nominating and Governance Committee for its consideration at any
time of the year by writing to the office of the Secretary, The Allstate Corporation, 2775 Sanders Road, Suite F-8,
Northbrook, lllinois 60062-6127.

Shareholders may also propose nominees at the annual meeting of shareholders, if adequate advance notice as
defined in Alistate’s bylaws is provided to the Secretary. Under the bylaws, if a shareholder wishes to nominate a
candidate at the 2005 annual meeting of stockholders, he or she must provide advance notice to Alistate that must be
received between January 18, 2005 and February 17, 2005. The notice must be sent to the Secretary, The Allstate
Corporation, 2775 Sanders Road, Suite F8, Northbrook, lllinois 60062-6127 and must contain the name, age, principal
occupation, business and residence address of the proposed nominee, as well as the number of shares of Allstate stock
beneficially owned by the nominee. The notice must also contain the name, address and number of shares of Allstate
stock beneficially owned by the stockholder proposing to make the nomination. A copy of these bylaw provisions is
available from the Secretary of Allstate upon request or can be accessed on the Corporate Governance portion of
Allstate’s website, allstate.com.

Shareholder Communications with the Board

The Board has established a process to facilitate communications by shareholders and other security holders with
its members as a group. Under the process, shareholders may send written communications by mail or by e-mail to the
Board. Communications received will be processed under the direction of the General Counsel. The General Counsel will
report regularly to the Nominating and Governance Committee on all correspondence received from shareholders that,
in the opinion of the General Counsel, deals with functions of the Board or its Committees or that he otherwise
determines requires their attention. The shareholder communication process was approved by a majarity of the Board's
independent directors and is posted on the Corporate Governance portion of the Company’s website, allstate.com.

Board Attendance Policy

It is expected that Allstate Board members make every effort to attend all meetings of the Board and committees
and actively participate in the discussion of the matters before them. It is also expected that Board members make every
effort to attend the annual meeting of stockholders. Twelve of the thirteen directors attended the annual meeting of
shareholders in 2003.

Policy on Rights Plans

In 2003, a triennial independent directors evaluation (TIDE) was conducted of the Company's shareholder rights
plan adopted in 1999. The Nominating and Governance Committee conducted a review of the rights plan to make a
recommendation to the Board as to whether, in the best interests of Alistate’s shareholders and the Company, it should
be maintained, amended or terminated. The process was completed in November 2003 and the Board accepted the
Nominating and Governance Committee’'s recommendation to terminate the rights agreement. The Board also adopted
the following policy:

The Board shall obtain shareholder approval prior to adopting any shareholder rights plan; provided, however, that
the Board may act on its own to adopt a shareholder rights plan if, under the then current circumstances, in the
reasonable business judgment of the independent directors, the fiduciary duties of the Board would require it to
adopt a rights plan without prior sharehalder approval. The retention of any rights plan so adapted by the Board
will be submitted to a vote of shareholders as a separate ballot item at the next subsequent annual meeting of
Alistate shareholders and, if not approved, such rights plan will expire within one year after such meeting.

This policy is part of Allstate’s Corporate Governance Guidelines which are posted on the Corporate Governance portion
of Allstate’'s website, allstate.com.




Allstate Charitable Contributions

The Allstate Corporation makes charitable contributions through The Allstate Foundation. Each year, the Foundation
donates millions of dollars to support many deserving organizations that serve our communities. The Nominating and
Governance Committee reviews all charitable donations made to any director-affiliated organization for the purpose of
ensuring donations to charitable organizations with which our directors may be affiliated are appropriate and raise no
issues of independence. No charitable contributions were made to any director-affiliated organization that exceeded the
lesser of $1 million or 206 of the charltable orgamzatlon S consohdated gross revenues for any of the previous three
fiscal years. : '

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

During 2003, the Compensation and Succession Committee consisted of Mr. Riley, Chairman, Messrs. Ackerman,
Brennan, Farrell, Greenberg, LeMay and Miles. None is a current or former officer of Allstate or any of its subsidiaries.
There were no committee interlocks with other compames in 2003 within the meaning of the Securities and Exchange
Commission's proxy rules.
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Directors’ Compensation and Benefits

The following table lists the compensation and benefits provided in 2003 to directors who are not emplioyees of
Allstate or its affiliates (“non-employee directors™).

Non-Employee Directors’ Compensation and Benefits

Cash
Compensation Equity Compensation
Grant of Stock Option
Annual Alistate for Allstate

Retainer Fee®™ Shares® Shares®
Board Membership $35,000 1,000 shares 4,000 shares
Committee Chairperson: , $ 5,000
Committee Members: . : -0-

(@) Under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors, directors may elect to receive Allstate common stock in lieu of cash
compensation. In addition, under Alistate’s Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors, directors may elect to defer
directors’ fees to an account that generates earnings based on: 1) the market value of and dividends on Allstate’s common shares
(“common share equivalents™); 2) the average interest rate payable on 90-day dealer commercial paper; 3) Standard & Poor’s 500
Composite Stock Price Index (with dividends reinvested); or 4) a money market fund. No director has voting or investment powers in
common share equivalents, which are payable solely in cash. Subject to certain restrictions, amounts deferred under the Plan
{(together with earnings thereon) may be transferred between accounts and are distributed in a lump sum or over a period not in
excess of ten years. Effective June 1, 2004, the annual retainer will increase to $40,000 and the annual fee paid to Committee
Chairpersons will increase to $10,000.

(b} Granted each December 1% under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors and subject to restrictions on transfer until
the earliest of six months after grant, death or disability or termination of service. Effective June 1, 2004 such restrictions shall apply to
shares granted after that date during the Director's service as a director and the one-year period following termination of such service
during which time the director may not séll, transfer, pledge or assign the shares. The director will have the right to vote the shares
and the right to receive any cash or other dividends paid in respect thereof. Effective June 1, 2004, the annual grant of shares will
increase to 2,000 shares. Grants made before June 1, 2004 are accompanied by a cash payment to offset the increase in the director's
federal, state and local tax liabilities (assuming the maximum prevailing individual tax rates) resulting from the grant of shares.
Directors who are elected to the board between annual shareholder meetings are granted a pro-rated number of Allstate shares on
June 1% following the date of the director’s initial election.

() Granted each June 1% at exercise prices equal to 100% of value on the date of grant. Directors who are elected to the board between
annual shareholder meetings are granted an option for a pro-rated number of shares on the date of their election at an exercise price
equal to 100% of value on the date of their election. The options become exercisable in three substantially equal annual installments,
expire ten years after grant, and have a “reload” feature. Options granted on and after June 1, 2004 shall not provide for the grant of
a reload option upon exercise. The reload feature permits payment of the exercise price by tendering Allstate common stock, which in
turn gives the option holder the right to purchase the same number of shares tendered, at a price equal to the fair market value on
the exercise date. Upon mandatory retirement pursuant to the policies of the Board, the unvested portions of any outstanding options
fully vest. The options permit the option holder to exchange shares owned or have option shares withheld to satisfy all or part of the
exercise price. The vested portion of options may be transferred to any immediate family member, to a trust for the benefit of the
director or immediate family members, or to a family limited partnership.




[tems to Be Voted On

ftem 1
Election of Directors

Each nominee was previously elected by the stockholders at Allstate’s Annual Meeting on May 20, 2003, and has
— served continuously since then. The terms of all directors will expire at this annual meeting in May 2004. The Board of
Directors expects all nominees named in this proxy statement to be available for election. If any nominee is not
available, then the proxies may vote for a substitute. Information as to each nominee follows. Unless otherwise indicated,
each nominee has served for at least five years in the business position currently or most recently held.

Mr. Michael A. Miles will not stand for re-election at the 2004 annual shareholder meeting. Mr. Miles has provided
outstanding service as a director to Allstate and its stockholders since the Company’s initial public offering in 1993 and

his presence on the Board will be missed.
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F. Duane Ackerman (Age 61)
Director since 1999

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer since 1997 of BellSouth Corporation, a
communications services campany.

James G. Andress (Age 65)
Director since 1993

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Warner Chilcott PLC, a pharmaceutical company,
from February 1997 until his retirement in January 2000. Mr. Andress previously served as
.President and Chief Executive Officer of Warner Chilcott from November 1996 until 1998.

Mr. Andress is also a director of Dade Behring, Inc.,, Sepracor, Inc., and Xoma Corporation.

Edward A. Brennan (Age 70)
Director since 1993 ‘

Executive Chairman of AMR Corporation, parent company of American Airlines, from
April 2003 until present. Mr. Brennan is also a director of Exelon Corporation, 3M Company and

McDonald's Corporation.

W. James Farrell (Age 62)
Director since 1999

Chairman since May 1996 and Chief Executive Officer since September 1995 of lilinois Tool
Works Inc., a manufacturer of highly engineered fasteners, components, assemblies and systems.
He is also a director of the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, Kraft Foods Inc., Sears, Roebuck

and Co. and UAL Corporation.




Jack M. Greenberg (Age 61)
Director since 2002

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of McDonald's Corporation from May 1999 untit his
retirement on December 31, 2002. Previously, Mr. Greenberg served as President and Chief
Executive Officer since April 1998 and had been a member of McDonald’s board of directors
since 1982. Mr. Greenberg is also a director of Abbott Laboratories, First Data Corporation,
Hasbro, Inc. and Manpower, Inc.

Ronald T. LeMay (Age 58)
Director since 1999

Industrial Partner of Ripplewood Holdings, a private equity company, since November 2003.
Mr. LeMay also serves as Representative Executive Officer of Japan Teléecom Co., Ltd., a
telecommunications company and a Ripplewood Holdings portfolio company, where Mr. LeMay
previously served as interim President from November 2003 until February 2004. Prior to that,
Mr. LeMay served as President-and Chief Operating Officer of Sprint Corporation from
QOctaber 1997 until April 2003. Mr. LeMay is also a director of Ceridian Corporation and Imation
Corporation. ‘ :
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Edward M. Liddy (Age 58)
Director since 1999

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of Alistate since January 1999. Mr. Liddy
served as President and Chief Operating Officer of Allstate from January 1995 until 1999. He is
also a director of 3M Company, The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. and The Kroger Co.

J. Christopher Reyes (Age 50)
Director since 2002

Chairman since January 1998 of Reyes Holdings LLC and its affiliates, a privately held food
and beverage distributor. Mr. Reyes is also a director of Fortune Brands, inc. and Wintrust
Financial Corporation.

H. John Riley, Jr. (Age 63)
Director since 1998

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer since Aprit 1996 of Cooper Industries Ltd., a
diversified manufacturer of electrical products and tools and hardware. He is also a director of
Baker Hughes Inc.
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Joshua 1. Smith (Age 63)
Director since 1997

Chairman and Managing Partner since 1999 of The Coaching Group, a management
consulting firm. As part of the consulting business of The Coaching Group, Mr. Smith was Vice
Chairman and Chief Development Officer of iGate, Inc., a manufacturer of broadband
convergence products for communications companies from June 2000 through April 2001.
Previously, Mr. Smith had been Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of The MAXIMA
Corporation, a provider of technology systems support services, from 1978 until 2000. Mr. Smith
is also a director of Cardio Comm Solutions, Inc., Caterpillar, inc. and Federal Express
Corporation.

Judith A. Sprieser (Age 50)
Director since 1999

Chief Executive Officer since’ September 2000 of Transora, a global eMarketplace for
consumer packaged goods. Ms. Sprieser was Executive Vice President of Sara Lee Corporation
from 1998 until 2000. and had also served as its Chief Financial Officer from 1994 to 1998.

Ms. Sprieser is alsa a director of Kohl's Corporation, Reckitt Benckiser, Transora, and USG
Corporation. ’

Mary Alice Taylor (Age 54)
Director since 2000

Ms. Taylor is currently an independent business executive.-From July 2001 to
December 2001, Ms. Taylor accepted a temporary assignment with Webvan Group, Inc., an
internet e-commerce company. Prior to that, Ms. Taylor was Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of HomeGrocer.com, from September 1999 until October 2000. Ms. Taylor was Corporate
Executive Senior Vice President of Citigroup, Inc. from January 1997 until September 1999,
Ms. Taylor is also a director of Autodesk, Inc., Exult, Inc. and Sabre Holdings Corporation.




Item 2
Ratification of Appointment of Independent Public Accountants

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has recommended the selection and appointment of Deloitte &
Touche LLP as Alistate’s independent public accountants for 2004. The Board has approved the Audit Committee's
recommendation. While not required, the Board. is submitting the selection of Deloitte & Touche LLP upon the Audit
Committee's recommendation, to the stockholders for ratification consistent with its long-standing prior practice. If the
selection is not ratified by the stockholders, the Audit Committee may reconsider its selection. Even if the selection is
ratified, the Audit Committee may, in its discretion, appoint a different independent public accountant at any time during
the year if the Committee determines a change would be in the best interests of Allstate and the stockholders.

The Audit Committee has considered whether the provision of non-audit services is compatible with maintaining the
independent public accountant’s independence, and has discussed with Deloitte & Touche LLP that firm’s independence.

The Audit Committee adopted a Policy Regarding Pre-Approval of Independent Auditors’ Services provided by
Deloitte & Touche LLP. The Policy is attached as Appendix D to this Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement.
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The following fees have been, or will be, billed by Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member firms of Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu, and their respective affiliates, for professional services rendered to Alistate for the flscal years ending
December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002.

Percentage of 2003
Fees Required to be
Pre-Approved by the
‘ Audit Committee that
were Pre-Approved by
2003 the Audit Committee 2002

Audit Fees® | $8,094,315 100% ' $6,063,752
Audit Related Fees® $ 619,315 100% $ 963,328
Tax Fees® _ $ 145,189 100% $ 81,551
All Other Fees® : $ 297,086 100% $ 61,807

Total Fees $9,165,905 100% $7,170,438

(1) Fees for audits of annual financial statements, reviews of quarterly financial statements, statutory audlts attest services, comfort letters,
consents and review of documents filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

(2) Audit Related Fees relate to professwnal services such as accounting consultations relating to new accounting standards, due diligence
assistance and audits and other attest services for non- consolldated entities (.e. employee benefit plans, various trusts, The Allstate
Foundation, etc.) and are set forth below.

2003 2002
Adoption of New Accounting Standards S - $16610
Due Diligence $ 19,590  $479,861
Audits and other Attest Services for Non-consolidated Entities . $484,210  $432,010
Other $115,515  $ 34,747
Audit Related Fees ' . $619,315  $963,228

{3) Includes fees for tax compliance, consultation and planning. Included in the total fees paid to Deloitte & Touche during 2003 was $36,720
for tax return preparation and tax audlt related services provided in 2002 prior to the effective date of the Audit Commitiee pre-approval
requirements.

{#) Al Other Fees primarily include professional fees for consulting services related to non-financial information technology, as well as fees for
other consulting services:

. 2003 2002
Non-Financial Information . ) .

Technology Consulting B $273,400 S -
Strategic Planning $ — S 40727
Lease Consulting S - S 7710
Other . $ 23686 S 13370

All Other Fees $297,086 S 61,807

Representatives of Deloitte & Touche LLP will be present at the meeting, will be available to respond-to questions
and may make a statement if they so desire..

The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors unanimously recommend that stockholders vote for the
ratification of the appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP as independent public accountants for 2004 as
proposed.

1
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ltem 3
Approval of Material Terms of Performance Goals
Under the Annual Covered Employee Incentive Compensation Plan

In 1999, the Board of Directors adopted and the stockholders approved, an Annual Covered Employee Incentive
Compensation Plan whose participants are limited to persons who will be named executives for the fiscal year covered
by the plan (“covered employees” under the Plan). You are being asked to approve the revised material terms of the
performance goals under the plan in order for the plan to qualify as a performance-based plan under Section 162(m) of
the Interna!l Revenue Code and thereby maximize the deductibility of awards paid under the plan.

The purposes of the plan are to provide cash incentive compensation to covered employees to achieve annual
performance goals, and to maximize the deductibility of such compensation under Section 162(m) of the Code. In the
event that the revised material terms of the performance goals are not approved by shareholders, the Committee
believes it is important to continue to offer an incentive program that is performance-based and will look for ways to
maximize the deductibility of this compensation, taking action as appropriate to achieve this objective.

The plan is administered by the Compensation and Succession Committee consisting entirely of “outside directors”
within the meaning of Section 162(m). The Compensation and Succession Committee has authority in all matters relating
to the discharge of its duties and the exercise of its authority under the plan. All decisions of the Compensation and
Succession Committee and its actions with respect to the plan are binding and conclusive.

Under the plan, the Compensation and Succession Committee establishes written performance goals within 80 days
after the beginning of each fiscal year (or if the named executive is not an employee at the beginning of the fiscal year,
within the first 25% of the period within the fiscal year in which the named executive is an employee) and while the
outcome of the performance goals is substantially uncertain. The performance goals must be expressed in terms of
annual financial, operating or other objective and measurable criteria, and may involve comparisons with respect to past
results of Allstate and its business units, or of Allstate’s peer or industry group of companies. At its March 2004
meeting, the Board revised the measures of performance to replace the use of the term net earnings with net income
and to replace international business expansion goals with a general reference to business expansion goals. These
changes were made to align with the Company’s use of GAAP terms and those more relevant to the Company's
ongoing business. As revised, measures of performance must include one or more of the following: net income,
operating income, return on equity, earnings per share, return on assets, values of assets, revenues, market share, prices
of Allstate stock, Allstate subsidiary or business unit objectives to meet specified revenue goals, market penetration
goals, business expansion goals, cost targets, customer retention and satisfaction goals, or goals relating to acquisitions
or divestitures. The calculation is specifically defined at the time the goal is set. Each performance goal must state, in
terms of an objective formula or standard, the award payable to each participant if the performance goal is attained.

The Compensation and Succession Committee sets award opportunities for each participant based upon the degree
of achievement of the year's goals. At its March 2004 meeting, the Board of Directors increased the maximum annual
award for any participant from $3,000,000 to $5.500,000 to provide greater flexibility for the Compensation and
Succession Committee to align a greater portion of the total compensation opportunities for the named executive
officers with business strategies, market position and corporate performance. The Committee has no authority to
increase the amount of any individual awards otherwise payable under the plan, but it has discretion to decrease
awards. Awards are paid in the year following the year of performance, after the Compensation and Succession
Committee has certified the degree of attainment of the performance goals. A copy of the plan is attached as

Appendix E.

The amount of each participant’'s payable award will be determined pursuant to the achievement of the stated goals
and, in addition, will be subject to the Compensation and Succession Committee’s right to reduce any participant’s
award by any amount in its sole discretion. As a result, the amounts payable to any participant are not determinable. If,
however, the material terms of the performance goals, revised as provided above, had been in effect for the 2003 fiscal
year, the amounts that might have been paid under the plan, assuming no reduction by the Compensation and
Succession Committee, would be the same as those that were paid and are reflected in the Bonus column of the

Summary Compensation Table on page 186.

The Board recommends that stockholders vote for the approval of the revised material terms of the
performance goals for the Annual Covered Employee Incentive Compensation Plan.
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Item 4
Approval of Material Terms of Performance Goals
Under the Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan

In 1999, the Board adopted and the stockholders approved an amended and restated Long-Term Executive Incentive
Compensation Plan. You are being asked to approve the revised material terms of the performance goals of the plan in
order for the plan to qualify as a performance-based plan under Section 182(m) of the Internal Revenue Code and
thereby maximize the deductibility of awards paid to named executives under the plan.

The purposes of the plan are to attract and retain talented executives and to maximize the deductibility of
compensation paid under the plan to any covered employee; provide added incentives to promote various long-term
performance goals; link compensation to performance by rewarding three-year corporate performance; compensate for
competitive and superior performance; and encourage teamwork among top executives.
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The pian is administered by the Compensation and Succession Committee consisting entirely of “cutside directors”
within the meaning of Section 162{m). The Compensation and Succession Committee has authority in all matters relating
to the discharge of its duties and the exercise of its authority under the plan. All decisions of the Compensation and
Succession Committee and its actions with respect to the plan are binding and conclusive.

The plan provides award opportunities for approximately 90 senior executives of Allstate, including each of the
named executives, based on achievement of performance goals over a three-year cycle. The Compensation and
Succession Committee establishes written performance goals within 90 days after the beginning of each cycle (or if the
named executive is not an employee at the beginning of the cycle, within the first 250 of the period within the cycle in
which the named executive is an employee), and while the outcome of the perfarmance goals is substantially uncertain.
The performance goals must be expressed in terms of annual financial, operating or other objective and measurable
criteria, and may involve comparisons with respect to past results of Alistate and its business units, or of Allstate's peer
or industry group of companies. At its March 2004 meeting, the Board revised the measures of performance to replace
the use of the term net earnings with net income and to replace international business expansion goals with a general
reference to business expansion goals. These changes were made to align with the Company's use of GAAP terms and
those more refevant to the Company’s ongoing business. As revised, measures of performance must include one or
more of the following: net income, operating income, return on equity, earnings per share, return on assets, values of
assets, revenues, market share, prices of Allstate stock, Allstate subsidiary or business unit objectives to meet specified
revenue goals, market penetration goals, business expansion goals, cost targets, customer retention and satisfaction
goals, or goals relating to acquisitions or divestitures. The specific calculation is defined at the time the goal is set. Each
performance goal must state, in terms of an objective formula or standard, the award payable to each participant if the
performance goal is attained.

The Compensation and Succession Committee sets award opportunities for each participant, depending upon the
degree of achievement of the cycle's goals. A new three-year cycle begins every year. Awards are calculated on a
participant’s annual salary as of the beginning of a cycle. At its March 2004 meeting, the Board of Directors increased
the maximum award opportunity for any participant for any performance cycle to $6,000,000 from $3,500,000 to provide
greater flexibitity for the Compensation and Succession Committee to align a greater portion of the total compensation
opportunities for senior executives with long-term business strategies, market position and corporate performance. The
Compensation and Succession Committee has no authority to increase the amount of any individual award otherwise
payable under the terms of the plan to the named executives, but it has the discretion to decrease awards. Awards are
paid in the year following the final year of the cycle, after the Compensation and Succession Committee has certified
the degree of attainment of the performance goals. A copy of the plan is attached as Appendix F.

The ‘amount of each participant’s payout is dependent on the achievement of the stated goals and, in addition, is
subject to the Compensation and Succession Committee’s right to reduce any named executive’'s award by any amount
in its sole discretion and the right to exercise positive discretion for all other participants. As a result, the amounts
payable to any participant are not determinable. If, however, the material terms of the performance goals, revised as
provided above, had been in effect for the 2003 fiscal year, the amounts that might have been paid under the plan for
the named executives, assuming no reduction by the Compensation and Succession Committee, would be are similar to
those reflected in the Long-Term Incentive Plan Awards in 2003 Table on page 19.

The Board recommends that stockholders vote for approval of the revised material terms of the
performance goals of the Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan.
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Item 5
Stockholder Proposal On Cumulative Voting

Mr. William E. Parker, 6906 Village Parkway, Dublin, California, 94568, registered owner of 222 shares of Allstate
common stock as of November 19, 2003, intends to propose the following resolution at the Annual Meeting.

Resolved: That the stockholders of The Allstate Corporation, assembled at the annual meeting in person and by
proxy, hereby request the Board of Directors to take steps necessary to provide for cumulative voting in the election of
directors, which means each stockholder shall be entitled to as many votes as shall equal the number of shares he or
she owns multiplied by the number of directors to be elected, and he or she may cast all such votes for a single
candidate, or any two or more of them as he or she may see fit.

Even before corporate accountability and integrity became a national issue, this proposal received strong support
from the shareholders. Since last year's annual meeting, The Corporate Library, an independent research firm on
corporate governance, has given The Allstate Corporation the grade of F for board effectiveness. They stated, “While the
company claims high levels of apparent compliance with best practice standards, the reality is they are backed by a
weak and ineffectual board” '

The Company’s financial performance is directly related to its corporate governance.

As | write this statement, The Allstate Corporation has been found to have violated the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act (ADEA) by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) and is under investigation by
various Federal and State regulating agencies for various questionable business practices. These practices can have a
significant impact on the profitability of the company costing it hundreds of millions of dollars in lost stockholder value.

Currently, the company’s Board of Directors is composed entirely of management nominees.

Cumulative voting increases the possibility of electing independent-minded directors that will properly report the
financial condition of the company and enforce management’s accountability to shareholders and the public at large.

The company’s standard argument that adoption of cumulative voting will lead to the election of dissidents to the
board that will only represent the special interest is misleading because new board members would also have a
fiduciary duty to act in the best interest of all shareholders.

Please help the stockholders influence good corporate governance by voting “YES” on this resolution.

The Board unanimously recommends that stockholders vote against this proposal for the following
reasons:

The Board believes its current method of electing directors, by a plurality of the votes cast, will continue to work as
successfully in the future as it has in the past because it is the fairest way to elect an independent board that
represents the interests of alf stockholders and not a particular interest group. A majority of Allstate’s stockholders have
rejected this proposal at the last six consecutive annual meetings from 1998 to 2003. '

Cumulative voting is inconsistent with the principle that each director should represent all stockholders equally and
can result in the election of a director who feels accountable to a particular stockholder constituency, not to
stockholders as a whole. Currently each director nominee stands each year for election by all stockholders. Cumulative
voting could give disproportionate and unfair weight to the votes cast by a minority shareholder or shareholders which
may lead to partisanship among the directors. Such partisanship and voting on behalf of special interests could interfere
with the effectiveness of a Board and could be contrary to the interests of Allstate and its stockholders as a whole.

The proponent erroneously suggests that Allstate’s Board is not independent. With the typical exception of the
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, all of the nominees and incumbent directors are independent as
defined by all securities laws and the current listing standards of the New York Stock Exchange, and as determined by
the Board of Directors. No directors have any material relationships to Allstate or to its management.

All nominees have been evaluated and recommended for election by the Nominating and Governance Committee
which is comprised solely of independent, non-employee directors. The Committee recommends members who are
highly qualified and reflect a diversity of experience and viewpoints. Allstate’s bylaws provide a means for stockholders
to recommend candidates for election to the Board of Directors. The process for recommending nominees is, and has
been, published in each of Allstate’s annual proxy statements. This year, the process is described above on page 5 and
is also available on the Corporate Governance portion of the Company’s website, allstate.com.
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The Board agrees that financial performance is driven in part by strong corporate governance standards and is
proud of its own corporate governance practices and procedures as well as its financial and share price performance,
There has been an extraordinary amount of attention and focus on corporate governance driven by recent high profile
corporate scandals. In response to these scandals, lawmakers and regulators have raised the bar on corporate
governance processes, including independence standards for directors. Allstate’s Board has remained vigilant in its
attention to the developments in the corporate governance arena to ensure that its practices continue to meet the
highest standards of ethical corporate best practices.

While the proponent cites to one governance rating report, Allstate’s corporate governance practices and
procedures have in fact been reviewed by numerous governance ratings services including Institutional Shareholder
Services, a leading provider of proxy voting and corporate governance services. ISS bases its ratings on an analysis of
61 criteria from which it determines a corporate governance quotient of a company’'s governance practices relative to a
company's market peer group and industry peer group. ISS analyzes over 10,000 U.S. companies and over 12,000
non-U.S. companies a year. As of January 9, 2004, Allstate was rated by ISS as outperforming 96.7% of the companies
in the S&P 500 Index, and 99.2% of its peer insurance industry group. GovernanceMetrics, International is another
independent research and ratings agency that analyzes corporate governance and corporate accountability issues at
public companies around the world. In 2003, GMI rated Allstate a perfect “10”. As part of its analysis, GMI examines
over 600 data points in its research. Allstate was one of only seventeen companies out of 1600 global companies
examined to receive the highest score available under GMVI's ratings analysis. (As of February 24, 2004, the final 2004
GMI rating was not yet available.) The Corporate Library’s rating of Allstate’s governance was based on their proprietary
analysis of seven categories of data. The Corporate Library admits that its analysis is “not based on compliance with
conventional best practice standards” but is derived from “the presence or absence of statistically significant indicators
of relative board strength or weakness”. The Board fundamentally disagrees with the analysis and conclusions drawn by

The Corporate Library's “statistically significant indicators” and will continue to emphasize exemplary best practices in
corporate governance.
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In addition to its strong corporate governance practices, the Board has demonstrated its focus and commitment to
provide exceptional value to our shareholders, as demonstrated by results in 2003. Allstate’s 2003 results demonstrate
that these efforts delivered value to our shareholders. The success of the actions and strategies taken will continue to
‘be leveraged in order to provide sustained positive shareholder value.

Like other members of the industry and corporate America in general, Allstate being well known as America’s
largest publicly held personal lines insurer, is a target of a number of class action lawsuits and other types of litigation.
Alistate is vigorously defending these lawsuits in the best interest of its customers, employees, distribution partners and
stockholders, and remains committed  to conducting its business in compliance with the law and to cooperating with the
state and federal agencies that regulate its business.

For the reasons stated above, the Board recommends a vote against this proposal.
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Executive Compensation

The following Summary Compensation Table sets forth information on compensation earned in 2001, 2002 and 2003
by Mr. Liddy (Allstate’s Chief Executive Officer) and by each of Alistate’s four most highly compensated executive
officers (with Mr. Liddy, the “named executives™). :

Summary Compensation Table

Annuaf Compensation : Long Term Compensation
Awards Payouts
Restricted Securities
Other Annual Stock Underlying LTiP All Other
Name and Salary Bonus Compensation Award(s) Options/SARs Payouts Compensation

Principal Position Year ) ()M )@ $)® W )= $)®
Edward M. Liddy 2003 1,078,746 3,883,488 710 2,256,380 272,000 4,806,935 10,080
(Chairman, President and 2002 1,033,747 3,101,250 734 -0- 550,000 -0~ 10,080
Chief Executive Officer) 2001 990,000 103,356 55,199 -0- 400,000 1,024,873 4,293
Danny L. Hale 2003 517,391 1,341,739 273,568 1,558,498 173,000 152,934 10,079
(Vice President and Chief :
Financial Officer)
Rabert W. Pike 2003 503,625 1,208,700 710 565,684 68,000 581,175 10,123
(Executive Vice President 2002 484 250 847,438 1,325 -0- 136,000 -0- 10,123
Administration and 2001 462,925 251,825 769 -0~ 90,612 131,209 4,330
Secretary)
Eric A. Simonson 2003 472,500 809,053 230,816 521,192 63,000 252,000 10,080
(President, Allstate 2002 192,39 182,664 18,104 728,000 125,000 -0- 34
Investments, LLC) .
Thomas J. Wilson, |} 2003 624,996 1,293,291 1,288 838,992 126,845 845,066 10,028
(President, Alfstate 2002 555,251 622,563 2,734 -0- 167,000 -0- - 10,019
Protection) 2001 510,050 404,485 986 -0- 114,503 167,952 4,269

(1) Amounts earned under Alistate’s Annual Covered Employee incentive Compensation Plan are paid in the year following performance. Up to
$3.0 million of any individual award opportunity may be paid from this plan. The remainder is automatically deferred and will be paid
pursuant to the terms of The Alistate Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan. The amount shown for Mr. Hale includes a net of taxes
sign-on bonus of $100,000 he received in connection with his joining Allstate in January 2003.

(2) Amounts attributed to Messrs. Hale and Simonson for 2003 include $167,637 and $162,138, respectively, for relocation-related: payments in
connection with their joining Allstate, including tax gross-up payments payable on the relocation expenses. Mr. Hale also received a
tax-gross up payment related to a sign-on bonus. The amount attributed to Mr. Liddy for 2001 includes $29,409 for personal use of the
corporate aircraft pursuant to the Board's request to senior management to maximize use of the aircraft to cope with emergency and other
special situations and avoid the risks of commercial air travel. The remainder of the amounts for each of the named executives represents
tax gross-up payments attributed to income taxes payable on certain travel benefits and tax return preparation fees.

(3) The grant date value of the 2003 restricted stock grant shares held by the named executives is provided in the table above. Each restricted
stock grant is awarded at the fair market value of Allstate common stock on the date of grant. The table below shows the value of all
restricted stock grants held by the named executive officers at the December 31, 2003 closing price of $43.02 per share. The 2003
restricted stock awards vest in total on February 14, 2007. For each of the named executives except Messrs. Hale and Simonson, the
restricted shares from prior grants column in the table below includes the second one-half installment of the May 18, 2000 restricted stock
grant which vests on May 18, 2004. Messrs. Hale and Simonson each received grants of restricted stock when they joined Allstate in
January 2003 and July 2002, respectively. Mr. Hale's grant vests in total on January 7, 2007 and Mr. Simonson’s grant vests in total on
July 29, 2007. Dividends are paid on the restricted stock shares in the same amount and at the same time as dividends paid to all other
owners of Allstate common stock.

Restricted Shares Aggregate of all
from Prior Grants Restricted Shares  Restricted Stock holdings
Named Executive Held as of 12/31/03 Granted in 2003 at 12/31/03 Market Value
Edward M. Liddy 54,524 71,000 $5,400,042
Danny L. Hale 25,000 19,100 $1,897,182
Robert W, Pike 13,513 17,800 $1,347,085
Eric A. Simonsan 20,000 16,400 $1,565,928
Thomas J. Wilson, 11 13,704 26,400 $1,725,274

(4) The 2003 option awards are set forth below in detail in the table titled “Option/SAR Grants in 2003

(6) Amounts earned under Alistate’s Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan are paid in the year following the end of the
performance cycle. Up to $3.5 million of any individua) award opportunity may be paid from this plan. The remainder is automatically
deferred and will be paid pursuant to the terms of The Allstate Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan.

(6) Each of the named executives participated in group term life insurance and in Alistate’s profit sharing plan, a qualified defined contribution
plan sponsored by Allstate. The amounts shown represent the premiums paid for the group term life insurance by Alistate on behalf of
each named executive officer and the value of the allocations to each named executive’s account derived from employer matching
contributions to the profit sharing plan.




Option/SAR Grants in 2003

The following table is a summary of all. Allstate stock options granted to the named executives during 2003.

Individual grants are listed separately for each named executive. In addition, this table shows the grant date present
value of the stock options:

Number of Securities % of Total Exercise or
Underlying OptlonsISARs Options/SARs Granted to  Base Price  Expiration Grant Date
Granted" All Employees in 2003 (per share) Date Present Value?

Edward M. Liddy ’ 272,000 5.76 $31.78 2/7/13 $2,162,400
Danny L. Hale 100,000 212 $38.06 1/7/13 $1,022,000 -
73,000 1.55 $31.78 2/7/13 $ 580,350 é
Robert W. Pike 68,000 1.44 $31.78 2/7/13 S 540,600 g
A
Eric A. Simonson ' 63,000 1.33 $31.78 2/7/13 S 500,850 g
Thomas J. Wilson, I . 101,000 _ 214 $31.78 2/7/13 S 802,950 =

16,492 35 $36.01 8/15/06 $ 91,036

9,353@ 20 $40.15 7/6/05 S 42,182

(1) These options become exercisable in four annual installments, were granted with an exercise price equal to the fair market value of
Allstate’s common shares on the date of grant, expire ten years from the date of grant, and include tax withholding rights and a “reload”
feature. Tax withholding rights permit the option holder to elect to have shares withheld to satisfy minimum federal, state and local tax
withholding. requirements.. The reload feature permits payment of the exercise price by tendering Allstate common stock, which in turmn
gives the option holder the right to purchase the same number of shares tendered, at a price equal to the fair market value on the
exercise date. The options permit the option holder to exchange shares owned (by actual physical delivery or by attestation) to satisfy all
or part of the exercise price. The vested portions of all the options may be transferred during the holder's lifetime to any defined family
member, to a trust in which the family members have more than fifty percent of the beneficial interest, a foundation in which the family
members (or the option holder) control the management of assets, and any other entity in which the family members (or option holder)
own more than fifty percent of the voting interests.

(2) Grant date present value is determined using the Black-Scholes Model which is a mathematical formula widely used to value exchange-
traded options. Stock options granted by Allstate, however, are long-term and subject to vesting restrictions, while exchange-traded options
are short-term and can be exercised or sold immediately in a liquid market. The Black-Scholes Model relies on several key assumptions to

- estimate the present value of options, including the volatility of, and dividend yield on, the security underlying the option, the risk-free rate
of return on the date of grant, and the estimated time period until exercise of the option. In calculating the grant date present values set
forth in the table, the volatility was based on stock prices for the six-year period preceding the grant dates, the dividend yield was based
on an annual dividend rate in effect at the time the options were granted, the risk-free rate of return is the then current rate on a Treasury
Bill where the maturity is equal to Allstate’s average life of an option, and the estimated time period is equal to the six year average life of
an option. The following assumptions were used in the table:

Bléck-SchoIes Model Assumptions

original ten year term.

. Risk-Free Average
Grant Date Expiration Date  Volatility Dividend Yield Rate of Return Time Period
1/7/03 1/7/13 30.0% 2.20% 3.25% 6.0 years
2/7/03 2/7/13 30.0% 2.70% 3.16% 6.0 years
8/13/03® 8/15/06 30.0% 2.60% 1.82% 2.0 years
10/21/03® 7/6/05 30.0% 2.30% 1.30% 1.25 years

(3) Options granted to replace shares tendered in exercise of options under the reload feature. These reload options are granted with the
same terms as those of the original option grants and therefore become exercisable in three annual installments and expire within the
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table includes information as of December 31, 2003 with respect to The Allstate Corporation’s equity
compensation plans; : : o .

Number of Securities
Remaining Available for

Number of Securities Weighted-Average Exercise Future Issuance under
to bhe Issued upon Exercise Price of Outstanding Equity Compensation
of Outstanding Options, Options, - Plans (Excluding Securities
Plan Category Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights Reflected in Column (a))
) (a) (b) (c)
Equity Compensation Plans
Approved by Security Holders(? 32,597,089 $34.124 26,928,244
Total 32,597,089 $34.124 26,928,244

(1) Consists of the Equity Incentive Plan, the 2001 Equity Incentive Plan, the Employees Replacemént Stock Plan and the Equity Incentive Plan
for Non-Employee Directors. The 2001 Equity Incentive Plan, as approved by security holders in 2001, included a provision for adding back,
to the number of shares authorized for issuance under the plan, shares that may be tendered by an option holder to pay the exercise price
of an option. However, the Board of Directors eliminated that provision in March 2004, without the need for security holder approval.

(2) Includes 23,870,671 shares that may be issued in the form of stock options, unrestricted stock, restricted stock, restricted stock units, stock
appreciation rights, performance units, performance stock and stock in lieu of cash under the 2001 Equity Incentive Plan; 2,846,708 shares
that may be issued in the form of stock options under the Employees Replacement Stock Plan; and 210,865 shares that may be issued in
the form of stock options, restricted stock and stock in lieu of cash compensation under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee
Directors. ) ‘

Option Exercises in 2003 and Option Values on December 31, 2003

The following table shows Allstate stock options that were exercised during 2003 and the number of shares and the
value of grants outstanding as of December 31, 2003 for each named executive: '

Number of Securities :
Underlying Unexercised Value of Unexercised
Shares o Options/SARs In-The-Money Options/SARs
Acquired Value' at 12/31/03(#) . at 12/31/03($)"
on Exercise (#) Realized ($) Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisable Unexercisable
Edward M. Liddy 6,522 44,513 1,913,817 961,357 25,526,645 8,492,855
Danny L. Hale —0— ~0— —-0- 173,000 © -0- 1,316,520
Robert W. Pike 84,846 1,311,406 305,014 235,336 1,651,918 2,120,902
Eric A. Simonson ~0- —0- —0- 188,000 -0- 1,535,620
Thomas J. Wilson, i 146,244 3,334,742 438,665 336,501 3,198,735 2,991,633
(1) Value is based on the closing price of Alistate common stock ($43.02) on December 31, 2003, minus the exercise price.
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Long-Term Incentive Plan Awards in 2003

~ The following table details the long-term incentive plan awards made in 2003. Awards represent a potential cash

incentive to be paid in the year following the completion of a cycle to the extent target or maximum performance
objectives are achieved.

Estimated Future Payouts Underm
Number of Shares, Units _Performance or Other Period _'von-Stock Price-Based Plans ($)

~ Name : or Other Rights (5) Until Payout Threshold Target Maximum

Edward M. Liddy 1,619,750 - 1/1/03-12/31/05 ~0- 1,619,750 4,859,250
Danny L. Hale 420,000 1/1/03-12/31/05 -0- 420,000 - 1,260,000 =
Robert W. Pike 391,200 1/1/03-12/31/05 -0- 391,200 1,173,600 é
Eric A. Simonson 360,000 1/1/03-12/31/05 -0- 360,000 . 1,080,000 5’3
S 7 %
Th'omas J. Wilson, Il 625,000 1/1/03-12/31/05 -0- 625,000 1,875,000 £

(1) Target awards. are set for participants at the beginning of each cycle based on a. percentage of annual salary at the beginning of the cycle.
The performance goal for the named executives’ 2003-2005 cycle is based solely on a comparison of a calculation of return on average
equity as defined in the plan compared with the same calculation of return on average equity of an identified group of peer property/
casualty and life companies. If the maximum level of performance is achieved, which is defined as Allstate’s return on average equity being
the first or second highest of the peer group, the award would be 300% of the participant’s target award. ’

Pension Plans

With the exception of Mr. Hale, the following table indicates the estimated total annual benefits payabie to each of
the named executives upon retirement, under the specified compensation and years of service classifications, pursuant
to the combined final average pay benefit formulas for the Allstate Retirement Plan and the unfunded Supplemental
Retirement Income Plan. Benefits shown below are based on retirement at age 65 and selection of a straight life annuity
payment option.

Pension Plan Table—Final Average Pay Beneﬁtv'
‘ | Years of Service

Remuneration 15 20 25 30 35
$1,000,000 S 325,000' $ 434,000 S 542,000 S 608,000 S 608,000
SLSO0,000‘ ‘ $ 490,000 S 654,000 "S$ 817,000 S 916,000 $ 916,000
$2000000 . $.655000 $ 874,000 $1,092,000 $1,224,000 $1,224,000
$2,500,060 ‘ $ 820,000 ‘ $1,094,000 $1,367,000 $1,532,000 ‘ $1,532,000
$3,000,000 : $ 985,000 $1,314,000 ; $1,642,000 ‘ $1,840,000 $1,840,000
$4,000,000 $1,315,000 | $1,754,000 $2,192,000 $2,456,000 $2,456,000
$5,000,000 $1,645,000 $2,194,000 1 $2,742,000 53,072,000 $3,072,000

As of December 31, 2003, Messrs. Liddy and Wilson had 16 and 11 years, respectively, of combined Alistate/Sears,
Roebuck and Co. service and Messrs. Hale, Pike, and Simonson had 1, 31 and 1 year(s) of service, respectively, with
Allstate. As a result of their prior Sears service, a portion of Mr. Liddy's and Mr. Wilson's retirement benefits will be paid
from the Sears Plan. Only annual salary dand annual bonus amounts referred to as remuneration in the table above, as
reflected in the Summary Compensation Table, are considered annual compensation in determining retirement benefits.
Annual retirement benefits are generally payable monthly and benefits accrued from January 1, 1978 through
December 31, 1988 are reduced by a portion of a participant’s estimated social security benefits. Effective January 1,
1989 the retirement benefit calculation was integrated with the employee’s social security wage base. Under the final
average pay benefit formula, benefits are computed on the basis of a participant’s years of credited service (generally
limited to 28) and average annual compensation over the participant's highest five successive calendar years of earnings
out af the ten years immediately preceding retirement.
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The pension plan formula changed to a cash balance approach effective January 1, 2003 for eligible employees
hired after August 1, 2002. Mr. Hale, who joined Allstate in January 2003, earns benefits under the cash balance benefit
formula which allocates pay credits (a percentage of participants’ eligible annual salary and bonus) and interest credits
to a participant’'s hypothetical cash balance account. Pay credits, in the form of a lump sum, are determined based on
years of vesting service shown in the following table.

Pension Plan Table—Cash Balance Benefit

Years of Vesting Service ' Pay Credits
Less than 1 year 0%
1 year but less than 5 years 2.5%
5 years but less than 10 years 3.0%
10 years but less than 15 years 4.0%
15 years, but less than 20 years 5.0%
20 years, but less than 25 years 6.00
25 years or more 7.0%

Interest credits are based on the applicable interest rate under the Internal Revenue Code (currently the plan uses
the average 30-year Treasury Bond rate in effect for August for the preceding plan year, as published by the Internal
Revenue Service). Under both the final average pay and cash balance benefit formulas, participants are generally vested
after five years of service. A participant’'s cash balance benefit is payable upon termination of employment.

The Supplemental Retirement Income Plan will pay the portion of the benefits shown in the final average pay
benefit table above that exceeds Internal Revenue Code limits or is based on compensation in excess of Internal
Revenue Code limits. Under the cash balance benefit formula, pay credits and interest credits earned on compensation
in excess of Internal Revenue Code limits will be paid from the Supplemental Retirement Income Plan.

Mr. Liddy will receive a pension enhancement that assumes an additional five years of age and service under the
final average pay formula through age 61, payable from a nonqualified pension plan upon termination, retirement, death
or change of control. At age 62 and after, the enhancement is based on the maximum credited service under the final
average pay benefit formula. This enhancement is payable upon death and is considered to be a supplemental
retirement plan in the event of a change of control.

Change of Control Arrangements

The named executives have agreements in place which provide for severance and other benefits upon a “change of
control” involving Allstate. In general, a change of control is one or more of the following events: 1) any person acquires
more than 20% of Allstate common stock; 2] certain changes are made to the composition of the Board; or 3} certain
transactions occur that result in Allstate stackholders owning 70% or less of the surviving corporation’s stock.

Under these agreements, severance benefits would be payable if an executive’s employment is terminated by
Allstate without “cause” or hy the executive for “good reason” as defined in the agreements during the three-year
period following such event. Good reason includes a termination of employment by a named executive for any reason
during the 13" month after a change of control.

The principal severance benefits include: 1) pro-rated annual incentive award and long-term incentive award (both
at target) for the year of termination of employment; 2) a payment equal to three times the sum of the executive’s base
salary, target annual incentive award and target annualized long-term incentive award; 3} continuation of certain welfare
benefits for three years; 4) an enhanced retirement benefit; and 5) reimbursement (on an after-tax basis) of any
resulting excise taxes.

In addition, all unvested stock options would become exercisable, all restricted stock would vest and nonqualified
deferred compensation and supplemental retirement plan balances would become payable upon a change of control.

Allstate believes these agreements encourage retention of its executives and enable them to focus on managing
the Company’s business thereby more directly aligning management and sharehoider interests in the event of a
transaction.




Compensation and Succession Committee Report

Allstate’s Compensation and Succession Committee, which is composed entirely of independent, non-employee
directors, administers Allstate’s executive compensation program. The purposes of the program are to:

e link executives' goals with stockholders’ interests
® Attract and retain talented management

® Reward annual and long-term performance

Committee-approved stock ownership goals for executives at the vice president level and above require these
executives to own, within five years of the date the executive pasition is assumed, common stock worth a multiple of
base salary, ranging from one times salary to up to seven times salary for Mr. Liddy as Chief Executive Officer. The
Committee weights compensation opportunities for executive officers, including each of the named executives, more
heavily towards compensation payable upon the attainment of specified performance objectives and compensation in
the form of Alistate common stock. At least annually, the Committee reviews a report based on data prepared by
independent compensation consultants comparing Allstate’s total compensation levels for its executives with total
compensation paid to executives in comparable pasitions at other companies in the peer group of large U.S. public
insurance companies. The Committee attempts to set Allstate total compensation at between the 60" and 65" percentile
of the peer group.
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Allstate executives can receive three types of com.pensation, each of which is described in more detail below:
® Annual cash compensation
® | ong-term cash compensation
® Long-term equity compensation

Incentive awards are designed to reward both annual and long-term performance, each of which is aligned with
enhancing stockholder interests. Incentive awards take the form of cash and stock-based compensation.

Base Salary

Base salaries of Allstate executives are set by the Committee at a level designed to be competitive in the U.S.
insurance industry. Only 12% of target total compensation for the Chief Executive Officer is base salary, the remaining
88% is linked to the performance of the company. The target total compensation for the company’s senior executives is
set at 17-23% base salary, with 77-83% being linked to company performance.

Annual Incentive

Annual incentive awards are designed to provide certain employees, including each of the named executives, with a
cash award based on the achievement of corporate performance, business unit performance, or a combination thereof.
The Committee approves financial objectives using both revenue and profit measures that are designed to reward
current and future profitable growth of Allstate. These objectives are approved prior to the end of the first quarter of the
relevant year. Threshold, target and maximum benchmarks are set for each objective. Each award opportunity is stated
as a specified percentage of base salary for the year.

Annual incentive awards are paid in"March of the year following the year of performance, after the Committee has
certified attainment of the objectives. The Committee has the authority to adjust the amount of awards but, with respect
to the chief executive officer and the other named executives, has no authority to increase any award above the amount
specified for the level of performance achieved with respect to the relevant objective.

For 2003, the award opportunity for Mr. Liddy and executives of corporate functions was based on corporate
performance with the single financial measure being an operating income per share objective approved by the
Committee. The award opportunity for the Allstate Protection and Allstate Financial business unit officers was based on
the performance of their respective unit and the award opportunity for the Investments business unit was based on a
combination of the corporate operating income per share objective and the Investments business unit performance. No
award was payable with respect to an objective if the threshold level of performance was not attained.

There were three performance objectives for the Allstate Protection (property and casualty) business unit. The
primary financial measure objective was a matrix that measures the results of premium growth, policy growth and
combined ratio, which was designed to achieve a balance between revenue and profit objectives. A second financial
measure objective was based on the sales of financial services products by Allstate agencies measuring traditional life
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insurance products as well as annuity and other sales. The third financial measure objective was a reduction of the
expense ratio. ‘

The Allstate Financia performance objective was based on statutory premium growth, operating income for the
business unit, expenses and invested asset growth objectives.

Ten percent of the award opportunity for the Investments business unit was based on the corporate operating
income per share objective and the remaining 90% was based on the Investments business unit performance. The
Investment business unit objectives were based on total portfolio return, net interest and dividends for Allstate

_ Protection and Allstate Financial and Allstate Financial portfolio spread and default measures.
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For 2003, Messrs. Liddy's, Hale's and Pike’s annual cash incentive awards were based on the operating income per
share objective. Allstate’s performance exceeded the maximum objective established for the year primarily due to
increased profits in Allstate Protection. As a result, these executives will receive the maximum incentive award.

For 2003, the annual cash incentive award for Mr. Wilson was based on the three performance objectives related to
the Allstate Protection business unit. The 2003 performance results for the matrix measure was close to the maximum
level, less than threshold for the sale of financial services products, and above target for the expense ratio objective. As
a result, Mr. Wilson's annual incentive award was based on his exceeding target performance objectives.

For 2003, 10% of Mr. Simonson’s annual cash incentive award was based on the achievement of the corporate
operating income per share objective. Allstate’s performance exceeded the maximum objective established, therefore
Mr. Simonson will receive the maximum incentive award for this portion. The remaining 90% of Mr. Simonson’s annual
cash incentive award was based on the five performance measures related to the Investments business unit. The
performance measures for total portfolio return, net interest and dividends for Allstate Protection, and the Allstate
Financial portfolio spread objectives exceeded the target level of performance. The performance for the Allstate Financial
default objective exceeded the maximum level of performance and the performance for the Allstate Financial net interest
and dividends objective exceeded the threshold level of performance.

For 2004, the performance measure objectives for the annual incentive program will be modified. The Chief
Executive Officer and corporate officers will continue to have an operating income per share measure, but will also have
a measurement objective based on the combined results of the Allstate Protection, Allstate Financial and investments
business units. These two measures will be equally weighted.

The business unit financial performance objectives for 2004 will include a combination of corporate and business
unit measures. The Allstate Protection unit will utilize the same three performance objective measures as in 2003 as well
as incorporate a new performance objective measuring a customer loyalty index. Allstate Financial performance
objectives will be based on an increase in new sales, the profitability of new sales, expense management and an
operating income goal in addition to the corporate, or operating income per share objective. The Investment unit's
performance objectives will be based on portfolio total return, a fife spread volume goal that measures portfolio
performance against benchmarks and losses in addition to the corporate, or operating income per share objective.

The Committee believes the financial performance objectives reflect the overall goal to achieve balance between
revenue growth and profitability.

Long-Term Cash Compensation

Long-term incentive cash awards are designed to provide certain employees, including each of the named
executives, with a cash award based on the achievement of a performance objective over a three-year period. In order
to qualify as performance based compensation deductible under Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, the
objective is established by the Committee at the beginning of the three-year cycle and is designed to drive long-term’
positive performance. Threshold, target and maximum levels of performance are established on which individual award
opportunities are based. The Committee must certify in writing the attainment of the objective before awards may be
paid. Awards are payable in March of the year following the end of the cycle.

The current cycles for long-term incentive cash awards cover the periods of 2001-2003, 2002-2004 and 2003-2005.
In 2001, the Committee approved changes to the cycle timing. Prior to the 2002-2004 cycle, a new cycle commenced
every twa years and covered three years of performance. Under that design, award apportunities for the 2001-2003
cycle are stated as a specific percentage of a participant’s base salary from July 1, 2001 to July 1, 2003. Beginning with
the 2002-2004 cycle, a new cycle commences annually and covers three years of performance. Awards are calculated
on a participant's annual salary as of the beginning of the cycle.

Prior to 2002, the performance measure for each cycle was based on an absolute return on average equity with
peer calibrations of plus or minus 50% depending on Allstate’s growth in operating income per share as compared to a
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peer group of companies over the same period. In January 2002, the Committee determined that a relative measure
based on return on equity as compared to that of the peer group of companies in the S&P 500 Property/Casualty Index
over the same three-year period more closely links long-term cash compensation to shareholder value. To ensure that
the return on equity satisfies an initial minimum level, no payment is made unless that return exceeds the average rate
on three-year Treasury Notes over the three-year cycle, plus 200 basis points. '

In January 2002, the Committee established this relative measure for the 2002-2004 cycle and applied it to the
2001-2003 cycle with the expectation that the payments to the named executive officers would remain deductible under
Section 162(m) of the Code to the extent the absolute return performance measure was attained. In approving the
performance measure for the 2003-2005 cycle, the Committee approved a change to the peer group of companies from
the S&P 500 Property/Casualty Index to a named group of peer companies representing both the property/casualty and
financial services industries. The change more closely reflects the companies with which Allstate competes for revenue.
Awards will be calculated at the end of each cycle accordingly.

Long-term incentive cash awards for the 2001-2003 cycle were paid in March 2004. Based on the three-year
average return on equity, Allstate placed fifth of the eleven companies which comprise the index companies and thereby
exceeded the target level of the performance objective. In light of the named executives’ accomplishments and resulting
business performance for this cycle, and the Committee’s continuing belief that the relative measure is the more
appropriate basis on which to judge performance, the Committee determined that payments for the named executives
should be based on the relative measure applicable 1o the other participants, notwithstanding the potential loss of
deductibility for these payments. Payments to each of the named executives for the 2001-2003 cycle are set forth under
the “LTIP Payouts” column in the Summary Compensation Table.
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Long-Term Equity Compensation

The 2001 Equity Incentive Plan provides for the grant of stock options, performance units and performance stock,
stock appreciation rights, restricted or unrestricted common stock, restricted stock units and stock in lieu of cash
awards to plan participants.

The company began expensing stock options under the rules of FAS 123 effective with the grants awarded in 2003.

in February 2003, the Committee granted stock options and restricted stock to certain employees, including each of
the named executives. The size of each named executive's grant was based on a specified percentage of his base salary
and the Committee’s assessment of his performance. In general, half of the value of the grants was awarded in
restricted stock and half in stock options. The restricted stock grants will vest in four years and are further detailed on
page 16 in the Summary Compensation Table. All stock option grants under this plan have been made in the form of
nonqualified stock options at exercise prices equal to 100% of the fair market value of Allstate common stock on the
date of grant. The details of the stock option grants can be found in the Option/SAR Grants in 2003 table on page 17.
Except in certain change of control situations, these options are not fully exercisable until four years after the date of
grant and expire in ten years. The vested portions of options may be transferred during the holder’s lifetime to any
defined family member, to a trust in which the family members have more than fifty percent of the beneficial interest, a
foundation in which the family members (or the option holder) control the management of assets, and any other entity
in which the family members (or option holder) own more than fifty percent of the voting interests.

Chief Executive Officer Compensation

In 2003, approximately 12% of Mr. Liddy’s total target compensation opportunity was base salary. The remaining
880% was variable compensation that was at risk and tied to Allstate’s business results. Mr. Liddy's last increase in base
salary was in April 2003, at which time Mr. Liddy’s base salary was increased 4.3% to $1,090,000.

For 2003, Mr. Liddy's annual cash incentive award was based upon the achievement of the corporate, or operating
income per share performance objective. Allstate exceeded the maximum level of performance. The payout was
calculated accordingly.

Mr. Liddy's long-term incentive cash award for the 2001-2003 cycle was based on Allstate’s exceeding the target
level of performance, as Allstate ranked fifth out of the eleven peer companies it was compared against. The payout was
calculated accordingly.

On February 7, 2003, the Committee awarded Mr. Liddy a stock option for 272,000 shares and a restricted stock
grant of 71,000 shares under the 2001 Equity incentive Plan. The Committee used a specified percentage of Mr. Liddy's
2003 base salary to determine the award. In addition, for the stock option award, the Black-Schales valuation formula
was applied. The restricted stock grant will vest in February 2007.
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Limit on Tax Deductible Compensation

Under Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, Allstate cannot deduct compensation paid in any year to
certain executives in excess of $1,000,000 that is not performance-based as defined in the Code. Long-term incentive
cash payouts to the named executive officers for the 2001-2003 cycle will not qualify as performance-based
compensation as that term is defined in the Code. The Committee believes that these payments serve the objectives of
the Company’s goals and strategies and therefore the interests of its stockholders by recognizing the need to align pay
with performance. The Committee continues to emphasize compensation that is tied to performance goals for executives
and believes that its primary responsibility is to provide a compensation program that attracts, retains and rewards the
" executive talent that is necessary for Allstate’s success. Consequently, in any year the Commiitee may authorize
compensation in excess of $1,000,000 that does not meet the Section 162(m) requirement and may result in the loss of

= a tax deduction.
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Compensation and Succession Committee

H. John Riley, Jr. (Chairman)

P Lo
i

F. Duane Ackerman Jack M. Greenberg
Edward A. Brennan Ronald T. LeMay
W. James Farrell Michael A. Miles
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Stock Performance Graphs

The following performance graphs compare the performance of Allstate common stock total return during periods
ranging from one to five years with the performance of the S&P 500 Property/Casualty index* and the S&P 500 Index.

The graph below plots the cumulative changes in value of an initial $100 investment as of December 31, 1998 over
the indicated time periods, assuming all dividends are reinvested quarterly.

COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
December 31, 1998 to December 31, 2003 for $100 Initial Investment Made on December 31, 1998
Alistate v. Published Indices
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12/31/98 12/31/99 12/31/00 12/31/01 12/31/02 12/31/03

—O— Alistate —— S&P 500 Property/Casualty —@— S&P 500
Value at each year-end of a $100 initial investment made on December 31, 1998.
12/31/98 12/31/99 12/31/00 12/31/01 12/31/02 12/31/03

Alistate ......... - $100.00 S 64,08 S117.78 $ 93.17 $104.59 $124.27
S&P 500 P/C*.. ... $100.00 S 7474 $115.76 $106.47 S 9491 $119.66
S&P 500......... $100.00 - $120.89 $109.97 S 96.94 $ 75.64 $ 97.09

*

Please note: Standard and Poors discontinued the S&P Property/Casualty Index on January 1, 2002 and replaced it
with the S&P 500 Property/Casualty Index. Data reflected in the above-charts reflects the performance of the
current S&P 500 Property/Casualty Index members (ticker symbol S5PROP).
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The following graph compares the cumulative performance of Allstate’s returns for an initial $100 investment made
at the end of each of the preceding five years with the performance of the S&P 500 Property/Casualty Index and the
S&P 500 Index. The graph provides an investor who has held Allstate common stock for periods fewer than five years
with an additional comparison of cumulative performance as it shows the changes in cumulative value of an initia! $100
investment over the most recent five-, four-, three-, two- and one-year periods, respectively, assuming all dividends are

reinvested quarterly.

COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
For $100 Initial investment made as of December 31, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, and 2002

5-Year Return

Alistate v. Published Indices

4-Year Return  3-Year Return  2-Year Return

1-Year Return

$200
$175
$150
$125 .
$100
$75 -
$50 -
$25 -
$0
W Alstate B S&P 500 Property/Casualty S&P 500
-
Value on 12/31/03 of a $100 investment made on:
Invested on 12/31/98 12/31/99 12/31/00 12/31/01 12/31/02
Allstate. ... ................ $124.27 $193.99 $105.51 $133.38 $118.82
S&PS500P/C*. ... ..., $119.66 $160.09 $103.37 $112.38 $126.08
S&P5B00...... ... ... S 97.09 $ 80.32 $ 88.29 $100.16 $128.36
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Security Ownership of Directors and Executive Officers

The following table sets forth certain information as to shares of Alistate common stock beneficially owned by each
director and executive officer named in the Summary Compensation Table, and by all executive officers and directors of
Allstate as a group. Shares reported include shares held as nontransferable restricted shares awarded under Allstate’s
employee benefit plans subject to forfeiture under certain circumstances, shares held indirectly through The Savings and

Profit Sharing Fund of Alistate Employees and other shares held indirectly, and shares subject to stock options

exercisable on or prior to April 1, 2004. The percentage of Allstate shares beneficially owned by any Allstate director or
nominee or by all directors and executive officers of Allstate as a group does not exceed 1%. The following share

amounts are as of January 31, 2004.

Name

F. Duane Ackerma

James G. Andress

Edward A. Brennan

W. James Farrell

Jack M. Greenberg

Danny L. Hale

Ronald T. LeMay

Edward M. Liddy

Michael A. Miles

Robert W. Pike

J. Christopher Reyes

H. John Riley, Jr.

Eric A. Simonson

Joshua 1. Smith

Judith A. Sprieser” -

Mary Alice Taylor

Thomas J. Wilson, |l ‘ _
All directors and officers as a group

(a) Each of the totals for Messrs. Andress, Brennan, and‘N!il_esAincludes¢19,001'Allstate shares subject to option.

(b) Includes 8,501 shares 'subject.to option..

Amount and Nature of Beneficial
Ownership of Alistate Shares®

28,1150
28,667 -
334,783¢
15,535@
5,501@
65,3110
16,2519
2,464,805M
45,499
414,0070
16,6450
29,5010
52,4790
21,983
17,682
18,853©
592,2310
5,641,116@

(¢) Includes 36,894 shares held by*l\'/lr. Brennan’s spouse. Mr. Brennan disclaims beneficial ownership of these shares.

(d) Includes 10,001 shares subject to option.

(e) 'ncludes 2,001 shares subject to option.
f) Includes 18,250 shares subject to option.

(@) Includes 10,751 shares subject to option.

) Includes 2,108,699 shares subject to option.

() Includes 356,014 shares subject to option.

() Includes 2,001 shares subject to option.
(k) Includes 12,501 shares subject to option.
@ Includes 15,750 shares subject to option.

(m

fons

Includes 16,751 shares subject to option.
(n) Includes 9,501 shares subject to option.

(0) Includes 7,001 shares subject to option.

(P Includes 507,202 shares subject to option.
(@ Includes 4,649,509 shares subject to option.
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Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners

Title of Amount and Nature of
Class Name and Address of Beneficial Owner Beneficial Ownership  Percent of Class
Common  Northern Trust Corporation 40,979,429® 5.8%
50 S. LaSalle Street
Chicago, IL 60675
Common Capital Research & Management Company 36,064,600%) 5.1%

333 South Hope Street, 55" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071

= (a) As of December 31, 2003. Held by Northern Trust Corporation together with certain subsidiaries (collectively “Northern). Of such shares,
Northern held 5,873,703 with sole voting power; 34,996,468 with shared voting power; 8,038,771 with sole investment power; and 180,641 with
shared investment power. 33,157,097 of such shares were held by The Northern Trust Company as trustee on behalf of participants in Allstate’s

profit sharing plan. information is provided for reporting purposes only and should not be construed as an admission of actual beneficial
ownership.

(b) As of December 31, 2003 based on Form 13G reflecting sole investment power over shares, filed by Capital Research and Management Company
on February 13, 2004.

Audit Committee Report

Deloitte & Touche LLP was Allstate’s independent public accountant for the year ended December 31, 2003.

The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed with management the audited financial statements for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2003.

The Audit Committee has discussed with Deloitte & Touche LLP the matters required to be discussed by Statement
of Auditing Standards No. 61, as amended (Codification of Statements on Auditing Standards, AU §380).

The Audit Committee received from Deloitte & Touche LLP the written disclosures and the letter required by

Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1 (Independence Discussions with Audit Committees) and has dlscussed ‘
with Deloitte & Touche LLP its independence.

Based on these reviews and discussions, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors that the
audited financial statements be included in Allstate’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2003 for filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission and furnished to stockholders with this
Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement.

James G. Andress (Chairman)
F. Duane Ackerman J. Christopher Reyes
Jack M. Greenberg Joshua [. Smith
Ronald T. LeMay Judith A, Sprieser
Mary Alice Taylor
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Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section-16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, requires Allstate’s executive officers, directors
and persons who beneficially own more than ten percent of Allstate’s common: stock to file reports of securities
ownership and changes in such ownership with the SEC.

Based solely upon a review of copies of such reports or written representations that all such reports were timely
filed, Allstate believes that each of its executive officers, directors and greater than ten-percent beneficial owners
complied with all Section 16(a} filing requirements applicable to them during 2003.

. Certain Transactions

The Northern Trust Company maintains banking relationships, including credit lines, with Allstate and some of its
subsidiaries, in addition to performing services for the profit sharing plan. Northern Trust was paid $1,036,772 in 2003 for
cash management activities, trustee, custodian, credit lines and other services. Richard Pike, the son of Robert W. Pike,
Vice President and Secreétary, is employed in the Company’s law department as an attorney and receives annual salary
and bonus compensation in excess of $60,000 but not in excess of the maximum salary and bonus of $175,000 that may
be earned under the Company’s standard employee compensation salary band for an Assistant Counsel.
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Other Matters

If you use the telephone, the Internet or the proxy card/voting instruction form to allow your shares to be
represented at the annual meeting, or at any adjournment thereof, the proxies may vote your shares in accordance with
their best judgment on any other matters properly presented. Other than the matters referred to in this proxy statement,
Alistate knows of no other matters to be brought before the meeting.

Stockholder Proposals for Year 2005 Annual Meeting

Proposals which stockholders intend to be included in Allstate’s proxy material for presentation at the annual
meeting of stockholders in the year 2005 must be received by the Secretary of Allstate, Robert W. Pike, The Allstate
Corporation, 2775 Sanders Road, Suite F8, Northbrook, lilinois 60062-6127 by November 26, 2004, and must otherwise
comply with rules promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission in order to be eligible for inclusion in the
proxy material for the 2005 annual meeting.

If a stockholder desires to bring a matter before the meeting which is not the subject of a proposal meeting the
SEC proxy rule requirements for inclusion in the proxy statement, the stockholder must follow procedures outlined in
Allstate’s bylaws in order to personally present the proposal at the meeting. A copy of these procedures is available
upon request from the Secretary of Allstate or can be accessed on Allstate’'s website, allstate.com. One of the
procedural requirements in the bylaws is timely notice in writing of the business the stockholder proposes to bring
before the meeting. Notice of business proposed to be brought before the 2005 annual meeting must be received by the
Secretary of Allstate no eartier than January 18, 2005 and no later than February 17, 2005. The notice must describe the
business proposed to be brought before the meeting, the reasons for conducting the business at the meeting, any
material interest of the stockholder in the business, the stockholder's name and address and the number of shares of
Allstate stock beneficially owned by the stockholder. It should be noted that these bylaw procedures govern proper
submission of business to be put before a stockholder vote at the annual meeting.
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Proxy Solicitation

Officers and other employees of Allstate and its subsidiaries may solicit proxies by mail, personal interview,
telephone, telex, facsimile, or electronic means. None of these individuals will receive special compensation for these
services, which will be performed in addition to their regular duties, and some of them may not necessarily solicit
proxies. Allstate has also made arrangements with brokerage firms, banks, record holders and other fiduciaries to
forward proxy solicitation materials for shares held of record by them to the beneficial owners of such shares. Allstate
will reimburse them for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses. Georgeson Shareholder Communications, Inc., 17 State
Street, New York, NY 10004 will assist in the distribution of proxy solicitation materials, for a fee estimated at $14,000

plus expenses. Allstate will pay the cost of all proxy solicitation.

By Order of the Board,

Robert W. Pike
Secretary

~Dated: March 26, 2004
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Appendix A

AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER
I. Purpose

The primary purpose of the Audit Committee is to assist the Board of Directors in fufilling its oversight
responsibilities in the following areas: the integrity of the Company’s financial statements and other financial
information; the selection and oversight of the registered public accounting firm (“independent auditor”); the Company's
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements; the independent auditor's qualifications and independence; the
performance of the Company's internal audit function and independent auditor; and the Company’s systems of
disclosure controls, internal controls, internal audit, accounting, and financial reporting processes. In carrying out its
purpose, the Committee has the responsibilities and powers provided in this Charter.

Il. Membership
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The size of the Audit Committee is set from time to time by the Board, but will always consist of at least three
directors. The members of the Committee are appointed by the Board upon the recommendation of the Nominating and
Governance Committee in accordance with the independence and experience requirements of the New York Stock
Exchange and the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). For purposes of membership on the Audit Committee, a
director will not be considered “independent” if disqualified by the provisions of the Director Independence Standards
adopted by the Board.

Based on recommendations of the Nominating and Governance Committee, the Board designates the chair of the
Committee. The Board may remove the chair or any other member.

Each member of the Audit Committee shall be, in the Board's judgment, “financially literate” or shall become
financially literate within a reasonable period of time after his or her appointment to the Committee as determined by
the Board. At least one member of the Committee shall be an “audit committee financial expert” as defined under SEC
rules and as determined by the Board.

Hi. Meetings

The Committee Chair determines the number, time, place and agenda of the Audit Committee meetings. The
Committee meets not less than four times a year. At least quarterly, the Committee meets separately with management,
with the internal auditors and with the independent auditor and may meet with the Company's internal auditors and/or
independent auditor without management present whenever the Committee shall deem it appropriate. After each
meeting, the Committee reviews with the Board any issues that arose with respect to the quality or integrity of the
Company’s financial statements, the Company’s compliance with legal or regulatory requirements, the performance and
independence of the independent auditor, or the performance of the internal audit function.

IV. Powers and Responsibilities

The following functions are the common recurring activities of the Audit Committee in carrying out its oversight
responsibilities. The functions are set forth as a guide and may be varied from time to time as appropriate under the
circumstances:

Selection of Independent Auditor

The independent auditor is ultimately accountable to the Audit Committee and the Board, as representatives of the
stockholders. In this regard, the Audit Committee, as a committee of the Board, is directly responsible for the selection,
appointment, compensation and oversight of the work of the independent auditor in preparing or issuing an audit report
or related work, including resolving any disagreements between management and the independent auditor regarding
financial reporting. Once the selection and appointment has been approved by the Board, and ratified by the
shareholders, the Committee has sole authority and responsibility to retain and terminate the Company’s independent
auditor, to pre-approve all auditing services and all permitted non-auditing services of, or any other relationships with,
the independent auditor and to approve the terms of and fees for such services, subject to de minimis exceptions
allowed by law. The Audit Committee may form and delegate authority to subcommittees consisting of one or more
members when appropriate, including the authority to grant pre-approvals of audit and permitted non-audit services,
provided that decisions of such subcommittee to grant pre-approvals shall be presented to the full Committee at its next
scheduled meeting.
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The Audit Committee may not retain as the Company’s independent auditor any firm in which the Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Controller or any person serving in an equivalent position for the Company, was
employed by such independent auditor and participated in any capacity in an audit of the Company during the one year
period prior to the date of initiation of the audit.

At least annually, the Audit Committee reviews and evaluates the qualifications, performance and independence of
the Company’s independent auditor, including a review and evaluation of the lead audit partner. As part of its
evaluation, the Committee obtains and reviews a report by the independent auditor that describes the firm’s internal
quality-control procedures, including any material issues raised by the firm's most recent internal quality-control review,
or peer review, or by any inquiry or investigation by governmental or professional authorities, within the preceding five
years, relating to one or more independent audits conducted by the firm and any steps taken to deal with any such
issues. Annually, the Committee requests a written report from the independent auditor regarding their independence
and all relationships between them and the Company consistent with Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1
and such other requirements as may be established by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board. The Committee
discusses with the independent auditor any such disclosed relationships and their impact on the auditor’s independence.
If any concerns regarding the auditor's independence are identified, the Committee takes such action as it deems
appropriate or necessary.

The Audit Committee maintains a hiring policy for employees or former employees of the independent auditor who
participated in any capacity in the audit of the Company.

Review of Financial Reports and Information

The Audit Committee reviews and discusses with management, its internal auditors and the independent auditor,
the Company’s annual audited and quarterly financial statements, including matters required to be discussed by
Statement of Auditing Standards No. 61. Specifically, the review includes a discussion of:

® management's discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations (“MD&A™);

e financial statement presentations, including any significant changes in the Company's seiection or
application of accounting principles;

® any major issues regarding accounting and auditing principles and practices;
® critical accounting policies;
® the comparison of the Company’s accounting policies with those in the industry;

e significant items impacting the Company's financial statements, risk factors and forward-looking statements
contained in the Company’s disclosures under MD&A,;

® the effect of regulatory and accounting initiatives as well as any off-balance sheet structures on the
Company’s financial statements;

® analyses prepared by management and/or the independent auditor setting forth significant financial
reporting issues and judgments made in connection with the preparation of the financial statements,
including analyses of the effects of alternative GAAP methods on the financial statements; and

® the adequacy of internal control$ that could significantly affect the Company’s financial statements including
the MD&A and any special audit steps adopted in light of material control deficiencies.

The Audit Committee reviews disclosures made to the Committee by the Company's CEO and CFO during their
certification process for the annual and quarterly financial reports about any significant deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal controls or material weaknesses in such controls and any fraud involving management or other
employees who have a significant role in the Company’s internal controls.

The Audit Committee recommends to the Board whether the audited financial statements shouid be included in the
Company’s Form 10-K and prepares the report required by the rules of the SEC to be included in the Company’s annual
proxy statement.

The Audit Committee reviews with the General Counsel of the Company the status of legal matters that may have a
material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

The Audit Committee discusses the Company’s process for developing and preparing earnings releases, as well as
its processes for providing financial information and earnings guidance to analysts and rating agencies, generally
(including the types of information to be disclosed and types of presentations to be made).




The Audit Committee discusses with management policies with respect to the Company's processes of risk
assessment and risk management, including the Company’s major financial risk exposures and the steps management
has taken to monitor and control them.

While the Audit Committee has the responsibilities and powers set forth in this Charter, the Committee is not
required to plan or conduct audits or to determine that the Company’s financial statements are complete and accurate

and are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. These are the responsibilities of management and
the independent auditor.

Review of Independent Auditor Reports

The Audit Committee reviews the independent auditor reports on the Company’s financial statements. The
Committee discusses with the independent auditor judgments about the quality (not just the acceptability) of the
accounting principles used in the Company’s financial reporting. The Committee also reviews the scope of audits
conducted by the Company’s independent auditor. The Committee reviews with the independent auditor any difficulties
encountered in the audit work, including any restrictions on the scope of the independent auditor’s activities or on
access to requested information, any significant disagreements with management and management’s response, and
addresses those as the Committee déems appropriate. The Committee may review with the auditor: any accounting
adjustments that were noted; any communications between the audit team and the auditor’s national office respecting
auditing or accounting issues presented by the engagement; any “management” or “internal control” letter issued or
proposed by the auditor to the Company; and any other issues regarding the auditor report that the Committee may
deem appropriate.
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The Audit Committee reviews any significant recommendations from the Company’s independent auditor and
internal auditors concerning compliance by management with governmental laws and regulations and with the
Company’s policies relating to ethics, conflicts of interest, perquisites and use of corporate assets.

Retention of Qutside Experts

The Audit Committee has the power to conduct or authorize special projects or investigations related to any matters
brought to its attention with full access to all books, records, facilities and personnel of the Company as the Committee
considers necessary to discharge its responsibilities. It has the authority, without seeking Board approval, to retain
independent outside counsel, accountants or others to assist it with such projects, investigations or other matters in the
conduct of its business. The Committee may seek advice from the Company’s internal counsel or regular outside
counsel and may also use the Company's internal auditors for such purposes. The Company shall provide for

appropriate funding, as determined by the Audit Committee, for payment of compensation to any advisors employed by
the Committee.

The Audit Committee prepares the Audit Committee report required by the rules of the Securities and Exchange
Commission to be included in the Company’s annual proxy statement.

Self-Evaluation

The Audit Committee conducts a self-evaluation of its performance and reports the results to the Board on an
annual basis.

Code of Ethics and Complaint Resolution

The Audit Committee reviews and approves the Company's Code of Ethics applicable to the Board of Directors and
all Company employees, including the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Accounting Officer or
Controller, executive and senior financial officers, and other employees performing similar functions, and periodically
assesses the adequacy of the Code of Ethics. The Committee has the sole authority to grant waivers under, or changes
to the Code of Ethics for directors, executive officers and senior financial officers. The Committee shall also adopt
procedures for the receipt, retention and treatment of complaints regarding accounting, internal accounting controls and
auditing matters and also for the confidential and anonymous submission by employees of related concerns.

Charter Review

The Audit Committee also reviews and assesses the adequacy of this Charter on an annual basis and recommends
any proposed changes to the Board.
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Appendix B

COMPENSATION AND SUCCESSION COMMITTEE CHARTER

l. Purpose

The primary purposes of the Compensation and Succession Committee are (i) to assist the Board of Directors in
fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect to the selection and the compensation of officers and administration of
executive compensation plans of the Company and: (ii) to produce an annual report on executive compensation for
inclusion in the Company's proxy statement, in accordance with applicable rules and regulations. In carrying out these
purposes, the Compensation and Succession Committee has the powers and responsibilities provided in this Charter.

Il. Membership

The size of the Compensation and Succession Committee is set from time to time by the Board of Directors, but will
always consist of at least two directors. The members of the Committee are appointed by the Board upon the
recommendation of the Nominating and Governance Committee. Each member of the Committee must be “independent”
in accordance with the requirements of the New York Stock Exchange and the Securities and Exchange Commission. For
purposes of membership on the Compensation and Succession Committee, a director will not be considered
“independent” if disqualified by the provisions of the Director Independence Standards adopted by the Board.

Based on recommendations of the Nominating and Governance Committee, the Board designates the chair of the
Compensation and Succession Committee. The Board may remove the chair or any other member.

Il. Meetings and Operations

The Compensation and Succession Committee is usually scheduled to meet four times a year. The Committee Chair
may call additional meetings as needed. The Committee Chair develops the meeting agendas and reports regularly to
the Board on the Committee’s actions and recommendations.

IV. Powers and Responsibilities

The Compensation and Succession Committee is responsible for oversight of the following matters. These are the
common recurring activities of the Committee in carrying out its oversight responsibilities. The responsibilities are set
forth as a guide and, with the exception of those requiring a report of recommendations to the Board, may be varied
from time to time as appropriate under the circuimstances.

The Compensation and Succession Committee is responsible for reporting to the Board of Directors its
recommendations with respect to the following executive compensation related matters:

® The corporate goals and objectives relevant to CEQ compensation and the determination of the CEQ's salary
under the Company’s salary administration program.

® The setting of salaries and compensation packages for all other senior executive officers of the Company
and its significant operating subsidiaries.

® The establishment and modification of all executive incentive compensation plans and equity incentive plans
of the Company.

® The production of an annual report on executive compensation to be included in the Company's annual
proxy statement. ‘ : :

e The Compény"s proxy statement and form of proxy for its annual stockholder meetings.

The Compensation and Succession Committee administers all equity incentive, executive compensation and other
executive benefit plans (unless otherwise specified in plan documents) in which elected officers of the Company and -
other management participate, and approves other payments to the senior executive officers other than the CEQ. The
Committee also approves any equity compensation plan for the directors of any of the Company’'s subsidiaries. The
Committee has oversight responsibility for the Company’s salary administration program for elected officers.

Annually, the Compensation and Succession Committee reviews the management organization of the Company and
succession plans for the senior officers of the Company and each significant operating subsidiary of the Company and
confers with the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer regarding the persons he or she considers qualified to fill any

vacancy that may occur in such offices.
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Annually, the Compensation and Succession Committee reports to the Board its recommendation with respect to

the nomination for election of officers of the Company (other than the Chairman and CEQ) and for the operational
authority of the officers.

Annually, the Compensation and Succession Committee conducts a self-evaluation of its performance and reports
the results to the Board. The Committee also reviews and assesses the adequacy of this Charter on an annual basis and
recommends any proposed changes to the Board.

The Compensation and Succession Committee is structured so as to be able to fulfill its responsibilities as a .
committee; however, the Committee has the authority to form and delegate to any subcommittee consisting of one or
more members of the Committee in order to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities and purposes, as appropriate.

The Committee also has sole authority to retain and terminate compensation consultants, mcludmg sole authorlty to
approve the consultants’ fees and other retention terms. The Company shall provide for appropriate funding, as
determined by the Committee, for the payment of compensation to any consultant retained by the Committee.
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Appendix C

NOMINATING AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE CHARTER

l. Purpose

The primary purposes of the Nominating and Governance Committee are (i} to identify individuals who are qualified
to become members of the Board of Directors and the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer; (ii) to make
recommendations to the Board regarding director nominees for the next annual meeting of stockholders; (jii) to develop
and recommend to the Board a set of corporate governance principles for the Company; and (iv) to advise and make
recommendations to the Board with respect to issues of corporate governance. In carrying out these purposes, the
Nominating and Governance Committee has the powers and responsibilities provided in this Charter.

Il. Membership

The size of the Nominating and Governance Committee is set from time to time by the Board of Directors, but will
always consist of at least two directors. The members of the Committee are appointed by the Board upon the
recommendation of the Nominating and Governance Committee. Each member of the Committee must be “independent”
in accordance with the requirements of the New York Stock Exchange and the Securities and Exchange Commission. For
purposes of membership on the Nominating and Governance Committee, a director will not be considered
“independent” if disqualified by the provisions of the Director Independence Standards adopted by the Board.

Based on recommendations of the Nominating and Governance Committee itself, the Board designates the chair of
the Committee. The Board may remove the chair or any other member.

11l. Meetings and Operations

The Nominating and Governance Committee is usually scheduled to meet four times a year. The Committee Chair
may call additional meetings as needed. The Committee Chair develops the meeting agendas and reports regularly to
the Board on the Committee’s actions and recommendations.

IV. Powers and Responsibilities

The Nominating and Governance Committee is responsible for reporting to the Board of Directors its
recommendations with respect to the following matters. These are the common recurring activities of the Committee in
carrying out its oversight responsibilities. They are set forth as a guide and may be varied from time to time as
appropriate under the circumstances:

Nominations

® The appropriate size and composition of the Board of Directors.

® The criteria used to select nominees for election to the Board of Directors.

® The nominees for election to the Board of Directors for whom the Company should solicit proxies.
® The nominees for election as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.

® The nominees for election to all committees of the Board of Directors, including the review and assessment of
the independence, experience and financial literacy of nominees for the Audit Committee, and the
recommendation of Audit Committee Financial Experts, in accordance with regulatory requirements.

Elections
® The plans for the annual meeting of stockholders.

® The policies and practices on stockholder voting.

e The nominees to serve as proxies in connection with the annual stockholders’ meetings.

® The Company’s proxy statement and form of proxy for its annual meeting of stockholders.

Governance

® The consideration of issues of corporate governance.
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e The establishment and periodic review of guidelines on corporate governance.

¢ The review and assessment of any relationship a Director has with the Company, including charitable affiliations,

for the purpose of determining whether that relationship will interfere with the Director's exercise of independent
judgment.

® The periodic review of the performance of the Chief Executive Officer in light of approved corporate goals and
objectives relevant to CEO compensation and of the succession ptanning for the Chief Executive Officer.

e The determination of criteria for assessment of the performance of the Board of Directors and oversight of the
assessment.

o The administration of all compensation and other benefits, including equity benefits, to be paid to directors of the
Company who are not officers or employees of the Company or ‘any of its affiliates.

In connection with the annual nomination process, the Nominating and Governance Committee reviews incumbent
directors and may recommend that the Board take appropriate action if, in the opinion of the Committee after discussion

with the Chairman of the Board, any director is not making an adequate and constructive contribution to the work of
the Board.
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Annually, the Nominating and Governance Committee conducts a self-evaluation of its performance and reports the
results to the Board. The Committee also reviews and assesses the adequacy of this Charter on an annual basis and
recommends any proposed changes to the Board.

The Nominating and Gavernance Committee is structured so as to be able to fulfill its responsibilities as a
committee; however, the Committee has the authority to form and delegate to any subcommittee in order to assist it in
carrying out its responsibilities and purposes, as appropriate.

The Committee also has sole authority to retain and terminate any relationship with a search firm used to identify
director candidates, including sole authority to approve the search firm's fees and other retention terms. The Company

shall provide for appropriate funding, as determined by the Committee, for the payment of compensation to any search
firm retained by the Committee.
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- Appendix D

POLICY REGARDING PRE-APPROVAL OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ SERVICES
Purpase and Applicability

The Audit Committee recognizes the importance of maintaining the independent and objective stance of our
Independent Auditors. We believe that maintaining independence, both in fact and in appearance, is a shared
responsibility involving management, the Audit Committee and the Independent Auditors.

The Committee recognizes that the Independent Auditars possess a unique knowledge of the Company (which
includes consolidated subsidiaries), and can provide necessary and valuable services to the Company in addition to the
annual audit. The provision of these services is subject to three basic principles of auditar independence: (i) auditors
cannot function in the role of management, (i) auditors cannot audit their own work and (jii} auditors cannot serve in
an advocacy role far their client. Consequently, this policy sets forth guidelines and procedures to be followed by this
Committee when retaining the Independent Auditors to perform audit and permitted non-audit services.

Policy Statement

All services provided by the Independent Auditors, both audit and permitted non-audit, must be pre-approved by
the Audit Committee or a Designated Member of the Committee (‘Designated Member™) referred to below. The Audit
Committee will not approve the engagement of the Independent Auditors to provide any of the Prohibited Services listed
in the attached appendix. ”

Procedures

Following approval by the Audit Committee of the engagement of the Independent Auditors to_provide audit '
services far the upcoming fiscal year, the Independent Auditors will submit to the Committee for approval schedules
detailing all of the specific audit, audit related and other permitted non-audit services (collectively “permitted services”)
proposed, together with estimated fees for such services that are known as of that date. The types of services that the
Audit Commitiee may consider are listed in the attached appendix. Each specific service proposed will require approval
by the Committee or as provided below, the Designated Member.

The pre-approval of permitted services may be given at any time before commencement of the specified service.
With respect to permitted non-audit services, Company management may submit to the Committee or the Designated
Member for consideration and approval schedules of such services that management recommends be provided by the
Independent Auditors. In such case, the Independent Auditors will confirm to the Committee, or the Designated
Member, that each such proposed service is permissibie under applicable regulatory requirements.

Designated Member

The Audit Committee may delegate to one or more designated member(s) of the Audit Committee (“Designated
Member™), who is independent as defined under the applicable New York Stock Exchange listing standards, the
authority to grant pre-approvals of permitted services to be provided by the Independent Auditors. The Chair of the
Audit Committee shall serve as its Designated Member. The decisions of the Designated Member to pre-approve a
permitted service shall be reported to the Audit Committee at each of its regularly scheduled meetings.

Review of Services

At each regularly scheduled Audit Committee meeting, the Audit Committee shall review a report summarizing any
newly pre-approved permitted services and estimated fees since its last regularly scheduled meeting, together with
(i) the permitted non-audit services, including fees, actually provided by the Independent Auditors, if any, since the
Committee’s last regularly scheduled meeting and (ii) an updated projection for the current fiscal year, presented in a
manner consistent with the proxy disclosure requirements, of the estimated annual fees to be paid to the Independent
Auditors. :
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Appendix

vPermitted Audit and Audit Related Services:
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Audits of the Company’s financial statements required by SEC rules, lenders, statutory requirements, regulators
and others.

Consents, comfort letters, reviews of registration statements and similar services that incorporate or include the
audited financial statements of the Company.

Audits of employee benefit plans.
Accounting consultations and support related to generally accepted accounting principles.

Tax compliance and related support for any tax returns filed by the Company, and returns filed by any
executive or expatriate under a company-sponsored program. ’

Tax consultation and support related to planning.
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Regulatory exam related services.

internal control consulting services.
Merger and -acquisition due diligence services.

Other audit related services.

Other Permitted Services:

1.

Information technology services and consulting unrelated to the Company's financial statements or accounting
records.

Integration consulting services.
Review of third party specialist work related to appraisal and/or valuation services.

Actuarial consulting services that would not be subject to audit procedures during an audit of the Company’s

_financial statements. :

Embldyee benefit consulting services that are not the functional equivalent of management or employee
services.

Training unrelated to the Company’s financial statements or other areas subject to audit procedures during an
audit of the Company’s financial statements.

Prohibited Services: (unless such services may be provided under future SEC rules)

1.
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Bookkeeping or other services related to the Company’s accounting records or financial statements.
Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions.

Management functions or human resources. '

Broker-dealer, investment adviser, or investment banking services.

Legal services.

Internal audit outsourcing.

Financial information systems design and implementation.

Actuarial—audit-related.

Expert services, unrelated to an audit of the Company’s financial statements, in connection with legal,
administrative, or regulatory proceedings or in an advocate capacity.

Services determined impermissible by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board.
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Appendix E

THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION
ANNUAL COVERED EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN
As Amended and Restated Effective March 9, 2004

1. Purposes.

S The Plan’s purposes are to provide cash incentive compensation to Covered Employees to achieve annual
performance goals, and to maximize the deductibility of such compensation under.Section 162(m) of the Internal
= Revenue Code (the “Code™). ‘

Ll

Definitions.

The following terms when used in the Plan shall, for the purposes of the Plan, have the following meanings:
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a. “Award” means the cash amount payable to a Participant for a fiscal year pursuant to the terms of the Plan.
b. “Board” means the Board of Directors of The Allstate Corparation.

c. “Business Unit” means any operating unit of The Allstate Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries, including but
not limited to, the property and casualty business, the life business, the investments business, or the
international business.

d. “Committee” means two or more members of the Board who are “outside directors” within the meaning of
Section 162(m) of the Code and the regulations thereunder.

e. “Company” means The Alistate Corporation.

f.  “Covered Employee” means a Participant who is a “Covered Employee” as defined in Section 162(m)(3) of the
Code.

“Fiscal Year” means the calendar year.

“Participant” means an elected officer of the Company or a Subsidiary who is a Covered Employee for the
fiscal year or for any shorter period within the fiscal year in which the Covered Employee is an employee of the
Company or of any Subsidiary.

i. “Plan” means the Annual Covered Employee Incentive Compensation Plan.

j. “Subsidiary” means any corporation of which the Company owns directly or indirectly a majority of the
outstanding shares of voting stock.

3. Administration of the Plan.
a. The Plan shall be administered by the Committee. Members of the Committee shall be appointed by the Board.

b. The Commitiee shall have the authority to make all determinations it deems necessary or advisable for the
administration of the Plan, including the selection of Participants, and, subject to the limitations set forth
herein, the determination of the timing and amount of Awards made to each Participant, and the establishment
of objective and measurable performance standards (“performance goals™) for earning Awards.

¢. The Committee shall have the authority to exercise discretion to decrease the amount of any Award otherwise
payable under the Plan, but the Committee shall have no authority to increase the amount of any such Award.

4. Awards.

a. Awards under the Plan shall consist of annual cash bonuses based solely upon the degree of attainment of
objective and measurable performance goals of the Company and/or its Subsidiaries and/or Business Units
over the fiscal year or, if shorter, over the period within the fiscal year in which a Covered Employee is an
employee of the Company or of any Subsidiary.

b. The Committee shall establish written performance goals within 90 days after the beginning of the fiscal year
(or, if the Covered Employee is not an employee at the beginning of the fiscal year, within the first 25% of the
period within the fiscal year in which the Covered Employee is an employee), and while the cutcome of the
performance goals is substantially uncertain. Such performance goals shall be expressed in terms of objective
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and measurable annual financial and/or operating criteria, and may involve comparisons with respect to
historical results of the Company and its Subsidiaries and operating groups or Business Units thereof, as well
as comparisons with respect to peer group performance. Performance goals shall be expressed using one or
more of the following measures of performance: net income, operating income, return on equity, earnings per
share, return on assets, values of assets, revenues, market share, prices of Company stock, or strategic
business criteria consisting of one or more Company, Subsidiary or Business Unit objectives based on meeting
specified revenue goals, market penetration goals, business expansion goals, cost targets, customer retention
goals, customer satisfaction goals, or goals relating to acquisitions or divestitures. The calculation is specifically
defined at the time the goal is set. Each performance goal must state, in terms of an objective formula or
standard, the Award payable to each Participant if the performance goal is attained.

c. No Award far any Participant for any fiscal year may exceed $5,500,000.

Payment of Awards.

a. Awards under the Plan shall be paid to Participants as soon as practicable after the completion of the fiscal
year audit and after the Committee certifies that the performance goals and any other material terms were in
fact satisfied.
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b. Awards shall be paid in cash, less required withholding, or for those eligible may be deferred at the
Participant’s election, subject to the terms and conditions of any deferred compensation plan in which the
Participant is eligible to participate.

c. Unless the Committee has taken action under subsection 3.c. hereof prior to payment of an Award, each
Participant selected by the Committee for a fiscal year who remains actively employed by the Company or a
Subsidiary at the end of the fiscal year shall be entitied to receive a payment of an Award earned pursuant to
the terms of the Plan with respect to such year.

d. If a Participant's employment is terminated prior to completion of a fiscal year for any reason other than as
described in subsection 5.e. below, the Participant will forfeit any Award otherwise payable for such fiscal year.

e. If a Participant dies, retires or is disabled during the fiscal year, and the Committee has not taken action under
Section 3.c. hereof, the Participant’s Award will be prorated based on the number of Participant's half months
the Participant was eligible to participate during the fiscal year as an elected officer of the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries. If a Participant dies before receipt of an Award, the Award will be paid to the Participant’s
estate.

f. Prorated Awards will be paid at the same time as regular Awards.

Miscellaneous.

a.  All amounts payable hereunder shall be payable only to the Participant or his or her beneficiaries. The rights
and interests of a Participant under the Plan may not be assigned, encumbered, or transferred, voluntarily or
involuntarily, other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution.

b.  No individual shall have any claim or right to be a Participant in the Plan at any time, and any individual's
participation in the Plan may be terminated at any time with or without notice, cause or regard to past
practices.

¢. Neither the Plan nor any action hereunder shall confer on any person any right to remain in the employ of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries or shall affect an employee’s compensation not arising under the Plan.
Neither the adoption of the Plan nor its operation shall in any way affect the right and power of the Company
or any Subsidiary to dismiss or discharge any employee at any time.

d. The Company and its Subsidiaries shall have the right to deduct from any Award, prior to payment, the amount
of any taxes required to be withheld by any federal, state or local government with respect to such payments.

e. The Committee may rely upon any information supplied to it by any officer of the Company or any Subsidiary
or by any independent accountant for the Company and may rely upon the advice of counsel in connection
with the administration of the Plan and shall be fully protected in relying upon such information or advice.

. All expenses and costs in connection with the administration of the Plan shall be borne by the Company.

g. The Plan and any agreements entered into thereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the taws of the state of illinois.
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7. Amendment or Termination of the Plan.

The Board may suspend, terminate, modify or amend the ‘Plan; provided, however, that any such action which
‘changes employees eligible to participate, the criteria set forth in subsection 4.b., or the maximum amount of an Award
set forth in subsection 4.c., shall be disclosed to and approved by the Company’s stockholders. Stockholder approval
must be given by a majority of the votes cast by the holders of Company shares represented in person or by proxy at
the annual meeting next following the date of any such change.

8. Effective Date.

The Plan was adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company on March 9, 1999, and was approved by the
= Company’s stockholders on May 18, 1999. The Plan was amended and restated by the Board on March 9, 2004, and the

material terms of the performance goais of the Plan, as amended, were submitted to the Company’s stockhoiders for
approval on May 18, 2004.
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Appendix F

THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION
LONG-TERM EXECUTIVE INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN
As Amended and Restated Effective March 9, 2004

Purposes.

The purposes of the Plan are to:

. e

a. attract and retain talented employees and to maximize the deductibility of compensation paid under the Plan to
any Participant who is a Covered Employee as defined in Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code (the g
“COde”); qej

o]

b. provide Participants with added incentives to promote various long-term performance goals, while taking into &
account the varying objectives and conditions of the different businesses engaged in by The Allstate %’
Corporation and its Subsidiaries; a

c. link compensation to performance by rewarding th.ree—yéar corporate performance;

d. compensate participants at competitive levels when competitive performance is achieved, and at superior levels
when performance exceeds competitors’; and
encourage teamwork among top executives.

Definitions.

The following terms when used in the Plan shall, for the purposes of the Plan, have the following meanings:

a.

“Award” means the cash amount payable to a Participant for a Performance Cycle pursuant to the terms of the
Plan.

“Board” means the Board of Directors of The Alistate Corporation.

“Business Unit” means any operating unit of The Alistate Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries, including but
not limited to, the property and casualty busmess the life business, the investments business, or the
international business.

“Committee” means two or more members of the Board who are “outside directors” within the meaning of
Section 162{m) of the Code and the regulations thereunder.

“Company” means The Alistate Corporation.

“Covered Employee” means a Participant who is a “Covered Employee as defmed in Section 162(m)(3) of the
Code.

“Fiscal Year” means the calendar year.

“Participant” means an elected officer of the Company or of any Subsidiary, selected by the Committee to
participate in the Plan for a Performance Cycle or for any shorter period within a Performance Cycle in which
the Participant is an elected officer of the Company selected by the Committee to participate in the Plan.

“Performance Cycle” means a period of three consecutive fiscal years.
“Plan” means the Long-Term Executive Incentive Compensation Plan.

“Subsidiary” means any corporation of which the Company owns directly or indirectly a majorlty of the
outstanding shares of voting stock.

Administration of the Plan.

The Plan shall be administered by the Committee. Members of the Committee shall be appointed by the Board.

The Committee shail have the authority to make all determinations it deems necessary or advisable for the
administration of the Plan, including the selection of Participants, and, subject to the limitations set forth
herein, the determination of the timing and amount of Awards made to each Participant, and the establishment
of objective and measurable performance standards (“performance goals™) for earning Awards.
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The Committee shall have the authority to exercise discretion in determining the amounts of the Awards
otherwise payable under the terms of the Plan; provided, however, that the Committee shall have no authority
to increase the amount of Awards otherwise payable to any Covered Employee under the terms of the Plan.

Awards.

a.

C.

Awards under the Plan shall consist of cash bonuses based upon the degree of attainment of objective and
measurable performance goals of the Company and/or its Subsidiaries and/or Business Units thereof, where
applicable, over a Performance Cycle or such shorter period within a Performance Cycle during which the
Participant is an employee of the Company or of any Subsidiary. '

The Committee shall establish written performance goals within 90 days after the beginning of a Performance
Cycle (or, if the Covered Employee is not an employee at the beginning of a Performance Cycle, within the first
25% of the period within the Performance Cycle in which the Covered Employee is an employee), and while the
outcome of the performance goals is substantially uncertain. Such performance goals shall be expressed in
terms of objective and measurable financial and/or operating criteria, and may involve comparisons with
respect to historical results of the Company and its Subsidiaries and operating groups or Business Units
thereof, as well as comparisons with respect to peer group performance. Performance goals shall be expressed
using one or more of the following measures of performance: net income, operating income, return on equity,
earnings per share, return on assets, values of assets, revenues, market share, prices of Company stock, or
strategic business criteria consisting of one or more Company, Subsidiary or Business Unit objectives based on
meeting specified revenue goals, market penetration goals, business expansion goals, cost targets, customer
retention goals, customer satisfaction goals, or goals relating to acquisitions or divestitures. The calculation is
specifically defined at the time the goal is set. Each performance goal must state, in terms of an objective
formula or standard, the Award payable to each Participant if the performance goal is attained.

No award opportunity for any Participant for any Performance Cycle shall exceed $6,000,000.

Payment of Awards.

a.

Awards under the Plan shall be paid to Participants as soon as practicable after the completion of the
Performance Cycle, after the completion of the audits for each year in the Performance Cycle and after the
Committee certifies that the performance goals and any other material terms were in fact satisfied.

Awards will be paid in cash, less required withholding, or for those eligible, may be deferred at the
Participant’s election, subject to the terms and conditions of any deferred compensation plan in which the
Participant is eligible to participate.

Uniess the Committee has taken action under subsection 3.c. hereof prior to payment of an Award, each
Participant selected by the Committee who remains actively employed by the Company or a Subsidiary thereof
at the end of a Performance Cycle shall be entitled to receive a payment of an Award earned pursuant to the
terms of the Plan with respect to such Performance Cycle.

If a Participant's employment is terminated prior to completion of a Performance Cycle for any reason other
than as described in subsection 5.e. below, the Participant will forfeit any Award otherwise payable for such
Performance Cycle.

If a Participant dies, retires or is disabled during a Performance Cycle, and the Committee has not taken action
under Section 3.c. hereof, the Participant’'s Award shall be prorated based on the number of half months the
Participant was eligible to participate during the Performance Cycle as an elected officer of the Company or
any of its Subsidiaries. If a Participant dies before receipt of an Award, the Award will be paid to the
Participant’s estate.

Prorated Awards will be paid at the same time as regular Awards.

Miscellaneous.

a.

All amounts payable hereunder shall be payable only to the Participant or his or her beneficiaries. The rights
and interests of a Participant under the Plan may not be assigned, encumbered, or transferred, voluntarily or
involuntarily, other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution.

No individual shall have any claim or right to be a Participant in the Plan at any time, and any individual's
participation in the Plan may be terminated at any time with or without notice, cause or regard to past
practices.




c. Neither the Plan nor any action hereunder shall confer on any person any right to remain in the emplay of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries or shall affect an employee’s compensation not arising under the Plan.
Neither the adoption of the Plan nor its operation shall in any way affect the right and power of the Company
or any Subsidiary to dismiss or discharge any employee at any time.

d. The Company and its Subsidiaries shall have the right to deduct from any Award, prior to payment, the amount
of any taxes required to be withheld by any federal, state or local government with respect to such payments.

e. The Committee may rely upon any mformatron supplled to it by any officer of the Company or any Subsidiary
. or by any independent accountant for the Company and may rely upon the advice of counsel in connection
with the administration of the Plan and shall be fully protected in relying upon such information or advice.

f.  All expenses end costs in eonnection with the administration of the Plan shall be borne by the Company.

g. The Plan and any agreements entered into thereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
. the laws of the state of thors

7. Amendment or Termination of the Plan.

The Board may suspend, terminate, modify or amend the Plan; provided, however, that any such action which
changes empioyees eligible to participate, the criteria set forth in subsection 4.b., or the maximum amount of an Award
set forth in subsection 4.c., shall be disclosed to and approved by the Company’s stockholders. Stockholder approval
must be given by a majority of the votes cast by the holders of Company shares represented in person or by proxy at
the annual meetmg next following the date of any such change.

8. Effective Date.

The Plan was adopted by the Board on March 8, 1994, and was approved by the Company’s stockholders on
May 19, 1994. The Plan, as amended and restated, was adopted by the Board of Directors on March 9, 1999, and was
submitted to the Company’s stockholders for approval on May 18, 1999. The Plan was further amended and restated by
the Board on March 9, 2004, and the material terms of the performance goals of the Plan, as amended, were submitted
to the Company’s stockholders for approval on May 18, 2004,
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Executive Officers

Appendix G

The following table sets forth the names of our executive officers, their current ages, their positions, and the dates
of their first election as officers. “AIC” refers to Alistate Insurance Company.

Name and Age
Edward M. Liddy (58)

Catherine S. Brune (50)
Joan M. Crockett (53)
Danny L. Hale (59)

Michael J. McCabe (58)

Ronald D. McNeil (51)

Robert W. Pike (62)

Samuel H. Pilch (67)

George E. Ruebenson (55)
Eric A. Simonson (58)

Casey J. Sylla (60)
Joseph V. Tripodi (48)
Thomas J. Wilson (46)

Principal Positions and Offices Held

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of The Allstate Corporation
and AIC. Mr. Liddy is also a director of The Allstate Corporation. '

Senior Vice President and Chief Technology Officer of AIC.
Senior Vice President of AIC (Human Resources).

Elected in January 2003, Mr. Hale is Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
of The Allstate Corporation and Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of AIC.

Vice President, General Counsel and Chief Legal Officer of The Allstate
Corporation and Senior Vice President, General Counsel, Chief Legal Officer
and Assistant Secretary of AlC.

Senior Vice President of AIC (Product Distribution).

Vice President and Secretary of The Allstate Corporation and Executive Vice
President Administration and Secretary of AIC.

Controller of The Allstate Corporation and Group Vice President and Controlier
of AIC. ’

Senior Vice President of AIC (Claims).

Senior Vice President and Chief Investment Officer of AIC and President of
Allstate Investments, LLC.

Senior Vice President of AIC (President, Allstate Financial).
Senior Vice President and Chief Marketing Officer of AlC.

Senior Vice President of AIC (President, Allstate Protection).
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5-YEAR SUMMARY OF SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

{$ in millions except per share data and ratios)

Consolidated Operating Results

Insurance premiums and contract charges

Net investment income L

Realized capital gains and Iosses

Total revenues

Income from continuing operations '~

Cumulative effect of change in acccuntrng pruncrple after tax

Net income -

Net income per share:

Diluted:
Income before cumulative effect of change in accountmg principle,
after-tax
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax -
Net income
Basic:
Income before cumulative effect of change in accountlng principle,
after-tax

Cumulative effect of change in accountlng prlncrple after tax
Net income

Dividends declared per share

Redemption of Shareholder rights

Consolidated Financial Position

Investments

Total assets - : ‘

Reserves for claims and clalms expense, and llfe -contingent contract benefits
and contractholder funds B g

Short-term debt '

Long-term debt

Mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsrdlary trustst

Shareholders’ equity

Shareholders’ equity per diluted share

i

Property-Liability Operations
Premiums written
Premiums earned
Net investment income
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting pnncrple after-tax
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax )
Net income
Operating 'ratios -
Claims and claims expense (“loss™) ratio
Expense ratio
Combined ratio

Alistate Financial Operations

Premiums and contract charges

Net investment income

Income from continuing operations before cumulative effect of change
in accounting, after-tax

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after tax

Net income (loss) :

Investments including Separate Accounts

(1) Effective July 1, 2003, the mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts which the Company previously

2002

2003 2001 2000 1999
$ 26081 S 25654 S 24427 S 24076 $21735
4972 4,849 4790 4,633 4112
196 (924) (352) 425 1,112
32,149 29,579 28,865 29,134 26,959
2,720 1,465 1,167 2,211 2,720
(15) (331) @ - - -
2,705 . 1,134 1,158 2,211 2,720
3.85 2.06 1.61 2.95 3.38
(0.02) (0.46) (0.01) - -
3.83 160 1.60 295 3.38
3.87 2.07 1.62 2.97 3.40
0.02) 0.47) (0.01) - -
3.85 1.60 1.61 2.97 3.40
0.92 0.84 0.76 0.68 0.60
0.01 - - - -
$103,081 $ 90,650 $ 79,876 S 74483  $69,645
134,142 117426 109,175 104,808 98,119
75,805 67,697 59,194 54,197 50,610
3 279 227 219 665
5,073 3,961 3,694 3,112 2,186
- 200 200 750 964
20,565 17,438 17,196 17,451 16,601 -
29.04 24.75 24.08 23.80 21.05
$ 25187 $ 23917 $ 22609 $ 21,858 $20389
24,677 23,361 22,197 21871 20,112
1,677 1,656 1,745 1,814 1,761
2,522 1321 929 1,863 2,312 -
m (48) (3 - -
2,521 1,273 926 1,863 2,312
70.6 75.6 79.0 75.0 73.0
24,0 233 239 24.2 244
94.6 98.9 102.9 99.2 97.4
$ 2304 $ 2293 $ 2230 $ 2205 $ 1,623
3233 3,121 2,962 2,715 2,260
322 261 369 469 485
(17 (283) ®) - -
305 22) 363 © 469 485
76,320  .66,389 59,653 56,552 48,301

consolidated, are no longer consolidated. Previously, the trust preferred securities were reported in the Consolidated Statements

of Financial Position as mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust and the dividends reported in the

Consolidated Statements of Operations as dividends on preferred securities of subsidiary trust. The impact of deconsolidation was
to increase long-term debt and decrease mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust by $200 million. Prior

periods have not been restated to reflect this change.

5-Year Summary
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

OVERVIEW

The following discussion highlights significant factors influencing the consolidated financial position and results of
operations of The Alistate Corporation (referred to in this document as “we”, “our”, “us”, the “Company” or “Allstate”). It
should be read in conjunction with the 5-year summary of selected financial data on page 1 and the consolidated
financial statements and related notes beginning on page 64. Further analysis of our insurance segments is provided in
Praperty-Liability Operations (which includes the Allstate Protection and Discontinued Lines and Coverages segments)
and in Allstate Financial Operations (which represents the Allstate Financial segment) sections of Management's
Discussion and Analysis (‘MD&A”"). The segments are consistent with the way in which we use financial information to
evaluate business performance and to determine the allocation of resources.

The most important matters that we monitor to evaluate the financial condition and performance of our company
include: '

® For Allstate Protection: written premium growth, changes in the number of policies in force, price changes, claim
frequency and severity trends, catastrophes, expenses and underwriting results;

® For Allstate Financial: investment and mortality margins, the amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs,
premiums and deposits, expenses, operating income, invested assets and face amount of life insurance in force;

® For Investments: credit quality/experience, stability of long-term returns, cash flows and asset and liability
duration;

® For financial condition: our financial strength ratings, operating leverage and debt leverage; and

® For product distribution: Profitably growing distribution partner relationships and Allstate agent sales of all
products and services in order to meet the protection and financial needs of our customers.

Net income increased in 2003 over 2002 due to higher Property-Liability and Allstate Financial net income. Net
income decreased in 2002 compared to 2001 due to lower Allstate Financial net income, partially offset by higher
Property-Liability net income. For further discussion of the results of our insurance segments, see the Property-Liability
and Allstate Financial Highlights sections of this MD&A.

2003 HIGHLIGHTS
e Net income increased 138.5% to $2.71 billion and net income per diluted share increased to $3.83.

® Total revenues reached a record $32.15 billion, an increase of 8.7% compared to last year.

® Property-Liability premiums earned increased 5.6% to $24.68 billion. The combined ratio improved 4.3 points to
94.6. Catastrophe losses increased to $1.49 billion, with an impact to the combined ratio of 6.0 points, compared
to 3.1 points last year.

® Allstate Financial investments, including separate accounts assets, increased 15.0% due primarily to strong
contractholder funds deposits and increases in separate accounts balances resuiting from improved equity
market performance during the year.

® Net realized capital gains in 2003 compared to net realized capital losses in the prior year, an improvement of
$1.12 billion.

® Repurchased shares of stock totaling $150 million during 2003 through the repurchase program, of which
$350 million remained at December 31, 2003. Announced an increase of $1.00 billion to this program in
February 2004, to be completed by December 31, 2005.

® Book value per share increased 17.3% to $29.04.

® Return on equity improved 7.7 points to 14.2%.




CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME

For the years ended
December 31,

Gin millions) 4 2003 2002 2001
Revenues

Property-liability insurance premiums $ 24677 $23361 $22197
Life and annuity premiums and contract charges 2,304 2,293 2,230
Net investment income 4972 4,849 4,790
Realized capital gains and losses 196 (924) (352)
Total revenues 32,149 29,579 28,865
Costs and expenses

Property-liability insurance claims and claims expense (17,432) (17,6573 (17.532)
Life and annuity contract benefits (1,851) (1,770) (1,671)
Interest credited to contractholder funds (1,846) (1,764) (1,733)
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs (4,058) (3,694) (3,462)
Operating costs and expenses ‘ : (3,001} (2,761) (2,688)
Restructuring and related charges 74) (119) (129)
Amortization of goodwill - - (54)
Interest expense 275) 278) (248)
Total costs and expenses ' (28,537) (28,043) (27,517)
(Loss) gain on disposition of operations (4‘1] 4 (83)
Income tax expense ' (846) (65) 73)
Dividends on preferred securities of subsidiary trust(s) ‘ &) o (45)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax . (15) (331) ©
Net income $ 2705 $§ 1,134 $ 1,158
Property-Liability : $ 2521 $ 1273 $ 926
Allstate Financial 305 (22) 363
Corporate and Other (121) 117) (131)

Net income S 2705 S 1,134 S 1,158

APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

We have identified five accounting policies that require us to make assumptions and estimates that are significant
to the consolidated financial statements. t is reasonably likely that changes in these assumptions and estimates could
occur from period to period and have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements. A brief summary of
each of these critical accounting policies follows. For a more complete discussion of the effect of these policies on our
consolidated financial statements, and the judgments and estimates relating to these policies, see the referenced
sections of the MD&A. For a complete summary of our significant accounting policies see Note 2 of the consolidated
financial statements.

Investment Valuation The fair value of publicly traded fixed income and equity securities is based on
independent market quotations, whereas the fair value of non-publicly traded securities is based on either widely
accepted pricing valuation models which use internally developed ratings and independent third party data as inputs or
independent third party pricing sources. Factars used in our internally developed models, such as liquidity risk
associated with privately-placed securities are difficult to observe and to characterize. Because of this, judgment is
required in developing certain of these estimates and, as a result, the estimated fair value of non-publicly traded
securities may differ from amounts that would be realized upon an immediate sale of the securities.

Periodic changes in fair values of investments classified as available for sale (other than those accounted for under
the cost or equity method) are reported as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income on the
Consolidated Statements of Financia! Position and are not reflected in the operating results of any period until
reclassified to net income upon the consummation of a transaction with an unrelated third party, or when declines in
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fair values are deemed other than temporary. The assessment of other than temporary impairment of a security’s fair
value is performed on a case-by-case basis considering a wide range of factors. There are a number of assumptions
and estimates inherent when assessing impairments and determining if they are other than temporary, including 1) our
ability and intent to retain the investment for a period of time sufficient to allow for an anticipated recovery in value;

2) the expected recoverability of principal and interest; 3) the duration and extent to which the fair value has been less"
than cost for equity securities or amortized cost for fixed income securities; 4) the financial condition, near-term and
long-term prospects of the issuer, including refevant industry conditions and trends, and implications of rating agency
actions and offering prices; and 5) the specific reasons that a security is in a significant unrealized loss position,
including market conditions which could affect liquidity. Additionally, once assumptions and estimates are made, any
number of changes in facts and circumstances could cause us to later determine that an impairment is other than
temporary, including 1) general economic conditions that are worse than assumed or that have a greater adverse effect
on a particular issuer than originally estimated; 2) changes in the facts and circumstances related to a particular issuer’s
ability to meet all of its contractual obligations; and 3) changes in facts and circumstances or new information that we

“obtain which causes a change in our ability or intent to hold a security to maturity or until it recovers in value. Changes

in assumptions, facts and circumstances could result in additional charges to earnings in future periods to the extent
that losses are realized. The charge to earnings, while potentially significant to net income, would not have a significant
effect on shareholders’ equity since the majority of our portfolio is held at fair value and as a result, the related
unrealized loss, net of tax, would already be reflected as accumulated other comprehensive income in shareholders’

_equity.

For @ more detailed discussion of the risks relating to changes in investment values and levels of investment
impairment, and the potential causes of such changes, see Note 5 of the consolidated financial statements and the
Investments, Market Risk and Forward-looking Statements and Risk Factors sections of the MD&A.

Derivative Instrument Hedge Effectiveness In the normal course of business, we use derivative financial
instruments to reduce our exposure to market risk and in conjunction with asset/liability management, primarily in the
Allstate Financial segment. The fair value of exchange traded derivative contracts is based on independent market
quotations, whereas the fair value of non-exchange traded derivative contracts is based on either widely accepted
pricing valuation models which use independent third party data as inputs or independent third party pricing sources.

When derivatives meet specific criteria, they may be designated as accounting hedges and accounted for as fair
value, cash flow, foreign currency fair value, or foreign currency cash flow hedges. When designating a derivative as an
accounting hedge, we formally document the hedging relationship, risk management objective and strategy. The
documentation identifies the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being hedged and the
assumptions used to assess how effective the hedging instrument is in offsetting the exposure to changes in the
hedged item’s fair value attributable to the hedged risk. In the case of a cash flow hedge, this documentation includes
the exposure to changes in the hedged transaction’s variability in cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. We do not
exclude any component of the change in fair value of the hedging instrument from the effectiveness assessment. At
each reporting date, we confirm that the hedging instrument continues to be highly effective in offsetting the hedged
risk. The determination of whether a hedging instrument is effective both at its inception and on an on-going basis
requires a significant degree of judgment. For further discussion of these policies and guantification of the impact of
these estimates and assumptions, see Note 6 of the consolidated financial statements and the Investments, Market Risk
and Forward-looking Statements and Risk Factors sections of the MD&A.

Deferred Policy Acquisition Cost (“DAC”) Amortization We incur significant costs in connection with
acquiring business. In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP™), costs that vary with and are
primarily related to acquiring business are deferred and recorded as an asset on the Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position.

DAC related to property-liability contracts is amortized to income as premiums are earned, generally for periods of
six to twelve months. The amortization methodology for DAC for Allstate Financial policies and contracts includes
significant assumptions and estimates.

DAC related to traditional life insurance and other premium paying contracts is amortized over the premium paying
period of the related policies in proportion to the estimated revenues on such business. Assumptions relating to
estimated premiums, investment income and realized capital gains and losses, as well as to all other aspects of DAC are
determined based upon conditions as of the date of policy issue and are generally not revised during the life of the
policy. Any deviations from projected business in force resulting from actual poiicy terminations differing from expected




levels, and any estimated premium deficiencies, change the rate of amortization in the period such events occur.
Generally, the amortization period for these contracts approximates the estimated lives of the contracts.

DAC related to interest-sensitive life, variable annuities and investment contracts is amortized in relation to the
present value of estimated gross profits (“EGP") over the estimated lives of the contracts. Generally, the amortization
period ranges from.15-30 years. However, an assumption for the rate of contract surrenders is also used, which results
in the majority of the DAC being amortized over the surrender charge period. The rate of amortization during the
surrender charge period is matched to the assumed pattern of EGP. EGP consists of estimates of the following
components: margins from mortality including guaranteed minimum death and income benefits; investment margin
including realized capital gains and losses; and contract administration, surrender and other contract charges, less
maintenance expenses,

The most significant assumptions involved in determining EGP are the expected separate accounts fund
performance after fees, surrender rates, tapse rates, and investment and mortality margins. Our long-term assumption of
separate accounts fund performance after fees is approximately 8%, which is consistent with our pricing assumptions.
Whenever actual separate accounts fund performance, based on the two most recent years, varies from 8%, we create
an estimate of performance levels over the next five years such that the mean return over that seven-year period equals
the long-term 8% assumption. This process is referred to as a “reversion to the mean” and is commonly used by the life
insurance industry. Although the use of a reversion 1o the mean assumption is common within the industry, the
parameters used in the methodology are subject to judgment and vary between companies. For example, when applying
this assumption we do not allow the future rates of return after fees projected over the five-year period to exceed
12.75% or fall betow 0%. Revisions to EGPs result in changes in the amounts expensed as a component of amortization
of DAC in the period in which the revision is made. This is commonly known as “DAC untocking”.

For quantification of the impact of these estimates and assumptions on Allstate Finéncial, see the Allstate Financial
Segment and Forward-looking Statements and Risk Factors sections of the MD&A.

Reserve for Property-Liability Insurance Claims and Claims Expense Estimation The Property-Liability
underwriting results are significantly influenced by estimates of the reserve for property-liability insurance claims and
claims expense. These reserves are an estimate of amounts necessary to settle all outstanding claims, including claims
that have been incurred but not reported (“IBNR™), as of the reporting date.

MDRA

Allstate Protection reserve estimates are based on known facts and interpretations of circumstances, internal
factors including our experience with similar cases, historical trends involving claim payment patterns, loss payments,
pending levels of unpaid claims, loss management programs and product mix. In addition, the reserve estimates are
influenced by extérnal factors including law changes, court decisions, changes to regulatory requirements, economic
conditions, and public attitudes. In the normal course of business, we may also supplement our claims processes by
utilizing third party adjusters, appraisers, engineers, inspectors, other professionals and information sources to assess
and settle catastrophe and non-catastrophe related claims. The effects of inflation are implicitly considered in the
reserving process.

Because reserves are estimates of losses that have occurred, including 1BNR losses, the establishment of
appropriate reserves, including reserves for catastrophes, is an inherently uncertain and complex process. The highest
degree of uncertainty in estimating incurred losses is associated with reserves for the current accident year because the
current accident year contains the greatest proportion of losses that have not been reported or settled, and that must
be estimated as of the current reporting date. That proportion diminishes in subsequent years.

The ultimate cost of losses may vary materially from recorded amounts, which are based on our best estimates. We
regularly update our reserve estimates as new information becomes available and as events unfold that may affect the
resolution of unsettled claims. Changes in prior year reserve estimates, which may be material, are reported in property-
liability insurance claims and claims expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations in the period such changes
are determinable. g

We believe our net loss reserves are appropriately established based on available facts, technology, laws and
regulations. We calculate and record a single best reserve estimate, in conformance with generally accepted actuarial
standards, for each line of insurance, its components {coverages and perils), and state, for reported losses and for
losses that have occurred but have not been reported to us yet. The aggregation of these estimates forms the reserve
fiability recorded on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position. Based on our products and coverages, historical
experience, and stochastic modeling of actuarial chain ladder methodologies used to develop reserve estimates, we



Meiis ik

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—(Continued)

estimate potential variability of our Allstate Protection reserves, within a reasonable probability of other possible
outcomes, may be plus or minus 4.5%, or plus or minus $400 million in net income. Although this evaluation reflects the
most likely outcomes, it is possible the final outcome may fall below or above these amounts.

Establishing Discontinued Lines and Coverages net loss reserves for asbestos, environmental and other
discontinued lines claims is subject to uncertainties that are much greater than those presented by other types of
claims. Among the complications are lack of historical data, long reporting delays, uncertainties as to the number and
identity of insureds with potential exposure, unresolved legal issues regarding policy coverage, unresolved legal issues
regarding the determination, availability and timing of exhaustion of policy limits, evolving and expanding theories of
liability, the risks inherent in major litigation, the availability and collectibility of recoveries from reinsurance,
retrospectively determined premiums and other contractual agreements, estimations of the extent and timing of any
contractual liability, and other uncertainties. There are complex legal issues concerning the interpretation of various
insurance policy provisions and whether those losses are covered, or were ever intended to be covered, and could be
recoverable through retrospectively determined premium, reinsurance or other contractual agreements. Courts have
reached different and sometimes inconsistent conclusions as to when losses are deemed to have occurred and which
policies provide coverage; what types of losses are covered; whether there is an insurer obiigation to defend; how policy
limits are determined; how policy exclusions and conditions are applied and interpreted; and whether clean-up costs
represent insured property damage. We believe these issues are not likely to be resolved in the near future, and the
ultimate costs may vary materially from the amounts currently recorded resulting in material changes in loss reserves.

Management believes its net loss reserves for environmental; asbestos and other discontinued lines exposures are
appropriately established based on available facts, technology, laws and regulfation. Due to the uncertainties and factors
described above, management believes it is not practicable to develop a meaningful range for any such additional net
loss reserves that may be required.

For further discussion of these policies and quantification of the impact of reserve estimates, reserve reestimates
and assumptians, see Notes 7 and 13 of the consolidated financial statements and the Property-Liability Claims and
Claims Expense Reserves and Forward-looking Statements and Risk Factors sections of the MD&A.

Reserve for Life-Contingent Contract Benefits Estimation Long-term actuarial assumptions of future
investment yields, mortality, morbidity, policy terminations and expenses are used when estimating the reserve for
life-contingent contract benefits. These assumptions, which for traditional life insurance are applied using the net level
premium method, include provisions for adverse deviation and generally vary by such characteristics as type of coverage,
year of issue and policy duration. Future investment yield assumptions are determined at the time the policy is issued
based upon prevailing investment yields as well as estimated reinvestment yields. Mortality, morbidity and policy
termination assumptions are based on our experience and industry experience prevailing at the time the policies are
issued. Expense assumptions include the estimated effects of inflation and expenses to be incurred beyond the
premium-paying period. o

For further discussion of these policies see Note 8 of the consolidated financial statements and the Forward-looking
Statements and Risk Factors section of the MD&A.

PROPERTY-LIABILITY 2003 HIGHLIGHTS

® Premiums written, an operating measure that is defined and reconciled to premiums earned on page 10, reached
a record $25.19 billion during 2003. Compared to last year, premiums written increased 5.3% due to increases in
the Allstate brand standard auto and homeowners average premiums and the number of policies in force (“PIF).
Allstate brand standard auto new business premiums increased 16.8% and homeowners new business premiums
_increased 39.4%. ‘

® The continued implementation of Strategic Risk Management ("SRM™), a multi-phase strategy that integrates
tier-based pricing, underwriting and marketing decisions, resulted in a growing percentage of new business
customers who are expected to provide above-average profitability over the course of their relationship with us.
This improved lifetime value is a result of better loss ratios and higher retention of these customers.

® Underwriting income for Property-Liability was $1.33 billion in 2003 compared to $263 million in 2002, with a

- combined ratio improvement of 4.3 points to 94.6. These improvements were a result of earned premium growth,
favorable claim frequency and lower prior year reserve reestimates, but were partially offset by higher
catastrophe losses and increased severity of current year claims for both the Allstate brand and Ivantage.




® As a result of profit improvement actions, the. lvantage combined ratio improved 8.1 points in 2003 to 101.9 and
the number of lvantage standard auto and homeowners PIF declined 9.7% and 4.5%, respectively, compared to
December 31, 2002. -

PROPERTY-LIABILITY OPERATIONS

Overview Our Property-Liability operations consist of two business segments; Allstate Protection and
Discontinued Lines and Coverages. Allstate Protection is comprised of two lines of business, the Alistate brand and
lvantage, and is principally engaged in the sale of personal property and casualty insurance, primarily private passenger
auto and homeowners insurance, to individuals in the United States and Canada. Discontinued Lines and Coverages
includes results from insurance coverage that we no longer write and results for certain commercial and other
businesses in run-off. These segments are consistent with the groupings of financial information that management uses
to evaluate performance and to determine the allocation of resources.

~Underwriting income, a measure that is not based on GAAP and is reconciled to net income on page 8, is
calcuiated as premiums earned, less claims and claims expense (“losses”), amortization of DAC, operating costs and
expenses, restructuring and related charges, and in 2001, the amortization of goodwill, as determined using GAAP. This
is one of the measures we use in our evaluation of results of operations to analyze the profitability of the Property-
Liability insurance operations separately from investment results. It is also an integral component of incentive
compensation. It is useful for investors to evaluate the components of income separately and in the aggregate when
reviewing performance. Underwriting income (loss) should not be considered as a substitute for net income and does
not reflect the overall profitability of the business. Net income is the most directly comparable GAAP measure.

MD&A
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Summarized financial data, key operating ratios and a reconciliation of underwriting income (loss} to net income for
our Property-Liability operations for the years ended December 31, are presented in the following table.

(in millions, except ratios) , 2003 2002 2001
Premiums written $25,187 $23917 $22,609
Revenues

Premiums earned : $24,677 $23,361 $22,197
Net investment income ‘ : 1,677 1,656 1,745
Realized capital gains and losses 288 (496) (133)
Total revenues ' 26,642 24,521 23,809
Costs and expenses :

Claims and claims expense (17,432) (17,657) (17,532)
Amortization of DAC ‘ _ (3520) (3,216) (3,060)
Operating costs and expenses (2,326) (2,108) (2,114)
Amortization of goodwill a - - - @n
Restructuring and related charges 67) (17 (121}
Total costs and expenses . , (23,345) (23,008) (22,848)
Gain (loss} on disposition of operations ’ 5 10 (63)
Income tax (expense) benefit ‘ : (780) (112) 31
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax M (48) &)
Net income $2521 $1273 $§ 926
Underwriting income (loss) $1332 $ 263 $ (651)
Net investment income 1,677 1,656 1,745
Income tax expense on operations , (682) (290) 42)
Realized capital gains and losses, after-tax 192 (314) (83
Gain (loss) on disposition of operations, after-tax 3 6 (40)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax m (48) 3)
Net income $2521 $1273 S 926
Catastrophe losses $1489 S 731 S 8%
Operating ratios

Claims and claims expense (“loss™) ratio 70.6 75.6 79.0
Expense ratio 24.0 233 239
Combined ratio 94.6 88.9 1029
Effect of catastrophe losses on loss ratio 6.0 3.1 4.0
Effect of restructuring and related charges on expense ratio 0.3 0.5 0.5
Effect of Discontinued Lines and Coverages on combined ratio 2.3 1.0 0.1

ALLSTATE PROTECTION SEGMENT

Overview and Strategy Our goal for the Allstate Protection segment is to grow profitably and improve and
sustain the profitability of our auto and homeowners insurance products. We are seeking, through the utilization of
SRM, to attract and retain high lifetime value customers who will potentially provide above-average profitability over the
course of their relationship with us. We continue to enhance technology to integrate our distribution channels, improve
customer service, facilitate the introduction of new products and services and reduce infrastructure costs related to
supporting agencies and handling claims. We have also aligned agency management compensation and the overall
strategies of the Allstate brand by basing certain incentives on profitability, growth and sales of Allstate Financial
products. [n 2003, we have implemented and will maintain a broader marketing approach throughout the U.S. These
actions and others are designed to optimize the effectiveness of our distribution and service channels by increasing the
productivity of the Allstate brand's exclusive agencies and enhancing The Good Hands® Network.




The Ivantage business sells private passenger auto and homeowners insurance to individuals through independent
agencies. Ivantage includes standard auto and homeowners products with the Encompass®™ brand name and
non-standard auto products with the Deerbrook® brand name. Our strategy for Ivantage focuses on improving
profitability for both Encompass and Deerbrook, and growing in select markets, in part by using SRM. The integration of
Encompass policies onto Allstate brand systems has resulted in a different counting process for policies in force. As a
result, recorded variances to prior year poI|C|es in force and average premium may be subject to some distortion until
the integration is completed.

The tier-based pricing and underwriting used in SRM produces a broader range of premiums that is more refined
than the range generated by our pre-SRM standard/non-standard model that we used and it is designed to enhance
both our competitive position and profit potential for these customers.

QOur rating plans for private passenger auto insurance are no longer consistently segregated into standard plans
and non-standard plans. In some states, we have implemented SRM and modified our underwriting criteria in a way
that allows us to write what may be considered both standard and non-standard business with one rating plan, which
may also be considered a standard rating plan designed to accommodate non-standard risks. As the implementation of
SRM continues, the distinctions between standard and non-standard may become less important in certain states,
depending upon how SRM is implemented. For this reason we are shifting our managerial focus to auto, including
standard auto and non-standard auto. However, we will continue to provide results for standard and non-standard auta.
Generally, standard auto customers are expected to have lower risks of loss than non-standard auto customers.

For Allstate brand standard auto and homeowners business written under SRM, our results indicate an increase in
retention and a shift toward more customers who we consider high lifetime value and who have lower loss ratios. The
impact of SRM on our non-standard business has been less pronounced because the impact has been mitigated by 'the
effect of other non-standard business initiatives, and as described above, because the implementation of SRM has
meant that in some states we write what may be considered both standard and non-standard business with one rating
plan.

Because the implementation of SRM began in 1999 and has applied primarily to new business written since that
time, today it accounts for about 35% of total premiums written. This amount will continue 1o increase since over 75% of
new business is written using SRM rating plans.

MD&A

Another element of our strategy for our homeowners insurance business is to target customers whose risk of loss
provides the best apportunity for profitable growth, including managing exposure on policies in areas where the
potential loss from catastrophes exceeds acceptable levels. Homeowners product pricing is typically intended to
establish returns that we deem acceptable over a long-term period of years. Losses, including losses from catastrophic
events and weather-related losses (such as wind, hail, lightning and freeze events not meeting our criteria to be
declared a catastrophe), are accrued on an occurrence basis within the policy period. Therefore, in any reporting period,
loss experience from catastrophic events and weather-related losses may contribute to negative or positive underwriting
performance relative o the expectations we incorporated into the products’ prncmg Accordingly, homeowners products
are more capital intensive than other personal lines products.

Allstate Protection’s goal is to achieve pricing targets comprising a competitive combined ratio and return on equity.
Our primary strategies to achieve this goal include continuing our efforts to seek approval for rate changes for all
Alistate Protection products in all jurisdictions where we believe such changes are needed and can be obtained, and to
pursue other actions affecting our profitability such as improving our underwriting and claims processes.

Premiums written, an operating measure, is the amount of premiums charged for policies issued during a fiscal
period. Premiums earned is a GAAP measure. Premiums are considered earned and are included in the financial results
on a pro-rata basis over the policy period. The portion of premiums written applicable to the unexpired terms of the
policies is recorded as unearned premiums on our Consolidated Statements of Financial Position. Since the Allstate
brand policy periods are typically 6 months for auto and 12 months for homeowners, Encompass auto and homeowners
policy periods are typically 12 months and Deerbrook auto policy periods are typically 8 months, rate changes taken
during 2003 and 2002 will generally be recognized as premiums earned over a period of 6 to 24 months. During this
period, premiums written at a higher rate will cause an increase in the balance of unearned premiums on our
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position.
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The following table shows the unearned premium balance at December 31 and the timeframe in which we expect
to recognize these premiums as earned.

) % earned after
2003 2002 90 days 180 days 270 days 360 days

(in millions)
Allstate brand: ‘
Standard auto $3,481 $3,245 74.5% 98.9% 99.7%  100.0%
Non-standard auto 497 589 73.2% 98.3% 99.6%  100.0%
Auto ) ‘ 3978 3,834 74.3% 98.8% 99.7% 100.0%
Homeowners 2,736 2,467 43.1% 75.4% 94.2%  100.0%
Other personal lines (1,245 1,144 43.1% 75.4% 94200  100.0%
Total Alistate brand . ' 7859 7,445 58.8% 87.1% 96.9% 100.0%
lvantage:
Standard auto (Encompass) ~ ‘ 602 594 44.5% 76.1% 94.3%  100.0%
Non-standard auto (Deerbrook) 45 38 745%  100.0%  100.0%  100.0%
Auto ‘ _ 647 632 46.5% 77.8% 94.7% 100.0%
Homeowners (Encompass) ' 266 250 43.6% 75.5% 94.0%  100.0%
Other personal lines 67 50 43.7% 75.7% 94.3%  100.0%
Total lvantage ‘ ’ 980 932 45.6% 77.0% 94.5%  100.0%
Total Alistate Protection unearned premiums $8939 $8,377  57.3% 86.0% 96.7%  100.0%

A reconciliation of premiums written to premiums earned for the years ended December 31 is presented in the
following table. ‘

Gin millions) 2003 2002 2001
Premiums written: ‘
Alistate Protection $25,175 $23,910 $22,601
Discontinued Lines and Coverages 12 7 8
Property-Liability premiums written : 25,187 23917 22,609
(Increase) decrease in unearned premiums ‘ ‘ (581) (556) (379
Other 71 - (33)
Property-Liability premiums earned $24,677 $23,361 $22,197
Premiums earned: : :

Allstate Protection . $24.664 $23,351 $22,182
Discontinued Lines and Coverages 13 10 15
Property-Liability | $24,677 $23,361 $22,197

10




Premiums written by brand are shown in the following table.

2003 2002 ' 2001

(in millions) - New Renewal Total New Renewal Total New Renewal Total
Alistate brand:
Standard auto $1,099  $12533  $13632 S$ 941  $11,884 $12,825 $1,090 $11,025  $12,115
Nonstandard auto © 275 1,700 1,975 384 1,953 2,337 499 2,126 2,625
Auto . 1,374 14,233 15,607 1,325 13,837 15,162 1,589 13,151 14,740
Homeowners 687 4,466 5,153 493 4,160 4,653 449 3,494 3,943
Other personal lines _ 551 1,842 2,393 454 1,754 2,208 469 1,644 2113
Total Allstate brand 2,612 20,541 23,153 2,272 19,751 22,023 2,507 18,289 20,796
lvantage: . :
Standard auto (Encompass) 149 1,053 1,202 123 1,072 1,195 122 1,068 1,190
Nonstandard auto (Deerbrook) 83 87 170 76 38 114 12 34 46
Auto : ' 232 1,140 1,372 199 1,110 1,309 134 - 1,102 1,236
Homeowners (Encompass) ] 44 466 510 31 453 - 484 25 431 456
Other personal lines 4 99 140 8 - 86 - 94 8 105 113
Total Ivantage s 317 1,705 2,022 238 1,649 1,887 167 1,638 1,805
Total premiums written $2,929 $22246 $25175 $2,510 $21,400 $23910 52674 $19927  $22,601

Standard auto premiums written increased 5.8% to $14.83 billion in 2003 from $14.02 billion in 2002, following a 5.4%
increase in 2002 from $13.31 billion in 2001.

Ivantage brand

. Allstate brand : (Encompass)@®
Standard Auto . o 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002
New business premiums o $1.10 billion  $941 million  $1.09 billion  $149 million  $123 miltion é
New business premiums (% change) 16.8 (13.7) ‘ 16.5 211 0.8 Q
Renewal business premiums K . ‘ '$12.53 billion  $11.88 billion $11.03 billion  $1.05 billion  $1.07 billion 2
Renewal ratio(" 89.7 88.5 90.2 813 83.2
PIF (% change)® =~ S 15 (3.5) 36 ©.7) 73
Average premium (% change)®” 6.7 8.6 2.8 18.3 6.5

(1) Alistate brand statistic excludes business written in Canada and written by Allstate Motor Club.

(2) 2001 information not available.

The increase in the Allstate brand standard auto average premium in 2003 when compared to 2002 is primarily due
to higher average renewal premiums. Higher average renewal premiums relate to rate actions taken in the current and
prior year and, to a lesser degree, a normal shift by policyholders to newer and more expensive autos. The increases in
new business premiums, PIF and the renewal ratio in 2003 compared to 2002 are due to an improved loss ratio driving
more modest need for rate increases and to the implementation of a broader marketing approach in most of the U.S.
Declines in 2002 when compared to 2001 were primarily due to administrative and risk management actions taken to
improve the standard auto loss ratio. These actions included implementing premium rate increases, down payment
requirements and other underwriting changes in several large standard auto premium states.

Ivantage standard auto premiums written increased in both 2003 and 2002 compared to the prior years due to
profit improvement actions resulting in increased average premium per policy, partially offset by fewer new and renewal
policies in force. Increased average premiums per policy were related to rate actions taken during the last three years.
We expect the lvantage standard auto PIF to continue to decline as we continue to pursue profitability actions.

The following table shows the net rate changes that were approved for standard auto during 2003.

Annual Impact
Weighted Average of Rate Changes on
# of States  Rate Change (%) Premiums Written (%)

Allstate brand 25 6.0 4.5
Ivantage (Encompass) 40 8.1 9.2
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Non-standard auto premiums written decreased 12.5% to $2.15 billion in 2003 from $2.45 billion in- 2002, following an
8.200 decrease in 2002 from $2.67 billion in 2001.

Ivantage brand

Allstate brand (Deerbrook)®
Non-Standard Auto 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002_
New business premiums : $275 million $384 million  $4399 million $83 million $76 million
New business premiums (% change) (28.4) (23.0) (8.4) 9.2 -~
Renewal business premiums $1.70 billion  $1.95 billion  $2.13 billion  $87 million  $38 million
Renewal ratio® 74.1 73.1 71.9 56.7 53.0
PIF (% change)®® (16.8) (20.6) (18.1) 26.8 170.4
Average premium (% change)™® 3.8 12.2 6.9 0.5) 149

(1) Allstate brand statistic excludes business written in Canada.

(2} 2001 information not available.

Declines in Allstate brand non-standard auto new and renewal business premiums during 2003 and 2002 were
primarily due to a decline in PIF. This decline was due to increases from new business PIF being offset by the declines
in PIF related to an inherently low renewal ratio in this business, and to a lesser extent to a shift in writing business
previously reported as non-standard as standard auto using SRM. The increase in average premium during both years
was due primarily to higher average renewal premiums due to rate actions.

lvantage non-standard renewal business premiums increased in 2003 due to the re-entry of Deerbrook in the
non-standard market during 2002. Since December 31, 2002, Deerbrook has been writing business in 19 states and
consequently more stable trends in new business premiums, PIF and average premium have emerged in 2003 when
compared to the prior year.

The trends-in non-standard auto premiums are primarily due to the implementation of programs to address adverse
profitability trends for both the Allstate brand and lvantage. These actions varied by state and included changes to
premium down payment requirements, tighter underwriting requirements, rate increases and certain other administrative
actions. As a result, our competitive pricing position has declined. These trends are expected to continue, although at a
lower rate, as we remain committed to profitable growth and focused on the utilization of SRM.

The following table shows the net rate changes that were approved for non-standard auto during 2003.

Annual Impact
Weighted Average of Rate Changes on
# of States  Rate Change (%) Premiums Written (%)
Allstate brand 13 8.1 - 57
lvantage (Deerbrook) 14 _ 8.6 7.8

Auto premiums written increased 3.1% to $16.98 billion in 2003 from $16.47 billion in 2002, following a 3.1% '
increase in 2002 from $15.98 billion in 2001. Auto includes standard auto and non-standard auto business. '

Allistate brand : Ivantage®
Auto ' : 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002
New business premiums $1.37 billion  $1.33 billion  $1.59 billion - $232 million  $199 million
New business premiums (% change) ‘ 3.7 (16.6) 7.3 16.6 48.5
Renewal business premiums $14.23 billion $13.84 billion $13.15 billion .$1.14 billion ~ $1.11 bitlion
Renewal ratio™ _ ' 88.0 86.6 . 875 78.8 81.7
PIF (% change)™ 02) (5.5) 0.6 @7 (4.1
Average premium (% change)® 52 80 22 171 8.5

(1} Allstate brand statistic excludes business written in Canada and written by Allstate Motor Club.

(2) 2001 information not available.
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The following tabie shows the net rate changes that were approved for auto (standard and non-standard) during
2003. ‘

Annual Impact
Weighted Average of Rate Changes on
# of States  Rate Change (%) Premiums Written (%)

Allstate brand 27 6.3 47
Ivantage (Encompass & Deerbrook) 40 8.1 9.1

Homeowners premiums written increased 10.2% to $5.66 billion in 2003 from $5.14 billion in 2002, following a 16.8%
increase in 2002 from $4.40 billion in 2007.

Allstate brand lvantage (Encompass)®
Homeowners ) 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002
New business premiums $687 million  $493 million  $449 million  $44 million  $31 million
New business premiums (% change) 39.4 9.8 . 6.6 419 - 24.0
Renewal business premiums $4.47 billion  $4.16 billion  $3.49 billion  $466 million  $453 million
Renewal ratio(” 87.5 87.9 88.8 87.9 86.8
PIF (% change)™ 3.4 (0.5) 2.2 (4.5) 6.2)
Average premium (% change)™ 6.5 19.8 5.4 12.4 13.1

(1) Alistate brand statistic excludes business written in Canada.

(2) 2001 information not available.

The Allstate brand homeowners PIF increase in 2003 compared to the decrease in 2002 is the result of the
increased competitiveness of our underwriting practices, products and rates in the homeowners market. The increases in
average premium during 2003 and 2002 were primarily due to higher average renewal premiums in both years. Higher
average renewal premiums were related to rate actions taken in the current and prior year.

Increases in lvantage homeowners average premium were due to rate actions taken during the current and prior
year. We expect lvantage PIF to continue to decline as we continue to pursue actions to improve profitability.

MD&A

The following table shows the net rate changes that were approved during 2003.

) Annual. Impact
Weighted Average of Rate Changes on
# of States  Rate Change (%) Premiums Written (%)

Allstate brand ' 20 1.8@ 12
Ivantage (Encompass) ' 400 1.7 15.3

(1) Includes Waé,hington D.C.

(2) Includes an 8.7% decrease in the state of Texas. Excluding this decrease the weighted average rate change was 4.9%.

Premiums earned by brand are showh in the following table.

Alistate brand Ivantage brand’ Total Allstate Protection
(in millions) 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Standard auto $13,406 512,667 S$11,846 $1,195 $1,194 $1,208 $14601 $13,861  $13,055
Non-standard auto ' 2,075 2,413 2,689 163 89 53 2,238 2,502 2,742
Auto 15,481 . 15,080 14,535 1,358 1,283 1,,262 16,839 16,363 15,797
Homeowners 4,892 4,275 3,799 494 470 460 5,386 4,745 ' 4,259
Other 2,316 2,147 2,027 123 96 99 2,439 2,243 2,126

Total $22,689 $21502 $20,361 $1,975 $1,849 $1,821  $24,664 $23,351 $22,182
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Underwriting results are shown in the following table.

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Premiums written $25,175 $23,910 $22,601
Premiums earned $24,664 $23,351 $22,182
Claims and claims expense (16,858) (17.424) (17,506)
Amortization of DAC (3,520) (3,216) (3,060)
Other costs and expenses 2316) (2097 (2,102)
Amortization of goodwill - - (21)
Restructuring and related charges (67) M7 (120)
Underwriting income (loss) _ $1903 S 497 - § (627)
Catastrophe losses ' $ 1,489 S 731 $§ 894
Underwriting income (loss) by brand |
Allstate brand v $ 1941 S . 681 S (298)
Ivantage (38) (184) (329)
Underwriting income (loss) » $19803 S 497 § (627)

Alistate Protection generated underwriting income of $1.90 billion during 2003 compared to $497 million in 2002.
The increase in underwriting income was the result of increased premiums earned, declines in auto and homeowners
claim frequency (rate of claim occurrence) and favorable prior year reserve reestimates, partially offset by increased
catastrophe losses, increased operating costs and expenses and increased current year claim severity (average cost per
claimj. For further discussion and quantification of the impact of reserve estimates, reserve reestimates and
assumptions, see the Property-Liability Claims and Claims Expense Reserves section of the MD&A.

Allstate Protection generated underwriting income of $497 million during 2002 compared to an underwriting loss of
$627 million in 2001. The increase in underwriting income was the result of increased premiums earned, lower
catastrophe losses and declines in auto and homeowners claim frequency, partially offset by increased current year
claim severity and prior year reserve reestimates.

Changes in auto current year claim severity are generally influenced by inflation in the medical and auto repair
sectors of the economy. We mitigate these effects through various loss management programs. Injury claims are affected
largely by medical cost inflation while physical damage claims are affected largely by auto repair cost inflation and used
car prices. Our rate of increase in incurred injury claim severity during 2003 was lower than the relevant medical cost
indices, while during 2002 it was higher than the relevant medical cost indices. We believe our claim settlement
initiatives, such as improvements to the claim settlement process, medical management programs, the use of special
investigative units to detect fraud and handle suspect claims, litigation management and defense strategies, as well as
various loss management initiatives underway, contribute positively to the mitigation of injury severity trends. However,
auto injury claim severity could offset the success of these programs as was seen in 2002; therefore, we will continue to
pursue claim mitigation programs and profitability actions such as rate increases.

For auto physical damage coverages, we monitor our rate of increase in average cost per claim against a weighted
average of the Body Work price index and the Used Car price index. In 2003 and 2002, our rate of increase in incurred
physical damage current year claim severity was generally higher than the weighted index. We believe that results can
be favorably impacted by the application of enhanced claim settlement practices for auto physical damage claims.
Accordingly, we continue to pursue various [oss management initiatives that we expect to contribute positively to the
mitigation of physical damage severity trends. However, during 2003 and 2002 the increase in auto physical damage
claim severity more than offset the success of these programs.

Changes in homeowners current year claim severity are generally influenced by inflation in the cost of building
materials, the cost of construction and property repair services, the cost of replacing home furnishings and other
contents, the types of claims that qualify for coverage, and other economic and environmental factors. In 2003 we
experienced a decline in homeowners severity while in 2002 we experienced an increase. Additional losses in 2002 were
due to an increase in the volume of mold claims in Texas totaling $326 million. We employ various loss management
programs to mitigate the effect of these factors; however, homeowners severity may increase, offsetting the success of
these programs. We have also taken numerous actions that we expect to contribute to profitable trends in the
homeowners loss ratio. For example, we have implemented policy language in Texas and the majority of other states
limiting payments for mold claims to $5,000 for specified remediation of mold that resuits from a covered water loss.
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Loss ratios {the percentage of losses to premiums earned) are a measure of profitability. Loss ratios by product are
shown in the following table.

Effect of Catastrophe
Losses on the Loss
Loss Ratio ‘ Ratio

2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001

Alistate brand: . Lo .
Standard auto 70.1 749 754 - 1.4 07 11

Non-standard auto- . : 656 724 830 07 0.3 0.7
Auto 69.5 745 768 1.3 06. 1.0

Homeowners 63.2 758 853 218 120 152

Other ‘ 68.1 707 750 5.6 33 37

Total Allstate brand loss ratio ‘ ‘ 680 744 782 62 32 39

Alistate brand expense ratio 235 225 232

Allstate brand combined ratio 915 969 101.4

fvantage: :

Standard auto (Encompass) _ 694 791 864 07 05 1.0

Non-standard auto (Deerbrook) 847 109.0 811 0.7 - -
Auto 712 811 86.2 0.7 04 . 1.0

Homeowners (Encompass) 76.7 751 828 166 104 137

Other 715 40.6 108.1 4.0 3.1 8.1

Ivantage loss ratio : _ 726 775 866 49 31 486

Ivantage expense ratio 293 325 315

lvantage combined ratio 1018 1100 1181

Total Allstate Protection.loss ratio : 684 746 789 - 60 33 40

Alistate Protection expense ratio 239 233 239

Alistate Protection combined ratio 923 979 1028

Standard auto loss ratio declined 4.8 points for the Alistate brand and 9.7 points for lvantage in 2003 when
compared to 2002. These declines were due to higher premiums earned, lower claim frequency and favorable reserve

reestimates related to prior years, partially offset by higher catastrophe losses and claim severity. In 2002, the Allstate -~

brand loss ratio declined 0.5 points and the ivantage loss ratio declined 7.3 points when compared 10 2001. The declines
in 2002 were due to increased premiums earned in the Allstate brand, lower catastrophe losses and lower claim
frequency, partially offset by higher severity.

Non-standard auto loss ratio declined 6.8 points for the AHstate brand and 24.3 points for lvantage in 2003 when
compared to 2002. These declines were due to lower claim frequency, favorable reserve reestimates and higher
premiums earned in lvantage, partially offset by higher catastrophe losses and higher claim severities. In 2002, the
Allstate brand loss ratio declined 10.6 points, while the Ivantage loss ratio increased 27.9 points. These fluctuations were
due to lower claim frequency, offset by lower premiums earned in the Allstate brand and higher losses in Ivantage.

Auto loss ratio declined 5.0 points for the Allstate brand and 9.9 points for lvantage in 2003 when compared 1o
2002. These declines were due to higher premiums earned and lower claim frequency and favorable reserve reestimates,
partially offset by higher catastrophe losses and claim severity. In 2002, the Allstate brand loss ratio declined 2.3 points
and the Ivantage loss ratio declined 5.1 points when compared to 2001. The declines in 2002 were due to increased
premiums earned, lower catastrophe losses and lower claim frequency, partially offset by higher severity.

Homeowners loss ratio declined 12.6 points for the Allstate brand and increased 1.6 points for lvantage in 2003
when compared to 2002. These fluctuations were due to higher premiums earned, lower claim frequency and lower
reserve reestimates for the Allstate brand, including lower than anticipated losses in Texas related to mold claims, offset
by increased catastrophe losses, higher claim severity and higher reserve reestimates for lvantage. Allstate brand
incurred losses related to mold claims in. Texas were negligible in 2003 compared to losses of $326 million in 2002 and
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$184 million in 2001. In 2002, the Alistate brand loss ratio declined 9.5 points and the lvantage loss ratio declined 7.7
points when compared to 2001. The declines in 2002 were due to increased premiums earned, and lower catastrophe
losses, partially offset by increased reserve reestimates related to prior years and higher mold-related claims in the state
of Texas.

For homeowners, we implemented programs such as market or state-specific product designs, rate increases,
underwriting and rating changes, discontinuation of specific coverages, specific policy language clarifying coverage for
mold claims and loss management initiatives to improve the profitability of this business. Because of the success of
these programs we have returned this business to profitability during 2003, although in the future volatility in
underwriting results caused by losses from events such as catastrophes may occur. We will continue these programs
and introduce others to maintain profitability.

Expense ratio for Allstate Protection increased in 2003 compared to 2002 after declining in 2002 from 2001 levels.
The increase in 2003 was due to higher agent incentives, marketing expenditures, charitable contributions and
employee-related expenses. The decline in 2002 was due to various expense management initiatives partially offset by
an increase in periodic pension costs.

The impact of specific costs and expenses on the expense ratio is included in the following table.

Alistate brand Ivantage
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Amortization of DAC 139 133 132 191 198 202
Other costs and expenses 93 87 94 99 128 107
Amortization of goodwill - - 0.1 - - 0.6
Restructuring and related charges 03 05 05 03 01 -
Total expense ratio _ 235 225 232 293 325 315

The expense ratio for the standard auto and homeowners businesses generally approximate the total Alistate
Protection expense ratic of 23.9 in 2003, 23.3 in 2002 and 23.9 in 2001. The expense ratio for the non-standard auto
business generally is 4 to 5 points lower than the total Allstate Protection expense ratio due to lower agent commission
rates and higher average premiums for non-standard auto as compared to standard auto. The lvantage expense ratio is
higher on average than the expense ratio of the Allstate brand due to higher commission rates, integration expenses
and expenditures for technology.

Allstate Protection underwriting income was impacted in 2003, 2002 and 2001 by restructuring charges. For a more
detailed discussion of these charges, see Note 12 of the consolidated financial statements. Net income was also
favorably impacted in 2003 and 2002 by adjustments for prior year tax liabilities totaling $69 million and $99 million,
respectively. :

DAC We establish a DAC asset for costs that vary with and are primarily related to acquiring business, principally
agents’ remuneration, premium taxes, certain underwriting costs and direct mail solicitation expenses. For the Allstate
Protection business, DAC is amortized to income consistent with the timeframes in which premiums are earned.

The balance of DAC for each product type at December 31, is included in the following table.

‘Total Allstate

Alistate brand Ivantage Protection

(in millions) | 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Standard auto $ 491 S 417 $112 S112 S 603§ 529
Non-standard auto ' 63 71 5 4 68 75

Auto 554 488 117 116 671 604
Homeowners 392 337 .52 50 444 387
Other personal lines 198 180 12 9 210 189
Total DAC . S1,144 $1,005 $181 $175 $1,325 51,180

Catastrophe Losses are an inherent risk of the property-liability insurance industry that have contributed, and will
continue to contribute, to potentially material year-to-year fluctuations in our results of operations and financial position.




We define a “catastrophe” as an event that produces pre-tax losses before reinsurance in excess of $1 million and
involves multiple first party policyholders, or an event that produces a number of claims in excess of a preset, per-event
threshold of average claims in a specific area, occurring within a certain amount of time following the event.
Catastrophes are caused by various natural events including earthquakes, wildfires, tornadoes, haitstorms, hurricanes,
tropical storms, high winds and winter storms. We are also exposed to human-made catastrophic events, such as certain
acts of terrorism or industrial accidents. The nature and level of catastrophes in any period cannot be predicted.

We include catastrophe losses in property-liability claims and claims expense. As a result, catastrophe losses affect
both our underwriting results and loss ratios. During 2003, catastrophe losses totaled $1.49 billion, compared to
catastrophe losses of $731 million in 2002 and $894 million in 2001.

Over time we have limited our aggregate insurance exposure to catastrophe losses in certain regions of the country
that are subject to high levels of natural catastrophes. Actions we have taken to limit our exposure include restricting
the amount and location of new business; limiting the availability of certain policy coverages; employing policy
brokering; and increasing our participation in catastrophe pools. However, the impact of these actions may be mitigated
by the effect of state insurance laws and regulations and by the effect of competitive considerations. We have also
requested and received rate increases and have expanded the use of hurricane, tropical cyclone and earthquake
deductibles in certain regions that are subject to high levels of catastrophes. :

We consider the greatest areas of potential catastrophe losses due to hurricanes to be major metropolitan centers
near the eastern and gulf coasts of the United States, and the greatest areas of potential catastrophe losses due to
earthquakes to be California, areas surrounding the New Madrid fault system in the Midwest and faults in and
surrounding Seattle, Washmgton and Charleston, South Carolina. For further disclosure of our participation in the Florida
Hurricane Catastrophe Fund, Citizens Property Insurance Corporation and the California Earthquake Authority, which.
limit our exposure to catastrophes in certain areas, see Notes 9 and 13 of the consolidated financial, statements.

Historical Catastrophe Experience In the last 12 years, the average annual impact of catastrophes on our
Property-Liability loss ratio was 6.2 pts. However, this average does not reflect the impact of some of the more
significant actions we have taken to limit our catastrophe exposure. Consequently, we think it is useful to consider the
impact of catastrophes after excluding losses that are now substantially covered by the CEA, FHCF or brokered to a
third party. The average annual impact of all catastrophes, excluding-losses from Hurricanes Andrew and Iniki and
losses from California earthquakes, on our Property-Liability loss ratio was 4.0 during the last 12 years. Comparatively,
the average annual impact of catastrophes on the homeowners loss ratio over the last 11 years, excluding losses from
Hurricane Andrew, California earthquakes and Hawaii hurricanes during that period was 15.7 points, with an impact of
16.0 in areas bordering the eastern and gulf coasts with hurricane exposure and an impact of 15.3 in all other areas.
The question of the impact of global climate change is an on-going topic of discussion and so we continue to evaluate
credible scientific evidence regarding the potential effect of climate change on our business.

MD&A

Alistate Protection Outlook -

® We expect to see continued premium growth during 2004 as the result of increases in Allstate brand standard
auto and homeowners PIF. Increased PIF is related to our pursuit of a broader marketing approach in most of the
U.S,, including underwriting to additional SRM risk tiers, increased advertising and growth in the number and size
of Allstate exclusive agencies. Because of our profitable results in 2003, we expect the level of premium rate
changes in 2004 will diminish.

® We do not expect to experience significant premium growth in lvantage during 2004 while we contmue o pursue
profitability actions in this business.

® We expect that volatility in the level of catastrophes or claim frequency we experience will contribute to variation
in our underwriting results.

e We will continue to examine our expenses for additional areas where costs may be reduced. Any reductions in
costs we achieve, however, may be offset by the costs of other new initiatives, such as increased expenditures for
advertising and technology. In addition, other factors may increase our expenses, including an adverse market
impact on net periodic pension cost, increases in other benefit expenses and guaranty fund assessments.
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DISCONTINUED LINES AND COVERAGES SEGMENT

Overview The:Discontinued Lines and Coverages segment includes results from insurance coverage that we no
longer write and results for certain commercial and other businesses in run-off. We have assigned management of this
segment to a designated group of professionals with expertise in claims handling, policy coverage interpretation and
exposure identification. Our exposure to asbestos, environmental and other discontinued lines claims arises in this
segment.

Summarized underwriting results for the years ended December 31, are presented in the following table.

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001

Premiums written $12 § 7 58
Premiums earned $ 13 $ 10 $15
Claims and claims expense ‘ (574) (233) (26)
Other costs and expenses (10) 0y 02
Restructuring and related charges - - M
Underwriting loss $(571) $(234) $(24)

During 2003, the underwriting loss was primarily due to reserve increases for asbestos totaling $514 million. Our
annual “ground up” review of reserves for asbestos, environmental, and other discontinued lines exposures resulted in
an increase in asbestos reserves totaling $442 million. During the year, asbestos reserves were also increased
$34 million due to new information received for two manufacturing insureds in bankruptcy, and by $38 miltion for an
excess insurance policyholder who submitted new and unanticipated claims that were for previously not designated, and
therefore unexpected, coverage years. Reserves for uncoilectible reinsurance recoverable and bad debts were increased
by $26 million. The cost of administering claims settlements totaled $23 million, $39 million and $16 million for the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

During 2002, the underwriting loss was also primarily due to our annual review of reserves for asbestos,
environmental, and other discontinued lines exposures, resulting in an increase in reserves totaling $231 million,
including increases for asbestos of $121 million, environmental of $26 million, other discontinued lines of $45 million,
and costs of administering claim settlements and miscellaneous run-off expasures of $39 mitlion.

See the Property-Liability Claims and Claims Expense Reserves discussion for a more detailed description of our
reserving practices.

Discontinued Lines and Coverages Outlook

® We may continue to experience asbestos losses in the future. These potential losses could be due to the potential
adverse impact of new information becoming known relating to new and additional claims or the impact of
resolving unsettled claims based on unanticipated events such as litigation or legislative, judicial and regulatory
actions. Because of our annual “ground up” review, we believe that our reserves are appropriately established
based on available information, technology, laws and regulations.

PROPERTY-LIABILITY INVESTMENT RESULTS

Net investment income increased 1.3% in 2003 when compared to last year, after decreasing 5.1% in 2002 when
compared to 2001. In 2003, the increase was due to higher portfolio balances resulting from positive cash flows from
operations and investment activities and higher income from partnerships, mostly offset by lower portfolio yields. In
2002, the decrease was due to lower portfolio yields and lower income from partnership interests, partially offset by
higher portfolio balances due to positive cash flows from operations and investment activities. During 2002, we sold
approximately $1 billion of the Property-Liability equity securities portfolio. The proceeds of this sale were invested in
fixed income securities, which generated higher net investment income.
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The following table presents the average pre-tax investment yields™ for the year ended December 31.

2003 2002 2001

Fixed income securities: tax-exempt 550 560  5.7%
Fixed income securities: tax-exempt equivalent - 7.8 8.0 8.1
Fixed income securities: taxable : 5.5 6.5 6.6
Equity securities . 4.4 39 5.4
Mortgage loans - 77 5.8 7.0
Total portfolio 53 5.6 6.0

(1) Pre-tax yield is calculated as annualized investment income (including dividend income in the case of equity securities) divided by the average of

the beginning and end of period investment balances. Amortized cost basis is used to calculate the average investment balance for fixed income
securities.

Net realized capital gains and losses were $192 million in 2003 compared to ($314) million in 2002 and
(583) million in 2001. The following table presents the factors driving the net realized capital gains and losses results.

(in millions) ' 2003 2002 2001

Investment write-downs , ‘ $(110) $(148) $(125)
Sales | : 385 (129) 49
Valuation of derivative instruments 10 (24) (89)
Settlements of derivative instruments ‘ 3 (195 . 2
Realized capital gains and losses, pretax 288  (496) (133)
Income tax {expense) benefit {96) . 182 50
Realized capital gains and losses, after-tax $192 S$(314) S (83)

For a further discussion of net realized capital gains and losses, see the Investments section of the MD&A.

Investment Outlook

MD&A

e The Property-Liability investment portfolio relies upon positive cash flows to support investment purchases. Cash
flows available for investment can be impacted by volatility in underwriting results and the ievel of dividends paid
by Allstate Insurance Company (“AlC") to The Allstate Corporation. The amount of cash flow available to invest
directly impacts the amount of Property-Liability net investment income.

® Alistate expects to experience lower investment yields due, in part, to the reinvestment of proceeds from security
prepayments, calls and maturities, and the investment of cash flows from operations in securities yielding less
than the average portfolio rate. '

PROPERTY-LIABILITY CLAIMS AND CLAIMS EXPENSE RESERVES

Underwriting results of Property-Liability are significantly influenced by estimates of property-liability claims and
claims expense reserves. We describe our reserve process in the Application of Critical Accounting Policies section of
the MD&A and Note 7 of the consolidated financial statements. These reserves are an estimate of amounts necessary to
settle all outstanding claims, including IBNR claims, as of the reporting date.

Reserves are established for claims as they occur for each line of business based on estimates of the ultimate cost
to settle the claims. The actual loss results are compared to prior estimates and differences are recorded as reserve
reestimates. The primary actuarial technique used to estimate reserves and provide for losses is a “chain ladder”
estimation process in which historical loss patterns are appiied to actual paid losses and reporied losses (paid losses
plus individual case reserves set by claim adjusters) for an accident year or a report year to create an estimate of how
losses are likely to develop over time. An accident year refers to classifying claims based on the year in which the
claims occurred. A report year refers to classifying claims based on the year in which the claims are reported. Both
classifications are used to prepare estimates of required reserves for payments to be made in the future.

In the chain ladder estimation technique, a ratio (development factor) is calculated which compares current results
to results in the prior period for each accident year. A three-year or two-year average development factor, based on
historical results, is usually multiplied by the current experience to estimate the development of losses of each accident
year from the current time period into the next time period. The development factors for the next time periods for each
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accident year are compounded.over the remaining calendar years to calculate an estimate of ultimate losses for each
accident year. Occasionally, unusual aberrations in loss patterns are caused by factors such as changes in claim
reporting, settiement patterns, unusually large losses, process changes, legal or regulatory changes, and other
influences. In these instances, analyses of alternate development factor selections are performed to evaluate the effect
of these factors, and actuarial judgment is applied to make appropriate development factor assumptions needed to
develop a best estimate of ultimate losses. Paid losses are then subtracted from estimated ultimate losses to determine
the indicated reserves. The difference between indicated reserves and recorded reserves is the amount of reserve
reestimate.

Reserves are reestimated quarterly. When new development factors are calculated from actual losses, and they
differ from estimated development factors used in previous reserve estimates, assumptions about losses and required
reserves are revised based on the new development factors. Changes to reserves are recorded in the period in which
development factor changes result in reserve reestimates.

Over one thousand actuarial estimates of the types described above are prepared each quarter to monitor losses
for each line of insurance, major components of losses (such as coverages and perils), major states or groups of states
and for reported losses and IBNR. Often, several different estimates are prepared for each detailed component,
incorparating alternative analyses of changing claim settlement patterns and ather influences on losses, from which we
select our best estimate for each component, occasionally incorporating additional analyses and actuarial judgment, as
described above. These estimates also incorporate the historical impact of inflation into reserve estimates, the implicit
assumption being that a multi-year average development factor represents an adequate provision. Based on our review
of these estimates, our best estimate of required reserves for each state/line/coverage component is recorded for each
accident year, and the required reserves for each component are summed to create the reserve balances carried on our
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position.

The facts and circumstances leading to our reestimate of reserves relate to revisions to the development factors
used to predict how losses are likely to develop from the end of a reporting period until all claims have been paid.
Reestimates occur because actual losses are different than that predicted by the estimated development factors used in
prior reserve estimates. At December 31, 2003, the impact of a reserve reestimation resulting in a one percent increase
in net reserves would be a decrease of approximately $160 million in net income. A reserve reestimation resulting in a
one percent decrease in net reserves would increase net income by approximately $100 million. For a further description
of our reserving policies and the potential variability in our reserve estimates, see the Application of Critical Accounting
Policies section of the MD&A. ‘ ’

For Allstate Protection, at each reporting daté the highest degree of uncertainty in estimates of losses arises from
claims remaining to be settled for the current accident year and the most recent preceding accident year. The greatest
degree of uncertainty exists in the current accident year because, at the end of the current accident year, the
percentage of losses that have not been reported or settled and that consequently must be estimated, is higher than it
will be as time elapses. Most of these losses relate to damaged property such as automobiles and to medical care for
injuries from accidents. During the first year after the end of an accident year, a large portion of the total losses for that
accident year are settled. When accident year losses paid through the end of the first year following the accident year
are incorporated into updated actuarial estimates, the trends inherent in the settiement of claims emerge more clearly.
Consequently, this is the point in time at-which we tend to make our largest reestimates of losses for an accident year.
After the second year, the losses that we pay for an accident year typically relate to claims that are more difficult to
settle, such as those involving serious injuries or litigation. Private passenger auto insurance provides a good illustration
of the uncertainty of future loss estimates: our typical annual percentage payout of reserves (estimated losses) for an
accident year is approximately 46% in the first.year after the end of the accident year, 20% in the second year, 14% in
the third year, 9% in the fourth year, and the remaining 11% thereafter. o




The table below shows total net reserves as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 for Allstate brand, lvantage and
Discontinued Lines and Coverages lines of business. '3

(in millions) ‘ 2003 2002 2001

Allstate brand . $12,866 $12,361  $12,092
lvantage 1,277 1,227 1,247
Total Allstate Protection $14,143 $13,588 $13,339
Discontinued Lines and Coverages 1,837 1,430 1,494
Total Property-Liability ' $15980 $15,018 $14,833

The table below shows net reserves representing the estimated cost of outstanding claims as they were recorded at
the begmmng of years 2003, 2002 and 2001, and the effect of reestimates in each year.

2003 2002 2001

_ Jan 1 Reserve Jan 1 Reserve Jan 1 Reserve
(in millions) N Reserves Reestimate Reserves Reestimate Reserves Reestimate
Allstate brand $12,361 $ (209) $12,092 $ 386 812,324 S 226
vantage 1,227 36 1,247 68 1,277 90
Total Allstate Protection ' $13,588 $(173) $13,330 S 454 $13,601 S 316
Discontinued Lines and Coverages 1,430 574 1,494 231 1,624 26
Total Property-Liability $15,018 $ 401 $14,833 $ 685 $15,225 S 342
Reserve reestimates, after-tax $ 261 445 $ 222
Net income 2,705 1,134 1,158
Reserve reestimates as a % of net income (9.6)% (39.2)% (19.2)%

Alistate Protection

MD&A

The table below shows Allstate Protection net reserves representing the estimated cost of outstanding claims as
they were recorded at the beginning of years 2003, 2002 and 2001, and the effect of reestimates in each year.

2003 2002 2001

. Jan 1 Reserve Jan 1 Reserve Jan 1 Reserve
(in millions) Reserves Reestimate Reserves Reestimate Reserves Reestimate
Auto $10,378 S (221) $10,339 S 44 $10,829 S (85)
Homeowners 1,664 13 1,488 367 1,315 415
Other Lines 1,546 35 1,512 43 1,457 (14)
Total Allstate Protection $13,588 $ (173) $13,339 S 454 $13,601 S 316
Underwriting income (loss) 1,903 497 (627)

|

Reserve reestimates as a % of underwriting
income (loss) 9.1% (91.3)% (50.4)%

|

Auto reserve reestimates in 2003 were primarily the result of 2002 auto injury severity and late reported loss
development that was better than expected. Auto reserve reestimates in 2002 were primarily due to increasing severity
trends for automobile repair and medical costs of $55 million for lvantage operations and $17 million for Canadian
operations, partially offset by reduced reserve reestimates for the Allstate brand. In 2001, the favorable impact of Alistate
brand auto reserve reestimates was partiaily offset by a greater than expected volume of late-reported, unusual,

weather-related losses; adverse results of litigation; and increased reestimates of losses reported in prior years for the
lvantage and Canadian businesses.

Homeowners reserve reestimates in 2003 were primarily due to severity development that was greater than -
expected and additional losses from the 1994 Northridge earthquake, partially offset by the release of reserves due to
lower than anticipated losses in Texas related to mold claims.
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Homeowners reserve reestimates in 2002 were primarily due to claim severity and late reported losses that were
greater than the level anticipated in previous reserve estimates. This resulted in reserve reestimates including $78 million
related to IBNR, $95 million related to claim severity and $169 million related to mold claims in Texas. In addition,
reserves were increased $25 million for settlement of losses remaining from the 1994 Northridge earthquake. In
March 2002, a new Texas homeowner policy form was implemented that restricted mold coverage from what had been
provided by a previous broad state-mandated policy form. As a result, coverage provided and the incidence of losses for
mold diminished in the second half of the year. Reserve reestimates in 2003 and 2002 for the 1994 Northridge
earthquake losses were to provide for higher than anticipated losses resulting from settlement of class action litigation
and due to greater than expected additional losses and expenses caused by coverage afforded due to the passage of
California’s Senate Bill 1899 in 1999.

Increased homeowner reserve reestimates in 2001 were primarily due to $118 million of greater late reported
unusual weather-related losses than expected from the end of the year 2000 which was reported in the year 2001,
increases to severity of homeowners losses reported in prior years totaling $172 million, and $125 million for settiement
of losses remaining from the 1994 Northridge earthquake. Reserve reestimates in 2001 for the 1994 Northridge
earthquake losses were to provide for higher than anticipated losses resulting from settlement of class action litigation
and due to greater than expected additional losses and expenses caused by coverage afforded due to the passage of
California’s Senate Bill 1899 in 1999.

Other lines reserve reestimates in 2003, 2002, and 2001 were primarily the result of different claim severity
development than anticipated in previous estimates.

Pending, new and closed claims for Alistate Protection, for the years ended December 31, are summarized in the
foIIowmg table.

Number of Claims : 2003 2002 2001
Auto

Pending, beginning -of year _ 635,304 684,324 742,185

New 5,480,516 5973,807 6,530,027

Total closed (5,546,271) (6,022,827) (6,587,888)
Pending, end of year 569,549 635,304 684,324

Homeowners

Pending, beginning of year 87,058 87,743 91,918

New 962,673 966,023 1,081,649

Total ciosed ' (987,651)  (966,708) (1,085,824)
Pending, end of year ‘ 62,080 87,058 87,743

Other lines

Pending, beginning of year 53,117 53,851 56,457

New ' 356,037 386,453 428,269 -
Total closed’ (362,483) (387,187)  (430,875)
Pending, end of year 46,671 53,117 53,851

Total Alistate Protection

Pending, beginning of year 775,479 825,918 890,560

New . ) 6,799,226 7,326,283 8,039,945

Total closed (6,896,405) (7,376,722) (8,104,587)
Pending, end of year 4 678,300 775,479 825,918

We believe the net loss reserves for Allstate Protection exposures are appropnately established based on available
facts, technology, laws and regulations.

The following tables reflect the accident years to which the reestimates shown above are applicable for Allstate
brand, Ivantage and Discontinued Lines and Coverages hnes of business. Favorable reserve reestimates are shown in
these tables in parenthesis.
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2003 Prior year reserve reestimates

1993 & ;.
(in millions) | Prior 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 Total
Alistate brand $ 50 $38 S7 $17 519 S$26 S4 S(21) S(78) S(271) $(209)
lvantage ¥3) - - - - - - 12 10 16 36
Total Allstate Protection 48 38 7 17 19 26 4 @9 ®68) (@255 (173)
Discontinued Lines and Coverages 574 - = - - - - - - — 574
Total Property-Liability S 622 §:_3_8_ §_Z $17 $19 $_2§ 5_4 _$__(_9] S(68) $(255) S 401
2002 Prior year reserve reestimates

1992 &
(in millions) Prior 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 Total
Allstate brand . » S B S$® $25 S 4 S 1 S(14) S S 2 $57 $324 $386
lvantage ’ - = - - - _~ = _.I_Z _23 28 68
Total Allstate Protection ' 3) 6/ 25 4 1 a4y @ 19 80 352 454
Discontinued Lines and Coverages 23 - - - - - - - - - 231
Total Property-Liability _ $228 S$(6) %25 4% 1 S(14) M) $19 $80 $352 S 685
2001 Prior year reserve reestimates

1991 & ’
(in millions) Prior -+ 1992 1893 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 Total
Alistate brand $(135) $(@ $2 S111 $ 2 $(3) $(@ $(60) S(21) $348 $226
Iva ntage ' - - = - - - - - (1 3) 103 90
Total Allstate Protection ' (135) €)] 2 1 2 3 (© (®60) @4 451 .316
Discontinued Lines and Coverages 2 -~ - - - - = = - - 26
Total Property-Liability S(109) S(@) S$2 S$111 S 2 S (3) SS9 5(60) S(34) S451 $342

Allstate brand  The Allstate brand experienced $209 million of favorable prior year reserve reestimates in 2003,
This was primarily due to auto injury severity and late reported loss development that was better than expected and the
release of reserves due to lower than anticipated losses in Texas related to mold claims.

The Allstate brand experienced $386 million of unfavorable prior year reserve reestimates in 2002. This was primarily
due to $338 million of homeowners reestimates resulting from claim severity development and late reported losses that
were greater than what was anticipated in previous reserve estimates, including $169 million related to mold claims in
Texas and $25 million for settlement of losses remaining from the 1994 Northridge earthquake. Reestimates of reserves .
from prior years for auto and other businesses were about $48 million for the year, of which $20 million was for
Canadian business reserves. These reestimates were primarily due to increasing inflationary pressures on auto severities
and for some -of the small non-auto products.

Reserve reestimates for the Alistate brand claims in 2001 included a $348 million increase in the 2000 accident year
losses offset by $122 million of net favorable reestimates for all prior years. Approximately $197 million of unfavorable
reestimates for 2000 accident year losses was the resuit of unusually bad weather experienced at year-end 2000,
coupled with an unanticipated number of late reported claims. The remainder of the 2000 accident year loss reestimate
was primarily attributable to increased severity for homeowner losses including mold-related losses in Texas. For
accident years prior to 2000, the net reestimate of $122 million included $125 million of adverse reestimates for =
Northridge-related losses and $105 million of other litigation-related adverse reestimates, offset by favorable reestimates.

The preceding trends are primarily responsibie for revisions to loss development factors, as previously described,
used to predict how losses are likely to develop from the end of a reporting period until all claims have been paid. .
Because these trends cause actual losses to differ from those predicted by the estimated development factors used in.
prior reserve estimates, reserves are revised as actuarial studies validate new trends, based on the indications of
updated development factor calculations. '
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The impact of these reestimates on the Allstate brand underwriting income (loss) is shown in the table below.

(in millions) , 2003 2002 2001
Reserve reestimates $ 208 S(386) $(226)
Allstate brand underwriting income (loss) 1,941 681 (298)
Reserve reestimates as a % of underwriting income (loss) 10.8%  (56.7)% (75.8)%

Ivantage  Reserve reestimates in 2003, 2002 and 2001 were related to higher than anticipated claim settlement
costs. In 2001, adverse reestimates also resulted from unusually bad weather expenenced at year-end 2000 coupled with
an unanticipated number of late reported claims.

The impact of these reestimates on the Ivantage underwriting (loss) income is shown in the table below.

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Reserve reestimates . $ (3 S (68) S (90)
Ivantage underwriting (loss) income (38) (184) (329)
Reserve reestimates as a % of underwriting (loss) income ©4.7% (37.00% (27.4)%

Discontinued Lines and Coverages  We conduct an annual review in the third quarter of each year to evaluate and
establish asbestos, environmental and other discontinued lines reserves. Reserves are recorded in the reporting period
in which they are determined. Using established industry and actuarial best practices and assuming no change in the
regulatory or economic environment, this detailed and comprehensive “ground up” methodology determines reserves
based on assessments of the characteristics of exposure (e.g. claim activity, potential llabl|lty Jurlsdlctlon products
versus non-products exposure) presented by individual policyholders. ‘

Reserve reestimates for the Discontinued Lines and Coverages, as shown in the table below, were increased
primarily for asbestos in 2003 and 2001, and for asbestos, environmental and other discontinued lines losses in 2002.

- 2003 2002 2001

;; Jan 1 Reserve Jan 1 Resgrve Jan 1 Reserve

‘3 (in millions) ‘ Reserves Reestimate Reserves Reestimate Reserves Reestimate
Asbestos Claims $ 635 S 520 $ 675 S 121 S 642 S 94
Environmental Claims 304 2 343 26 429 (45)
Other Discontinued Lines 491 52 476 84 553 (23)
Total Discontinued Lines and Coverages - $1,430 S 574 $1,494 $ 231 $1,624 S 26
Underwriting (loss) income (571) (234) (24)
Reserve reestimates as a % of underwriting

(Ioss) income (100.5)% (98.7)% (108.3)%

Reserve additions for asbestos in 2003, totaling $520 million, were primarily for products-related coverage. This
increase essentially was a result of more claimants being reported by excess insurance policyholders with existing active
claims and new claims being reported in our assumed reinsurance business. This trend is consistent with the trends of
other carriers in the industry. We believe it is related to increased publicity and awareness of coverage, ongoing
litigation, potential congressional activity and bankruptcy actions. During 2003, reserve reestimates inciuded $29 million
for other. discontinued lines exposures in run-off, and $23 million related to the cost of administering claim settlements
and miscellaneous run-off exposures

In 2002, asbestos reserves were increased by $121 million pnmarlly due to final settlement of exposure to an
insured and adverse reestimates on other estimated asbestos losses due to an increase in claims from smaller more
peripheral exposures. Pending asbestos claims related to excess policies issued to manufacturers that have filed for
bankruptcy protection also increased to a minor extent.’ Reserve reestimates also included $45 million for other
discontinued lines exposures in run-off and $39 million related to the cost of administering claim settlements and
miscellaneous run-off exposures.

In 2001, our annual review resulted in a $94 million reestimate of asbestos reserves due to increased emergence of
reported losses. This was partially offset by a $45 million favorable reestimate of environmental reserves and $23 million
of favorable reestimates in other discontinued lines due to improving loss emergence trends in these areas.
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Our exposure to asbestos, environmental and other discontinued lines claims arises principally from assumed
reinsurance coverage written during the 1960s through the mid-1980s, including reinsurance on primary insurance
written on large United States companies, and from direct excess insurance written from 1972 through 1985, including
substantial excess general liability coverages on Fortune 500 companies. Additional exposure stems from direct primary
commercial insurance written during the 1960s through the mid-1980s. Other discontinued lines exposures primarily
relate to general liability and product liability mass tort claims, such as those for medical devices and other products.

In 1986, the general liability policy form used by us and others in the property-liability industry was amended to
introduce an “absolute pollution exclusion,” which excluded- coverage for environmental damage claims, and to add an
asbestos exclusion. Most general liability policies issued prior to 1987 contain annual aggregate limits for product
liability coverage. General liability policies issued in 1987 and thereafter contain annual aggregate limits for product
fiability coverage and annual aggregate limits for all coverages. Our experience to date is that these policy form changes
have limited the extent of our exposure to environmental and asbestos claim risks.

Our exposure to liability for asbestos, environmental, and other discontinued lines losses manifests differently
depending on whether it arises from assumed reinsurance coverage, direct excess insurance, or direct primary
commercial insurance. The direct insurance coverage we provided that covered ashestos, environmental and other
discontinued lines was substantially “excess” in nature.

Direct excess insurance and reinsurance involve coverage written by us for specific layers of protection above
retentions and other insurance plans. The nature of excess coverage and reinsurance provided to other insurers limits
our exposure to loss to specific layers of protection in excess of policyholder retention or primary insurance plans. Our
exposure is further limited by the significant reinsurance that we have purchased on our excess business.

Our assumed reinsurance business involved writing generally small participations in other insurers’ reinsurance
programs. The reinsured losses in which we participate may be a proportion of all eligible losses or eligible losses in
excess of defined retentions. The majority of our assumed reinsurance exposure, approximately 85%, is for excess of loss
coverage, while the remaining 15% is for pro-rata coverage. ' ‘

Liability for actual and potential asbestos losses has caused a number of companies to file for bankruptcy
protection. Of 83 companies that filed for bankruptcy as a result of significant asbestos exposure, on a direct (both
primary and excess) insurance basis, we: '

MD&A

® Did not insure 43

® Settled with 12

® Reserved to excess insurance policy limits on 4

® Reserved fo maximum mutual agreed upon expo'sure on 1
® Appropriately reserved for the remaining 3

Although we do not believe a greater exposure is probable for the remaining 3, our maximum additional exposure
to full policy limits for the remaining 3 in the aggregate is $27 million, after-tax.

Reserves related to asbestos manufacturers in bankruptcy, whose claims are still in the process of resolution, are
established based on claims that have occurred and other related information. The claim resolution process in these
bankruptcies is lengthy and involves, among other factors, filing notices of claim by all current claimants, evaluating
pre-petition and post-petition claims, negotiations among the various creditor groups and the debtors and, if necessary,
evidentiary hearings by the bankruptcy court. We will continue to-monitor the relevant bankruptcies.

Our exposure, if any, to bankruptcies of major asbestos manufacturers, including any currently in bankruptcy, would
also arise if assumed reinsurance was written for an insurer providing insurance protection to a major asbestos
manufacturer, and then only in proportion to our participation share. We assess our potential liability to each of our
reinsurance programs and adjust reserves accordingly based on our knowledge of the losses of each reinsured
exposure.

Dur direct primary commercial insurance business did not include coverage to large asbestos manufacturers. This
business comprises a cross section of policyholders engaged in many diverse business sectors located throughout the
country.
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The table below summarizes reserves and claim activity for asbestgs and environmental claims before (Gross) and
after (Net) the effects of reinsurance for the past three years. :

- 2003 2002 2001
(in millions, except ratios) Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net
Asbestos claims
Beginning reserves $ 904 S 635 $929 $675 $871 $642
Incurred ¢laims and claims expense ‘ ' 800 520 180 121 158 94
Claims and claims expense paid (@2 (78 (205) (161) (100} " (81
Ending reserves o o $1583 $1,079  $904 $635  $929 $675
Annual survival ratio 131 142 4.4 3.9 93 111
3-year survival ratio o - 11.1 10.9 53 5.1 7.0 7.6
Environmental claims . ‘ v ‘
Beginning reserves $393 S 304 S444 $343 $559  $429
Incurred claims and claims expense ‘ - 2 34 26 (60) (45)
Claims and claims expense pald : co (78) (49) (85)  (65) (65 (1)
Ending reserves’ . $ 315 $ 257 $393 $304  S444 $343
Annual survival ratio o - 40 5.2 46 47 81 84
3-year survival ratio = o 4 4.3 5.0 5.4 5.1 67 6.7
Combined environmental and asbestos claims
Annual survival ratio ‘ 9.5 10.7 45 4.2 89 100
3-year survival ratio 88 89 53 &I 69 73
Percentage of IBNR in endihg reserves 59.9% 53.5% 58.4%

The survival ratio is calculated by taking our ending reserves divided by payments made during the year. This is a
commonly used but extremely simplistic and imprecise approach to measuring the adequacy of asbestos and
environmental reserve levels. Many factors, such as mix of business, level of coverage provided and settlement
procedures have significant impacts on the amount of environmental and asbestos claims and claims expense reserves,
claim payments and the resultant ratio. As payments result in correspondlng reserve reductions, survival ratios can be
expected to vary over time.
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In 2003, the asbestos survival ratios increased (improved) due to higher reserve balances and relatively low
payments. The environmental survival ratios decreased slightly due to a lower reserve balance. In 2002, both the
asbestos and environmental survival ratios declined due to an increase in claims paid and reduced reserve levels,
primarily due to commutations, policy buy-backs, and settlement agreements that, in turn, caused increased claim
payments and reduced reserve levels. The total commutations, policy buy-backs, and settlement agreements and the
survival ratios for asbestos and environmental claims for 2003, 2002 and 2001 excluding these commutations, policy
buy-backs, and settlement agreements, are represented in the following table. :

2003 2002 - 2001
Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net

(in millions, except ratios)
Asbestos claims , . , : o :
Commutations, policy buy-backs & settlement agreements $ 54 $ 33 $118 $102 $ 27 S 18

Annual survival ratio , L . 227 24.2 9.5 10.3 11.3 14.7
3-year survival ratio 219 222 110 125 118 154

Environmental claims

Commutations, policy buy- backs&settlement agreements $42 $ 24 $29 $22 $23 $16
Annual survival ratio = 8.4 100 6.6 69 137 137

3-year survival ratio ‘ : : ’ ' 7.7 8.4 ‘9.7 ‘95  13.0 131

Combined environmental and asbestos claims

Total commutations, policy buy-backs & settlement agreements - $ 9 $ 57 S$147 S$124 S 50 S 34
Annual survival ratio 177 19.0 8.4 89 120 143
3-year survival ratio : 167 169 106 113 122 145

Our three-year net average survival ratio excfuding ‘commutations, policy buy backs, and settlement agreements |s
viewed to be a more representative, prospective measure of current reserve adequacy than other survival ratio
calculations. Now at 22.2 years for asbestos as of December 31, 2003, we consider it to represent a strong reserve
position. A one-year increase in the three-year average asbestos survival ratio at December 31, 2003 would require an
after-tax increase in reserves of approximately $31 million.

MDR&A

Our net asbestos reserves-by type of exposure and total reserve additions are shown in the following table.

December 31, 2003 *  December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001

Active Active ' Active

Policy- Net % of Policy- Net % of Policy- Net % of
(in millions) holders Reserves Reserves holders Reserves™ Reserves!™ holders Reserves!” Reserves("
Direct policyholders:
—Primary 52 $ 28 3% 40 $ 16 200 39 $ 12 206
—Excess 286 201 19 240 87 14 223 75 n
Total ‘ 338 229 22% 280 103 16% 262 87 13%
Assumed reinsurance 191 17 173 27 168 25
IBNR claims 659 61 359 57 421 62
Total net reserves 1,079 100% $635 100% $676 100%
Total reserve additions $ 514@ $121 94

(1) To conform to the current year presentation, $8 million of asbestos reserves at December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001 have been reclassified
from direct excess insurance policyholders to direct primary insurance policyholders.

(2) Excludes a $6 million increase in the allowance for future uncollectible reinsurance recoverables.

During the last three years, 190 direct primary and excess policyholders reported new claims, and 104 policyholders
were closed, increasing the number of active policyholders by 86 during the period. The 86 increase comprised 58 from
2003, 18 from 2002 and 10 from 2001. The increase of 58 from 2003 included 85 new policyholders reporting new claims
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and 27 policyholders’ claims were closed. Reserve additions for asbestos for the year ended December 31, 2003, totaled
$514 million and included the following factors:

® Direct primary insurance net reserves increased by $12 million. We were not a significant direct primary insurer
and did not insure any of the large asbestos manufacturers on a direct primary insurance basis.

® Direct excess insurance net reserves increased by $114 million for policyholders with existing active claims. The
increase in existing active claims was attributable to an increase in the number of claims filed against direct
excess insureds..

e Assumed reinsurance net reserves increased by $18 million for increased cessions as ceding companies (other
insurance carriers) also experienced increased claim activity. Many of the insureds that reported claims to us on
their direct excess insurance coverages also reported claims to carriers included in our assumed reinsurance
exposure. The number of reported new claims is shown in the following table.

Year ended Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
New Claims®™ 265 197 182

(1) New claims are defined as the aggregate number of policyholders with claims reported by all ceding companies.

® |IBNR net reserves increased by $300 million in anticipation of continued claims activity. At December 31, 2003
IBNR represented 61.1% of total asbestos reserves, 4 points higher than at December 31, 2002. IBNR reserves
are estimated to provide for probable future unfavorable reserve development of known claims and future
reporting of additional unknown claims from current and new direct active insurance policyholders and ceding
companies.

Our non-products case reserves represent approximately 4.7% of total asbestos case reserves. We do not anticipate
significant changes in this percentage as insureds’ retentions associated with excess insurance programs and assumed
reinsurance exposure are seldom exceeded. We did not write direct primary insurance on policyholders with the
potential for significant non-products-related loss exposure.

For environmental exposures a comprehensive “ground up” review, using processes similar to those used for the
asbestos review, is also conducted in the third quarter of each year. The analysis performed in 2003 produced
essentially no change in reserve estimates. Environmental loss emergence in 2002 was primarily due to losses from one
large reinsurance contract and a few other direct losses. In past years environmental reestimates have been favorable.

Pending, new, total closed and closed without payment claims for asbestos and environmental exposures for the
years ended December 31, are summarized in the following table.

Number of Claims 2003 2002 2001
Asbestos

Pending, beginning of year 6,900 6,426 6,004
New 2,267 1,165 967
Total closed ©957) (691) (b45)
Pending, end of year 8,210 6900 6,426
Closed without payment 594 444 281
Environmental

Pending, beginning of year ‘ 7,352 8,486 8,744
‘New 954 845 1,028
Total closed (2,206) (1,979) (1,286)
Pending, end of year ‘ 6,100 7,352 8,486
Closed without payment 1,776 1,442 737

Our reserves for asbestos and environmental exposures could be affected by tort reform, class action litigation, and
other potential legislation and judicial decisions. Environmental exposures could also be affected by a change in the
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existing federal Superfund law and similar state statutes. There can be no assurance. that any reform legislation will be -
enacted or that any such legislation will provide for a fair, effective and cost-efficient system for settlement of asbestos

or environmental claims. We are unable to determine the effect, n‘ any, that such Ieglslatlon will have on results of
operations or financial position.

Reserves for Other Discontinued Lines provide for remaining loss and loss expense liabilities related to business no
longer written by us, other than asbestos and environmental, and are presented in the following table.

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Other mass torts $234  $236 5228
Workers’ compensation ' R 132 137 149
Commercial and other ‘ . 135 118 99
Other discontinued lines $501 $49T $476

Other mass torts describes excess and reinsurance general liability coverage provided for cumulative injury losses
other than asbestos and environmental. Workers’ compensation and commercial and other include run-off from
discontinued primary, excess and reinsurance commercial insurance operations of various coverage exposures other
than asbestos and environmental. Reserves are based on considerations similar to those previously described, as they
relate to the characteristics of specific individual coverage exposures. '

We believe that our reserves are appropriately established based on assessments of pertinent factors and
characteristics of exposure (e.g. claim activity, potential liability, jurisdiction, products versus non products exposure)
presented by individual poltcyholders assuming no change in the legal, legislative or economic environment. Another
comprehensive “ground up” review will be completed in the third quarter of 2004, as well as assessments each quarter
to determine if any intervening significant events or developments require an mtenm adjustment to reserves. ‘

Property-Liability Reinsurance Ceded We participate in various reinsurance mechamsms, mcludlng both
voluntary and mandatory industry pools and facilities, and have purchased reinsurance to mitigate long-tail liability lines,

including environmental, asbestos and other discontinued lines exposures. We retain primary liability as a direct insurer
for all risks ceded to reinsurers.

MD&A

The impacts of reinsurance on our reserve for claims and claims expense at December 31 are summarized in the
following table, net of allowances we have established for uncollectible amounts.

‘ Reinsurance
Gross claims and recoverable on'
claims. expense . paid and unpaid

} ‘ reserves claims, net
(in millions) o ‘ 2003 = -2002 . 2003 2002
Mandatory industry pools and facilities $ 885 S 935 § 812 S 838
Asbestos and environmental --1,898 1,287 636 423
Other A 14,931 14,458 456 540
Total Property-Liability L LT 817,714 $16690 $1,904  $1,801

We purchase reinsurance after evaluating the financial condition of the reinsurer, as well as the terms and price of
coverage. Estimating amounts of reinsurance recoverables is also impacted by the uncertainties involved in the .
establishment of loss reserves. We believe the recoverabies are appropriately established; however, as-our underlying
reserves continue to develop, the amount ultimately recoverable may vary from amounts currently recorded. We regularly
evaluate the reinsurers and the respective amounts recoverable, and a provision for uncollectible reinsurance is recorded

if needed. The allowance for uncollecttble reinsurance was $101 thtOI’\ and $85 mtlhon at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

Adverse developments in the insurance industry have recently led to a decline in the financial strength of some of
our reinsurance carriers, causing amounts recoverable from them and future claims ceded to them to be considered a
higher risk. Recently there has also been consolidation activity between some of our carriers and potential carriers in the
industry, which causes reinsurance risk across the industry to be concentrated among fewer companies. In addition,
over the last several years the industry has increasingly segregated asbestos, environmental, and other discontinued
lines exposures into separate legal entities with dedicated capital. Regulatory bodies in certain cases have supported

29



I

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—(Continued)

these actions. We are unable to determine the impact, if any, that these developments will have on the collectibility of
reinsurance recoverables in the future. )

The ten largest reinsurance recoverable balances are shown in the following table at December 31, net of
allowances we have established for uncollectible amounts.

A.M. Best Reinsurance
Financial recoverable on
Strength paid and unpaid
Rating claims, net
(in millions) 2003 2002
Mandatory industry pools and facilities
Michigan Catastrophic Claim Association (“MCCA") N/A S 560 S 589
New Jersey Unsatisfied Claim and Judgment Fund N/A 186 180
North Carolina Reinsurance Facility N/A 66 64
Other ‘ N/A - 5
Total 812 838
Asbestos and environmental and Other
Continental Casualty Corporation (“Continental™) ' : A 190 219
Lloyd’s of London (“Lloyd’s™) A— .12 50
Employers Reinsurance Corporation A 87 9N
SCOR U.S. Corporation (“SCOR™) B++ 57 60
Turegum Vers.Ges.Ag ‘ _ N/A 38 27
ACE American Reinsurance Corporation. B+ 32 31
New England Reinsurance Corporation : N/A 32 32
Other ' N/A 544 453
Total . 1,092 963
Total Property-Liability $1,904 $1,801

For a detailed description of the MCCA, Lloyd's, Continental and SCOR, see Note 9 of the consolidated financial
statements. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, no other amount due or estimated to be due from any single Property-
Liability reinsurer was in excess of $26 million and $30 million, respectively. We enter into certain inter-company
insurance and reinsurance transactions for the Property-Liability operations in order to maintain underwriting control
and manage insurance risk among various legal entities. These reinsurance agreements have been approved by the
appropriate regulatory authorities. All significant inter~-company transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

ALLSTATE FINANCIAL 2003 HIGHLIGHTS

® Allstate Financial revenues increased 9.4% in 2003 compared to 2002. This increase was primarily due to fower
net capital losses in 2003. Excluding net capital losses, revenues increased 2.3% in 2003 to $5.54 billion primarily
due to increased net investment income.

® Net income increased to $305 million in 2003 from a net loss of $22 million in 2002. This increase was primarily
due to the 2002 impact of the change in accounting principle for goodwill that resulted in a charge of
$283 million, after-tax, and lower net realized capital losses in 2003, partly offset by higher income tax expense
and an increased loss on disposition of operations.

® |nvestments, including separate accounts assets, increased 15.0% to $76.32 billion due primarily to strong
contractholder funds deposits and increases in separate accounts balances resulting from improved equity
market performance during the year. :

® Contractholder funds deposits totaled $10.63 billion for 2003 compared to $9.52 billion in 2002. The increase of
$1.11 billion was primarily attributable to fixed annuity and institutional product deposits.
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ALLSTATE FINANCIAL SEGMENT

Overview and Strategy The Alistate Financial segment is a leading provider of life insurance, annuities and other’
financial services to a broad spectrum of individual and institutional customers. The segment's mission is to assist
financial services professionals in meeting their clients’ financial protection, savings and retirement needs by providing
top-tier products delivered with reliable and efficient service. '

We will pursue the following to grow our business organically: develop focused, top-tier products; deepen
distribution partner relationships; improve our cost structure; and implement a.more systematic risk-management
program. Allstate Financial also leverages the strength of the Allstate brand name across products and distribution
channels. We intend to grow this business through a combination of organic growth, selective acquisitions and
expanding profitable distribution relationships.

Our individual retail product line includes a wide variety of financial protection, savings and retirement products
aimed at serving the financial needs of our customers. Individual retail products include traditional life, interest-sensitive
life, variable life and long-term care insurance, and both variable and fixed annuities. Banking products and services are
also offered to customers through the Allstate Bank. Individual retail products are sold through a variety of distribution
channels including Allstate exclusive agencies, independent agents (including master brokerage agencies), financial
institutions and broker/dealers. Allstate Bank products can also be obtained directly through the Internet and a toli-free
number. Our institutional product line consists primarily of funding agreements sold to entities that issue medium-term
notes to institutional investors.

Summarized financial data for the years ended December 31 is presented in the following table.

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Revenues
Life and annuity premiums and contract charges $2304 $2203 § 2230
Net investment income 3,233 3121 2,962
Realized capital gains and losses (85) 432) (221) <
Total revenues 5452 4982 4971 B4
. =
Costs and expenses
Contract benefits (1.851) (1,770)  (1,671)
Interest credited to contractholder funds (1,846) (1,764) (1,733)
Amortization of DAC {538) (478) ° (402)
Operating costs and expenses (672) (649) (567}
Amortization of goodwill , - - (29)
Restructuring and related charges @ 2 @®
Total costs and expenses (4914) (4663)Y (4410)
Loss on disposition of operations 46) - (B . -
Income tax expense (170) (52) (192)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax : - (a7 (283) . (6)
Net income (loss) ' _ ' $ 305 $ (22 § 363
Investments » $62,895 $55,264  $46,066
Separate Accounts assets ‘ 13,425 11,125 - 13,587
Investments, including Separate Accounts assets $76,320 $66,389 $59,653

Life and annuity premiums and contract charges Premiums represent revenues generated from traditional life,
immediate annuities with life contingencies and other insurance products that have significant mortality or morbidity
risk. Contract charges are revenues generated from interest-sensitive life products, variable. annuities, fixed annuities
and other investment products for which deposits are classified as contractholder funds or separate accounts liabilities.
Contract charges are assessed against the contractholder account values for maintenance, administration, cost of
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insurance and surrender prior to contractually specified dates. As a result, changes in contractholder funds and separate
accounts liabilities-are considered in the evaluation of growth and as indicators of future levels of revenues.

The following table summarizes premiums and contract charges by product.
2003 2002 2001

(in millions)

Premiums

Traditional life : $ 388 S 403 S 446
Immediate annuities with life contingencies 413 418 333
Accident, health and other 564 552 566
Total premiums 1,365 1,371 1,345
Contract charges

Interest-sensitive life 618 597 558
Fixed annuities 37 32 36
Variable annuities 206 212 217
Institutional products 8 6 5
Accident, health and other .70 75 69
Total contract charges - 939 822 885
Life and annuity premiums and contract charges $2,304 $2,293 $2,230

The following table summarizes premiums and contract charges by distribution channel.
2003 2002 2001

(in millions)

Premiums ‘

Allstate agencies $ 319 § 278 S 252
Specialized brokers 390 415 332
Independent agents 373 351 354
Direct marketing 283 327 407
Total premiums 1,365 1,371 1,345

Contract charges

Allstate agencies 440 429 381
Specialized brokers 30 25 24
Independent agents 279 271 274
Financial institutions and broker/dealers 187 197 206
Direct marketing 3 - -
Total contract charges 939 922 885
Life and annuity premiums and contract charges $2,304 $2,293  $2,230

Total premiums decreased 0.4% in 2003 compared to 2002. The decrease was primarily the result of the
discontinuance of our direct response business, lower traditional life and immediate annuity premium, partially offset by
higher premiums from accident, health and other products sold through the workplace. The decline in premiums from
our direct response business reflects management actions over the past two years to discontinue this business. The
decline in traditional life premium reflects a shift in praduct sales from traditional whole life policies to term insurance,
which has lower premiums and where we utilize more ceded reinsurance. The decline in immediate annuities with life
contingencies was a result of underwriting actions to reduce the size of certain types of individual contracts sold in
2003.

Total premiums were $1.37 billion in 2002 compared to $1.35 biflion in 2001. The increase was due to increases in
immediate annuities with life contingencies, partially offset by declines in traditional life, accident, health and other
insurance products. The decline in traditional life premiums was primarily related to the implementation of a reinsurance
agreement on January 1, 2002 that ceded our direct response credit life insurance products and, to a lesser extent, a
shift in product sales from traditional whole life insurance to term.




Contract charges increased 1.8% to $939 million in 2003 compared to $922 million in 2002. Contract charges were
consistent with the prior year as higher interest-sensitive: life contract charges resulting from .in-force business growth -
were partially offset by lower variable annuity contract charges, which resulted from lower average variable annuity
account balances during the period. Variable annuity contract charges, as a percent of average separate account values,
increased to 166 basis points in 2003 from 163 basis points in 2002 as a result of increases in benefit rider fee rates
and utilization by contractholders.

Contract charges increased 4.2% in 2002 compared to 2001 as contract charges on new sales of interest-sensitive
life products more than offset a decline from variable annuities. Variable annuity contract charges declined due to lower

average account values during 2002 as poor equity market performance more than offset growth from deposits during .
the year. ‘ <o

Contractholder funds represent interest-bearing liabilities arising from the sale of individual products, such as
interest-sensitive life, fixed annuities, net bank deposits and institutional products, such as funding agreements. The
balance of contractholder funds is equal to the cumulative deposits received and interest credited to the contractholder
less cumulative contract maturities, benefits, surrenders, withdrawals and contract charges for mortality or administrative
expenses.

The following table shows the changes in contractholder funds.

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Contractholder funds, beginning balance $40,751 $33,560 $28,870
Deposits
Fixed annuities (immediate and deferred) 5,266 4,971 3,160
Institutional products 2713 1,873 2,692
Interest-sensitive life 1,074 964 925
Variable annuity and life deposits allocated to fixed accounts 893 1,212 1,194
Bank and other deposits : 681 498 .
Total deposits , 10627 9518 7971 B4
’ =
Interest credited _ : 1,846 1,764 1,733
Maturities, benefits, withdrawals and other adjustments ) . ‘
Benefits and withdrawals (3,233) (2,522) (2,548)
Maturities of institutional products 2163)  (1,086) (1,192}
Contract charges ’ : : (622) (567) (541)
Net transfers to separate accounts (416) b74) (1,024)
Fair value adjustments for institutional products ' ‘ 131 363 95
Other adjustments , 150 165 196
Total maturities, benefits, withdrawals and other adjustments (6,153) {4,091) (5,014
Contractholder funds, ending balance : _ $47,071 $40,751 $33,560

Contractholder funds deposits increased 11.7% in 2003 compared to 2002, and average contractholder funds
increased 18.20 in 2003 compared to 2002, due to significant increases in institutional product and fixed annuity
deposits. Fixed annuity deposits increased 5.9% over 2002 due to competitive pricing and our decision to maintain a
market presence despite a challenging interest rate environment. Fixed annuity deposits through our financial
institutions distribution channel grew 40.0% in 2003 compared to 2002. This growth was a result of expanded
relationships and consumers’ attraction to fixed rate contracts with shorter term rate guarantees due to volatile equity
markets and the uncertainty of a low interest rate environment. This growth was partially offset by a decline in fixed
annuities sold through our independent agencies distribution channel where longer term interest rate guarantees are
generally favored. As a result of the low interest rate environment during 2003, we introduced fixed annuity contracts
with lower guaranteed crediting rates. Institutional products deposits increased 44.8% largely due to our assessment of
market opportunities.
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Benefits and withdrawals increased $711 million in 2003 compared to 2002. Benefits and withdrawals for 2003
represent 7.9% of the beginning of period contractholder funds balance, a slight increase compared to 7.5% in 2002.
The increase reflects the aging of our in-force contracts as the actual surrenders and withdrawals compared favorably to
our expectations. institutional product maturities increased $1.11 billion in 2003 as an increasing number of contracts
issued in prior years reached their stated maturity dates. $1.91 billion is scheduled to mature in 2004.

Contractholder funds deposits increased in 2002 compared to 2001 due to significant increases in fixed annuity
deposits and bank and other deposits, partially offset by a decline in institutional products. Fixed annuity deposits
increased 57.3% over 2001 due to competitive pricing and the introduction of the Allstate® Treasury-Linked Annuity,
which generated $761 million of deposits in 2002. Institutional deposits decreased 30.4% in 2002, as market conditions
at times during the year would not allow us to achieve acceptable pricing returns. Average contractholder funds
increased 19.09% in 2002 compared to 2001.

Separate accounts liabilities represent contractholders’ claims to the related legally segregated separate accounts
assets. Separate accounts liabilities primarily arise from the sale of variable annuity contracts and variable life insurance
policies. The following table shows the changes in separate accounts liabilities.

i millions) 2003 2002 2001
Separate accounts liabilities, beginning balance $11,125 $13,587 $15,298
Variable annuity and life deposits 2,284 2,432 2,932
Variable annuity and life deposits allocated to fixed accounts (893) (1,212) (1,194)
Net deposits 1,391 1,220 1,738
Investment results 2,393 (2,167)  (2,262)
Contract charges {220) (212) (190)
Net transfers from fixed accounts 416 474 1,024
Surrenders and benefits _ (1,680} (1,777) (2,021)
Separate accounts liabilities, ending balance $13,425 $11,125 $13,587

Separate accounts liabilities increased $2.30 billion during 2003 compared to 2002 reflecting a significant
improvement in investment results and net deposits. The increase in variable annuity net deposits resulted from the
increasing attractiveness of the separate accounts equity investment funds following improved equity market '
performance and the introduction of the Alistate® Advisor variable annuity product. Alistate Advisor is a multi-manager
variable annuity that offers funds from four mutual fund families. In volatile and uncertain equity markets, variable
annuity contractholders often allocate a significant portion of their initial variable annuity contract deposit into a fixed
rate investment option. This allows contractholders to transfer funds to separate accounts equity investment funds over
time and to purchase their equity investment fund shares at multiple fund price levels. This is commonly referred to as
dollar cost averaging. The level of this activity is reflected above in the deposits allocated to the fixed accounts, while all
other transfer activity between the fixed and separate accounts investment options is reflected in net transfers from fixed
accounts. The liability for the fixed portion of variable annuity contracts is reflected in contractholder funds.

Separate accounts liabilities decreased $2.46 billion during 2002 compared to 2001, reflecting the significant decline
in equity markets and the resulting substantial decrease in variable annuity net deposits during the year.

Net investment income increased 3.6% in 2003 compared to 2002 and 5.4% in 2002 compared to 2001. The
increases were due to higher portfolio balances during the year as investment income on positive cash flows from
product sales and deposits was mostly offset by lower portfolio yields. Investment balances as of December 31, 2003,
excluding unrealized net capital gains, increased 14.5% from December 31, 2002 and increased 17.1% as of
December 31, 2002 compared to December 31, 2001. The lower portfolio yields were primarily due to purchases of fixed
income securities with yields lower than the current portfolio average.

During 2003 we reclassified periodic settlements and accruals on derivative instruments used for economic hedging
purposes but categorized as “non-hedge” for accounting purposes, to realized capital gains and losses so that they are
reported consistently with the corresponding fair value adjustments on these instruments. The reclassifications
decreased net investment income $22 million, $5 million and $6 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001, respectively. '
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Net income analysis is presented in the following table.

2003 2002 2001

(in millions)

Investment margin

Life insurance $ 234 S 249 § 293
Annuities 546 505 408
Institutional products 107 107 77
Bank and other 9 8 -
Total investment margin 896 869 778
Mortality margin

Life insurance 658 666 652
Annuities (112} 67) (56)

. Total mortality margin ‘ 546 599 596
Maintenance charges 342 342 343
Surrender charges 79 75 77
Gross margin 1,863 1,885 1,794
Amortization of DAC (492) 476) (385)
Operating costs and expenses 672) (649) (567)
Amortization of goodwill - - (29)
Restructuring and related charges @ @ )
Income tax expense (243) (202) (278)
Realized capital gains and losses, after-tax 63 (287} (143)

DAC amortization expense on realized capital gains and losses, after-tax (30) Mm an
Reclassification of periodic settlements and accruals on non-hedge derivative

instruments, after-tax (15) ©) ) S
Loss on disposition of operations, after-tax (29) @ - o)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax a7y (283) ® =

Net income (loss) ' $ 305 § (22) S 363

Investment margin represents the excess of investment income earned over interest credited to policyholders and
contractholders and interest expense. Investment margin includes periodic settlements and accruals on derivative
instruments used for economic hedging purposes but categorized as “non-hedge” for accounting purposes that are -
included in realized capital gains and losses on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Investment margin
increased 3.1% in 2003 compared to 2002 due to a 15.5% increase in contractholder funds and actions to reduce
crediting rates where paossible, partially offset by the decline in the portfolio yield of fixed income securities. For fixed
annuities and life products for which we have the ability to modify crediting rates, the weighted average interest
crediting rate was approximately 70 and 140 basis points above the long-term underlying guaranteed rate at
December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, respectively. The yield decline on the assets that support our capital,
traditional life or other products for which the Company does not have the ability to modify crediting rates also had a
significant negative impact on the investment margin during the year.

The investment margin increased 11.7% in 2002 compared to 2001. The increase was primarily attributable to a
21.4% increase in contractholder funds. The impact of this growth was partially offset by a decline in portfolio yields
from lower market interest rates affecting the yield on the investment of cash flows from operations and investments,
and a shift to sales of investment products with lower investment margins, such as market value adjusted annuities
("MVAA") and funding agreements that have lower capital requirements and cash flow variability.
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The following table summarizes the annualized weighted average investment yield, interest crediting rates and
investment spreads during 2003, 2002 and 2001.

Weighted Average

Weighted Average Interest Weighted Average
Investment Yield Crediting Rate Investment Spreads
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Interest-sensitive life 69% 7.3% 7.6% 49% 51% 53% 20% 220 23%
Fixed annuities—deferred 6.4 7.1 7.3 46 5.2 5.4 1.8 1.9 19
Fixed annuities—immediate 7.9 8.2 8.5 7.1 7.2 7.5 0.8 1.0 1.0
Institutional 35 4.3 6.1 2.5 3.4 5.2 1.0 0.9 09
Investments supporting capital, traditional life
and other products 6.2 6.9 77 N/A N/A  N/A N/A NA N/A

The following table summarizes the liabilities as of December 31 for these contracts and policies.

Gin millions) 2003 2002 2001
Interest-sensitive life $ 7275 $6802 S 6,290
Fixed annuities—deferred 25848 21,383 17,411
Fixed annuities—immediate 10,099 9,381 8,241
Institutional 9,380 8,613 7,517
52,602 46,179 39,459 .

Life-contingent contracts 3,747 3,395 2,632
Allstate Bank 806 610 —
FAS 133 market value adjustment 559 426 69
Ceded reserves and other ‘ 377 397 534
Total contractholder funds and reserve for life-contingent

contract benefits $58,091 $51,007 $42,694

Mortality margin, which represents premiums and cost of insurance contract charges less related policy benefits
was $546 million in 2003, reflecting a $53 million or 8.8% decline compared to 2002. An increase in guaranteed
minimum death benefits ("GMDBs™) on variable annuity contracts in 2003 compared to 2002 represents $30 million of
the $53 million decline. The remainder was due to a larger number of life claims in the first quarter of 2003, poor
mortality results on certain closed blocks of business and the effect of the discontinuance of direct response non-life
credit insurance, partially offset by higher mortality margin from growth of interest-sensitive life and accident and health
products sold through the workplace. In 2003, GMDB payments were $83 million, net of reinsurance, hedging results
and other contractual arrangements (“net GMDB payments™), compared to $53 million and $31 million in 2002 and
2001, respectively. While 2003 net GMDB payments were higher than in 2002, improved equity market performance
during 2003 resulted in sequential quarterly reductions in gross GMDB payments. Direct response non-life credit
insurance generated a mortality margin of $2 million and $7 million in 2003 and 2002, respectively. The mortality margin
was comparable in 2002 and 2001 as increased contract charges from interest-sensitive life growth were offset by
increased policy benefits and net GMDB payments.

Amortization of DAC increased 3.4% during 2003 compared to 2002. The increase was primarily due to in-force
business growth, partially offset by decreased amortization from lower gross margins on variable annuities and certain
fixed annuities. Amortization of DAC increased 23.6% in 2002 compared to 2001, primarily due to higher DAC unlocking
and growth of business in force. Net DAC unlocking totaled $89 million, $94 million and $2 million in 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively. :

We performed our annual comprehensive evaluation of DAC assumptions in the first quarter of 2003 and concluded
that, due to sustained poor performance of the equity markets coupled with an expectation of moderate future
performance due to continuing weakness in the U.S. economy and uncertainty in the geopolitical environment, it was no
longer reasonably possible that variable annuity fund returns would revert to the expected Jong-term mean within the
time horizon used in our reversion to the mean model. As a result, we unlocked the DAC assumptions for all investment
products, including variable and fixed annuities, and interest-sensitive life products, to be consistent across all product
lines.
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The 2003 unlocking of DAC assumptions included $124 million for variable annuities, partially offset by the effect of
favorable investment margins on fixed annuities and favorable persistency on interest-sensitive life products. The most
significant assumption change involved resetting the variable annuity reversion to the mean calculation, such that future
equity market performance during the five year reversion period was reduced from 13.25% after fees to the long-term
assumed return of 8% after fees.

The changes in the DAC asset are summarized in the following tables.

-Amortization

Beginning (acceleration) Effect of Ending
balance Acquisition Amortization  deceleration unrealized - balance
December 31, costs charged to charged to capital gains December 31,
(in millions) . 2002 deferred income income!" and losses 2003
Traditional life . S 709 $ 83 S 72 s - S - $ 720
Interest-sensitive life o 1,261 193 (136) 16 21 1,355
Variable annuities : : 834 143 (36) (124) G1D] 766
Investment contracts - 190 321 (141) 19 64 453
Accident, health and other ) 211 . 76 . (64) - - 223
Total $3205 - $816- . $(449) $ (89) $ 34 $3517
Amortization
-Beginning . . (acceleration) Effect of Ending
balance. Acquisition  Amortization  deceleration unrealized balance
December 31, costs charged to charged to capital gains December 31,
7 v ‘ 2001 deferred income income(" and losses " 2002
Traditional life ’ $ 694  $92 $ TN $ - $ - $ 709
Interest-sensitive life 1,274 196 (140) (6) (63) 1,261
Variable annuities 858 116 (25) (120) 5 834
Investment contracts 272 252 (79) 32 (287) 190
Accident, health and other 188 86 (63) - - 2N 3
Total $3,286 $742 $(384) S (84) S(345) $3,205 g

|
|

(1) Included as a component of Amortization of DAC on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

We believe that as a result of the DAC unlocking performed in 2003, the variable annuity DAC asset is appropriately
valued for the current economic environment. With moderate movements in the equity markets, the likelihood of future
DAC unlocking is substantially reduced since the projected return in the mean reversion period is no longer at the
maximum, e : S . ‘ - .

Operating costs and expenses increased 3.5% in 2003 compared to 2002. The following table summarizes operating
costs and expenses.

(in millions) ; ' o ‘ 2003 2002 2001
Non-deferrable acquisition costs - ‘ , ' $170  $139  S118
Other operating costs and expenses ’ ' 502 510 449
Total operating costs and expenses $672 S649 $567

The increase in total operating costs and expenses in 2003 compared to 2002 was primarily due to higher
non-deferrable acquisition costs such as renewal and annual trail commissions. Other operating costs and expenses in
2003 compared to 2002 decreased as higher employee benefit and technolagy related costs were more than offset by
lower litigation expense.

Total operating costs and expenses increased 14.5% during 2002 compared to 2001 due to non-deferrable
acquisition costs, investments in technology, expansion of the workplace distribution channel, increased employee

related benefits, advertising costs and litigation expenses. In 2003 and 2002, operating costs and expenses also include
the Allstate Bank.

Adjustments to prior year tax liabilities resulted in net unfavorable adjustments to net income of $11 million in 2003
compared with net favorable adjustments of $42 million in 2002.
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Net realized capital gains and losses are presented in the following table for the years ended December 31.

2003 2002 2001

(in millions)

Investment write-downs $(180) S$(311) $(152)
Sales 71 (104) @
Valuation of derivative instruments , 6 (36) 64)
Settlement of derivative instruments 18 19 3
Realized capital gains and losses, pretax (85) (432) (221)
Income tax benefit 32 145 78
Realized capital gains and losses, after-tax $ (53) $(287) $S(143)

For further discussion of realized capital gains and losses, see the Investments section of the MD&A.

Reinsurance Ceded We enter into reinsurance agreements with unaffiliated carriers to limit our risk of mortality
losses. For life insurance policies, depending upon the issue year and product, we may cede 90%, 80% or 60% of the
mortality risk. As of December 31, 2003, 44% of our face amount of life insurance in force is reinsured. Additionally, we
cede 100% of the morbidity risk on our long-term care contracts. Since 1998, we have ceded the mortality risk on new
life contracts that exceed $2 million per individual, whereas prior to 1998, we ceded mortality risk in excess of specific
amounts up to $1 million per life for individual coverage. Also, on certain in-force variable annuity contracts we cede
100% of the mortality and certain other risks related to product features. We retain primary liability as a direct insurer
for al} risks ceded to reinsurers. '

The impacts of reinsurance on our reserve for life insurance policy benefits at December 31, are summarized in the
following table. ‘
Reinsurance

recoverable on
paid and unpaid

claims, net
(in millions) ) . _ ﬂg 2002
Life insurance $ 836 S 751
Long-term care : 180 1M
Other ‘ ‘ _ 201 220
Total Allstate Financial - . ‘ $1,217  $1,082

Estimating amounts of reinsurance recoverables is impacted by the uncertainties involved in the establishment of
reserves.

Developments in the insurance industry have recently led to a decline in the financial strength of some of our
reinsurance carriers, causing amounts recoverable from them to be considered a higher risk. There has also been recent
consolidation activity between reinsurers in the industry, which causes reinsurance risk across the industry to be
concentrated among fewer companies. Additionally, one of our primary reinsurers has announced its intention to no
longer assume life reinsurance risks. As a result, we plan to increase our retention of term life insurance and evaluate
alternative reinsurance structures.
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Our reinsurance recoverables, summarized by the reinsurers’ Standard & Poor’s financial strength ratings as of
December 31, are shown in the following table. In certain cases, these ratings refer to the financial strength of the
affiliated group or parent company of the reinsurer.

2003 2002
Reinsurance Reinsurance
(in millions) Recoverable % Recoverable %
AAA : S 22 1.8% S 3 0.3%
AA+ . - - 80 7.4
AA 410 33.7 39 36.1
AA— ‘ ) 271 223 372 34.4
A+ . 304 25.0 180 16.6
A | 1 0.1 2 0.2
A— 167 13.7 2 0.2
Other ' 42 34 52 4.8
Total $1,217 100% $1,082 100%

._

We continuously monitor the creditworthiness of reinsurers in order to determine our risk of recoverability on an
individual and aggregate basis, and a provision for uncollectible reinsurance is recorded if needed. At December 31,
2003, there were no reinsurance recoverable amounts that were greater than 60 days past due and we did not have an
allowance established for them. No amounts have been deemed unrecoverable in the three-years ended December 31,
2003.

We enter into certain inter-company reinsurance transactions for the Allstate Financial operations in order to
maintain underwriting control and manage insurance risk among various legal entities. These reinsurance agreements
have been approved by the appropriate regulatory authorities. All significant inter-company transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Allstate Financial Outlook

e Our ability to grow our investment margin is dependent upon maintaining profitable spreads between investment
yields and interest crediting rates, and growing the amount .of business in force. As interest rates decrease or
remain at historically low levels, we expect a reduction in our investment yields. The amount in which these lower
yields will reduce our investment margin is contingent on our ability to lower interest crediting rates on certain
interest-sensitive products, which could be limited by market conditions, regulatory minimum rates or contractual
minimum rate guarantees, and may not match the timing or magnitude of changes in asset yields. Also, a
significant amount of our invested assets are used to support our capital and non-interest-sensitive products,
which do not provide this offsetting opportunity. As a result, we expect growth in our investment margin from net
new business, which also fluctuates in relation to the interest rate environment, to be partially offset by
compression in our in-force investment spreads. ’

e If equity markets perform at historical norms, we expect to see positive growth in our variable annuity gross
margins from increased revenue and lower net GMDB payments on our in-force business. However,
improvements or deteriorations in our variable annuity gross margins from changes in equity markets
performance creates a proportional increase or decrease in variable annuity amortization of DAC, which will
offset a significant portion of the changes in gross margins.

® Market conditions beyond our control determine the availability and cost of the reinsurance we purchase. To
eliminate some of these market concerns, we are expecting to retain more of our mortality risk in 2004. This
change will have a diminutive effect on our net income in the short-term, but will provide the foundation to drive
increased long-term growth in our life insurance business. Our mortality margins will also be more volatile in the
future as we retain and manage more of our mortality risk, which will require increased statutory capital.
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INVESTMENTS

An important component of our financial results is the return on our investment portfolio. Investment portfolios are
segmented between the Property-Liability, Allstate Financial and Corporate and Other operations. The investment
portfolios are managed based upon the nature of each respective business and its corresponding liability structure.

Overview and Strategy The investment strategy for the Property-Liability portfolio emphasizes safety of principal
and consistency of income within a total return framework. This approach is designed to ensure financial strength and
stability for paying claims while maximizing economic value and surplus growth. The method for achieving this goal is
based on a strategic asset allocation model, which takes into account the nature of the liabilities and risk tolerance as
well as the risk/return parameters of various asset classes. This modeling, along with duration and liquidity
considerations, is the guide for our asset allocation. On a tactical basis, decisions are made based on analysis of relative
value opportunities across markets. Performance is measured against outside benchmarks at target allocation weights.
Reviews of the portfolio are conducted regularly, including a portfolio monitoring process that identifies securities that
are impaired on an other than temporary basis. For more information see the Portfolio Monitoring section of the MD&A.
This approach to balancing total return management with income needs and risk tolerances has produced competitive
returns over time.

The investment strategy for Allstate Financial is also based upon a strategic asset allocation framework that takes
into account the need to manage the portfolio on a risk-adjusted spread basis for the underlying contract liabilities and
to maximize return on retained capital. Generally, a combination of recognized market, analytical and proprietary
modeling is used to achieve a desired asset mix in the management of the portfolio. The strategic asset allocation model
portfolio is the primary basis for setting annual asset allocation targets with respect to interest sensitive, illiquid and
credit asset allocations as well as limitations with respect to overall below-investment-grade exposure and diversification
requirements. On a tactical basis, decisions are made on an option adjusted relative value basis staying within the
constraints of the strategic asset allocation framework. We believe asset spread is maximized by selecting assets that
perform on a long-term basis and by using trading to minimize the effect of downgrades and defaults. Total return
measurement is used on a selective basis where the asset risks are significant (e.g., high yield fixed income securities,
convertible bonds). We expect that by employing this strategy we will minimize interest rate market impacts on
investment income and provide sustainable investment income over time.

Portfolio Composition The composition of the investment portfolio at December 31, 2003 is presented in the
table below. Also see Notes 2 and 5 of the consolidated financial statements for investment accounting policies and
additional information.

‘ Corporate
Property-Liability Alistate Financial and Other Total

Percent Percent Percent Percent
(in millions) ) 1o total to total . to total to total
Fixed income securities™ $31,829 84.1%  $53,748 85.500  $2,164 93.0% S 87,741 85.1%
Equity securities 5122 ' 135 165 0.2 1 - 5,288 5.1
Mortgage loans 64 0.2 6,475 10.3 - - 6,539 6.3
Short-term 840 22 815 1.3 160 6.9 1,815 1.8
Other ‘ 4 - 1,692 2.7 2 0.1 1,698 1.7

Total $37,859  100.0% $62,895 100.0% $2,327 100.0% $103,081  100.0%

(1) Fixed income securities are carried at fair value, Amortized cost basis for these securities was $30.08 billion, $50.49 billion and $2.04 billion for
Property-Liability, Allstate Financial and Corporate and Other, respectively.

Total investments increased to $103.08 billion at December 31, 2003 from $90.65 billion at December 31, 2002
primarily due to positive cash flows from operating and financing activities, increased unrealized gains on equity

securities, assets consolidated pursuant to the adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB”) Interpretation
No. 46 (“FIN 46") “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” and increased funds associated with dollar roll programs.

Property-Liability investments were $37.86 billion at December 31, 2003 compared to $34.25 billion at December 31,
2002, due to positive cash flows from operations and increased unrealized gains on equity securities, partially offset by
dividends paid by AIC to The Allstate Corporation.

40



Allstate Financial investments increased to $62.90 biilion at December 31, 2003, from $55.26 billion at December 31,
2002. The increase in Alistate Financial investments was primarily due to positive cash flows from operating and
financing activities and increased funds associated with dollar rofl programs.

Corporate and Other investments increased to $2.33 billion at December 31, 2003, from $1.13 billion at
December 31, 2002. The increase was primarily due to the consolidation of two variable interest entities (“VIEs™) used to
hold assets on behalf of third-party investors under FIN 48. For further disclosure of this consolidation, see the Capital
Resources and Liguidity section of the MD&A.

Total investment balances related to collateral, primarily due to securities lending, increased to $3.75 billion at
December 31, 2003, from $2.98 billion at December 31, 2002.

We use different methodologies to estimate the fair value of publicly and non-publicly traded marketable investment
securities and exchange traded and non-exchange traded derivative contracts. For a discussion of these methods, see
the Application of Critical Accounting Policies section of the MD&A.

The following table shows the investment partfolio, and the sources of its fair value, at December 31, 2003.

Derivative

Investments Contracts
Fair Percent Fair
(in millions) Value to total Value
Value based on independent market quotations ' $ 81,269 788% S (1)
Value based on models and other valuation methods 12,643 12.3 548

Mortgage loans, policy loans, bank loans and certain limited partnership

investments, valued at cost, amortized cost and the equity method 9,169 8.9 -
Total $103,081 100.0%  $547

Fixed Income Securities See Note 5 of the consolidated financial statements for a table showing the amortized
cost, unrealized gains, unrealized losses and fair value for each type of fixed income securities for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002. :

MD&A

U.S. government and agencies of the U.S. government securities were all rated investment grade at December 31,
2003.

Municipal bonds, including tax-exempt and taxable securities, totaled $24.81 billion and 95.9% were rated
investment grade at December 31, 2003. Approximately 59.0% of the municipal bond portfolic was insured by 7 bond
insurers and accordingly have a rating of Aaa or Aa. The municipal bond portfolio at December 31, 2003 consisted of
approximately 3,300 issues from approximately 2, 300 issuers. The largest exposure to a single issuer was less than 1.1%
of the municipal bond portfolio. The ultimate obligors of approximately 129% of the municipal bond portfolio were
corporate entities.

Corporate bonds totaled $36.49 billion and 87.1% were rated as investment grade at December 31, 2003. As of
December 31, 2003, the fixed income securities portfolio contained $15.84 billion of privately placed carporate
obligations or 43.4% of the total corporate obligations in the portfolio, compared with $13.08 billion at December 31,
2002. The henefits of privately placed securities when compared ta publicly issued securities are generally higher yields,
improved cash flow predictability through pro-rata sinking funds on many bonds, and a combination of covenant and
call protection features designed to better protect the holder against losses resulting from credit deterioration,
reinvestment risk and fluctuations in interest rates. A disadvantage of privately placed securities when compared to
publicly issued securities is relatively reduced liquidity. At December 31, 2003, 81.5% of the privately placed securities
were rated as investment grade.

Foreign government securities totaled $2.47 billion and 94.5% were rated investment grade at December 31, 2003.

Mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) totaled $14.64 billion at December 31, 2003. In our MBS portfolio, the credit
risk associated with MBS is mitigated due to the fact that the portfolio consists primarily of securities that were issued
by, or have underlying collateral that is guaranteed by, U.S. government agencies or U.S. government sponsored entities.
The MBS portfolio is also subject to interest rate risk since price volatility and ultimate realized yield are affected by the
rate of repayment of the underlying mortgages. We attempt to limit interest rate risk on these securities by investing a
portion of the portfolio in securities that provide prepayment protection. At December 31, 2003, approximately 29.3% of
the MBS portfolio was invested in planned amortization class bonds or the equivalent. Though these security types offer
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greater relative prepayment protection than other MBS securities, the degree of protection has been fimited in this
interest rate environment. Based on market conditions and potential changes in portfolio management objectives, the
value of this protection and the significance of these holdings relative to the entire portfolio may be reduced in future
periods.

Asset-backed securities (“ABS™) totaled $5.10 billion at December 31, 2003. Our ABS portfolio is subject to credit
and interest rate risk. Credit risk is mitigated by monitoring the performance of the collateral. Approximately 61.0% of
the ABS portfolio had a Moody’s rating of Aaa or a Standard & Poor's ("S&P”) rating of AAA, the highest rating
category. The ABS portfolio is also subject to interest rate risk since price volatility and ultimate realized yield are
affected by the rate of repayment of the underlying assets. Approximately 33.0% of the ABS portfolio is invested in
securitized credit card receivables. The remainder of the portfolio is primarily backed by securitized home equity,
manufactured housing or auto loans.

At December 31, 2003, 93.2% of the consolidated fixed income securities portfolio was rated investment grade,
which is defined as a security having a rating from The National Association of Insurance Commissioners (“NAIC™) of
1 or 2; a Moody’s equivalent rating of Aaa, Aa, A or Baa; an S&P equivalent rating of AAA, AA, A or BBB; or a
comparable internal rating.

The following table summarizes the credit quality of the fixed income securities portfalio at December 31, 2003.

Corporate .
Property-Liability Alistate Financial and Other Total
NAIC Moody's, S&P or Fair Percent Fair Percent Fair Percent Fair Percent
Rating Equivalent Value to total Value to total Value to total Value to total
(in millions) '
1 Aaa/Aa/A $27,363 86.0%  $33,902 63.1% § 1,372 B3.4%  $62,637 71.4%
2 Baa 2917 9.2 16,100 29.9 75 35 19,092 218
3 Ba ' 678 2.1 2,305 43 304 14.0 3,287 3.7
4 B - 510 16 1,148 2.1 305 14.1 1,963 2.2
5 Caa or lower ‘ 295 09 196 0.4 17 0.8 508 0.6
6 In or near default 66 0.2 97 0.2 91 42 254 0.3
Total » . ‘ $31,829 100.0% 553,748 100.0% $ 2,164 100.0%  $87,741 100.0%

Equity Securities Equity securities include common and non-redeemable preferred stocks, real estate investment
trust equity investmerits and limited partnership investments. The equity securities portfolio was $5.29 billion at
December 31, 2003 compared to $3.68 billion in 2002. The increase is attributable to higher unrealized net capital gains
during 2003 and new money from operations. Gross unrealized gains totaled $1.28 billion at December 31, 2003
compared to $562 million at December 31, 2002. Gross unrealized losses totaled $18 million at December 31,2003
compared to $102 million at December 31, 2002.

Unrealized Gains and Losses See Note 5 of the consolidated financial statements for further disclosures
regarding unrealized losses on fixed income and equity securities and factors considered in determining that they are
not other than temporarily impaired. The unrealized net capital gains on fixed income and equity securities at
December 31, 2003 were $6.40 billion, an increase of $906 million or 16.5% since December 31, 2002. Gross unrealized
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losses were primarily concentrated in.the corporate fixed income portfolios and were comprised of securities in the

following sectors. e
i Amortized Gross unrealized Fair
At December 31, 2003 cost Gains Losses value
(in millions)
Corporate: :
Consumer goods (cyclical and non-cyclical) $6337 S 374 $(35) $ 6676
Public utilities ‘ . 4,996 564 @ 5,553
Banking 4,701 320 (42) 4,979
Capital goods 3,534 204 (19) 3,718
Communications 3,118 228 @ 3,339
- Basic industry : 3,012 162 (28) 3,146
Financial services 2,926 1179 an 3,004
Energy ) 2177 124 an 2,290
Transportation 1,529 113 (34) 1,608
Other 1,372 168 (5) 1,535
Technology _ _ 522 35 3 554
Total corporate fixed income portfolio 34,224 2,471 (202) 36,493
U.S. government and agencies ' 3,317 745  (4) 4,058
Municipal : ' ‘ 23,354 1,514 (60) 24,808
Foreign government 2,155 319 2 2,472
Mortgage-backed securities . 14,351 342 -(55) 14,638
Asset-backed securities o . 5,036 102 (42) 5,096
Redeemable preferred stock . 170 11 (5) 176
Total fixed income securities $82,607 $5504 $(370) $87,741

MD&A

The banking, consumer goods and transportation sectors had the highest concentration of unrealized losses in our
corporate fixed income securities portfolio at December 31, 2003. The gross unrealized losses in these sectors are
primarily company specific or interest rate related. While we expect éventual recovery of these securities and the related
sectors, we included every security in our portfolio monitoring process at December 31, 2003.

The equity portfolio is comprised of securities in the following sectors.

Gross unrealized

At December 31, 2003 ’ Cost Gains Losses V';?lllre
{in millions)

Consumer goods (cyclical and-non-cyclical) $ 882 $ 290 S(10) $1,162
Technology ' 440 173 €) 610
Financial services 441 163 m 603
Real estate 380 173 m 552
Capital goods 265 146 - 411
Banking ' 269 77 m 345
Communications 251 85 - 336
Energy 161 81 - 242
Basic industry 161 51 m 211
Utilites =~ . : 114 23 m 136
Transportation o 4 8 - 49
Other . ' ‘ 623 8 - 631
Total equities . : $4,028 51,278 (18} $5,288

During 2003, we have experienced an increase in gross unrealized gains and a decrease in gross unrealized losses
as a result of a recovering equity market. The consumer goods sector has the highest concentration of gross unrealized
losses in our equity portfolio at-December 31, 2003, which were primarily company specific: While we expect eventual
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recovery of these securities and this sector, we included every security in our portfolio monitoring process at
December 31, 2003. )

The following table shows the composition by credit quality of the fixed income securities with gross unrealized
losses at December 31, 2003.

NAIC Moody’s, S&P or Unrealized Percent Fair Perceht
Rating Equivalent Loss to Total Value to Total
(in milfions) S '
1 Aaa/Aa/A S(189) 51.1% S 8,207 72.1%
2  Baa ' (73) 19.7 2,120 - 186
3 Ba (34) 9.2 522 4.6
4 B (40) 10.8 314 - 28
5 Caa or lower 9 5.1 142 1.2
6 In or near defauit (15} 41 74 0.7
Total . S(370) 100.000  $11,379 100.0%

The table above includes redeemable preferred securities with a fair value of $46 million and an unrealized loss of
$5 million. It also includes 73 securities that have not yet received an NAIC rating, for which we have assigned a rating
based on an analysis similar to that used by the NAIC, with a fair value totaling $896 million and an unrealized loss of
$16 million. Due to lags between the funding of an investment, processing of final legal documents, filing with the
Securities Valuation Office of the NAIC (“SVQ”), and rating by the SVO, we will always have a small number of
securities that have a pending rating.

At December 31, 2003, $262 million, or 70.8%, of the gross unrealized losses were related to investment grade fixed
income securities. Unrealized losses on investment grade securities principally relate to changes in interest rates or
changes in sector-related credit spreads since the securities were acquired.

As of December 31, 2003, $108 million of the gross unrealized losses were related to below investment grade fixed
income securities. Of this amount, 34.0% was in a significant unrealized loss position (greater than or equal to 20% of
amortized cost) for six or more consecutive months prior to December 31, 2003. Included among the securities that are
rated below investment grade are both public and privately placed high-yield bonds and securities that were purchased
at investment grade, but have since been downgraded. We mitigate the credit risk of investing in below-investment-
grade fixed income securities by limiting the percentage of our fixed income portfolio invested in such securities and
through diversification of the portfolio. ‘

The scheduled maturity dates for fixed income securities in an unrealized loss position at December 31, 2003 is
shown below. Actual maturities may differ from those scheduled as a result of repayments by the issuers.

Percent Percent
(in millions) Unrealized Loss - to Total Fair Value to Total
Due in one year or less S 2.4% S 60 0.5%
Due after one year through five years (52) 14.1 789 6.9
Due after five years through ten years @71 19.2 2,383 20.9
Due after ten years (141) 38.1 3,334 29.3
Mortgage- and asset-backed securities(" 97 26.2 4,813 42.4
Total $(370) 100.0%  $11,379 100.0%

(1) Because of the potential for prepayment, mortgage- and asset-backed securities are not categorized based on their contractual maturities.

Portfolio Monitoring We have a comprehensive portfolio monitoring process to identify and evaluate fixed
income and equity securities whose carrying value may be other than temporarily impaired. The process includes a
quarterly review of all securities using a screening process to identify those securities whose fair value compared to cost
for equity securities or amortized cost for fixed income securities is below established thresholds for certain time
periods, or which are identified through other monitoring criteria such as ratings downgrades or payment defaults. The
securities identified, in addition to other securities for which we may have concern, are evaluated based on facts and
circumstances for inclusion on our watch-list. The watch-list is reviewed in detail to determine whether any other than
temporary impairment exists.
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The unrealized loss balance for fixed income and equity securities can be -further segmented into the following four
categories of securities, with the unrealized net loss in each category at December 31, 2003 listed in parenthesis:

() Securities with an unrealized loss less than 20% of cost for equity securities or amortized cost for fixed income
securities ($290 million of unrealized loss);

(i) Securities with an unrealized loss greater than or equal to 20% of cost for equity securities or amortized cost
for fixed income securities for a period of less than six consecutive months prior to December 31, 2003
(553 million of unrealized loss);

(i) Securities with an unrealized loss greater than or equal to 20% of cost for equity securities or amortized cost
for fixed income securities for a period of six or more consecutive months, but less than 12 consecutive
months prior to December 31, 2003 (531 million of unrealized loss); and

(iv) Securities with an unrealized loss greater than or equal to 20% of cost for equity securities or amortized cost
for fixed income securities for twelve or more consecutive months prior to December 31 2003 (514 million of
unrealized loss).

Categories (i) and (i) have generally been adversely affected by the downturn in the financial markets, overali
economic conditions, and the market’s evaluation of certain sectors. While all of the securities in these categories are
monitored for impairment, the degree to which and/or length of time that the securities have been in an unrealized loss
position does not suggest that these securities pose a high risk of being other than temporarily impaired. In general, we
expect that the fair values of these securities will recover over time.

For category (jii) there were 6 equuty securities with a fair value of $1 miilion and 9 fixed income securities with a
fair value of $58 million and $31 million of unrealized loss, with the largest unrealized loss being $7 million. Of the fixed
income securities in this category, 7 securities with a fair value of $51 million and an unrealized loss of $23 mllhon were
rated as being below investment grade at December 31, 2003.

For category (iv) there were 9 fixed income securities with a fair value of $37 million and $14 million of unrealized
loss, with the largest unrealized loss being $5 million. All of these securities were rated as being below investment grade
at December 31, 2003.

Whenever we decide that a fixed income security’s unrealized loss of 20% or more for at least 36 months or any
equity security’s unrealized loss of 20% or more for at least 12 months is temporary, we use a process of additional
evaluations and management approvals to determine why a write-down is not required.

The following table contains the individual securities as of December 31, 2003, with the largest unrealized losses.
No other fixed income or equity security had an unrealized loss greater than 1.0% of the total unrealized loss on fixed
income and equity securities:

Unrealized Fair NAIC Unrealized

(in millions) qus Value Rating Loss Category
State General Obligation for a Pension Fund ) v S (8 S 92 1 0]
Shipping & Offshore Engineering @ 13 5 (i
Foreign Dairy Conglomerate @ 13 6 (D]
Food Processing Company (6) 14 N/A (i
Chemical/Plastics Production & Distribution ) 15 4 @i
Asset Backed Security for Aircraft Leases ) 12 3 (iv)
Total , $(38) $159

We also monitor the quality of our fixed income portfolio by categorizing certain investments as “problem”,
“restructured” or “potential problem.” Problem fixed income securities are securities in defauit with respect to principal
or interest and/or securities issued by companies that have gone into bankruptcy subsequent to our acquisition of the
security. Restructured fixed income securities have rates and terms that are not consistent with market rates or terms
prevailing at the time of the restructuring. Potential problem fixed income securities are current with respect to
contractual principal and/or interest, but because of other facts and circumstances, we have serious concerns regarding
the borrower’s ability to pay future principal and interest, which causes us to believe these securities may be classified
as problem or restructured in the future.
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The following table summarizes problem, restructured and potential problem fixed income securities at

December 31. ., G
2003 2002
Percent of Percent of
total Fixed total Fixed
Amortized Fair Income Amortized Fair Income

(in millions) ‘ cost value portfolio cost  value portfolio
Problem $325 $322 0.4% $295  S279 0.4%
Restructured 64 64 0.1 42 36 -
Potential problem 397 382 0.4 647 572 0.7
Total net carrying value $786 $768 0.9% $984 4887 1.1%
Cumulative write-downs recognized $347 $474

We have experienced a decrease in our balance of fixed income securities categorized as potential problem as of
December 31, 2003 compared to December 31, 2002. The decrease was related primarily to the sale of holdings in this
category due to specific developments causing a change in our outlook and intent to hold thase securities.

We also evaluated each of these securities through our portfolio monitoring process at December 31, 2003 and
recorded write-downs when appropriate. We further concluded that any remaining unrealized losses on these securities
were temporary in nature. While these balances may increase in the future, particularly if economic conditions are
unfavorable, management expects that the total amount of securities in these categories will remain low relative to the
total fixed income securities portfolio.

Net Realized Capital Gains and Losses The following table presents the components of realized capital gains |
and losses and the related tax effect for the years ended December 31.

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001

Investment write-downs . ' S(294) S(467) S$(277)
Sales ' 453 (221) 43
Valuation of derivative instruments . 16 60) (123)
Settlement of derivative instruments 21 (176) 5
Realized capital gains and losses, pretax 196 (924) (352}
Income tax (expense) benefit (62) 326 127
Realized capital gains and losses, after-tax S 134 $(598) $(225)

Investment write-downs during 2003 represented approximately 0.3% of the average total investment portfolio value
during the year. For the year ended December 31, 2003, the $453 million in net gains from sales was comprised of gross
gains of $851 million and gross losses of $398 million. Gross losses from sales of fixed income and equity securities
were $396 million which, combined with investment write-downs on fixed income and equity securities of $280 million,
represents total gross realized losses of $686 million. Of the $396 million in gross losses from sales of fixed income and
equity securities, $264 million resulted from sales of fixed income securities and $132 miilion resulted ffom sales of
equity securities.

In 2003, losses from sales were primarily related to routine reductions of exposures to deteriorating credits,
reallocation of funds to other investments in a higher interest rate environment and equity portfolio turnover resulting
from relative value opportunities. We may sell securities during the period in which fair value has declined below
amortized cost for fixed income securities or cost for equity securities. Recognizing in certain situations new factors
such as negative developments, subsequent credit deterioration, relative value opportunities, market liguidity concerns
and portfolio reallocations can subsequently change our previous intent to continue holding a security.

The ten largest losses from sales of individual securities for the year ended December 31, 2003 totaled $82 million
with the largest being $42 million and the smallest being $3 million. Of those losses, four related to securities that were
in our unrealized loss categories (i) or (v}.

Our largest aggregate loss on sales and writedowns by issuer and its affiliates are shown in the following table. No
other issuer and its affiliates had an aggregated loss on sales and writedowns greater than 2.0% of the total gross loss
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on sales and writedowns on fixed income and equity securities. We have also included in this table the related

circumstances giving rise to the losses and a discussion of how those circumstances may have affected other material
mvestments held.

Fair Value December 31, Net
- at Sale Loss Write- 2003 Unrealized
(in millions) : . (“Proceeds”™) on Sale downs Holdings™  Gain (Loss)

A US. Government security purchased when interest rates were

at significant lows. Realized losses were incurred when the

security was sold to reallocate funds to other investments and

interest rates had risen since the date of purchase. $644 sy § - 51 S$—

A major dairy company with globa! operations. The issuer

entered into insolvency proceedings in December 2003.

$20 million of our remaining holdings are anticipated to have

structural superiarity in recovery praoceedings. The

circumstances of this impairment are not expected to have an

effect on other holdings in our portfolios. - - (24) 30 )

Major U.S. Airline. The write-down taken in early 2003 reflected

a heightened probability of bankruptcy. We hold other securities

issued by this company that are fully collateralized and not ‘

impaired. Valuations in the industry continue to be under stress. 32 - @23 24 M

Major energy company with a significantly leveraged balance

sheet. Qur realized losses resulted from sales to reduce our

exposure to the holding company. Our current holdings include

securities with the operating company subsidiaries that have

stable cash flows. The parent company also guarantees an

obligation to a counterparty in which we hold a project finance

investment. We expect to fully recover this investment. 52 (20) — 38 1

MDR&A

Subordinated securities issued by a trucking company. The
company is having difficulty servicing its debt due to
constrained liquidity caused by declines in revenue resuiting
from efficiencies implemented by its largest customer. The
circumstances of this impairment are not expected to have an
effect on other holdings in our portfolios.

I N

=~ 04

Total ' $730 $(62) 5(61) $94 N

(1) Holdings could include fixed income securities at amortized cost or equity securities at cost.

Mortgage Loans Our $6.54 billion mortgage loans portfolio at December 31, 2003 and $6.09 billion at
December 31, 2002, was comprised primarily of loans secured by first mortgages on developed commercial real estate
and was primarily held in the Allstate Financial portfolio. Geographical and property type diversification are key
considerations used to manage our mortgage loan risk.

We closely monitor our cammercial mortgage loan portfolio on a loan-by-loan basis. Loans with an estimated
collateral value less than the loan balance, as well as loans with other characteristics indicative of higher than normal
credit risk, are reviewed by financial and investment management at least quarterly for purposes of establishing
valuation allowances and placing loans on non-accrual status. The underlying collateral values are based upon either
discounted property cash flow projections or a commonly used valuation method that utilizes a one-year projection of
expected annual income divided by an' expected rate of return. We had net realized capital losses related to write-downs
on mortgage loans of $4 million, $2 million and $1 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.
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Short-Term Investments Our short-term investment portfolio was $1.82 billion and $2.22 billion at December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively. We invest available cash balances primarily in taxable short-term securities having a final
maturity date or redemption date of one year or less. :

~ We also participate. in securities lending, primarily as an investment yield enhancement, with third parties such as
brokerage firms. We obtain collateral in an amount equal to 102% and 105% of the fair value of domestic and foreign
securities, respectively, and monitor the market value of the securities loaned on a daily basis with additional collateral
obtained as necessary. The cash we receive is subsequently invested and included in short-term and fixed income
investments, and an offsetting liability is recorded in other liabilities. At December 31, 2003, the amount of securities
fending collateral reinvested in short-term investments had a carrying value of $569 million. This compares to
$1.10 billion at December 31, 2002.

MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk that we will incur losses due to adverse changes in equity, interest, commodity, or currency
exchange rates and prices. Our primary market risk exposures are to changes in interest rates and equity prices,
although we also have a smaller exposure to changes in foreign currency exchange rates.

The active management of market risk is integral to our results of operations. We may use the following approaches
to manage exposure to market risk within defined tolerance ranges: 1) rebalancing existing asset or liability portfolios,
2} changing the character of investments purchased in the future and 3) using derivative instruments to modify the
market risk characteristics of existing assets and liabilities or assets expected to be purchased. For a more detailed
discussion of our use of derivative financial instruments, see Note 6 of the consolidated financial statements.

Overview We generate substantial investable funds from our Property-Liability and Allstate Financial businesses.
in formulating and implementing guidelines for investing funds, we seek to earn returns that enhance our ability to offer
competitive rates and prices to customers while contributing to attractive and stable profits and long-term capital
growth. Accordingly, our investment decisions and objectives are a function of the underlylng risks and product profiles
of each business.

investment guidelines define the overall framework for managing market and other investment risks, including
accountability and contro! over these risk management activities. In addition, the subsidiaries that conduct investment
activities follow guidelines that have been approved by their respective boards of directors and that specify the ..
investment limits and strategies that are appropriate given their liquidity, surplus, product, and regulatory requirements.
Executive oversight of investment risk management processes is conducted primarily through the boards of directors
and investment committees of the subsidiaries conducting investment activities. Administration and detailed managerial
oversight of investment risk, including market risk, is provided through our credit and risk management committee
(“CRMC”). We also have an enterprise-wide committee called the Enterprise Risk Council (“ERC”) that is responsnble for
assessing risks, including market and other investment risks, on an integrated basis across subsidiaries and
organizations.

We manage our exposure to market risk through the use of asset allocation limits, duration limits and value-at-risk
limits, through the use of simulation and, as appropriate, through the use of stress tests. We have asset allocation limits
that place restrictions on the total funds that may be invested within an asset class. We have duration limits on the
Property-Liability and Alistate Financial investment portfolios and, as appropriate, on individual components of these
portfalios. These duration limits place restrictions on the amount of interest rate risk that may be taken. Our
value-at-risk limits are intended to restrict the potential loss in fair value that could arise from adverse movements in
the fixed income, equity, and currency markets over a time interval based on historical volatilities and correlations
among market risk factors. Comprehenswe day-to-day management of market risk within defined tolerance ranges
occurs as portfolio managers buy and sell within thelr respective markets based upon the acceptable boundanes
established by the investment guidelines.

Although we apply a common overall governance approach to market risk, the underlying business frameworks and
the accounting and regulatory environments differ considerably between the Property-Liability and Allstate Financial
businesses affecting investment decisions and risk parameters.

Interest rate risk is the risk that we will incur an economic loss due to adverse changes in interest rates. This risk
arises from many of our primary activities, as we invest substantial funds in interest-sensitive assets and carry
significant interest-sensitive liabilities, primarily in our Allstate Financial operations.




We manage the interest rate risk in our assets relative to the interest rate risk in our liabilities. One of the measures
used to quantify this exposure is duration.. Duration measures the sensitivity of the assets and liabilities to changes in
interest rates. For example, if interest rates increase 100 basis points, the fair value of an asset with a duration of 5 is
expected 1o decrease in value by approximately 5%. At December 31, 2003, the difference between our asset and liability
duration was approximately 0.99, compared to a 0.34 gap at December 31, 2002. A positive duration gap indicates that
the fair value of our assets is more sensitive to interest rate movements than the fair value of our liabilities.

Most of our duration gap results from the Property-Liability operations, with the primary liabilities being auto and
homeowners claims. In the management of investments supporting the Property-Liability business, we adhere to an
objective of emphasizing safety of principal and consistency of income within a total return framework. This approach is
designed to ensure our financial strength and stability for paying claims, while maximizing economic value and surplus
growth. This objective generally results in a positive duration mismatch between the Property-Liability assets and
liabilities.

For the Alistate Financial business, we seek to invest premiums, contract charges and deposits to generate future
cash flows that will fund future claims, benefits and expenses, and that will earn stable margins across a wide variety of
interest rate and economic scenarios. In order to achieve this objective and limit exposure to interest rate risk for
Alistate Financial, we adhere t0 a philosophy of managing the duration of assets and related liabilities. This philosophy
includes using interest rate swaps, futures, forwards, caps and floors to reduce the interest rate risk resulting from
unintended duration mismatches between assets and liabilities, and financial futures and other derivative instruments to
hedge the interest rate risk related to anticipated purchases and sales of investments and product sales to customers.

We pledge and receive collateral on certain types of derivative contracts. For futures and option contracts traded on
exchanges, we have pledged securities as margin deposits totaling $42 million as of December 31, 2003. For
over-the-counter derivative transactions involving interest rate swaps, foreign currency swaps, interest rate caps, interest
rate floor agreements, and credit default swaps, master netting agreements. are used. These agreements allow us to net
payments due for transactions covered by the agreements, and when applicable, we are required to post coilateral. As
of December 31, 2003, counterparties have posted collateral to us totaling $333 million. .

To calculate duration, we project asset and liability cash flows and calculate their net present value using a
risk-free market interest rate adjusted for credit quality, sector attributes, liquidity and other specific risks. Duration is
calculated by revaluing these cash flows at alternative interest rates and determining the percentage change in
aggregate fair value. The cash flows used in this calculation include the expected maturity and repricing characteristics
of our derivative financial instruments, all other financial instruments (as described in Note 6 of the consolidated
financial statements), and certain other items including unearned premiums, property-liability claims and claims expense
reserves, interest-sensitive liabilities and annuity liabilities. The projections include assumptions (based upon historical
market experience and our experience) that reflect the effect of changing interest rates on the prepayment, lapse,
leverage and/or option features of instruments, where applicable. Such assumptions relate primarily to mortgage-backed
securities, collateralized mortgage obligations, municipal housing bonds, callable municipal and corporate obligations,
and fixed rate single and flexible premium deferred annuities. Additionally, the calculations include assumptions
regarding the renewal of Property-Liability pohcaes

Based upon the information and assumptions we use in thIS duration calculation, and interest rates in effect at
December 31, 2003, we estimate that a 100 basis point immediate, parallel increase in interest rates (“rate shock’™)
would decrease the net fair value of the assets and liabilities by approximately $1.77 billion, compared to $825 million at
December 31, 2002. Additionally, there are $6.20 billion of assets supporting life insurance products such as traditional
and interest-sensitive life that are not financial instruments and as a result have not been included in the above
estimate. This amount has increased from the $5.58 billion reported at December 31, 2002 due to increases in policies in
force. Based on assumptions described above, in the event of a 100 basis point immediate increase in interest rates,
these assets would decrease in value by $278 million, compared to a decrease of $218 million at December 31, 2002.
Also reflected in the duration calculation are the effects of a program that uses short futures to manage the Property-
Liability interest rate risk exposures relative to duration targets. Based on contracts in place at December 31, 2003, we
would recognize realized capital gains and losses totaling $13 million in the event of a 100 basis point immediate,
parallel interest rate increase and $(13) million in the event of a 100 basis point immediate, parallel interest rate
decrease. The selection of a 100 basis point immediate parallel change in interest rates should not be construed as our
prediction of future market events, but only as an illustration of the potential effect of such an event.
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To the extent that conditions differ from the assumptions we used in these calculations, duration and rate shock
measures could be significantly impacted. Additionally, our calculations assume that the current relationship between
short-term and long-term interest rates (the term structure of interest rates) will remain constant over time. As a result,
these calculations may not fully capture the effect of non-parallel changes in the term structure of interest rates and/or
large changes in interest rates.

Equity price risk is the risk that we will incur economic losses due to adverse changes in a particular stock,
mutual fund, or stock index. At December 31, 2003, we held approximately $4.42 billion in common stocks and
$1.30 billion in other securities with equity risk (including primarily convertible securities, limited partnership funds and
non-redeemable preferred securities), compared to approximately $2.79 billion in common stocks and $1.15 billion in
other equity investments at December 31, 2002. Approximately 99.0% and 58.8% of these totals, respectively, represented
assets of the Property-Liability operations at December 31, 2003, compared to approximately 98.6% and 52.0%,
respectively, at December 31, 2002.

At December 31, 2003, our portfolio of equity instruments had a beta of approximately 0.84, compared to a beta of
approximately 0.79 at December 31, 2002. Beta represents a widely used methodology to describe, in mathematical
terms, an investment's market risk characteristics relative to the Standard & Poor’s 500 Composite Price Index
(“S&P 500"). Based on the beta analysis, we estimate that if the S&P 500 decreases by 10%, the fair value of our equity
portfolio will decrease by approximately 8.4%. Likewise, we estimate that if the S&P 500 increases by 10%, the fair value
of our equity portfolio will increase by approximately 8.4%. Based upon the information and assumptions we used to
calculate beta at December 31, 2003, we estimate that an immediate decrease in the S&P 500 of 10% would decrease
the net fair value of our equity portfolio identified above by approximately $478 million, compared to $312 million at
December 31, 2002. The selection of a 10% immediate decrease in the S&P 500 should not be construed as our
prediction of future market events, but only as an illustration of the potential effect of such an event.

The beta of our equity portfolio was determined by comparing the monthly total returns of the equity portfolie to
monthly total returns of the S&P 500 over a three-year historical period. Since beta is historically based, projecting
future price volatility using this method involves an inherent assumption that historical volatility and correlation
relationships between stocks will not change in the future. Therefore, the illustrations noted above may not reflect our
actual experience if future volatility and correlation relationships differ from the historical relationships.

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, we had separate accounts assets with account values totaling $13.43 billion and
$11.13 billion, respectively. We earn contract charges as a percentage of these account values. In the event of an
immediate decline of 10% in the account values due to equity market declines, we would have earned approximately
$21 million and $18 million less in fee income at December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, respectively.

Variable annuity contracts sold by Alistate Financial usually have a GMDB and customers may choose to purchase
an enhanced GMDB, guaranteed minimum income benefits (“GMIB") prior to 2004 and beginning in 2004 a
TrueReturnS™ Accumulation Benefit (‘GMAB”) on certain contracts. These guarantees subject us to additional equity risk
because the beneficiary or contractholder may receive a benefit that is greater than the current account value. GMDBs
are payable upon death, while GMIBs are payable on or after the ten-year anniversary of the contract if the
contractholder elects to receive a defined stream of payments (“annuitize’). GMABs are payable on a date that is
pre-determined by the contractholder, between the eighth and twentieth year of the contract. GMABs guarantee a
return of up to 2.5 times {or 250%) of the amount deposited in the contract, depending on the amount of time the
contract is in force and adherence to certain fund allocations.

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the guaranteed value of the death benefits in excess of account values was
estimated to be $2.46 billion and $4.07 billion, respectively, net of reinsurance. The decrease in this estimate between
periods is attributable to improved equity markets during 2003. In both periods, approximately two-thirds of this
exposure is related to the return of deposits guarantee, while the remaining one-third is attributable to a death benefit
guarantee greater than the original deposits. In addition to reinsurance for these benefits, we entered into various
derivative instruments during 2003 that were intended to offset a portion of 2003 expected death benefit payments and
the risk of future death claims on all new business issued on January 1, 2003 and later, and any payments of GMABs.

We estimate the present value of expected future payments for GMDBs for the next 40 quarters to be
approximately $145 million at December 31, 2003 compared to-$264 million at December 31, 2002. In order to calculate
this estimate, we considered the current guarantees outstanding for all contracts that contain GMDBs, the expected
fund performance and the assumptions and methodology we use for DAC amortization. The decrease in this estimate at
December 31, 2003 is primarily attributable to the equity market improvement during the year. We also estimate the
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effect on expected future GMDB payments in the event of extreme adverse market conditions. In the event of an
immediate decline in account values of 10% due to equity market declines, payments for guaranteed death benefits at
December 31, 2003 would increase by an estimated $18 million during the next year. The selection of a 10% immediate
decrease should not be construed as our prediction of future market events, but only as an example to illustrate the
potential effect on earnings and cash flow of equity market declines as a result of this guarantee. Also, our actual
payment experience in the future may not be consistent with the assumptions used in the model.

Included among the GMIB contracts we have sold are contracts that provide the contractholder with the right to
annuitize based on the highest account value at any anniversary date or on a guaranteed earnings rate based on the
initial account value over the specified period. The guaranteed benefit feature was first offered in certain of our GMIB
products beginning in 1998, with guaranteed benefits available for election by the contractholders beginning in 2008.

We estimate the present value of expected future payments for GMIBs for the next 40 years to be approximately
$15 million at December 31, 2003 compared to $16 million at December 31, 2002. In calculating this estimate we
considered the current mix of guarantees outstanding, expected fund performance and the assumptions and
methodology we use for DAC amortization. The decrease in 2003 is primarily due to improved equity markets in 2003,
partially offset by the fact that contractholders are one year closer to being eligible to annuitize. We also estimate the
effect on our expected future GMIB payments in the event of extreme adverse market conditions. In the event of an
immediate decline of 10% in contractholders’ account values as of December 31, 2003 due to equity market declines,
there would be no immediate effect on our earnings or cash flow, since these benefits are not payable until at least
2008. The selection of a 10% immediate decrease should not be construed as our prediction of future market events, but
only as an example to illustrate the potential effect on earnings and cash flow of equity market declines as a result of
this guarantee. As of December 31, 2003 we do not have a reserve established for the GMDBs or GMIBs; however, this
will change with the adoption of Statement of Position 03-01 in 2004. See Note 2 of the consolidated financial
statements for a discussion of this pending accounting change.

Additional sales of variable annuity contracts will increase our equity risk because of these benefits. An increase in
the equity markets above the December 31, 2003 level will increase account values for these contracts, thereby
decreasing the risk of the GMDBs, GMIBs and GMABs being utilized in the future. Likewise, a decrease in the equity
markets that causes a decrease in the account values will increase our equity risk because of these benefits.

In addition to our GMDB and GMIB equity risk, at December 31, 2003 and 2002 we had approximately $1.55 billion
and $1.36 billion, respectively, in equity-indexed annuity liabilities that provide customers with guaranteed crediting rates
based on the price of the S&P 500. We hedge the equity risk associated with these liabilities through the purchase and
sale of equity-indexed options and futures, swap futures, and eurodollar futures, maintaining risk within specified '
value-at-risk limits.

MD&A

Allstate Financial also is exposed to equity risk in DAC. Fluctuations in the value of the variable annuity and life
contract account values due to the equity market affect DAC amortization, because the expected fee income and
guaranteed benefits payable are components of the EGP for variable life and annuity contracts. For a more detailed
discussion of DAC, see Note 2 of the consolidated financial statements and the Application of Critical Accounting
Policies section of the MD&A.

Foreign currency exchange rate risk is the risk that we will incur economic losses due to adverse changes in
foreign currency exchange rates. This risk primarily arises from our foreign equity investments and our Canadian
operations. We also have funding agreement programs and a small amount of fixed income securities that are
denominated in foreign currencies, but we use derivatives to hedge the foreign currency risk of these funding
agreements and securities. '

At December 31, 2003, we had approximately $380 million in foreign currency denominated equity securities and an
additional $492 million net investment in our Canadian subsidiaries. These amounts were $246 million and $375 million,
respectively, at December 31, 2002. The foreign currency exposure is almost entirely in the Property-Liability business.

Based upon the information and assumptions we used at December 31, 2003, we estimate that a 10% immediate
unfavorable change in each of the foreign currency exchange rates that we are exposed to would decrease the value of
our foreign currency denominated instruments by approximately $87 million, compared with an estimated $62 million
decrease at December 31, 2002. The selection of a 10% immediate decrease in all currency exchange rates should not
be construed as our prediction of future market events, but only as an illustration of the potential effect of such an
event. Our currency exposure is diversified across 31 countries, slightly reduced from 35 countries at December 31,
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2002. Our largest individual currency exchange exposures at December 31, 2003 were to the Canadian dollar (58.9%)
and the British pound (10.5%). The largest individual currency exchange exposures at December 31, 2002 were to the
Canadian dollar (60.7%]) and the British pound (7.3%). Our primary regional exposure is to Western Europe,
approximately 27.8% at December 31, 2003, compared to 26.7% at December 371, 2002.

The modeling technique we use to report our currency exposure does not take into account correlation among
foreign currency exchange rates. Even though we believe it is very unlikely that all of the foreign currency exchange
rates that we are exposed to would simultaneously decrease by 10%, we nonetheless stress test our portfolio under this
and other hypothetical extreme adverse market scenarios. Our actual experience may differ from these results because
of assumptions we have used or because significant liquidity and market events could occur that we did not foresee.

PENSION PLANS

We have defined benefit pension plans, which cover most full-time and certain part-time employees and employee-
agents. See Note 16 of the consolidated financial statements for a complete discussion of these plans and their effect
on the consolidated financial statements.

Net periodic pension cost in 2004 is estimated to be $291 million based on current assumptions. Net periodic
pension cost increased in 2003 and 2002 principally due to unfavorable returns on plan assets, and decreases in the
weighted average discount rate assumption which is based on market trends and a decrease in the expected long-term
rate of return on plan assets. In each of the years 2003, 2002 and 2001, net pension cost included non-cash settlement
charges primarily resulting from benefit payments made to agents. Settlement charges are expected to continue in the
future as payments continue to be made to agents in connection with the reorganization of Allstate’s multiple agency
programs to a single exclusive agency program during 2000.

As provided for in Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS™} No. 87 “Employers’ Accounting for
Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits,” the market-related value
component of expected returns recognizes plan equity losses and gains over a five-year period, which we believe is
consistent with the long-term nature of pension obligations. As a result, the effect of changes in fair value on our net
periodic pension cost may be experienced in periods subsequent to those in which the fluctuations actually occur.

Amounts recorded: for pension cost and minimum pension liabilities are significantly affected by fluctuations in the
returns on plan assets and the amortization of unrecognized actuarial gains and losses. Plan assets sustained net losses
in 2002 and 2001 primarily due to the decline in the equity markets. These asset losses, combined with all other
unrecognized actuarial gains and losses, resulted in increased amortization of net actuarial loss (and additional net
periodic pension cost) of $92 million in 2003 and $11 million in 2002. We anticipate that the unrealized loss for our
pension plans will exceed 10% of the projected benefit obligations or 10% of the market-related value of assets during
the foreseeable future, resulting in additional amortization and net periodic pension cost.

Amounts recorded for net periodic pension cost and minimum pension liabilities are also significantly affected by
changes in the assumptions used to determine the weighted average discount rate and the expected long-term rate of
return on plan assets. The weighted average discount rate is based on rates at which expected pension benefits
attributable to past employee service could effectively be settled on a present value basis at the measurement date. We
develop the assumed weighted average discount rate by utilizing the weighted average vyield of a theoretical dedicated
portfolio derived from bonds available in the Lehman corporate bond universe having ratings of at least “AA” by
Standard & Poor's or at least “Aa” by Moody’s on the measurement date with cash flows that match expected plan
benefit requirements. Significant changes in discount rates, such as those caused by changes in the vield curve, the mix
of bonds available in the market, the duration of selected bonds and expected benefit payments, may result in volatility
in pension cost and minimum pension liabilities.

Hoiding. other assumptions constant, a hypothetical decrease of 100 basis points in the weighted average discount
rate would result in an increase of $48 million in net periodic pension cost and a $762 million increase in the minimum
pension liability after-tax as of October 31, 2003, our most recent measurement date, versus an increase of $40 million in
net periodic pension cost and a $224 million increase in the minimum pension liability after-tax as of October 31, 2002.
A hypothetical increase of 100 basis points in the weighted average discount rate would decrease net periodic pension
cost by $40 million and would decrease the minimum pension liability after-tax by $52 million as of October 31, 2003,
versus a decrease in net periodic pension cost of $36 million and a $207 million decrease in the minimum pension
liability after-tax as of October 31, 2002. This non-symmetrical range results from the non-linear relationship between
discount rates and pension obligations, and changes in the amortization of unrealized net actuarial gains and losses.
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The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets reflects the average rate of earnings expected on plan assets.
While this rate reflects long-term assumptions and is copsistent with long-term historical returns, sustaiped changes in
the market or changes in the mix of plan assets may lead:-to revisions in the assumed long-term rate-of return on plan
assets that may result in variability of pension cost. Differences between the actual return on plan assets and the
expected long-term rate of return on plan assets are a component of unrecognized gains or losses, which may be
amortized as a component of net actuarial gains and losses. As a result, the effect of changes in fair value on our
pension cost may be experienced 'in periods subsequent to those in which the fluctuations actually occur.

Holding other assumptions constant, a hypothetical decrease of 100 basis points in the expected long-term rate of
return on plan assets would result in an increase of $34 million in pension cost at October 31, 2003, compared to an
increase of $26 million at October 31, 2002. A hypothetical increase of 100 basis points in the expected long-term rate
of return on plan assets would result in a decrease in net periodic pension cost of $34 million at October 31, 2003,
compared to a decrease of $26 million at October 31,.2002. Changes in the expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets do not affect the minimum pension liability.

CAPITAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

Capital Resources consist of shareholders’ equity and debt, representing funds deployed or available to be

deployed to support business operations or for general corporate purposes. The following table summarizes our capital
resources at December 31.

(in millions) : 2003 2002 2001
Common stock, retained earnings and other shareholders’ equity items $17,809 $15705 415,533
Accumulated other comprehensive income 2,756 1,733 1,663
Total shareholders’ equity 20,565 17,438 17,196
Mandatorily redeemable preferred securities - 200 200
Debt ‘ 5,076 4,240 3,921
Total capital resources $25,641 $21,878 $21,317

MD&A

Ratio of debt and mandatorlly redeemable preferred securities to shareholders
‘equity 24.7% 25.5% 24.0%

Shareholders’ equity increased in 2003 when compared to 2002, as net income, unrealized net capital gains on
investments and a decrease in the minimum pension liability were partially offset by dividends paid to shareholders and
share repurchases. Shareholders’ equity increased in 2002 when compared to 2001, due to higher net income and
unrealized capital gains that were partially offset by an increase in the minimum pension liability, dividends paid to
shareholders and share repurchases. In February 2004, we announced a $1.00 billion increase in the current share
repurchase program. As of the date of this announcement, the current share repurchase program had $1.35 billion
remaining, and is expected to be completed by December 31, 2005.

Treasury stock is a component of shareholders’ equity, and since 1995, we have repurchased 263 million shares of
our common stock at a cost of $8.53 billion, primarily as part of various stock repurchase programs. We have reissued
68 million shares since 1995, primarily associated with our equity incentive plans, the 1999 acquisition of American
Heritage Life Investment Corporation ("AHL") and the redemption of certain mandatorily redeemable preferred securities.

Mandatorily redeemable preferred securities were eliminated as a separate line item on our Consaolidated Statements
of Financial Position effective July 1, 2003, because of the adoption of FIN 46. This accounting guidance required the
de-consolidation of Allstate Financing [l ("AF (I}, a subsidiary that we own 100%, and the recognition of debt that we
had previously issued to AF I, the proceeds of which are held as collateral for the mandatorily redeemable preferred
securities. For further discussion of the capital structure of AF I, see Note 11 of the consolidated financial statements.

Debt increased in 2003 compared to 2002 due to the adoption of FIN 46 and increases in long-term borrowings
outstanding, partly offset by declines in short-term borrowings outstanding. The adoption of FIN 46, effective July 1,
2003, increased long-term debt by $1.05 billion, including $691 million for the consolidation of two VIEs to hold assets
under the management of an affiliate on behalf of third-party investors, $112 million for the consolidation of a VIE for a
headquarters office building and up to 38 automotive collision repair stores, $45 million for the consolidation of the debt
of a previously unconsolidated investment security, and $200 million of the debt we issued to AF Hl that is no longer
required to be consolidated. Aithough we are required to consolidate the two VIEs used to hold assets on behalf of
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third-party investors under FIN 46, we have no legal ownership of the assets and no obligation to repay the debt. Our
maximum exposure related to these two entities is the current value of our equity investment, which totaled $12 million
at December 31, 2003.-‘Moody’s and Standard and Poor’s have apprised us that the reported debt associated with the
consolidation of these VIEs will be excluded for analytical purposes from the ratio of debt to shareholders’ equity for
ratings considerations. This analytical ratio was 21.3% as of December 31, 2003. For more information on the adoption of
FIN 46, see Note 2 of the consolidated financial statements.

In June 2003, we issued $400 million of 5.350% Senior Notes due in 2033, utilizing the registration statement filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”™) in June 2000. The proceeds of this issuance were used-to redeem
the $300 million of 6%9% Notes due 2003 and for general corporate purposes.

At December 31, 2003, we had no outstanding commercial paper borrowings.

The increase in debt in 2002 compared to the 2001 level was primarily due to the issuance of. $350 million of
6.125% Senior Notes due in 2012, and the issuance of $250 million of 6.125% Senior Notes due in 2032. The proceeds of
the $350 million issuance were used for general corporate purposes, and the proceeds of the $250 million issuance were
used to redeem $250 million of 7?2% Senior Quarterly Interest Bonds. Both of the senior note issuances in 2002 were
issued under an existing shelf registration statement filed with the SEC in June 2000.

Financial Ratings and Strength The following table summarizes our debt, commercial paper and insurance
financial strength ratings at December 31, 2003.

Standard &

) Moody's Poor's A.M. Best
The Allstate Corporation (senior long-term debt) Al A+ a
The Allstate Corporation (commercial paper) P-1 A-1 AMB-1
Allstate Insurance Company (financial strength) Aa2 AA A+
Alistate Life Insurance Company (“ALIC™) (financial strength) Aa2 AA A+
American Heritage Life Insurance Company (financial strength) Aa3 AA A+

Our ratings are influenced by many factors including our operating and financial performance, asset quality,
liquidity, asset/liability management, overall portfolio mix, financial leverage (i.e., debt), exposure to risks such as
catastrophes and the current level of operating leverage. In February 2004, A.M. Best revised the outlook to stable from
positive for the insurance financial strength ratings of ALIC and certain rated subsidiaries and affiliates.

The ratio of net premiums written to statutory surplus is a common measure of operating leverage used in the
property-casualty insurance industry and serves as an indicator of a company’s premium growth capacity. Ratios in
excess of 3 to 1 are typically considered outside the usual range by insurance regulators and rating agencies. AIC's
premium to surplus ratio was 1.5x on December 31, 2003 compared to 1.7x in the prior year.

State laws specify regulatory actions if an insurer’s risk-based capital (‘RBC™), a measure of an insurer's solvency,
falls below certain levels. The NAIC has a standard formula for assessing RBC. The formula for calculating RBC for
property-liability companies takes into account asset and credit risks but places more emphasis on underwriting factors
for reserving and pricing. The formula for calculating RBC for life insurance companies takes into account factors
relating to insurance, business, asset and interest rate risks. At December 31, 2003, the RBC for each of our domestic
insurance companies was above levels that would require regulatory actions.
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The NAIC has also developed a set of financial rélationships or tests known as the Insurance Regulatory
Information System to assist state regulators in monitoring the financial condition of insurance companies and
identifying companies that require special attention or actions by insurance regulatory authorities. The NAIC analyzes
financial data provided by insurance companies using préscribed ratios, each with defined “usual ranges”. Generally,
regulators will begin to monitor an insurance company if its ratios fall outside the usual ranges for four or more of the
ratios. if ‘an insurance company has insufficient capital, regulators may act 1o reduce the amount of insurance it can
issue. The ratios of our domestic insurance companies are within these ranges.

Liquidity Sources and Uses Our potential sources of funds principally include activities shown in the following

table.
Corporate
Property-  Allstate and
Liability  Financial Other
Receipt of insurance premiums X X
Allstate Financial contractholder fund deposits X
Reinsurance recoveries X X
Receipts of principal, interest and dividends on investments X X X
Sales of investments X X X
Funds from investment repurchase agreements,.securities lending, dollar roll,
commercial paper and lines of credit agreements X X X
Inter-company loans and tax refunds/settiements X X X
Capital contributions from parent X X
Dividends from subsidiaries X X X
Funds from periodic issuance of additional securities X
Funds from the settlement of our benefit plans X
Our potential uses of funds principally include activities shown in the following table.
<
Corporate [
Property-  Alistate and =
Liability  Financial Other
Payment of claims and related expenses X
Payment of contract benefits, maturities, surrenders and withdrawals X
Reinsurance cessions and payments X X
Operating costs and expenses X X X
Purchase of investments X X X
Repayment of investment repurchase agreements, securities lending, dollar roll,
commercial paper and lines of credit agreements X X X
Payment or repayment of inter-company loans X X X
Capital contributions to subsidiaries X X X
Dividends to shareholders X X X
Share repurchases X
Debt service expenses and repayment X
Settlement payments of employee and agent benefit plans X X
The following table summarizes consolidated. cash flow activities by business unit.
Corporate
Property-Liability Allstate Financial and Other Consolidated
Gin millions) 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Net cash provided by (used in): . ‘ :
Operating activities $3450 $2543 $ 535 $2256 $1.887 $1,771 S(5) S (M $ (15 $5691 $4,423 5229
Investing activities (2,344) (1,613) 628 (6.769) (7,560) (4,822) (351) 165 (166) (9.464) (9.008) (4,360)
Financing activities 1 92 (1,790) 4556 5443 3,115 (888) (751) 185 3677 4784 2,110
Net increase in consolidated cash $ (@8 S 199 § 41

Property-Liability Higher operating cash flows of the Property-Liability business in 2003 and 2002 were primarily
due to increased underwriting income. In 2003, operating cash flows were also impacted by contributions made to our
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defined benefit pension plans. Cash used in investing activities lncreased |n 2003 and 2002 as higher operatlng cash
flows were invested in the ﬂxed income and equity portfolios.

Cash flows of the. Property-Liability business are also. lmpacted by dlvndends paid by AIC to its parent, The Allstate
Corporation. These dividends totaled $1.18 billion, $675 million and $1.24 billion in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. For
a description of limitations on the payment of these dividends, see Note 15 of the consolidated financial statements.

Alistate Financial Higher operating cash flows of Allstate Financial in 2003 and 2002 primarily relates to
increases in investment income, partially offset by an increase in benefits and acquisition related expenses from new
business growth. Cash flows used in investing activities declined in 2003 compared to 2002 as the investment of higher
operating cash flows were offset by lower financing cash flow.

Lower cash flow from financing activities during 2003 reflects an increase in maturities of institutional products and
benefits and withdrawals from contractholders’ accounts, partially offset by increased deposits received from
contractholders. Higher cash provided by financing activities in 2002 reflects increased depasits received from
contractholders. For quantification of the changes in contractholder funds, see the Allstate Financial Segment section of
the MD&A. A portion of the Allstate Financial product portfolio, primarily fixed annuity and interest-sensitive life
insurance products, is subject to surrender and withdrawal at the discretion of contractholders. The following table
summarizes Allstate Financial’s liabilities for these products by their contractual withdrawal provisions at December 31,
2003. Approximately 14.8% of these liabilities is subject to discretionary withdrawal without adjustment.

(in millions) __3)93*_
Naot subject to discretionary withdrawal $11,266
Subject to discretionary withdrawal with adjustments:
Specified surrender charges( : 19,526
Market value 9,316
Subject to discretionary withdrawal without adjustments 6,963
Total Contracthotder funds $47,071

(1) includes $9.81 bl|||0ﬂ of liabilities with a contractual surrender charge of less than 5.0% of the account balance.

To ensure we have the appropriate level of liquidity in this segment, we perform actuarial tests on the impact to
cash flows of policy surrenders and other actions under various scenarios.

Corporate and Other Higher uses of cash in the investing activities of our Corporate and Other segment during
2003 reflect additional net investments made in the portfolio of the subsidiary, Kennett Capital. Financing cash flows of
the Corporate and Other segment reflect actions such as fluctuations in short-term debt, proceeds from the issuance of
debt, dividends to shareholders of The Alistate Corporation and share repurchases; therefore, when we increase or
decrease the level of these activities, financing cash flows are affected.

Long-term debt and invested assets increased during 2003 related to the adoption of FIN 46. However since these
increases did not impact our cash flows and were non-cash entries, they had no impact to our Consolidated Statements
of Cash Flows.

We have established external sources of shori-term liquidity that include a commercial paper program,
lines-of-credit, dollar rolls and repurchase agreements. In the aggregate, at December 31, 2003 these sources could
provide over $2.3 billion of additional liquidity. For additional liquidity, we can issue new insurance contracts, incur
additional debt and sell assets from our investment portfolio. The liquidity of the investment portfolio varies by type of
investment. For example, $15.84 billion of privately placed corporate obligations that represent 15.4% of the investment
portfolio, and $6.54 billion -of mortgage loans.that-represent 6.3% of the investment portfolio, generally are considered to
be less liquid than many of our other types of investments, such as our US government and agencies, municipal and
public corporate ﬂxed income security portfolios.

We have access to additional borrowing to support iiquidity as follows:

® A commercial paper program with a borrowing limit of $1.00 billion to cover short-term cash needs. As of
December 31, 2003, there were no borrowings outstandlng however the outstanding balance fluctuates daily.

® Two primary credit facilities and one additional credit facility totalmg $1.20 billion to cover short-term liquidity
requirements. These consist of a $575 million five-year revolving line of credit expiring in 2006, a $575 million
364-day revolving line of credit expiring in the second quarter of 2004 and a $50 million one-year revolving line

56




of credit expiring in the third quarter of 2004. The right to borrow under the five-year and 364-day facilities is
subject to requirements that are customary for facilities of this size, type and purpose. These requirements are
currently being met and we expect to continue to meet them in the future. There were no borrowings under any
of these lines of credit during 2003. The total amount outstanding at any point in time under the combination of
the commercial paper program and the three credit facilities is limited to $1.20 billion.

® The right to issue up to an additional $2.80 billion of debt securities, equity securities, warrants for debt and
equity securities, trust preferred securities, stock purchase contracts and stock purchase units utilizing the shelf
registration statement filed with the SEC in August 2003.

Certain remote events and circumstances could constrain our liquidity. Those events and circumstances include, for
example, a catastrophe resulting in extraordinary losses, a downgrade in our long-term debt rating of A1 and A+ (from
Moody's and Standard & Poor’s, respectively) to non-investment grade status of below Baa3/BBB—, a downgrade in
AlC’s financial strength rating from Aa2, AA and A+ (from Moody's, Standard & Poor's and A.M. Best, respectively) to
below Baa/BBB/A —, or a downgrade in ALIC’s financial strength ratings from Aa2, AA and A+ (from Moody's, ‘
Standard & Poor's and A.M. Best, respectively) to below Aa3/AA—/A—. The rating agencies also consider the
interdependence of our individually rated entities, and therefore, a rating change in one entity could potentially affect
the ratings of other related entities.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments Our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2003 and the
payments due by period are shown in the following table.

Less than Over

(in millions) Total 1 year 1-3 years  4-5 years 5 years
Securities Lending, Dollar Rolls, and Repurchase Agreements® $ 3416  $3,416 s - $ - S5 -
Guaranteed Investment Contracts (“GICs")/Funding Agreements

(non-putable)® 7,762 1,809 2,513 1,350 2,090
Funding Agreements (putable/callable)® ‘ . 1,794 778 1,016 - -
Payout Annuities/Structured Settlements® 30,765 841 2,528 1,619 25,777 P
Long-Term Debt® 5,074 - 1,605 1 3,468 B4
Capital Lease Obligations® ' 36 2 3 4 27 BB
Operating Leases® 944 247 324 184 189
Unconditional Purchase Obligations® 392 223 121 48 -
Pension Obligations®® 163 151 . 8 4 -
Total Contractual Cash Obligations $50,346  $7,467 $8,118 §3,210  $31,551

(1) Securities lending, dollar rolis and repurchase transactions are typically fully collateralized with marketable securities. We manage our short-term
liquidity position to ensure the availability of a sufficient amount of liquid assets to extinguish short-term liabilities as they come due in the
normal course of business.

(2) The putable/callable funding agreement program as well as the non-putable funding agreement and GIC programs are very cloéely asset/liability
duration matched by ALIC. Accordingly, ALIC maintains assets with a sufficient market value to extinguish the liabilities in the normal course of
business upon expected surrender or maturity of the related contracts.

(3) ALIC closely manages the assets supporting payout annuities/structured settlement liabilities.

{#) Our payment obligations relating to long-term debt, capital lease obligations, operating leases, unconditional purchase obligations and pehsion
obligations are managed within the structure of our intermediate to long-term liquidity management program.

(5) Pension obligations represent approved contributions to our pension plans.

QOur contractual commitments as of December 31, 2003 and the payments due by period are shown in the following
table.

Less than Over
(in millions) Total 1 year 1-3 years 4-5years 5§ years
Other Commitments—Conditional™ $152  $152 S S - $ -
Other Commitments—Unconditional® 510 57 177 208 68
Total Commitments $ 662 $209 S177 $208 §_6§

(1} Represents investment commitments such as private placements and mortgage loans.

57



“HI‘ |i‘|

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—(Continued)

We have agréements in place for services we conduct, generally at cost, between subsidiaries relating to insurance,
reinsurance, loans and capitalization. All material inter-company transactions have appropriately been eliminated in
consolidation. Inter-company transactions among insurance subsidiaries and affiliates have been approved by the
appropriate departments of insurance as required.

REGULATION AND LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Regulation We are subject to changing social, economic and regulatory conditions. Recent state and federal
regulatory initiatives and proceedings have included efforts to influence and restrict premium rates in a manner adverse
to insurers, restrict the ability of insurers to cancel policies, limit insurers’ ability to impose underwriting standards and
otherwise expand overall regulation of insurance products and the insurance industry. The ultimate changes and
eventual effects of these initiatives on our business, if any, are uncertain.

Legal Proceedings We are involved in various legal and regulatory actions that have an effect on specific
aspects of our business. Like other members of the insurance industry, we are the target of an increasing number of
class action lawsuits and other types of litigation, some of which involve claims for substantial or indeterminate
amounts. For a detailed description of these actions, see Note 13 of the consolidated financial statements.

PENDING ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

As of December 31, 2003, there are several pending and proposed accounting standards that we have not
implemented either because the standard has not been finalized or the implementation date has not yet occurred. These .
standards include Statement of Position 03-01, FASB Staff Position No. FAS 106-1 and Emerging Issues Task Force Topic
number 03-01. For a discussion of these pending and proposed standards, see Note 2 of the consolidated financial
statements. Based on our interpretation and application of Statement of Position 03-01, we estimate that upon adoption
on January 1, 2004, it will impact our Consolidated Statements of Operations in the range of $150 million to $200 million.
However, the effect of implementing certain accounting standards on our financial results and financial condition is
often based in part on market conditions at the time of implementation of the standard and other factors we are unable
to determine prior to implementation. For this reason, we are sometimes unable to estimate the effect of certain pending
accounting standards until the relevant authoritative body finalizes these standards or until we implement them.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND RISK FACTORS

This document contains “forward-looking statements” that anticipate results based on our estimates, assumptions
and plans that are subject to uncertainty. These statements are made subject to the safe-harbor provisions of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. We assume no obligation to update any forward-looking statements as a result
of new information or future events or developments.

These forward-looking statements do not relate strictly to historical or current facts and may be identified by their
use of words like “plans,” “seeks,” “expects,” “will,” “should,” “anticipates,” “estimates,” “intends,” “believes,” “likely,”
“targets” and other words with similar meanings. These statements may address, among other things, our strategy for
growth, product development, regulatory approvals, market position, expenses, financial results, litigation and reserves.
We believe that these statements are based on reasonable estimates, assumptions and plans. However, if the estimates,
assumptions or plans underlying the forward-looking statements prove inaccurate or if other risks or uncertainties arise,
actual results could differ materially from those communicated in these forward-looking statements. Factors which could
cause actual results to differ materially from those suggested by such forward-looking statements include but are not
limited to those discussed or identified in this document (including the risks described below) and in our public filings
with the SEC.

In addition to the normal risks of business, we are subject to significant risks and uncertainties, including those
listed below, which apply to us as an insurer and a provider of other financial services.

(AT » o g, [T (1Y) LT (LT

Risks Relating to the Property-Liability business

As a property and casualty insurer, we may face significant losses from catastrophes and severe weather
events ,

Because of the exposure of our property and casualty business to catastrophic events, our operating results and
financial condition may vary significantly from one period to the next. Catastrophes can be caused by various natural
and man-made disasters, including tornadoes, hurricanes, earthquakes, tropical storms, wildfires and terrorism. While we

58




believe that our natural event catastrophe management initiatives have reduced the potential magnitude of possible
future natural event losses, we continue to be exposed to catastrophes that could have a material adverse effect on
operating results and financial position. For example, our historical catastrophe experience includes losses relating to
Hurricane Andrew in 1992, totaling $2.3 billion, and to the Northridge earthquake of 1994, totaling $2.1 billion. We are
also exposed to assessments from the California Earthquake Authority and various Florida state-created catastrophe loss
management facilities, and to tosses that could surpass the capitalization of these facilities. Our liquidity could be
constrained by a catastrophe, or multiple catastrophes, which result in extraordinary losses or a downgrade of our debt
or financial strength ratings.

In addition, we are also subject to claims arising from weather events such as snowstorms, ice storms, rain, hait
and high winds. The incidence and severity of weather conditions are inherently unpredictable. There is generally an
increase in the frequency and severity of auto and homeowners claims when severe weather conditions occur,

Unanticipated increases in the severity or frequency of claims may adversely affect our profitability

Changes in the severity or frequency of claims may affect the profitability of our Property-Liability business.
Changes in bodily injury claim severity are driven primarily by inflation in the medical sector of the economy. Changes in
auto physical damage claim severity are driven primarily by inflation in auto repair costs, auto parts prices and used car
prices. Changes in homeowner's claim severity are driven by inflation in the construction industry, in building materials
and in home furnishings and by other economic and environmental factors. However, changes in the level of the severity
of claims are not limited to the effects of changes in the rate of inflation in these various sectors of the economy.
Increases in claim severity can arise from unexpected events that are inherently difficult to predict. Examples of such
events include a decision in 2001 by the Georgia Supreme Court that diminished value coverage was included in auto
policies under Georgia law, and the emergence of mold-related homeowners losses in the state of Texas. Although we
are currently pursuing various loss management initiatives in the Allstate Protection segment that seek to mitigate future
increases in claim severity, there can be no assurances that these initiatives will successfully identify or reduce the
effect of future increases in claim severity.

Recently, our Alistate Protection segment has experienced a decline in claim frequency. We believe that this
decrease may be attributable to a combination of several factors, including an increase in the level of policy deductibles
chosen by policyholders, a decrease in policyholder submission of claims for minor losses, and our implementation of
improved underwriting criteria. The recent favorable level of claim frequency we have experienced may not be
sustainable over the longer term. A significant increase in claim frequency could have an adverse effect on our
operating results and financial condition.

MD&A

Actual claims incurred may exceed current reserves established for claims

Recorded claim reserves in the Property-Liability business are based on our best estimates of losses, both reported
and incurred but not reported, after considering known facts and circumstances, internal factors including our
experience with similar losses, historical trends involving claim.payment patterns, loss payments, pending levels of
unpaid claims, loss management programs and product mix. In addition, reserve estimates are influenced by external
factors including changes in regulation, court decisions, economic conditions and public attitudes. Because reserves are
estimates of losses that have occurred, including IBNR losses, the establishment of appropriate reserves, including
reserves for catastrophes, is an inherently uncertain and complex process. The ultimate cost.of losses may vary
materially from recorded reserves and such variance may adversely affect our operating results and financial condition.

Predicting claim expense relating to asbestos and other environmental and discontinued lines is inherently
uncertain '

The process of estimating asbestos, environmental and other discontinued lines liabilities is complicated by complex
legal issues concerning, among other things, the interpretation of various insurance policy provisions and whether those
losses are, or were ever intended to be, covered; the ability of policyholders to file claims or add claimants to active
claims; and whether losses could be recoverable through retrospectively determined premium, reinsurance or other
contractual agreements. Ashestos-related bankruptcies and other asbestos litigations are complex, lengthy proceedings
that involve substantial uncertainty for insurers. While we believe that improved actuarial techniques and databases have
assisted in estimating asbestos, environmental and other discontinued lines net loss reserves, these refinements may
subsequently prove to be inadequate indicators of the extent of probable loss. Consequently, ultimate net losses from
these discontinued lines could materially exceed established loss reserves and expected recoveries, and have a material
adverse effect on our liquidity, operating results and financial position.
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Regulation limiting rate increases and requiring us to underwrite business and participate in loss sharing
arrangements may decrease our profitability

From time to time, political events and positions affect the insurance market, inciuding efforts to suppress rates to a
level that may not allow us to reach targeted levels of profitability. Moreover, because Allstate Protection's loss ratio
currently compares favorably to that of the industry, state regulatory authorities may resist or delay our efforts to raise
rates in the future even if the property and casualty industry generally is not experiencing regulatory resistance to rate
increases. Such resistance affects our ability in all product lines to obtain approval for rate changes that may be
required to achieve targeted levels of profitability and returns on equity.

In addition to regulating rates, certain states have enacted laws that require a property-liability insurer conducting
business in that state to participate in assigned risk plans, reinsurance facilities and joint underwriting assaociations or
require the insurer to offer coverage to all consumers, often restricting an insurer’s ability to charge an adequate price
or mandating subsidized rates. In these markets, we may be compelied to underwrite significant amounts of business at
an inadequate or subsidized price, leading to an unacceptable return on capital. Laws and regulations of many states
also limit an insurer's ability to withdraw from one or more lines of insurance in the state, except pursuant to a plan that
is approved by the state insurance department. Additionally, certain states require insurers to participate in guaranty
funds for impaired or insolvent insurance companies. These funds periodically assess losses against all insurance
companies doing business in the state. Our operating results and financial condition could be adversely affected by any.
of these factors.

The potential benefits of implementing SRM may not be fully realized

We believe that the tier-based pricing and underwriting approach (inciuding the use of credit history as an
underwriting criterion) used in SRM has allowed us to be more competitive and operate more profitably. However, our
competitors may adopt underwriting criteria and tier-based pricing models similar to those used in SRM. Further, the
use of credit history as a factor in underwriting and pricing has at times been challenged by regulators, legislators,
litigants and special interest groups in various states. Competitive pressures could also force us to modify SRM.
Furthermore, because we have been using SRM only for the last several years, we cannot make assurances that SRM
underwriting criteria and tier-based pricing models will accurately reflect the level of losses that we will ultimately incur
from the mix of new business generated through the use of SRM. Moreover, to the extent that competitive pressures
limit our ability to attract new customers, our expectation that the amount of business written using SRM will increase
may not be realized.

Allstate Protection may be adversely affected by the cyclical nature of the property and casualty business

The property and casualty market is cyclical and has experienced periods characterized by relatively high levels of
price competition, less restrictive underwriting standards and relatively low premium rates, followed by periods of
relatively lower levels of competition, more selective underwriting standards and relatively high premium rates. {n 2002
and 2003, prices in Alistate Protection’s principal fines increased more quickly than in prior years, and underwriting
standards became more stringent. A downturn in the profitability cycle of the property and casualty business could have
a material adverse effect on our financia! condition and results of operations.

Risks Relating to the Allstate Financial Segment
Changes in reserve estimates may reduce profitability

Reserve for life-contingent contract benefits is computed on the basis of long-term actuarial assumptions of future
investment yields, mortality, morbidity, policy terminations and expenses. We periodically review and revise our reserve
estimates and if future experience differs from assumptions, adjustments to reserves may be required which could have
a material adverse effect on our operating results and financial condition.

Changes in market interest rates may lead to a significant decrease in the sales and profitability of
spread-based products

Our ability to mamage the Alistate Financial investment margin for spread-based products is dependent upon
maintaining profitable spreads between investment yields and interest crediting rates on business. As interest rates
decrease or remain at historically low levels, assets may be reinvested at lower yields, reducing investment margin. For
example, during 2003 the average pre-tax investment yield for the Alistate Financial portfolio declined to 6.0% from 6.7%
in 2002. Lowering interest crediting rates can offset decreases in investment margin on some products. However, these
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changes could be limited by market conditions, regulatary minimum rates or contractual minimum rate guarantees on
many contracts and may not match the timing or magnitude of changes in asset yields. Decreases in the rates offered
on products in the financial segment could make those products less atiractive, leading to lower sales and/or changes
in the level of surrenders and withdrawals for these products. increases in market interest rates can also have negative
effects on Alistate Financial, for example by increasing the attractiveness of other investments, which can lead to higher
surrenders at a time when the segment’s. investment asset values are lower as a result of the increase in interest rates.
Unanticipated surrenders could result in DAC uniocking or affect the recoverability of DAC and thereby increase
expenses and reduce profitability. :

Declining equity markets may reduce both sales of products and income from contract charges and may
adversely affect operating results and financial condition

Conditiohs in the United States and international stock markets affect Allstate Financial's sales of variable annuities.
Recent allegations of improper or illegal trading activities at large mutual fund complexes could affect the stock
markets. In general, sales of variable annuities decrease when stock markets are declining over an extended period of
time. The effect of decreasing separate accounts balances resulting from volatile equity markets, lower underlying fund
performance or declining consumer confidence could cause contract charges earned to decrease. In addition, it is
possible that the assumptions and projections we use to establish prices for GMDB, GMIB and GMAB products,
particularly assumptions and projections about investment performance, do not accurately reflect the level of costs that
we will ultimately incur in providing those benefits, resulting in adverse margin trends. These factors may result in
accelerated DAC amortization and require increases in reserves, which would reduce statutory capital and surplus
and/or Alistate Financial's net income. Poor fund performance could also result in higher partial withdrawals of account
value which, for some contracts, do not reduce the GMDB by a proportional amount.

Changes in estimates of profitability on interest-sensitive products may have an adverse effect on results
through increased amortization of DAC

DAC related to interest-sensitive life, variable annuity and investment contracts is amortized in proportion to EGP
over the estimated lives of the contracts. Assumptions underlying EGP, including those relating to margins from
mortality, investment margin, contract administration, surrender and other contract charges, are updated from time to
time in order to reflect actual and expected experience and its potential effect on the valuation of DAC. Updates to
these assumptions could result in DAC unlocking, which in turn could adversely affect our operating results and
financial condition. '

MD&A

A loss of key product distribution relationships could materially affect sales

~ Certain products in the Allstate Financial segment are distributed under agreements with other members of the
financial services industry that are not a'ffil’iated with us. Termination of one or more of these agreements due to, for
example, a change in control of one of these distributors, could have a detrimental effect on the sales of Allstate
Financial. This risk may be heightened by the enactment of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (the “GLB Act”), which
eliminated many federal and state law barriers to affiliations among banks, securities firms, insurers and other financial
service providers.

Changes in tax laws may decrease sales and profitability of products

Under current federal and state income tax law, certain products {(primarily life insurance and annuities) we offer
receive favorable tax treatment. This favorable treatment may give certain of our products a competitive advantage over
noninsurance products. Congress from time to time considers legislation that would reduce or eliminate the favorable
policyholder tax treatment currently applicable to life insurance and annuities. Congress also considers proposals to
reduce the taxation of certain products or investments that may compete with life insurance and annuities. One such
proposal was enacted in May 2003 when President B}ush’signed the Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of
2003, which reduced the federal income tax rates applicable to certain dividends and capital gains realized by
individuals. Legislation that increases the taxation on insurance products or reduces the taxation on competing products
could lessen the advantage of certain of our products as compared to competing products. Such proposais, if adopted,
could have a material adverse effect on our financial position or ability to sell such products and could result in the
surrender of some existing contracts and policies. In addition, recent changes in the federal estate tax laws have
negatively affected the demand for the types of life insurance used in estate planning.
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Risks Relating to the Insurance Industry

Our future results are dependent in part on our ability to successfully operate in an insurance industry that is
highly competitive

The insurance industry is highly competitive. Many of our competitors have well-established national reputations
and market similar insurance products. Because of the competitive .nature of the insurance industry, including
competition for producers such as exclusive and independent agents, there can be no assurance that we will continue
to effectively compete with our industry rivals, or that competitive pressure wili not have a material adverse effect on our
business, operating results or financial condition. In addition, we may face increased competition from banks. Until
passage of the GLB Act, the ability of banks to engage in securities-related businesses was limited and banks were
restricted from being affiliated with insurers. With the passage of the GLB Act, mergers that combine commercial banks,
insurers and securities firms under one holding company are now permitted. The ability of banks to affiliate with
insurers may have a material adverse effect on all of our product lines by substantially increasing the number, size and
financial strength of potential competitors. Furthermore, certain competitors operate using a mutual insurance company
structure and therefore, may have dissimilar profitability and return targets.

Changing interest rates and declines in credit quality may have adverse effects

A decline in market interest rates could have an adverse effect on our investment income as we invest cash in new
investments that may yield less than the portfolio’s average rate. In a declining interest rate environment, borrowers may
prepay or redeem securities we hold more quickly than expected as they seek to refinance at lower rates. An increase -
in market interest rates could have an adverse effect on the value of our investment portfolio, for example, by
decreasing the fair values of the fixed income securities that comprise a substantial majority of our investment portfolio.
increases in interest rates also may lead to an increase in policy loans, surrenders and withdrawals that generally would
be funded at a time when fair values of fixed income securities are lower. A decline in the quality of our investment
portfolio as a result of adverse economic conditions or otherwise could cause additional realized losses on securities,
including realized losses relating to derivative strategies not adequately addressing portfolio risks. A declining market
could also cause the investments in our pension plans to decrease below the accumulated benefit obligation, resulting
in additional pension liability and expense and increasing required contributions to the pension plans.

We may suffer losses from litigation

As is typical for a large insurance group, we are involved in a substantial amount of litigation. Among other things,
we, like other participants in the insurance industry, have been subject in recent years to an increasing volume of class
action litigation challenging a range of industry practices. Our litigation exposure could result in a material adverse
effect an our operating results and financial condition in a future period in the event of an unexpected adverse outcome
or if additional reserves are required to be established for such litigation. For a description of our current material
litigation matters, see Note 13 of the consolidated financial statements. ‘

We are subject to extensive regulation and potential further restrictive regulation may increase our operating
costs and limit our growth

We are subject to extensive regulation by state insurance regulators. This regulation is focused on the protection of
policyholders and not investors. In many cases, state regulations limit our ability to grow and improve the profitability of
our business. Additionally, we have various entities registered under the federal securities laws as broker-dealers,
investment advisers and/or investment companies. These entities are subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the SEC,
the National Association of Securities Dealers and, in some cases, state securities administrators. The laws regulating
the securities products and activities of Allstate Financial are complex, numerous and subject to change. Further, in
recent years, the state insurance regulatory framework has come under increased federal scrutiny, and proposals that
would provide for optional federat chartering of insurance companies have been discussed by members of Congress. We
can make no assurances as to whether further state or federal measures will be adopted to change the nature or scope
of the regulation of the insurance industry or as to the effect that any such measures would have on us.

The unavailability .of reinsurance may limit our ability to write new business

Market conditions beyond our control determine the availability and cost of the reinsurance we purchase. No
assurances can be made that reinsurance will remain continuously available to us to the same extent and on the same
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terms and rates as are currently available. If we were unable to maintain our current level of reinsurance or purchase
new reinsurance protection in amounts that we consider sufficient and at prices that we consider acceptable, we would
have to either accept an increase in our net liability exposure or reduce our insurance writings.

Reinsurance subjects us to the credit risk of our reinsurers and may not be adequate to protect us against
losses arising from ceded insurance

The collectibility of reinsurance recoverables is subject to uncertainty arising from a number of factors, including
whether insured losses meet the qualifying conditions of the reinsurance contract and whether reinsurers, or their
affiliates, have the financial capacity and willingness to make payments under the terms of a reinsurance treaty or
contract. Qur inability to collect a material recovery from a reinsurer could have a material adverse effect on our
operating results and financial condition.

The continued threat of terrorism and ongoing military actions may adversely affect the level of claim
expense we incur and the value of our investment portfolio

The continued threat of terrorism, both within the United States and abroad, and ongoing military and other actions
and heightened security measures in response to these types of threats, may cause significant volatility and declines in
the equity markets in the United States, Europe and elsewhere, and result in loss of life, property damage, additional
disruptions to commerce and reduced economic activity. Some of the assets in our investment portfolio may be
adversely affected by declines in the equity markets and reduced economic activity caused by the continued threat of
terrorism. In the event that a terrorist act occurs, both Allstate Protection and Allstate Financial may be adversely
affected, depending on the nature of the event. We seek to mitigate the potential impact of terrorism on our commercial
mortgage portfolio by limiting geographical concentrations in key metropolitan areas and by requiring terrorism
insurance to the extent that it is commercially available. ‘

Any decrease in our financial strength ratings may have an adverse effect on our competitive position

Financial strength ratings are important factors in establishing the competitive position of insurance companies and
generally will have an effect on an insurance company’s business. On an ongoing basis, rating agencies review the
financial performance and condition of insurers and could downgrade or change the outlook on an insurer's ratings due
to, for example, a decline in the value of an insurer's investment portfolio or increased liabilities for variable contracts
arising from additional GMDB, GMIB or GMAB exposure resulting from market declines. Currently, the insurance
financial strength ratings of both AIC and ALIC are Aa2, AA and A+ (from Moody's, Standard & Poor’s and A.M. Best,
respectively). Because these ratings are subject to periodic review, the continued retention of these ratings cannot be
assured. A multiple level downgrade in any of these ratings could have a material adverse effect on our sales, including
the competitiveness and marketability of our product offerings, as well as our liquidity, operating results and financial
condition.

Changes in accounting standards issued by the FASB or other standard-setting bodies may adversely affect
our financial statements

Our financial statements are subject to the application of GAAP, which is periodically revised and/or expanded.
Accordingly, we are required to adopt new or revised accounting standards from time to time issued by recognized
authoritative bodies, including the FASB. it is possible that future changes we are required to adopt could change the
current accounting treatment that we apply to our consolidated financial statements and that such changes could have
a material adverse effect on our results and financial condition. For a description of potential changes in accounting
standards that could affect us currently, see Note 2 of the consolidated financial statements.

The ability of our subsidiaries to pay dividends may affect our liquidity and ability to meet our debt service
obligations

The Allstate Corporation is a holding company with no significant operations. The principal asset is the stack of its
subsidiaries. State insurance regulatory authorities limit the payment of dividends by insurance subsidiaries, as described
in Note 15 of the consolidated financial statements. In addition, competitive pressures generally require the subsidiaries
to maintain insurance financial strength ratings. These restrictions and other regulatory requirements affect the ability of
the subsidiaries to make dividend payments. Limits on the ability of the subsidiaries to pay dividends could adversely
affect our liquidity, including our ability to pay dividends to shareholders and service our debt.
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THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001

{in millions except per share data)
Revenues

Property-liability insurance premiums (net of reinsurance ceded of $298, $337, and $281) 824,677 $23361 $22,197
Life and annuity premiums and contract charges (net of reinsurance ceded of $485, $481,

and $419) 2,304 2,293 2,230
Net investment income A 4972 4,849 4,790
Realized capital gains and losses 196 924) (352)

32,149 29579 28,865

Costs and expenses
Property-liability insurance claims and claims expense (net of reinsurance recoveries of

$455, $345, and $471) 17,432 17,657 17,532
Life and annuity contract benefits (net of reinsurance recoveries of $366, $428, and $346) 1,851 1,770 1,671
Interest credited to contractholder funds 1,846 1,764 1,733
Amartization of deferred palicy acquisition costs 4,058 3,694 3,462
Operating costs and expenses 3,001 2,761 2,688
Amortization of goodwill ~ - 54
Restructuring and related charges 74 19 129
Interest expense . 275 278 248

28,537 28,043 27,517
(Loss) gain on disposition of operations 4an 4 (63)
Income from operations before income tax expense, dividends on preferred

securities, and cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax 3,571 1,540 1,285
Income tax expense 846 65 73
Income before dividends on preferred securities and cumulative effect of change

in accounting principle, after-tax © 2,725 1,475 1,212
Dividends on preferred securities of subsidiary trusts (G))] o (45)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax ‘ (15) {331 9

——— Net income ‘ $2705 $1,134 $ 1,158

Earnings per share:

= Net income per share—basic $ 38 S 160 S 161
= Net income per share—diluted S 383 S 160 $ 160
§ Weighted average shares—basic 703.5 707.1 720.2
= Weighted average shares—diluted 706.2 709.9 723.3

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




A THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Net income $2,705 $1,134 $1,158
Other comprehensive income (loss), after-tax
Changes in:

Unrealized net capital gains and losses and net gains and losses on derivative financial

instruments 523 813 (9n)

Unrealized foréign currency translation adjustments 39 (6) N

Minimum pension liability adjustment 461 (737} (83)
Other comprehensive income (loss), after-tax 1,023 70 (263)
Comprehensive income $3,728 S$1,204 S 895
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See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31,

(in millions except par value data) 2003 2002
Assets
Investments
Fixed income securities, at fair value (amortized cost $82,607 and $72,123) : S 87,741 § 77,152
Equity securities, at fair value [cost $4,028 and $3,223) 5,288 3,683
Mortgage loans 6,539 6,092
Short-term 1,815 2,215
Other 1,698 1,508
Total investments 103,081 90,650
Cash 366 462
Premium installment receivables, net 4,386 4,075
Deferred policy acquisition costs 4,842 4,385
Reinsurance recoverables, net 3,121 2,883
Accrued investment income 1,068 946
Property and equipment, net 1,046 989
Goodwill 929 927
Other assets 1,878 984
Separate Accounts 13,425 11,125
Total assets $134,142  $117,426
Liabilities
Reserve for property-liability insurance claims and claims expense $ 172,714 S 16,690
Reserve for life-contingent contract benefits 11,020 10,256
Contractholder funds - 47,071 40,751
Unearned premiums 9,187 8,578
Claim payments outstanding 698 739
Other liabilities and accrued expenses 8,283 7,150
Deferred income taxes 1,103 259
Short-term debt 3 279
Long-term debt 5,073 3,961
Separate Accounts 13,425 11,125
Total liabilities 113,577 99,788
Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Notes 6 and 13)
Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities of Subsidiary Trust — 200
Shareholders’ Equity
Preferred stock, $1 par value, 25 million shares authorized, none issued - -
Common stock, $.01 par value, 2.0 billion shares authorized and 900 million issued, 704 million and 702 million
shares outstanding 9 9
Additional capital paid-in 2,614 2,599
Retained income 21,641 19,584
Deferred compensation expense (194) (178)
Treasury stock, at cost (196 million and 198 million shares) (6,261) (6,309)
Accumulated other comprehensive income:
Unrealized net capital gains and losses and net gains and losses on derivative financial instruments 3,125 2,602
Unrealized foreign currency translation adjustments (0) (49)
Minimum pension liability adjustment (359) (820)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income 2,756 1,733
Total shareholders’ equity 20,565 17,438
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $134,142  $117,426

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

December 31,

(in millions except per share data) 2003 2002 2001
Common stock $ 9 S 9 S 9
Additional capital paid-in
Balance, beginning of year 2,599 2,599 2,604
Redemption of shareholder rights ' 7] - -
Equity incentive plans activity 22 - B
Balance, end of year 2614 2,599 2,589
Retained income
Balance, beginning of year 19,584 19,044 18,433
Net income 2,705 1,134 1,158
Dividends (3.92, $.84 and $.76 per share, respectively) (648) (594) (547)
Balance, end of year 21,641 19,584 19,044
Deferred compensation expense
Balance, beginning of year (178) (193) 207)
Restricted stock activity, net (104) (27) (32)
Amortization 88 42 46
Balance, end of year (194) (178) (193)
Treasury stock
Balance, beginning of year 6,309) (5926) (5,314)
Shares acquired (153) (448) 721)
Shares reissued under equity incentive plans, net 201 63 109
Balance, end of year (6.261) (6309) (5926)
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Balance, beginning of year 1,733 1,663 1,926
Change in unrealized net capital gains and losses and net gains and losses on derivative
financial instruments 523 813 (191)
Change in unrealized fareign currency translation adjustments 39 ° (6) 11
Change in minimum pension liability adjustment 461 (737} (83) I
Balance, end of year : 2756 1,733 1,663 H
Total shareholders” equity $20,565 $17,438 $17,196 (‘Dg

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in millions}
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation, amortization and other non-cash items
Realized capital gains and losses
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle
Interest credited to contractholder funds
Changes in:
Policy benefit and other insurance reserves
Unearned premiums
Deferred policy acquisition costs
Premium installment receivables
Reinsurance recoverables
Income taxes payable
Other operating assets and liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sales

Fixed income securities

Equity securities
Investment collections

Fixed income securities

Mortgage loans
Investment purchases

Fixed income securities

Equity securities

Mortgage loans
Change in short-term investments, net
Change in other investments, net
Purchases of property and equipment, net

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Change in short-term debt, net

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt

Repayment of long-term debt

Redemption of mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of a subsidiary trust
Contractholder fund deposits

Contractholder fund withdrawals

Dividends paid

Treasury stock purchases

Other

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
$ 2705 $ 1,134 S 1,158
) (62) (1086)
(196) 924 352
15 331 9
1,846 1,764 1,733
1,127 33] (352)
546 617 375
(414) (309) (331)
(284) ©9) (174)
(227} (190) (159)
582 66 (352)
(6} (89) 132
5,691 4,418 2285
20,298 17,700 22,818
2,700 3,892 4,059
6,652 5,447 4,566
733 603 384
(35,627) (31,553) (30,957)
(3,351)  (3,138) (3,895)
(1,175) (927)  (1,492)
419 (440) 400
56 (348) GID)
(169) (239) (186)
{9,464)  (9,003) (4,354)
(276) 52 8
410 599 559
(332) (338) €)
- - (650)
10,373 9,484 7,970
(5,794)  (4,036)  (4,701)
(633) (582) (535)
(153) (446) (721)
82 51 83
3,677 4,784 2,110
(96) 199 41
462 263 222

S 366 S 462 S 263




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. General
Basis of presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of The Alistate Corporation and its
wholly owned subsidiaries, primarily Allstate Insurance Company (“AIC™), a property-liability insurance company with
various property-liability and life and investment subsidiaries, including Allstate Life Insurance Company (“ALIC™)
{coltectively referred to as the “Company” or “Alistate”). These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP™). All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

To conform to the 2003 presentation, certain amounts in the prior years' consolidated financial statements and
notes have been reclassified.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Nature of operations

Allstate is engaged, principally in the United States and Canada, in the property-liability insurance, life insurance
and investment product businesses. Alistate’s primary business is the sale of private passenger auto and homeowner’s
insurance. The Company also sells a variety of other personal property and casualty insurance products, life insurance,
investment and retirement products, and selected commercial property and casualty coverages. Allstate primarily

distributes its products through approximately 12,900 exclusive agencies and financial specrahsts and approximately
14,200 independent agencies.

The Allstate Protection segment principally sells private passenger auto and homeowner’s insurance, with earned
premiums accounting for approximately 77% of Allstate’s 2003 consolidated revenues. Allstate was the country’s second
largest insurer for both private passenger auto and homeowners insurance in 2002. Allstate Protection, through a variety
of companies, is authorized to sell certain property-liability products in ail 50 states, the District of Columbia and Puerto
Rico. The Company is also authorized to sell certain insurance products in Canada. For 2003, the top geographic
locations for premiums earned by the Allstate Protection segment were Texas, California, New York and Fiorida. No other
jurisdiction accounted for more than 5% of premiums earned for Alistate Protection.

Allstate has exposure to catastrophes, an inherent risk of the property-liability insurance business, which have
contributed to, and wilt continue to contribute to, material year-to-year fluctuations in the Company’s resuits of
operations and financial position (see Note 7). The Company also has exposure to environmental and asbestos claims
and other discontinued lines exposures (see Note 13).

The Allstate Financial segment markets a diversified portfolio of retail and institutional products to meet customers’
needs in the areas of financial protection, savings and retirement through a variety of distribution channels. The retail
products include term life; permanent life such as whole life, interest-sensitive life, variable life, and single premium life;
fixed annuities such as traditional deferred annuities, market value adjusted annuities, equity-indexed annuities,
treasury-linked annuities and immediate annuities; variable annuities; and other protection products such as fong-term
care, accidental death, hospital indemnity, and disability income msurance Institutional products primarily include
funding agreements sold to qualified investors.

Allstate Financial, through a variety of companies, is authorized to sell life insurance and investment products in all
50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands and Guam. For 2003, the top geographic locations
for statutory premiums and annuity considerations for the Allstate Financial segment were Delaware, California, New
York, Florida, Texas, and Pennsylvania. No other jurisdiction accounted for more than 5% of statutory premiums and
annuity considerations for Allstate Financial. Allstate Financial distributes its products through a variety of distribution
channels including Allstate exclusive agencies, independent agents (including master brokerage agencies), financial
institutions and broker/dealers. Although the Company currently benefits from agreements with financial services entities
that market and distribute its products, change in control of these non-affiliated entities could negatively impact Allstate
Financial's sales. '

The Company monitors economic and regulatory developments that have the potential to impact its business.
Federal legislation has allowed banks and other financial organizations to have greater participation in the securities and
insurance businesses. This legislation may result in an increased level of competition for sales of the Company’s
products. Furthermore, state and federal laws and regulations affect the taxation of insurance companies and life
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

insurance and annuity products. Congress and various state legislatures have considered proposals that, if enacted,
could impose a greater tax burden on the Company or could have an adverse impact on the tax treatment of some
insurance products offered by the Company, including favorable policyholder tax treatment currently applicable to life
insurance and annuities. Recent legislation that reduced the federal income tax rates applicable to certain dividends and
capital gains realized by individuals, or other proposals, if adopted, that reduce the taxation, or permit the establishment,
of certain products or investments that may compete with life insurance or annuities could have an adverse effect on
the Company’s financial position or ability to sell such products. In addition, recent changes in the federal estate tax
laws have negatively affected the demand for the types of life insurance used in estate planning.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Investments

Fixed income securities include bonds, mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities, and redeemable preferred
stocks. Fixed income securities are carried at fair value and may be sold prior to their contractual maturity (“available for
sale™). The fair value of publicly traded fixed income securities is based upon independent market quotations. The fair
value of non-publicly traded securities is based on either widely accepted pricing valuation models which use internally
developed ratings and independent third party data (€.g., term structures and current publicly traded bond prices) as
inputs or independent third party pricing sources. The valuation models use indicative information such as ratings,
industry, coupon, and maturity along with related third party data and publicly traded bond prices to determine security
specific spreads. These spreads are then adjusted for illiquidity based on historical analysis and broker surveys. Periodic
changes in fair values, net of deferred income taxes, certain life and annuity deferred policy acquisition costs, and
certain reserves for life-contingent contract benefits, are reflected as a component of other comprehensive income. Cash
received from calls, principal payments and make-whole payments is reflected as a component of proceeds from sales.
Cash received from maturities and pay-downs is reflected as a component of investment collections.

Equity securities include common and non-redeemable preferred stocks, real estate investment trust equity
investments, and limited partnership interests. Common and non-redeemable preferred stocks and real estate
investment trust equity investments are classified as available for sale and are carried at fair value if independent
market quotations are available. If independent market quotations are not available, these securities are carried at cost.
The difference between cost and fair value, net of deferred income taxes, is reflected as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income. Investments in limited partnership interests are accounted for in accordance with the
equity method of accounting except for instances in which the Company’s interest is so minor that it exercises virtually
no influence over operating and financial policies, in which case, the Company applies the cost methed of accounting.

Mortgage loans are carried at outstanding principal ba|an'ces, net of unamortized premium or discount and
valuation allowances. Valuation allowances are established for impaired loans when it is probable that contractual
principal and interest will not be collected. Valuation allowances for impaired loans reduce the carrying value to the fair
value of the collateral or the present value of the loan’s expected future repayment cash flows discounted at the loan's
original effective interest rate. , ‘ '

Short-term investments are carried at cost or amortized cost that approximates fair value, and generally include the
reinvestment of collateral received in connection with certain securities included in repurchase, resale and lending
activities and derivative transactions. For these transactions, the Company records an offsetting liability in other liabilities
and accrued expenses for the Company's obligation to repay the collateral. Other investments, which consist primarily of
policy loans, are carried at the unpaid principal balances.

Investment income consists primarily of interest and dividends, net investment income from partnership interests
and income for certain derivative transactions. Interest is recognized on an accrual basis and dividends are recorded at
the ex-dividend date. Interest income on mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities is determined using the effective
yield method, based on estimated principal repayments. Interest income on certain beneficial interests in securitized
financial assets is determined using the prospective yield method; based upon projections of expected future cash flows.
Income from investments in partnership interests, accounted for on the cost basis, is recognized upon receipt of
amounts distributed by the partnerships as income. Accrual of income is suspended for fixed income securities and
mortgage loans that are in default or when the receipt of interest payments is in doubt.

Realized capital gains and losses include gains and losses on investment dispositions, write-downs in value due to
other than temporary declines in fair value and changes in the fair value of certain derivatives including related periodic
and final settlements. Realized capital gains and losses on investment dispositions are determined on a specific
identification basis. |
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The Company writes down, to fair value, any fixed income or equity security that is classified as other than
temporarily impaired in the period the security is deemed to be other than temporarily impaired.

Derivative and embedded derivative financial instruments

The Company adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard (“SFAS™) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”, and SFAS
No. 138, “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities”, as of January 1, 2001. The
impact of SFAS No. 133 and SFAS No. 138 (the “statements™) to the Company was a loss of $9 million, after-tax, and is
reflected as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle on the Consolidated Statements of Operations for.
the year ended December 31, 2001.

Derivative financial instruments include swaps, futures, options, interest rate caps and floors, warrants, certain
forward contracts for purchases of to-be-announced (“TBA”) mortgage securities, certain investment risk transfer
reinsurance agreements, forward sale commitments and certain bond forward purchase commitments, mortgage funding
commitments and martgage forward sale commitments. Derivatives that are required to be separated from the host
instrument and accounted for as derivative financial instruments (“subject to bifurcation”) are embedded in convertible
and other fixed income securities, equity-indexed life and annuity contracts, certain variable life and annuity contracts,
modified coinsurance contracts and trust preferred securities issued (see Note 6).

All derivatives are accounted for on a fair value basis and reported as other investments, other assets, other
liabilities and accrued expenses or contractholder funds. Embedded derivative instruments subject to bifurcation are also
accounted for on a fair value basis and are reported together with the host contract. The change in the fair value of
derivatives embedded in assets and subject to bifurcation is reported in realized capital gains and losses. The change in
the fair value of derivatives embedded in liabilities and subject to bifurcation is reported in life and annuity contract
benefits or realized capital gains and losses.

When derivatives meet specific criteria, they may be designated as accounting hedges and accounted for as fair
value, cash flow, foreign currency fair value or foreign currency cash flow hedges. The hedged item may be either all or
a specific partion of a recognized asset, liability or an unrecognized firm commitment attributable to a particular risk. At
the inception of the hedge, the Company formally documents the hedging relationship and risk management objective
and strategy. The documentation identifies the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being hedged
and the methodology used to assess how effective the hedging instrument is in offsetting the exposure to changes in
the hedged item’s fair value attributable to the hedged risk, or in the case of a cash flow hedge, the exposure to
changes in the hedged item’s or transaction’s variability in cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. The Company
does not exclude any component of the change in fair value of the hedging instrument from the effectiveness
assessment. At each reporting date, the Company confirms that the hedging instrument continues to be highly effective
in offsetting the hedged risk. Ineffectiveness in fair value hedges and cash flow hedges is reported in realized capital
gains and losses. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the hedge ineffectiveness reported as
realized capital gains and losses amounted to gains of $9 million, losses of $15 million and gains of $6 million,
respectively.

Fair value hedges  The Company designates certain of its interest rate and foreign currency swap contracts and
certain investment risk transfer reinsurance agreements as fair value hedges when the hedging mstrument is highly
effective in offsetting the risk of changes in the fair value of the hedged item.

For hedging instruments used in fair value hedges, when the hedged items are investment assets or a portion
thereof, the change in the fair value of the derivatives is reported in net investment income, together with the change in
the fair value of the hedged items. The change in the fair value of hedging instruments used in fair value hedges of
contractholder funds liabilities or a portion thereof are reported in life and annuity contract benefits, together with the
change in the fair value of the hedged item. Accrued periodic settlements on swaps are reported together with the
changes in fair value of the swaps in net investment income, life and annuity contract benefits or interest expense. The
book value of the hedged asset or liability is adjusted for the change in the fair value of the hedged risk.

Notes

Cash flow hedges  The Company designates certain of its foreign currency swap contracts and bond forward
commitments as cash flow hedges when the hedging instrument is highly effective in offsetting the exposure of
variations in cash flows for the hedged risk that could affect net income. The Company’s cash flow exposure may be -
associated with an existing asset, liability, or a forecasted transaction. Anticipated transactions must be probable of
occurrence and their significant terms and specific characteristics must be identified.

For hedging instruments used in cash flow hedges, the changes in fair value of the derivatives are reported in
accumulated other comprehensive income. Amounts are reclassified to net investment income or realized capital gains
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and losses as the hedged transaction affects net income or when the forecasted transaction affects net income.
Accrued periodic settlements on derivatives used in cash flow hedges are reported in net investment income. The
amount reported in accumulated other comprehensive income for a hedged transaction is limited to the lesser of the
cumulative gain or loss on the derivative less the amount reclassified to net income; or the cumulative gain or loss on
the derivative needed to offset the cumulative change in the expected future cash flows on the hedged transaction from
inception of the hedge less the derivative gain or loss previously reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive
income to net income. if the Company expects at any time that the loss reported in accumulated other comprehensive
income would lead to & net loss on the combination of the hedging instrument and the hedged transaction which may
not be recoverable, a loss is recognized immediately in realized capital gains and losses. If an impairment loss is
recognized on an asset or an additional obligation is incurred on a liability involved in a hedge transaction, any
offsetting gain in accumulated other comprehensive income is reclassified and reported together with the impairment
loss or recognition of the obligation.

Termination of hedge accounting  If, subsequent to entering into a hedge transaction, the derivative becomes
ineffective (including if the hedged item is sold or otherwise extinguished, the occurrence of a hedged forecasted
transaction is no longer probable, or the hedged asset becomes impaired), the Company may terminate the derivative
position. The Company may also terminate derivative instruments or redesignate them as non-hedge as a result of other
events or circumstances. If the derivative financial instrument is not terminated when a fair value hedge is no longer
effective, the future gains and losses recognized on the derivative are reported in realized capital gains and losses.
When a fair value hedge is no longer effective, is redesignated as a non-hedge, or for which the derivative has been
terminated, the gain or loss recognized on the item being hedged and used to adjust the book value of the asset,
liability or portion thereof is amortized over the remaining life of the hedged item to net investment income or life and
annuity contract benefits, beginning in the period that hedge accounting is no longer applied. If the hedged item of a
fair value hedge is an asset which has become impaired, the adjustment made to the book value of the asset is subject
to the accounting policies applied to impaired assets. When a derivative financial instrument used in a cash flow hedge
of an existing asset or liability is no longer effective or is terminated, the gain or loss recognized on the derivative is
reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income to net income as the hedged risk impacts net income,
beginning in the period hedge accounting is no longer applied or the derivative instrument is terminated. If the
derivative financial instrument is not terminated when a cash flow hedge is no longer effective, the future gains and
losses recognized on the derivative are reported in realized capital gains and losses. When a derivative financial
instrument used in a cash flow hedge of a forecasted transaction is terminated because the forecasted transaction is no
longer probable, or if the cash flow hedge is no longer effective, the gain or loss recognized on the derivative is
reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income to realized capital gains and losses in the period that hedge
accounting is no longer applied.

Non-hedge derivative financial instruments  The Company also has certain derivatives that are used in interest rate,
equity price and credit risk management strategies for which hedge accounting is not applied. These derivatives
primarily consist of indexed instruments, certain interest rate swap agreements and financial futures contracts, interest
rate cap and floor agreements, certain forward contracts for TBA mortgage securities and credit default swaps. Based
upon the type of derivative instrument and strategy, the income statement effects of these derivatives are reported in a
single line item, generally with the results of the associated risk. Therefore, the derivatives’ fair value gains and losses
and accrued periodic settiements are recognized together in one of the following during the reporting period: net
investment income, realized capital gains and losses, operating costs and expenses or life and annuity contract benefits.

Security repurchase and resale and securities loaned

Securities purchased under agreements to resell and securities sold under agreements to repurchase, including a
mortgage dollar roll program, are treated as financing arrangements and the related obligations to return the collateral
are carried at the amounts at which the securities will be subsequently resold or reacquired, including accrued interest,
as specified in the respective agreements. The Company’s policy is to take possession or contro! of securities purchased
under agreements to resell. Assets to be repurchased are the same, or substantially the same, as the assets transferred
and the transferor, through the right of substitution, maintains the right and ability to redeem the collateral on short
notice. The market value of securities to be repurchased or resold is monitored, and additional collateral is obtained,
where appropriate, to protect against credit exposure.

Securities loaned are treated as financing arrangements and the collateral received is recorded in short-term
investments, fixed income securities and other liabilities and accrued expenses. The Company obtains collateral in an
amount equal to 102% and 105% of the fair value of domestic and foreign securities, respectively. The Company -
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monitors the market value of securities loaned on a daily basis and obtains additional collateral as necessary.
Substantially all of the Company’s securities loaned are on loan with large brokerage firms.

Security repurchase and resale agreements and securities lending transactions are used to generate net investment.
income. The cash received from repurchase and resale agreements also provides a source of liquidity. These instruments
are short-term in nature (usually 30 days or less) and are collateralized principally by U.S. Government and mortgage-'
backed securities. The carrying values of these instruments approximate fair value because of their relatively short-term
nature.

Recognition of premium revenues and contract charges, and related henefits and interest credited

Property-liability premiums are deferred and earned on a pro-rata basis over the terms of the policies. The portion
of premiums written applicable to the unexpired terms of the policies is recorded as unearned premiums. Premium
instaliment receivables, net, include premiums written and not yet collected. The Company regularly evaluates premium
installment receivables and establishes valuation allowances as appropriate. The valuation allowance for uncollectible
premium installment receivables was $44 million and $51 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Traditional life insurance products consist principally of products with fixed and guaranteed premiums and benefits,
primarily term and whole life insurance products. Premiums from these products are recognized as revenue when due.
Benefits are recognized in relation to such revenue so as to result in the recognition of profits over the life of the policy
and are reflected in ltife and annuity contract benefits.

Immediate annuities with life contingencies, including certain structured settlement annuities, provide insurance
protection over a period that extends beyond the period during which premiums are collected. Gross premiums in
excess of the net premium on immediate annuities with life contingencies are deferred and recognized over the contract
period. Contract benefits are recognized in relation to such revenue so as to result in the recognition of profits over the
life of the policy.

Interest-sensitive life contracts, such as universal life and single premium life, are insurance contracts whose terms
are not fixed and guaranteed. The terms that may be changed include premiums paid by the contractholder, interest -
credited to the contractholder account balance and any amounts assessed against the contractholder account balance.
Premiums from these contracts are reported as contractholder fund deposits. Contract charges consist of fees assessed
against the contracthalder account balance for cost of insurance (mortality risk), contract administration and early
surrender. These revenues are recognized when assessed against the contractholder account balance. Life and annuity
contract benefits include life-contingent benefit payments in excess of the contractholder account balance.

Contracts that do not subject the Company to significant risk arising from mortality or morbidity are referred to as
investment contracts. Fixed annuities, including market value adjusted annuities, equity-indexed annuities and immediate
annuities without life contingencies, certain guaranteed investment contracts (“GICs™”) and funding agreements are
considered investment contracts. Deposits received for such contracts are reported as contractholder fund deposits.
Contract charges for investment contracts consist of fees assessed against the contractholder account balance for
contract administration and early surrender. These revenues are recognized when assessed against the contractholder
account balance.

Interest credited to contractholder funds represents interest accrued or paid for interest-sensitive life contracts and
investment contracts. Crediting rates for certain fixed annuities and interest-sensitive life contracts are adjusted
periodically by the Company to reflect current market conditions subject to contractually guaranteed minimum rates.
Crediting rates for indexed annuities and indexed life products are based on a specified interest rate index, such as
LIBOR, or an equity index, such as the S&P 500. ,

Separate accounts products include variable annuities and variable life insurance contracts. The assets supporting
these products are legally segregated and available only to settle separate accounts contract obligations. Deposits
received are reported as separate accounts liabilities. Contract charges for these products consist of fees assessed
against the contractholder account values for contract maintenance, administration, mortality, expense and early
surrender. Contract benefits incurred include guaranteed minimum death benefits paid on variable annuity contracts.

Notes
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Deferred policy acquisition costs

Costs that vary with and are primarily related to acquiring property-liability insurance, life insurance and investment
business are deferred and recorded as deferred policy acquisition costs (“DAC"). These costs are principally agents’ and
brokers’ remuneration, premium taxes, inspection costs, certain underwriting costs and direct mail solicitation expenses.
All other acquisition expenses are charged to operations as incurred and included in operating costs and expenses on
the Consolidated Statements of Operations. DAC associated with property-liability insurance is amortized to income as
premiums are earned, and is included in amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs on the Consolidated
Statements of Operations. Future investment income is considered in determining the recoverability of DAC. DAC
associated with life insurance and investment business is periodically reviewed for recoverability and written down when
necessary.

For traditional life insurance and other premium paying contracts, such as immediate annuities with life
contingencies and limited payment contracts, DAC is amortized in proportion to the estimated revenues on such
business. Assumptions used in amortization of DAC and reserve calculations are determined based upon conditions as
of the date of policy issue and are generally not revised during the life of the policy. Any deviations from projected
business in force, resulting from actual policy terminations differing from expected levels, and any estimated premium
deficiencies change the rate of amortization in the period such events occur. Generally, the amortization period for these
contracts approximates the estimated lives of the policies.

For internal exchanges of traditional life insurance and immediate annuities with life contingencies, the unamortized
balance of costs previously deferred under the original contracts are charged to income. The new costs associated with
the exchange are deferred and amortized to income.

For interest-sensitive life, variable annuities and investment contracts, DAC is amortized in proportion to the
incidence of the present value of estimated gross profits ("EGP”") on such business over the estimated lives of the
contracts. Generally, the amortization period ranges from 15-30 years; however, estimates of customer surrender rates
result in the majority of deferred costs being amortized over the surrender charge period. The rate of amortization
during this term is matched to the pattern of EGP. EGP consists of the following components: margins from mortality
including guaranteed minimum death and income benefits; contract administration, surrender and other contract
charges, less maintenance expenses; and investment margin, including realized capital gains and losses.

DAC amortization for variable annuity and life contracts is significantly impacted by the return on the underlying
funds. The Company’s long-term expectation of separate accounts fund performance after fees is approximately 8%,
which is consistent with its pricing assumptions. Whenever actual separate accounts fund performance based on the
two most recent years varies from the 8% expectation, the Company projects performance levels over the next five years
such that the mean return over that seven year period equals the long-term 8% expectation. This approach is commonly
referred to as “reversion to the mean” and is commonly used by the life insurance industry as an appropriate method
for amortizing variable annuity and life DAC. In applying the reversion to the mean process, the Company does not allow
the future rates of return after fees projected over the five-year period to exceed 12.75% or fail below 0%. The Company
periodically evaluates the utilization of this process to determine that it is reasonably possible that variable annuity and
life fund performance will revert to the expected long-term mean within this time horizon.

Changes in the amount or timing of the incidence of EGP result in adjustments to the cumulative amortization of
DAC. All such adjustments are reflected in the current results of operations.

The Company performs quarterly reviews of DAC recoverability for interest-sensitive life, variable annuities and
investment contracts in the aggregate using current assumptions. If a change in the amount of EGP is significant, it
could result in the unamortized DAC not being recoverable, resuiting in a charge which is included as a component of
amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

The cost assigned to the right to receive future cash flows from certain business purchased from other insurers is
also classified as deferred policy acquisition costs in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position. The costs
capitalized represent the present value of future profits expected to be earned over the life of the contracts acquired.
These costs are amortized as profits emerge over the life of the acquired business and are periodically evaluated for
recoverability. Present value of future profits was $182 million and $236 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. Amortization expense on present value of future profits was $55 million, $49 million, and $63 million for the
years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
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Reinsurance recoverables

In the normal course of business, the Company seeks to limit aggregate and single exposure to losses on large
risks by purchasing reinsurance from reinsurers (see Note 9). The amounts reported in the Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position include amounts billed to reinsurers on losses paid as well as estimates of amounts expected to be
recovered from reinsurers on incurred losses that have not yet been paid. Reinsurance recoverables on unpaid losses
are estimated based upon assumptions consistent with those used in establishing the liabilities related to the underlying
reinsured contract. Insurance liabilities are reported gross of reinsurance recoverables. Prepaid reinsurance premiums
are deferred and reflected in income in a manner consistent with the recognition of premiums on the reinsured
contracts. Reinsurance does not extinguish the Company’s primary liability under the policies written. Therefore, the
Company regularly evaluates reinsurers and amounts recoverable and establishes allowances for uncollectible
reinsurance as appropriate.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of amounts paid for acquiring businesses over the fair value of the net assets
acquired. The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and other Intangible Assets”, effective
January 1, 2002. The statement eliminates the requirement to amortize goodwill and requires that goodwill and
separately identified intangible assets with indefinite lives be evaluated for impairment on an annual basis (or more
frequently if impairment indicators arise) on a fair value basis.

Had Allstate adopted the non-amortization provisions on January 1, 2001, net income and the related basic and
diluted per share amounts for the year ended December 31, 2001 would have been as foliows:

Net income
__bershare
(in millions, except per share data) Netincome  Basic  Diluted
As reported in the prior year , $1,158 $1.61  $1.60
Add: goodwill amortization, after-tax 49 0.07 0.07

Adjusted to include the impact of the non-amortization
provisions of SFAS No. 142 : $1,207 $1.68  $1.67

Had Alistate adopted the non-amortization provisions on January 1, 2001, income before dividends on preferred
securities of subsidiary trusts and cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (“income from operations”) and
the related basic and diluted per share amounts for the year ended December 31, 2001 would have been as follows:

Income from

operations
per share
Income from
(in millions, except per share data) operations ) Basic  Diluted
As reported in the prior year $1,212 $1.68 $1.68
Add: goodwill amortization, after-tax 49 0.07 0.07
Adjusted to include the impact of the non-amortization

provisions of SFAS No. 142 $1,261 °~ $1.75 $1.75

During the second quarter of 2002, the Company completed its initial goodwili impairment test and recorded a
$331 million after-tax impairment charge, which is reflected as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle
on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The impairment relates to goodwill arising from the Company's purchase
of American Heritage Life Investment Corporation (“AHL") in 1999 and Pembridge, Inc. in 1998 and is the result of the
Company adopting the fair value-based approach to goodwill impairment testing required by SFAS No. 142.

Notes

The Company annually tests goodwill for impairment and uses several widely accepted valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow and market multipie and trading multiple analyses, to estimate the fair value of its SFAS
No. 142 reporting units. Goodwill impairment testing indicated no impairment at December 31, 2003. In 2003, the
Company's reporting units changed as a result of further integration of previously acquired businesses.

Property and equipment

Property and equipmént is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Included in property and equipment are
capitalized costs related to computer software licenses and software developed for internal use. These costs generally
consist of certain external, payroll and payrolt related costs. Property and equipment depreciation is caiculated using the
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straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, generally 3 to 10 years for equipment and 40 years for
real property. Certain facilities and equipment held under capital and synthetic leases are classified as property and
equipment and amortized using the straight-line method over the lease terms with the related obligations recorded as
liabilities. Lease amortization is included in depreciation expense included in operating costs and expenses. Accumulated
depreciation on property and equipment was $1.37 billion and $1.26 billion at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
Depreciation expense on property and equipment was $225 million, $205 milfion, and $201 million for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The Company reviews its property and equipment for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

income taxes

The income tax provision is calculated under the liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded
based on the difference between the financia! statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities at the enacted tax rates.
The principal assets and liabilities giving rise to such differences are unrealized capital gains and losses on certain
investments, insurance reserves, unearned premiums, deferred policy acquisition costs and employee benefits. A
deferred tax asset valuation allowance is established when there is uncertainty that such assets would be realized.

Separate Accounts

The Company issues variable annuities, variable life insurance contracts and certain GICs, the assets and liabilities
of which are legally segregated and recorded as assets and liabilities of the separate accounts. The assets of the
separate accounts are carried at fair value. Separate accounts liabilities represent the contractholders’ claims to the
related assets and are carried at the fair value of the assets. Investment income and realized capital gains and losses of
the separate accounts accrue directly to the contractholders and therefore, are not included in the Company's
Consolidated Statements of Operations. Revenues to the Company from the separate accounts consist of contract
charges for maintenance and administration services, mortality, early surrender and expenses and are reflected in life
and annuity premiums and contract charges. Deposits to the separate accounts are not included in consolidated cash
flows.

Absent any contract provision wherein the Company guarantees either a minimum return or account value upon
death or annuitization, variable annuity and variable life insurance contractholders bear the investment risk that the
separate accounts’ funds may not meet their stated investment objectives.

Reserves for property liability insurance claims and claims expense and life-contingent contract benefits

The reserve for property-liability claims and claims expense is the estimated amount necessary to settle both
reported and unreported claims of insured property-liability losses, based upon the facts in each case and the
Company’s experience with similar cases. Estimated amounts of salvage and subrogation are deducted from the reserve
for claims and claims expense. The establishment of appropriate reserves, including reserves for catastrophes, is an
inherently uncertain process. Reserve estimates are regularly reviewed and updated, using the most current information
available. Any resulting reestimates are reflected in current operations (see Note 7).

The reserve for life-contingent contract benefits, which relates to traditional life insurance and immediate annuities
with life contingencies, is computed on the basis of long-term actuarial assumptions as to future investment yields,
mortality, morbidity, terminations and expenses. These assumptions, which for traditional life insurance are applied using
the net leve! premium method, include provisions for adverse deviation and generally vary by such characteristics as
type of coverage, year of issue and policy duration. Detailed reserve assumptions and reserve interest rates are outlined
in Note 8. To the extent that unrealized gains on fixed income securities would result in a premium deficiency had those
gains actually been realized, the related increase in reserves for certain immediate annuities with life contingencies is
recorded net of tax as a reduction of the unrealized net capital gains included in accumulated other comprehensive
income.

Contractholder funds

Contractholder funds arise from the issuance of interest-sensitive life policies and investment contracts and from
net deposits of Allstate Bank, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Deposits received are recorded as interest-
bearing liabilities. Contractholder funds are equal to deposits received and interest credited to the benefit of the
contractholder less surrenders and withdrawals, mortality charges and administrative expenses. Detailed information on
crediting rates and surrender and withdrawal provisions on contractholder funds are outlined in Note 8.
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Deferred compensation expense

Deferred compensation expense represents the remaining unrecognized cost of shares acquired by the Allstate
Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“"ESOP”) to pre-fund a portion of the Company’s contribution to The Savings and Profit
Sharing Plan of Allstate Employees and the unrecognized cost associated with the restricted shares granted under
equity incentive plans for Allstate employees {see Note 17). A detailed description of the ESOP and the impacts on the
consolidated financial statements is included in Note 16.

Off-balance-sheet financial instruments

Commitments to invest, commitments to purchase private placement securities, commitments to extend mortgage
loans, financial guarantees and credit guarantees have off-balance-sheet risk because their contractual amounts are not
recorded in the Company's Consolidated Statements of Financial Position. The contractual amounts and fair values of
these instruments are outlined in Note 6.

Foreign currency translation

The local currency of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries is deemed to be the functional currency in which these
subsidiaries operate. The financial statements of the Company's foreign subsidiaries are translated into U.S. doliars at
the exchange rate in effect at the end of a reporting period for assets and liahilities and at average exchange rates
during the period for results of operations. The unrealized gains and losses from the translation of the net assets are
recorded as unrealized foreign currency translation adjustments and included in accumulated other comprehensive
income in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position. Changes in unrealized foreign currency translation
adjustments are included in other comprehensive income. Gains and losses from foreign currency transactions are
reported in operating costs and expenses and have not been significant.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding.
Diluted earnings per share is computed based on weighted average number of common and dilutive potential common
shares outstanding. For Allstate, dilutive potential common shares consist of outstanding stock options.
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The computation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31, are presented in the
following table. ‘
(in millions, except per share data) 2003 2002 2001
Numerator (applicable to common shareholders):
Income before dividends on preferred securities and cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle, after-tax $2,725 $1,475 51,212
Dividends on preferred securities of subsidiary trusts (5) (0) 45)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax (15)  (331) ©
Net income applicable to common shareholders $2,705 $1,134  $1,158

Denominator: |
Weighted average common shares outstanding 7035 707.1 720.2
Effect of potential dilutive securities: :
Stock options 2.7 28 31
' 27 28 3.1
Weighted average common and dilutive potential common shares outstanding 7062 7098 7233

Earnings per share—Basic:
Income before dividends on preferred securities and cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle, after-tax ‘ $387 $208 S 168
Dividends on preferred securities of subsidiary trusts - (0.01) (0.06)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax 0.02) (047) (.01
Net income applicable to common shareholders $385 $ 160 S 161

Earnings per share-Diluted: ‘
Income before dividends on preferred securities and cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle, after-tax $38 $207 $167
Dividends on preferred securities of subsidiary trusts - 0013 (0.08)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax (0.02) (046) (0.01)
Net income applicable to common ‘shareholders $383 $160 $1.60

Options to purchase 8.7 million, 9.0 million, and 9.2 million Allstate common shares, with exercise prices ranging
from $36.99 to $50.72, $37.06 to $50.72, and $37.91 to $50.72, were outstanding at December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001,
respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share since inclusion of those options
would have an anti-dilutive effect as the options’ exercise prices exceeded the average market price of Allstate common
shares in those years.

Adopted accounting standards
Statement on Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS No. 148”)

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148 which amends SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation”. The amendment enabled companies that choose to adopt the fair value based method to report the full
effect of employee stock options in their financial statements immediately upon adoption. The statement sets forth
clearer and more prominent disclosures about the cost of employee stock options and increased the frequency of those
disclosures to include publication in quarterly financial statements. Beginning January 1, 2003, the Company began
expensing the fair value of all stock options granted on or after January 1, 2003. The Company recognized $9 million,
after-tax, expense associated with stock options granted during the twelve months ended December 31, 2003.

FASB Interpretation No. 46 and 46R, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” ("FIN 46" and “FIN 46R")

in January 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46, which addressed whether certain types of entities, referred to as variable
interest entities (“VIEs”), should be consolidated in a company’s financial statements. A VIE is an entity in which the
equity investors lack certain essential characteristics of a controlling financial interest or that lacks sufficient equity to
finance its own activities without financial support provided by other entities. A company must consolidate a VIE if it has
a variable interest that will absorb a majority of the expected losses if they occur, receive a majority of the entity’s
expected returns, or both.
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in December 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46R to clarify and revise a number of key elements of FIN 46 including the
definition of a VIE and the treatment of fees paid to decision makers.

The application of FIN 46 was required for VIEs created on or after February 1, 2003. For VIEs existing prior to that
date, the effective date of the interpretation was delayed through the issuance of FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) FIN 46-6,
until the end of the first interim or annual period ending after December 15, 2003. However, the early adoption of FIN 46
was permitted for some or all of a reporting entity’s affected VIEs. The adoption of FIN 46R is required by the end of the
first reporting period ending after December 15, 2003 for VIEs considered to be special-purpose entities.

The Company elected to adopt FIN 46 as of July 1, 2003 for its existing VIEs with the exception of two VIEs used to
manage assets on behalf of unrelated third party investors. FIN 46 was adopted as of December 31, 2003 for those
remaining VIEs subsequent to the issuance of FIN 46R.

The impact of adopting FIN 46 as of July 1, 2003 for certain VIEs was as follows:

e The Company was determined to be the primary beneficiary of a VIE used to acquire a headquarters office
building and up to 38 automotive collision repair stores resulting in the consolidation of this VIE as of July 1,
2003. The initial impact of consolidation was to increase property and equipment, net and long-term debt by
$102 million in the third quarter of 2003. Beginning in the third quarter of 2003, payments to the VIE previously
reported as operating costs and expenses were classified as interest expense.

e The Company issues funding agreements to a Special Purpose Entity (“SPE”) (which is considered a VIE under
FIN 46) used to issue Global Medium Term Notes (“GMTNs™) to unrelated third parties. The GMTNs and certain
equity interests issued by the SPE, to the extent they are exposed to all the risks and rewards of owning the
funding agreements that collateralize the GMTNs, are considered variable interests in a VIE. Because the
Company owns none of the variable interests issued by the VIE, it is not required to consolidate the VIE and will
continue to classify funding agreements issued to the VIE as a component of contractholder funds.

® Consistent with the GMTN program, the Company’s Eurc Medium Term Notes ("EMTNs”) program no longer
requires consolidation. The impact of deconsolidating the EMTNs was the recognition of the funding agreements
issued to the VIE as a component of contractholder funds, which is consistent with the previous accounting for
this program.

e The Company issued junior subordinated debentures (“debentures™) to a VIE which used the debentures as
collateral to issue $200 million of mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust (“trust preferred
securities”) to unrelated third party investors. Because the Company owns none of the variable interests issued
by the VIE it is not required to consolidate the VIE. The sole assets of the VIE are the debentures issued by the
Company with repayment terms identical to the trust preferred securities. Previously, the trust preferred securities
were reported in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position as mandatorily redeemable preferred
securities of subsidiary trust and the dividends were reported in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as
dividends on preferred securities of subsidiary trust: The impact of deconsolidation was 10 increase long-term
debt and decrease mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust by $200 million. Beginning in
the third quarter of 2003, interest on the junior debentures was recognized as interest expense and the Company
no longer reported dividends on preferred securities of subsidiary trust.

® The Company was determined to be the primary beneficiary of a previously unconsolidated investment
transaction considered to be a VIE under FIN 46. Accordingly, the VIE was consolidated as of July 1, 2008. As a
result of consolidating the investment transaction, the Company's consolidated batance sheet as of September 30,
2003 included $50 million of assets classified as investments and long-term debt of $44 million. The holders of
the consolidated long-term debt have no recourse to the equity of the Company as the sole source of payment of
the liabilities is the assets of the VIE.

® The issuance af FIN 46R had no impact on the initial application of FIN 46 to the VIEs described above.
The impact of applying FIN 46R as of December 31, 2003 for the remaining VIEs was as follows:

o The Company was determined to be the primary beneficiary of two previously unconsolidated VIEs used to hoid
assets under the management of an affiliate on behalf of third-party investors (“investment management VIEs").
Accordingly, the investment management VIEs were consolidated as of December 31, 2003. As a result, the
Company recognized a cumulative effect adjustment gain of approximately $3 miilion, after-tax. In addition, the
Company's Consolidated Statements of Financial Position as of December 31, 2003 includes $725 million of assets
(8663 million of which are classified as investments) and long-term debt of $691 million. Despite the
consolidation of the debt issued by the investment management ViEs, those investors have no recourse to the
equity of the Company as the sole source of payment of the liabilities is the assets of the investment
management VIEs. Allstate’s maximum loss exposure related to its investment in the investment management
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VIEs is the current carrying value of its equity investment, which totaled $12 million at December 31, 2003. The
impact to the Company's debt-to-equity ratio from the consolidation of these investment management VIEs is an
increase of approximately 3.4 percentage points. This increase does not affect the Company’s compliance with
existing debt covenants.

Subsequent to December 31, 2003 the Company disposed of a portion of its equity investment in one of the
consolidated investment management VIEs. This action triggered, under FIN 46R, a reconsideration of whether the
Company remains the primary beneficiary of the VIE. After such reconsideration, the Company determined it is no longer
the primary beneficiary of the affected investment management VIE, and accordingly, this VIE will be deconsolidated as
of the disposition date in the first quarter of 2004.

SFAS No. 149, "Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” ("SFAS No. 1497)

In April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, which amends, clarifies and codifies financial accounting and
reporting for derivative instruments, inciuding certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts and used for
hedging activities under SFAS No. 133. While this statement applies primarily to certain derivative contracts and
embedded derivatives entered into or modified after June 30, 2003, it also codifies conclusions previously reached by the
FASB at various dates on certain implementation issues. The impact of adopting the provisions of the statement was not
material to the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations or Financial Position.

Derivatives Implementation Group Statement 133 Implementation Issue No. B36, “Embedded Derivatives: Modified
Coinsurance Arrangements and Debt Instruments That Incorporate Credit Risk Exposures That Are Unrelated or Only
Partially Related to the Creditworthiness of the Obligor under Those Instruments”(“Implementation Issue B36”)

in April 2003, the FASB issued Implementation Issue B36, which became effective October 1, 2003. Implementation
Issue B36 was applied to one of the Company’'s modified coinsurance agreements, and as a result, the embedded
derivative was bifurcated from the agreement and marked to market value at October 1, 2003. The effect of adopting
Implementation Issue B36 was the recognition of a loss of $17 million, after-tax, which is reflected as a cumulative effect
of a change in accounting principle on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Pending accounting standards

Statement of Position 03-01, ‘Accounting and Reporting by Insurance Enterprises for Certa/n Nontraditional Long- Duraz‘/on
Contracts and for Separate Accounts” (“SOP No. 03-017)

In July 2003, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued SOP 03-01, which applies to several of
the Company’s insurance products and product features. The effective date of the SOP is for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2003. A provision of the SOP requires the establishment of reserves in addition to the account balance for
contracts containing certain features that provide guaranteed death or other insurance benefits and guaranteed income
benefits. These reserves are not currently established by the Company. Recently, the Company implemented new
actuarial models that permitted determination of the estimated impact on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
Based on the Company's application of the estimation methodologies set forth in the SOP, the estimated after-tax
impact of adopting the SOP on the Consolidated Statements of Operations, including the related impact on deferred
acquisition costs, is in the range of $150 million to $200 million as of January 1, 2004, based on market conditions that
existed at December 31, 2003. :

FASB Staff Position No. FAS 106-1—Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug,
Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (“FSP FAS 106-17)

In January 2004, the FASB issued FSP FAS 106-1 to address the accounting implications of the Medicare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (“Act”). The Act, which was signed into law on
December 8, 2003, provides, among other things, a federal subsidy to plan sponsors who maintain postretirement health
care plans (“plans”) that provide prescription drug benefits and meet certain equivalency qualifications. Approximately
40% of the Company’s $1.16 billion post-retirement benefits obligation relates to prescription drug benefits for
individuals who are over 65 years of age; however, it is uncertain as to the number of covered retiree groups that would
meet the equivalency qualifications of the Act. Because the Company’'s measurement date occurred prior to the Act
being signed, the Company would not recognize the impact to postretirement benefit costs until 2004. The FSP allows
reporting entities to make a ane-time election to defer recognizing the impact of the Act on its accumutated
postretirement benefit obligation ("APBO") determined in accordance with FASB Statement No. 106, “"Employer’s
Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions” until sufficient guidance is developed to allow reporting
entities to determine both qualification for the subsidy and how to recognize the impact of the subsidy on its APBO or
net periodic postretirement benefit cost. The Company has elected to defer recognition of the accounting impact of the
Act as information was' not available to determine with sufficient certainty whether the Company’s plans meet the
equivalency criteria, and if so, how to recagnize the impact of the subsidy on its APBO or net periodic postretirement
benefit cost. The Company is currently unable to determine the impact of the Act, which may be material, on its APBO
or net periodic postretirement benefits cost.
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Proposed accounting standards

Emerging Issues Task Force Topic No. 03-01, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to
Certain Investments” (“EITF No. 03-01")

The Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) is currently deliberating EITF No. 03-01, which attempts to define
other-than-temporary impairment and highlight its application to investment securities accounted for under both SFAS
No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities” (“SFAS No. 115™) and Accounting Principles
Board Opinion No. 18, “The Equity Method of Accounting for Investments in Common Stocks” (“APB No. 18™). The
current issue summary, which has yet to be finalized, proposes that if, at the evaluation date, the fair value of an
investment security is less than its carrying value then an impairment exists for which a determination must be made as
to whether the impairment is other-than-temporary. if it is determined that an impairment is other-than-temporary, then
an impairment loss should be recognized equal to the difference between the investment’s carrying vatue and its fair
value at the reporting date. In recent deliberations, the EITF discussed different models to assess whether impairment is
other-than-temporary for different types of investments (e.g. SFAS No. 115 marketable equity securities, SFAS No. 115
debt securities, and equity and cost method investments subject to APB No. 18} and subsequently decided to use a
unified model. Due to the uncertainty of the final model {or modeis) that may be adopted, the estimated impact to the
Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations and Financial Position is presently not determinable. In
November 2003, the EITF reached a consensus with respect to certain disclosures effective for fiscal years ending after
December 15, 2003. Quantitative and qualitative disclosures are required for fixed income and marketable equity
securities classified as available-for-sale or held-to-maturity under SFAS No. 115. The Company has included those
disclosures at December 31, 2003 (see Note 5).

3. Acquisitions and Dispositions
2003 dispositions

The Company announced its intention to exit the Alistate Financial direct response distribution business. Based on
its decision to sell the business, the Company recorded an estimated loss on the disposition of $44 million ($29 million,
after-tax). An agreement was entered with American Health and Life Insurance Company and Triton Insurance Company,
subsidiaries of Citigroup Inc., to dispose of a portion of the direct response business. If approved by the state insurance
departments, the transaction will be effective January 1, 2004.

2002 dispositions

The Company disposed of Allstate Investments, KK, a non-operating company domiciied in Japan. As a result, the
Company recognized a $7 million gain (S5 million after-tax) on the disposition and a $14 million tax benefit, not
previously recognized, attributable to the inception-to-date losses of the subsidiary. The tax benefit was reported as a
reduction to the Company’s income tax expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

The Company disposed of its remaining interest in Saison Automobile and Fire Insurance, a Japanese joint venture.
As a result, the Company recognized a 52 million gain (51 million after-tax) on the disposition.

The Company entered into an agreement to dispose of its interest in Ivory Holdings, LLC in 2003. As a result, the
Company recognized a $4 million loss ($2 million after-tax) on the disposition.

The Company approved the disposal of its direct response long-term care business through a reinsurance
transaction. As a result, the Company recognized a $3 million loss ($2 million after-tax) to reduce the carrying value of
the long-term care business to its fair value.

2001 dispositions

The Company disposed of its operations in Indonesia and the Philippines through a sale and purchase agreement
with The Prudential Assurance Company Limited (“Prudential”), where Prudential acquired Allstate’s holdings in
Pt Asuransi Jiwa Allstate, Indonesia and Allstate Life Insurance Company of the Philippines. Alistate recognized a loss
on the dispositions of $10 million (86 million after-tax) and a $3 million tax benefit, not previously recognized,
attributable to the inception-to-date losses of the subsidiaries. The tax benefit was reported as a reduction to the
Company's income tax expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Notes

The Company completed the dispasition of its direct auto insurance business in Germany and ltaly to Direct Line,
the London based insurance subsidiary of the Royal Bank of Scotland. As a result, the Company recognized a
$53 million (34 million-after-tax) loss on the disposition and a $47 million tax benefit, not previously recognized,
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attributable to the inception-to-date losses of the subsidiaries. The tax benefit was reported as a reduction to the
Company’s income tax expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

2001 acquisitions

The Company acquired blocks of business from American Maturity Life Insurance Company (‘AML")} via
coinsurance contracts. Pursuant to the terms of the coinsurance contracts, the Company assumed: variable annuities,
market value adjusted annuities, equity-indexed annuities, fixed annuities and immediate annuities. The Company
received assets consisting primarily of cash, investments and accrued investment income with a fair value equai to the
corresponding assumed reserves for life-contingent benefits and contractholder funds resulting in no goodwill.

The Company acquired Provident National Assurance Company (“PNAC"), a broadly licensed inactive company that
maintains authority to sell life insurance and variable annuity products in most states, from UnumProvident Corporation.
The transaction was accounted for as a purchase and the excess of the acquisition cost over the fair value of PNAC's
net assets acquired of $5 million was recaorded as goodwill. The Company paid consideration of $14 million as part of
the acquisition. PNAC's name was subsequently changed to Allstate Assurance Company, which was redomiciled in the
State of lllinais.

The Company completed the acquisition of Sterling Collision Centers, Inc. (“Sterling™). Sterling operates a network
of 48 collision repair stores in ten states and fourteen metropolitan areas. The transaction was accounted for as a
purchase and the excess of the acquisition cost over the fair value of Sterling’'s net assets acquired of $90 million was
recorded as goodwill. The Company paid consideration of $79 million as part of the acquisition.

The Company acquired a 51% interest in Ivory Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. The transaction
was accounted for as a purchase and the excess of the purchase price over the net assets acquired of $5 million was
recorded as goodwill. The Company paid consideration of $4 million as part of the acquisition.

The Company acquired all of the outstanding stock of USF&G Business Insurance Company (“USF&G”), a Maryland
property and casualty insurance company. The transaction was accounted for as a purchase and the excess of the
purchase price over the net assets acquired of $2 million was recorded as goodwill. The Company paid consideration of
$11 million as part of the acquisition. USF&G’s name was subsequently changed to Encompass Insurance Company,
which was redomiciled in the State of lllinois.

4. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Non-cash investment exchanges and modifications, which primarily reflect refinancings of fixed income securities
and mergers completed with equity securities, totaled $56 million, $137 million and $378 million for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

The adoption of FIN 46 resulted in the consolidation of various VIEs causing increases in assets of $877 million and
long-term debt of $1.04 billion. See further discussion of the impacts of adopting FIN 46 in Note 2.

Secured borrowing reinvestment transactions excluded from cash flows from investing activities in the Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31 are as follows: o

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Purchases $4722 $3306 S 14,658
Sales (3.961) (2966) (14,118)
Collections - 25 -
Net change in short-term investments an (166) 421
Net purchases ‘ $ 750 $ 149 S 961
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Alistate acquired the assets of businesses in 2001 (see Note 3) using cash and by assuming liabilities. The
following is a summary of the effects of these transactions on Allstate’s consolidated financial position for the year
ended December 31, 2001.

(in millions)
Acquisitions:
Fair value of assets acquired $(403)
Fair value of liabilities assumed 387
Net cash paid $ (186)

|

5. Investments

Fair values

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses, and fair value for fixed income securities are as follows:

Gross unrealized

Amortized Fair
(in millions) cost Gains Losses value
At December 31, 2003
U.S. government and agencies $3317 $ 745 § (&) S 4,058
Municipal 23,354 1,514 (60) 24,808
Corporate 34,224 2,471 (202) 36,493
Foreign government 2,155 319 @ 2,472
Mortgage-backed securities 14,351 342 (55) 14,638
Asset-backed securities 5,036 102 (42) 5,096
Redeemable preferred stock 170 11 B) 176
Total fixed income securities $82,607 $5504 $(370) $87.741
At December 31, 2002
U.S. government and agencies $2987 S 820 $ - §53807
Municipal 21,255 1,461 (49) 22,667
Corporate 28,529 2,176 (378) 30,327
Foreign government 1,783 298 @ 2,079
Mortgage-backed securities 13,321 602 (10) 13913
Asset-backed securities 4,044 149 (39) 4,154
Redeemable preferred stock 204 4 3) 205
Total fixed income securities $72,123  $5510 S$(481) $77,152
Scheduled maturities
The scheduled maturities for fixed income securities are as follows at December 31, 2003:
Amortized Fair
(in millions) _ | cost value
Due in one year or less ' $1923 $1,959
Due after one year through five years 12,434 13,116
Due after five years through ten years 20,586 21,995
Due after ten years 28,277 30,937
63,220 68,007
Mortgage- and asset-backed securities 19,387 19,734
Total $82,607  $87,741

Actual maturities may differ from those scheduled as a result of prepayments by the issuers. Because of the
potential for prepayment on mortgage- and asset-backed securities, they are not categorized by contractual maturity.
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Net investment income
Net investment income for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001

Fixed income securities : $4,621  S4,477 $4,214
Equity securities 162 156 258
Mortgage loans: 429 420 385
Other (59 1 158
Investment income, before expense 5153 5054 5,015

Investment expense 181 205 225 -
Net investment income ‘ $4,972 54,849  $4,790

Net investment income from equity securities includes income from partnership interests of $71 million, $75 million
and $152 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
Realized capital gains and losses, after-tax

Realized capital gains and losses by security type for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001

Fixed income securities $(18) S (81 S 36
Equity securities 108 (360) (308)
Other investments 106 (473) (80)
Realized capital gains and losses, pre-tax 196 (924) (352)
Income tax (expense) benefit 62) . 326 127
Realized capital gains and losses, after-tax S134  5(598) $(225)

Realized capital gains and losses by transaction type for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

2003 2002 2001

(in millions)
Investment write-downs (294) (467) (277
Sales 453  (221) 43
Valuation of derivative instruments 16 (60) (123)
Settiement of derivative instruments 21 (176) 5
Realized capital gains and losses, pre-tax 196 (824) (352)
Income tax (expense) benefit 62) 326 127
Realized capital gains and losses, after-tax . $ 134 S(598) S$(225)

Excluding the effects of calls and prepayments, gross gains of $394 million, $404 million and $539 million and gross
losses of $264 million, $488 million and $423 million were realized on sales of fixed income securities during 2003, 2002




Unrealized net capital gains and losses

Unrealized net capital gains and losses on fixed income, equity securities and derivative instruments included in
accumulated other comprehensive income at December 31, 2003 are as follows:

Gross unrealized

Fair ™ Unrealized
(in millions) value Gains Losses  net gains
Fixed income securities ' $87,741 $5,504 $(370) $5,134
Equity securities 5288 1,278 (18) 1,260
Derivative instruments 2 10 (5)- 5
Total 6,399
Deferred income taxes, deferred policy acquisition costs, premium deficiency
reserve and other (3.274)
Unrealized net capital gains and losses $3,125

At December 31, 2002, equity securities had gross unrealized gains of $562 million and gross unrealized losses of
$102 million.

Change in unrealized net capital gains and losses

The change in unrealized net capital gains and losses for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

(in miltions) , o 2003 2002 2001
Fixed income securities $105 $2604 $192
Equity securities ‘ 800 (400) (372)
Derivative instruments A ) (6) 16
Total 900 2,198 (164)
Deferred income taxes, deferred policy acquisition costs and other 377} (1,385) (27)
Increase (decrease) in unrealized net capital gains $523 S 813 $(1971)

Portfolio monitoring

Inherent in the Company’s evaluation of a particular security are assumptions and estimates about the operations of
the issuer and its future earnings potential. Some of the factors considered in evaluating whether a decline in fair value
is other than temporary are: 1] the Company's ability and intent to retain the investment for a period of time sufficient to
allow for an anticipated recovery in value; 2) the recoverability of principal and interest; 3) the duration and extent to
which the fair value has been less than cost for equity securities or amortized cost for fixed income securities; 4) the
financial condition, near-term and long-term prospects of the issuer, including relevant industry conditions and trends,
and implications of rating agency actions and offering prices; and 5) the specific reasons that a security is in a
significant unrealized loss position, including market conditions which could affect access to liquidity.

85



ikl i

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The following table summarizes the gross unrealized losses and fair value of fixed income and equity securities by
the length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position at December 31, 2003:

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Number of Fair Unrealized Number of Fair Unrealized unrealized
($ in millions) issues value losses issues value losses losses
Fixed income securities
U.S. government and agencies 16 S 164 S @& - s - S - S &
Municipal 256 1,281 (38) 41 227 22) (60)
Corporate 374 4,068 (152) 79 675 (50) (202)
Foreign government 13 106 @ — - - @
Mortgage-backed securities 336 3,601 54 46 91 m (55)
Asset-backed securities 78 843 (18) 38 278 (26) @2
Redeemable preferred stock 4 24 m 1 21 @) ®)
Total fixed income securities 1,077 10,087 (267) 205 1,292 (103) (370)
Equity securities 120 161 (16) 59 25 @ (18)
Total 1,197 $10,248 5(283) 264 $1,317 S(105) $(388)

The above table includes $290 million of unrealized losses related to securities with an unrealized loss position less
than 20% of cost or amortized cost, the degree of which suggests that these securities do not pose a high risk of being
other than temporarily impaired. Of the $290 million, $234 million refate to unrealized losses on investment grade fixed
income securities. Investment grade is defined as a security having a rating from the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners (“NAIC™) of 1 or 2; a Moody's equivalent rating of Aaa, Aa, A or Baa; a Standard & Poor’s ('S&P™)
equivalent rating of AAA, AA, A or BBB; or a comparable internal rating. Unrealized losses on investment grade
securities are principally related to changes in interest rates or changes in issuer and sector related credit spreads since
the securities were acquired.

The remaining $98 million of unrealized losses relate to securities in unrealized loss positions greater than or equal
to 20% of cost or amortized cost. Of the $98 million, $28 million relate to investment grade fixed income securities,
$61 million relate to below investment grade fixed income securities and $9 million relate to equity securities. Of these
amounts $10 million, $31 million and $1 miflion, respectively, had been in an unrealized loss position for a period of
twelve months or more as of December 31, 2003. $13 million of the unrealized losses from below investment grade
securities are airline industry issues. The securities comprising the $98 million of unrealized losses were evaluated
considering factors such as the financial condition and near-term and long-term prospects of the issuer and were
determined to have adequate resources to fulfill contractual obligations, such as recent financings or bank loans, cash
flows from operations, collateral or the position of a subsidiary with respect to its parent's bankruptcy.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had the intent and ability to hold these investments for a period of time
sufficient for them to recover in value.

Mortgage loan impairment

A mortgage loan is impaired when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement.

The net carrying value of impaired loans at December 31, 2003 and 2002 was comprised of loans in foreclosure and
delinquent loans of $4 million and $11 million, respectively. There were no restructured loans at December 31, 2003 and
2002. No valuation allowances were established for impaired loans because the impaired loans are collateral dependent
loans and the fair value of the collateral was greater than the recorded investment in the loans.

Interest income for impaired loans is recognized on an accrual basis if payments are expected to continue to be
received; otherwise cash basis is used. For impaired loans that have been restructured, interest is accrued based on the
principal amount at the adjusted interest rate. The Company recognized interest income of $2 million on impaired loans
during 2003 and $1 million on impaired loans during both 2002 and 2001. The average balance of impaired loans was
$23 million, $16 million and $29 million during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

There were no valuation allowances for mortgage loans at December 31, 2003 and 2002. Direct write-downs of
mortgage loan gross carrying amounts were $3 million, $5 million and $2 million for the years ended December 31, 2003,
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2002 and 2001, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2007, net reductions to mortgage loan
valuation allowances were $0 million, $5 million and $4 million, respectively.

Investment concentration for municipal bond and commercial mortgage portfolios and other investment
information

The Company maintains a diversified portfolio of municipal bonds. The following table shows the principal
geographic distribution of municipal bond issuers represented in the Company's portfolio. No other state represents
more than 5.0% of the portfolio at December 31, 2003.

(% of municipal bond portfolio carrying value) 2003 2002
California 12.3% 9.3%
Texas 11.2 11.9
{Hinois 9.3 9.5
New York 58 8.0

The Company's mortgage loans are collateralized by a variety of commercial real estate property types located
throughout the United States. Substantially all of the commercial mortgage loans are non-recourse to the borrower. The
following table shows the principal geographic distribution of commercial real estate represented in the Company's
mortgage portfolio. No other state represented more than 5.0% of the portfolio at December 31, 2003.

(% of commercial mortgage portfolio carrying value) _2.9_9_:’_' _2_@_2_

California 14.2% 14.8%
Hinois ‘ ‘ ' 9.5 7.8
Texas 7.9 7.3
Florida _ " 6.1 7.4
New Jersey 6.0 6.3
Georgia ‘ 55 43
Pennsylvania : 5.4 5.8
New York ' ' * 5.1 5.4

The types of properties collateralizing the commercial mortgage loans at December 31 are as follows:

(% of commercial mortgage portfolio carrying value) iqo_s 10_0_2_
Office buildings ' 321%  34.1%
Warehouse 24.2 205
Retail 22.2 19.8
Apartment complex 17.2 18.4
Industrial 1.6 1.8
Other - 2.7 5.4

100.0% 100.0%

The contractual maturities of the commercial mortgage loan portfolic as of December 31, 2003 for loans that were
not in foreclosure are as follows:

Number of Carrying

($ in millions) ' ' loans value Percent

2004 - 29 S 263 4.0%

2005 65 474 7.2

2006 . 96 742 1.4 ”
2007 : 1 841 12.9 2
2008 106 772 1.8 =
Thereafter : ‘ 570 3,447 52.7

Total ' 977 $6,539  100.0%
In 2003, $259 million of commercial mortgage loans were contractually due. Of these, 87% were paid as due and

3% were refinanced at prevailing market terms. None were foreclosed or in the process of fareclosure, and none were in
the process of refinancing or restructuring discussions.
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Included in fixed income securities are below investment grade assets totaling $6.01 billion and $5.41 billion at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Consolidation of two investment management VIEs contributed $650 million
to the increase for the year (see Note 2).

At December 31, 2003, the carrying value of investments, excluding equity securities, that were non-income
producing during 2003 was $33 million.

At December 31, 2003, fixed income securities with a carrying value of $313 million were on deposit with regulatory
authorities as required by law.

Securities lending

The Company participates in securities lending programs, primarily for investment yield enhancement purposes,
with third parties, mostly large brokerage firms. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, fixed income securities with a carrying
value of $2.16 billion and $2.43 billion, respectively, were on loan under these agreements. In return, the Company
receives cash that it invests and includes in short-term investments and fixed income securities, with an offsetting
liability recorded in other liabilities and accrued expenses to account for the Company’s obligation to return the
collateral. Interest income on collateral, net of fees, was $6 million, $9 million and $13 million, for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

6. Financial Instruments

in the normal course of business, the Company invests in various financial assets, incurs various financial liabilities
and enters into agreements involving derivative financial instruments and other off-balance-sheet financial instruments.
The fair value estimates of financial instruments presented below are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the
Company might pay or receive in actual market transactions. Potential taxes and other transaction costs have not been
considered in estimating fair value. The disciosures that follow do not reflect the fair value of the Company as a whole
since a number of the Company’s significant assets (including DAC, property and equipment, net and reinsurance
recoverables, net) and liabilities (including reserve for property-liability insurance claims and claims expense, reserve for
life-contingent contract benefits and deferred income taxes) are not considered financial instruments and are not
carried at fair value. Other assets and liabilities considered financial instruments such as premium installment
receivables, accrued investment income, cash and claim payments outstanding are generally of a short-term nature.
Their carrying values are deemed to approximate fair value.

Financial assets

2003 2002
Carrying Carrying

(in millions) value Fair value value Fair value
Fixed income securities $87,741  $87,741 §77,152  §77,152
Equity securities 5,288 5,288 3,683 3,683
Mortgage loans 6,539 6,937 6,092 6,632
Short-term investments: 1,815 1,815 2,215 2,215
Policy foans 1,250 1,250 1,233 1,233
Separate Accounts 13,425 13,425 11,125 11,125

Fair values of publicly traded fixed income securities are based upon quoted market prices or dealer quotes. The
fair value of nan-publicly traded securities, primarily privately placed corporate obligations, is based on either widely
accepted pricing valuation models, which use internally developed ratings and independent third party data (e.g., term
structures and current publicly traded bond prices] as inputs, or independent third party pricing sources. Equity
securities are valued based principally on quoted market prices. Mortgage loans are valued based on discounted
contractual cash flows. Discount rates are selected using current rates at which simifar loans would be made to
borrowers with similar characteristics, using similar properties as collateral. Loans that exceed 100% loan-to-value are
valued at the estimated fair value of the underlying collateral. Short-term investments are highly liquid investments with
maturities of less than one year whose carrying values are deemed to approximate fair value. The carrying value of
policy loans is deemed to approximate fair value. Separate accounts assets are carried in the Consolidated Statements
of Financial Position at fair value based on quoted market prices.




Financial liabilities and trust preferred securities

2003 2002
Carrying Carrying ‘

(in millions) value Fair value value Fair value
Contractholder funds on investment contracts $38,880 $38,022 $33,220  $33,440
Short-term debt 3 3 279 279
Long-term debt 5,073 5,431 3,961 4,342
Security repurchase agreements 3,749 3,749 2979 2,979
Separate Accounts 13,425 13,425 11,125 11,125
Mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust - - 200 211

Contractholder funds include interest-sensitive life insurance contracts and investment contracts. Interest-sensitive
life insurance contracts are not considered financial instruments subject to fair value disclosure requirements. The fair
value of investment contracts is based on the terms of the underlying contracts. Fixed annuities, immediate annuities
without life contingencies, GICs and funding agreements are valued at the account balance less surrender charges.
Market value adjusted annuities’ fair value is estimated to be the market adjusted surrender value. Equity-indexed
annuity contracts’ fair value approximates carrying value since the embedded equity options are carried at market value
in the consolidated financial statements.

Short-term debt is valued at carrying value due to its short-term nature. The fair value of long-term debt and
mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust is based on quoted market prices or, in certain cases, is
determined using discounted cash flow calculations based on interest rates of comparable instruments. Security
repurchase agreements are valued at carrying value due to their short-term nature. Separate accounts liabilities are
carried at the fair value of the underlying assets.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company primarily uses derivative financial instruments to reduce its exposure to mafket risk (principally
interest rate, equity price and foreign currency risk) and in conjunction with asset/liability management in its Allstate
Financial segment. The Company does not buy, sell or hold these instruments for trading purposes.

89

Notes




il

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The following table summarizes the notional amount, fair value and carrying value of the Company’s derivative

financial instruments at December 31, 2003.

(in millions)

Interest rate contracts

Interest rate swap agreements
Financial futures contracts

Interest rate cap and floor agreements

Total interest rate contracts

Equity and index contracts
Options, financial futures and warrants

Foreign currency contracts
Fareign currency swap agreements
Foreign currency futures contracts

Total foreign currency contacts

Embedded derivative financial instruments

Conversion options in fixed income securities
Equity-indexed options in life and annuity product contracts
Forward starting options in annuity product contracts

Put options in variable product contracts

Term-extending options in trust preferred securities

Credit default swap agreements

Total embedded derivative financial instruments

Other derivative financial instruments

Synthetic guaranteed investment product contracts

Reinsurance of guaranteed minimum income annuitization options in variable
product contracts

Forward contracts for TBA mortgage securities

Bond forward purchase commitments

Commitments to fund mortgage loans

Forward sale commitments

Total other derivative financial instruments
Total derivative financial instruments

Carrying Carrying
Notional Fair value value
amount  value!” assets™  (liabilities)("
S11,529  $(229) S(88) S(141)
968 Mm ~ M
4,705 84 54 30
17,202 (146) (B34 G 1 2)
. 920 1 4 3)
1,690 454 436 18
5 - - —
1,695 454 436 18
670 240 240 -
1,297 9 - 9
1,464 (2) - (2)
19 — — —
200 - - -
48 1) 2] —
3,698 246 239 7
1 - — —_
34 28 28 -
270 4)] - (M
14 - — -
14 - - -
333 27 28 m
$23,848 §582 $673 S 9N

(1) Carrying value includes the effects of legally enforceable master netting agreements. Fair value and carrying value of the assets and liahilities

exclude accrued periodic settiements, which are reported in accrued investment income.
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The following table summarizes the notional amount, fair value and carrying value of the Company’s derivative
financial instruments at December 31, 2002.

Carrying Carrying

. Notional Fairm valuem . value ,

(in millions) amount  value assets' (liabilities)"
Interest rate contracts
Interest rate swap agreements $9,391 $@B04)  S3B9 $(265)
Financial futures contracts ‘ 839 1 1 -
Interest rate cap and floor agreements 1,581 44 9 35
Total interest rate contracts 11,811 (259) (29) (230)
Equity and index contracts
Options, financial futures and warrants 1,154 5 10 ®
Foreign currency contracts
Foreign currency swap agreements 1,762 285 259 26
Foreign currency futures contracts 11 - - -
Total foreign currency contacts 1,773 285 259 26
Embedded derivative financial instruments
Conversion options in fixed income securities 652 166 166 -
Equity-indexed options in life and annuity product contracts 1,119 32 - 32
Forward starting options in annuity product contracts 1,363 ® - 3)
Put options in variable product contracts 48 - - -
Term-extending options in trust preferred securities 200 — — —
Credit default swap agreements 25 2 2 -
Total embedded derivative financial instruments 3,407 193 164 29
Other derivative financial instruments
Synthetic guaranteed investment product contracts 6 - - -
Reinsurance of guaranteed minimum income annuitization options in variable

product contracts 32 29 29 —
Forward contracts for TBA mortgage securities 307 4 4 -
Bond forward purchase commitments — - — -
Commitments to fund mortgage loans 45 - - -
Forward sale commitments 45 - - -
Total other derivative financial instruments 435 33 33 -
Total derivative financial instruments 518,580 S 257 $437 $(180)

(1) Carrying value includes the effects of legally enforceable master netting agreements. Fair value and carrying value of the assets and liabilities
exclude accrued periodic settlements, which are reported in accrued investment income.

The notional amounts specified in the contracts are used to calculate the exchange of contractual payments under
the agreements, and are not representative of the potential for gain or loss on these agreements.

Fair value, which is equal to the carrying value, is the estimated amount that the Company would receive (pay) to
terminate the derivative contracts at the reporting date. For exchange traded derivative contracts, the fair value is based
on dealer or exchange quotes. The fair value of non-exchange traded derivative contracts, including embedded
derivative financial instruments subject to bifurcation, is based on either independent third party pricing sources or
widely accepted pricing and valuation models which use independent third party data as inputs.

Notes

The Company manages its exposure to credit risk by utilizing highly rated counterparties, establishing risk control
limits, executing legally enforceable master netting agreements and obtaining collateral where appropriate. The Company
uses master netting agreements for over-the-counter derivative transactions, including interest rate swap, foreign
currency swap, interest rate cap, interest rate floor and credit default swap agreements. These agreements permit either
party to net payments due for transactions covered by the agreements. Under the provisions of the agreements,
coliateral is either pledged or obtained when certain predetermined exposure limits are exceeded. As of December 31,
2003, counterparties pledged $333 million in cash to the Company under these agreements. To date, the Company has
not incurred any losses on derivative financial instruments due to counterparty nonperformance. Other derivatives
including futures and certain option contracts are traded on organized exchanges, which require margin deposits and
guarantee the execution of trades, thereby mitigating any associated potential credit risk.
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Credit exposure represents the Company’s potential loss if all of the counterparties failed to perform under the
contractual terms of the contracts and all collateral, if any, became worthless. This exposure is measured by the fair
value of freestanding derivative contracts with a positive fair value at the reporting date reduced by the effect, if any, of
master netting agreements.

The following table summarizes the counterparty credit exposure by counterparty credit rating at December 31, as it
relates to interest rate swap, currency swap, interest rate cap, interest rate floor and credit default swap agreements.

($ in millions) : 2003 2002
Number of ’ Exposure, Number of Exposure,
counter-  Notional Credit net of counter-  Notional Credit of
Rating™ parties amount  exposure® collateral® parties amount  exposure® collateral®
AAA 2 $1819 § - $ - 2 $1830 § - $ -
AA 3 1,630 146 22 2 1,399 9N .24
AA— 4 4,539 19 19 5 3,209 - -
A+ 6 7,889 235 27 6 5,880 138 13
A 2 2,067 1 ' 1 1 716 - -
Total 17 $17,944 $401 $ 69 1_§ $12,734 $229 S 37

(1) Rating is the lower of S&P’s or Moody's ratings.

(2) For each counterparty, only over-the-counter derivatives with a net positive market value are included.

Market risk is the risk that the Company will incur losses due to adverse changes in market rates and prices.
Market risk exists for all of the derivative financial instruments the Company currently holds, as these instruments may
become less valuable due to adverse changes in market conditions. To limit this risk, the Company’s senior management
has established risk control limits. In addition, changes in fair value of the derivative financial instruments that the
Company uses for risk management purposes are generally offset by the change in the fair value or cash flows of the
hedged risk component of the related assets, liabilities or forecasted transactions.
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The Company reclassified pretax net gains of $3 million and $4 million related to cash flow hedges to net income
from accumulated other comprehensive income during 2003 and 2002, respectively. An estimated $1 million of pretax
net losses will be released from accumulated other comprehensive income to net income during 2004.

The following table presents information about the nature and accounting treatment of Alistate’s primary derivative
instruments. Included in the table is a description of the individual derivative instruments, the risk management
strategies to which they relate, and the financial statement reporting for the derivative instruments in the Company's
consolidated financial statements as of and for the periods ending December 31, 2003 and 2002. Amounts reported are
in millions on a pre-tax basis.

Asset / Income /
Description, Risk Management Strategy and (Liability) (Expense)
Instrument Financial Statement Reporting 2003 2002 2003 2002 2001
Interest Rate
Contracts:
Interest Description
rate swap  Swap agreements are contracts that periodically exchange the difference between two designated sets of
agreements cash flows, (fixed to variable rate, variable to fixed rate, or variable to variable rate) based upon
designated market rates or rate indices and a notional amount.
Master netting agreements are used to minimize credit risk. In addition, when applicable, parties are
required to post collateral. As of December 31, 2003, the Company pledged to counterparties $0.4 million
of securities as collateral for over-the-counter instruments.
Risk Management Strategy
Primarily used to change the interest rate characteristics of existing assets or liabilities to facilitate asset-
liability management.
Statement of Financial Position
« Fair values are reported as follows:
+  Other investments. $ (88) S (39)
« QOther liabilities and accrued expenses. (141)  (265)
+ When hedge accounting is applied, the carrying values of the hedged items are adjusted for changes
in the fair value of the hedged risks. The fair value of hedged risks are reported as follows:
+ Fixed income securities. 295 409
» Mortgage loans. 56 62
+ Contractholder funds. ’ 103y (41
Statement of Operations
+ For hedge accounting, changes in fair value of the instruments are matched together with changes in
fair value of the hedged risks and are reported as foliows:
» Net investment income. $100  $(380) $ (93)
+ Life and annuity contract benefits. (38) 94 47
» Hedge ineffectiveness is reported as realized capltal gains and losses. 9 (15) B
+ When hedge accounting is not applled changes in fair value of the instruments and the penodlc
accrual and settlements are reported in realized capital gains and losses. 2 55 2
Financial Description
futures Financial futures contracts are commitments to purchase or sell designated financial instruments at a
contracts future date for a specified price or yield. These contracts are traded on organized exchanges and cash
settle on a daily basis. The exchange requires margin deposits as well as daily cash settlements of
margin. As of December 31, 2003, the Campany pledged margin depasits in the form of marketable
securities totaling $7 miilion.
Risk Management Strategies
Generally used to manage interest rate risk related to fixed income securities and certain annuity
contracts. Financial futures are also used to reduce interest rate risk related to forecasted purchases and
sales of marketable investment securities.
Statement of Financial Position
Fair values are reported as follows:
+  Other investments. $ - $ 1
+ Other liabilities and accrued expenses. m -
Statement of Operations
Under non-hedge accounting, changes in fair value of the instruments, some of which are recognized
through daily cash settlements, are classified consistent with the risks being economically hedged and
are reported as follows:
* Realized capital gains and losses. §$12 5(183) S (10)
+ Life and annuity contract benefits. - M -

Notes
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. Asset / income /
Description, Risk Management Strategy and (Liability) (Expense)
Instrument Financial Statement Reporting 2003 2002 2003 2002 2001
Interest Description
rate cap In exchange for a premium, these derivative contracts provide the holder with the right to receive at a
and floor future date, the amount, if any, by which a specified market interest rate exceeds the fixed cap rate or
agreements falls below the fixed floor rate, applied to a notional amount.
Risk Management Strategies
Used to reduce exposure to rising or falling interest rates relative to certain existing assets and liabilities
in conjunction with asset-liability management.
Statement of Financial Position
Fair values are reported as follows: . :
« QOther investments. $ 5 S 9
< QOther liabilities and accrued expenses. 30 35
Statement of Operations
Under non-hedge accounting, changes in fair value of the instruments and the periodic accruals and ‘ -
settiements are reported in realized capital gains and losses. SR S ®S M
Equity and ‘ )
Index
Contracts:
Options, Description
financial These indexed derivative instruments provide returns at specified or optional dates based upon a
futures, specified index applied to the instrument’s notional amount. Index futures are traded on organized
and exchanges and cash settie on a daily basis. The exchange requires margin deposits as well as daily cash
warrants settlements of margin. The Company pledged $35 million of securities in the form of margin deposits as
of December 31, 2003.
Risk Management Strategies
Indexed instruments are primarily used to reduce the market risk associated with certain annuity and
deferred compensation liability contracts.
Statement of Financial Position
Fair values are reported as follows:
» Equity securities $ 35 8
+  Other investments. ] 2
+ Other liabilities and accrued expenses. o @) (5)
Statement of Operations
Under non-hedge accounting, changes in fair values of the instruments, some of which are recognized
through daily cash settlements, are classified on one line consistent with the risk being economically
hedged and reported as follows:
+ Life and annuity contract benefits. $80 $(66) $ (56)
* Operating costs and expenses. 20 7} (8)
+ Realized capital gains and losses. 2 1 3
Foreign
Currency
Contracts:
Foreign Description
currency These derivative contracts involve the periodic exchange of consideration based on relative changes in
swap two designated currencies and, if applicable, differences between fixed rate and variable cash flows or
agreements two different variable cash flows, all based on a pre-determined notional amount.
Risk Management Strategies
These agreements are entered into primarily to manage the foreign currency risk associated with issuing
foreign currency denominated funding agreements. In addition to hedging foreign currency risk, they may
also change the interest rate characteristics of the funding agreements for asset-liability management
purposes.
Statement of Financial Position
* Fair values are reported as follows:
» QOther investments. $ 436 $259
+ Other liabilities and accrued expenses. 18 26
+ Since hedge accountmg is applied, the carrying value of the hedged item, contractholder funds, is
adjusted for changes in the fair vafue of the hedged risk. . 454) (285)
Statement of Operations
= Under hedge accounting, changes in fair value of the instruments are matched together with the
changes in fair values of the hedged risks and are reported in life and annuity contract benefits. 1717 $263 § 22
+ Hedge ineffectiveness is reported in realized capital gains and losses. ) - - -
Conversion Description
options in These securities have embedded options, which provide the Company with the right to convert the
fixed income instrument into a predetermined number of shares of common stock. Securities owned and subject to
securities bifurcation include convertible bonds and convertible redeemable preferred stocks.

Statement of Financial Position
Fair value is reported together with the host contracts in fixed income securities. $240 S 166

Statement of Operations
Changes in fair value are reported in realized capital gains and losses. $ 39 S (88) 5(130)
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Assm_at / Income /
Description, Risk Management Strategy and (Liability) (Expense)
Instrument Financial Statement Reporting 2003 2002 2003 2002 200t
Other Statement of Financial Position
derivatives » Fair values are reported as follows: )
« Fixed income securities, ‘ S Ms 2
+ Other assets. 28 29
+  Contractholder funds. ) @n -
Statement of Operations
« Changes in fair value are reported as follows:
+ Realized capital gains and losses. $@ $1035 2
+ Life and annuity contract benefits, (24) 86  (24)

Off-balance-sheet financial instruments

The contractual amounts and fair values of off-balance-sheet financial instruments at December 31 are as follows:

2003 2002
Contractual Fair Contractual Fair
(in millions) amount value amount value
Commitments to invest $500 S— $186 S—-
Private placement commitments 49 - 69 -
Commitments to extend mortgage loans 86 1 64 1
Credit guarantees : 87 - 29 m

Except for credit guarantees, the contractual amounts represent the amount at risk if the contract is fully drawn
upon, the counterparty defaults and the value of any underlying security becomes worthless. Unless nated otherwise,
the Company does not require collateral or other security to support off-balance-sheet financial instruments with credit
risk.

Commitments to invest generally represent commitments to acquire financial interests or instruments. The Company
enters into these agreements to allow for additional participation in certain limited partnership investments. Because the
equity investments in the limited partnerships are not actively traded, it is not practical to estimate the fair value of
these commitments.

Private placement commitments represent conditional commitments to purchase private placement debt and equity
securities at a specified future date. The Company regularly enters into these agreements in the narmal course of
business. The fair value of these commitments generally cannot be estimated on the date the commitment is made as
the terms and conditions of the underlying private placement securities are not yet final.

Commitments to extend mortgage loans are agreements to lend to a borrower provided there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. The Company enters these agreements to commit to future loan fundings at a
predetermined interest rate. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses.
Commitments to extend mortgage loans, which are secured by the underlying properties, are valued based on estimates
of fees charged by other institutions to make similar commitments to similar borrowers.

Credit guarantees represent conditional commitments included in certain fixed income securities owned by the
Company. These commitments provide for obligations to exchange credit risk or to forfeit principal due, depending on
the nature or occurrence of credit events for the referenced entities. The Company enters into these transactions in
order to achieve higher yields than direct investment in referenced entities. The fees for assuming the conditional
commitments are reflected in the interest receipts reported in net investment income over the lives of the contracts. The
fair value of credit guarantees are estimates of the conditional commitments only and are calcutated using quoted
market prices or valuation models, which incorporate external market data.

In the event of bankruptcy or other default of the referenced entities, the Company’s maximum amount at risk,
assuming the value of the referenced credits becomes worthless, is the fair value of the subject fixed income securities,
which totaléd $87 million at December 31, 2003. The Company includes the impact of credit guarantees in its analysis of
credit risk, and the referenced credits were current to their contractual terms at December 31, 2003.

Notes

7. Reserve for Property-Liability Insurance Claims and Claims Expense

As described in Note 2, the Company establishes reserves for claims and claims expense on reported and
unreported claims of insured losses. These reserve estimates are based on known facts and interpretations of
circumstances and internal factors including the Company’s experience with similar cases, historical trends invalving
claim payment patterns, loss payments, pending levets of unpaid claims, loss management programs and product mix. In
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addition, the reserve estimates are influenced by external factors including law changes, court decisions, changes to
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regulatory requirements, economic conditions, and public attitudes. The Company, in the normal course of business, may
also supplement its claims processes by utilizing third party adjusters, appraisers, engineers, inspectors, other
professionals and information sources to assess and settle catastrophe and non-catastrophe related claims. The effects
of inflation are implicitly considered in the reserving process.

Because reserves are estimates of losses that have occurred, including incurred but not reported (“IBNR") losses,
the establishment of appropriate reserves, including reserves for catastrophes, is an inherently uncertain and complex
process. The ultimate cost of losses may vary materially from recorded amounts, which are based on management’s best
estimates. Allstate regularly updates its reserve estimates as new information becomes available and as events unfold
that may affect the resolution of unsettled claims. Changes in prior year reserve estimates, which may be material, are
reflected in the results of operations in the period such changes are determinable.

Activity in the reserve for property-liability insurance claims and claims expense is summarized as foliows:

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Balance at January 1 $16,690 $16,500 $16,859
Less reinsurance recoverables 1,672 1,667 1,634
Net balance at January 1 15,018 14,833 15,225
Incurred claims and claims expense related io:
Current year 17,031 16,972 17,190
Prior years 401 685 342
Total incurred 17,432 17,657 17,532
Claims and claims expense paid related to:
Current year 10,195 10,598 11,176
Prior years . 6,275 6,874 8,748
Total paid ) 16,470 17,472 17,924
Net balance at December 31 15,980 15018 14,833
Plus reinsurance recoverables , : 1,734 . 1,672 1,667
Balance at December 31 $17,714  $16,690 $16,500

Incurred claims and claims expense represents the sum of paid losses and reserve changes in the calendar year.
This expense includes losses from catastrophes of $1.49 billion, $731 million and $894 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. Catastrophes are an inherent risk of the property-liability insurance business that have contributed to, and
wilt continue to contribute to, material year-to-year fluctuations in the Company’s results of operations and financial
position.

Incurred claims and claims expense related to prior years is primarily composed of increases to ashestos reserves
of $520 million, $121 millien, and $94 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively; decreases in auto reserves of
$221 million in 2003, primarily due to improved injury severity and late reported loss developments that were better than
expected, and increases in homeowners reserves of $367 million and $415 million in 2002 and 2001, respectively,
primarily as a result of claim severity development and late reported losses greater than the level anticipated in previous
reserve estimates. ‘

The level of catastrophic foss and weather-related losses (wind, hail, lightning, freeze and water losses which
include mold losses) experienced in any year cannot be predicted and could be material to results of operations and
financial position. For Allstate, areas of potential natural event catastrophe losses due to hurricanes include major
metropalitan centers near the eastern and gulf coasts of the United States. Areas in the United States with exposure to
potential earthquake losses included California, areas surrounding the New Madrid fault system in the Midwest and
faults in and surrounding Seattle, Washington and Charleston, South Carolina. Allstate continues to evaluate alternative
business strategies to more effectively manage its exposure to catastrophe losses in these and other areas.

For further discussion of asbestos and environmental reserves, see Note 13.




8. Reserves for Life-Contingent Contract Benefits and Contractholder Funds

At December 31, the reserve for life-contingent contract benefits consists of the foliowing:

(in millions)

Immediate annuities:
Structured settlement annuities
Other immediate annuities

Traditional life
Other

Total reserve for life-contingent contract benefits

2003 2002
$ 5989 S 5683
2,376 2,138
2,340 2,202
315 233
$11,020 $10,256

The following table highlights the key assumptions generally used in calculating the reserve for life-contingent

contract benefits:

Product

Mortality

Interest
rate

Estimation
method

Structured settlement
annuities

U.S. population with
projected calendar year

Interest rate assumptions
range from 5.5% to 11.7%

improvements; age
setbacks for impaired lives
grading to standard

Other immediate annuities Interest rate assumptions

range from 1.9% to 11.5%

1983 group annuity
mortality table

Interest rate assumptions
range from 4.0% to 11.3%

Actual company experience
plus loading

Traditional life

Other Actual company experience

plus loading

Present value of
contractually specified
future benefits

Present value of expected
future benefits based on
historical experience

Net level premium reserve
method using the
Company’s withdrawal
experience rates

Unearned premium;
additional contract reserves
for traditional life

To the extent that unrealized gains on fixed income securities would result in a premium deficiency had those gains
actually been realized, a premium deficiency reserve has been recorded for certain immediate annuities with life
contingencies. A liability of $932 million and $797 million is included in the reserve for life-contingent contract benefits
with respect to this deficiency as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The offset to this liability is recorded as
a reduction of the unrealized net capital gains included in accumulated other comprehensive income.

At December 31, contractholder funds consists of the following:

(in millions)

Interest-sensitive life

Investment contracts:
Fixed annuities
Guaranteed investment contracts
Funding agreements
Other investment contracts
Allstate Bank deposits

Total contractholder funds
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2003 2002
$ 7536 $ 7,065
28,783 24,031
1,066 1,903
7256 5199
1,624 1,943 "
806 610 2
pd
$47,071  $40,751
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The following table highlights the key contract provisions relating to contractholder funds:

Product Interest rate Withdrawal/Surrender charges
Interest-sensitive life Interest rates credited range from Either a percentage of account
2.0% to 7.25% balance or dollar amount grading off
generally over 20 years
Fixed annuities Interest rates credited range from Either a declining or a level
1.3% to 10.2% for immediate annuities percentage charge generally over nine
and 0% to 15.5% for fixed annuities years or less. Additionally,
{which include equity~indexed approximately 25% of fixed annuities
annuities whose returns are indexed are subject to market value
to the S&P 500) adjustment for discretionary
withdrawals.
Guaranteed investment contracts Interest rates credited range from Generally not subject to discretionary
v 2.95% to 8.45% withdrawal
Funding agreements Interest rates credited range from Not applicable

1.1% to 7.1% (excluding currency-
swapped medium-term notes)

Other investment contracts Interest rates credited range from Not applicable
1.0% to 7.9%
Allstate Bank Interest rates credited range from 0% A percentage of principal balance for
to 5.5% time deposits withdrawn prior to
maturity

Contractholder funds include funding agreements sold to VIEs issuing medium-term notes. The VIEs, Alistate Life
Funding, LLC, Alistate Financial Global Funding, LLC and Alistate Life Global Funding II, are used exclusively for funding
agreements supporting medium-term note programs.

Contractholder funds activity for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

(in millions) : 2003 2002
Balance, beginning of year . $40,751  $33,560
Deposits : ‘ 10,627 9,518
Benefits and withdrawals (3.233) (2,522)
Maturities of institutional products , (2,163) (1,056)
Interest credited to contractholder funds 1,846 1,764
Transfers (to) from Separate Accounts ' (416) (474)
Contract charges 622) (567)
Fair value adjustments for institutional products 131 363
Other adjustments 150 165
Balance, end of year $47,071  $40,751
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9. Reinsurance

The effects of reinsurance on property-liability premiums written and earned and life and annuity premiums and
contract charges for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

(in millions) : 2003 2002 2001
Property-liability insurance premiums written
Direct . ‘ $23,649 $22,438 $21,102
Assumed 1,856 1,822 1,790
Ceded ' (318) (343) (283)
Prbperty—liability insurance premiums written, net of reinsurance $25,187 $23,917 $22,609
Property-liability insurance premiums earned
Direct ' ‘ $23,132 $21,894 $20,671
Assumed ‘ ' 1,843 1,804 1,807
Ceded (298) 337 281
Property-liability insurance premiums earned, net of reinsurance $24,677 $23361 $22,197
' Life and annuity premiums and contract charges
Direct $ 2655 S 2645 S 2502
Assumed 134 129 147
Ceded , (485)  (481)  (419)
Life and annuity premiums and contract charges, net of reinsurance $ 2304 $ 2293 § 2230

Property-liability

Total amounts recoverable from reinsurers at December 31, 2003 and 2002 were $1.90 billion and $1.80 billion,
respectively. The amounts recoverable from reinsurers at December 31, 2003 and 2002 include $170 million and
$129 million, respectively, related to property-liability losses paid by the Company and billed to reinsurers, and
$1.73 billion and $1.67 billion, respectively, estimated by the Company with respect to ceded unpaid losses (including
IBNR), which are not billable until the losses are paid. Amounts recoverable from mandatory pools and facilities
included in reinsurance recoverable on paid and unpaid claims including IBNR were $812 million and $838 million at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, of which $560 million and $589 millian, respectively, were recoverable from
the Michigan Catastrophic Claim Association (“MCCA”). The MCCA, established in 1978, is a mandatory reinsurance
mechanism for personal injury protection losses over a retention level that increases each MCCA fiscal year. The
retention levels are $300 thousand per claim and $325 thousand per claim for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2003 and
2004, respectively. The MCCA is funded by assessments from member companies who, in turn, can recover the
assessment from policyholders.

The Company purchases reinsurance after evaluating the financial condition of the reinsurer, as well as the terms
and price of coverage. Developments in the insurance industry have fostered a movement to segregate environmental,
asbestos and other discontinued lines exposures into separate legal entities with dedicated capital. Regulatory bodies in
certain cases have supported these actions. The Company is unable to determine the impact, if any, that these
developments will have on the collectibility of reinsurance recoverables in the future. The Company had amounts
recoverable from Lloyd’s of London of $112 million and $50 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Lioyd's
of London implemented a restructuring plan in 1896 to solidify its capital base and to segregate claims for years prior to
1993. In addition, efforts have been recently made by Lloyd's of London to impose increased documentation standards
on reinsurance claims. The impact, if any, of the restructuring and related actions on the collectibility of the recoverable
from Lloyd's of London is uncertain at this time. The recoverable from Lioyd's of London syndicates is spread among
thousands of investors who have unlimited liability.

Notes

In connection with the Company’s acquisition of the personal lines auto and homeowners business (‘Encompass’)
of CNA Financial Corporation (“CNA”) in 1999, Allstate and Continental Casualty Company (“Continental™), a subsidiary
of CNA, entered into a four-year aggregate stop loss reinsurance agreement. The Company had reinsurance
recoverables from Continental on paid and unpaid losses of $190 million and $219 million as of December 31, 2003 and
2002, in connection with the reinsurance agreement. The agreement provides for settlement of these reinsurance
recoverabies with Continental in 2004.

in the event of a qualifying catastrophe, the Company also has access to reimbursement provided by the Florida
Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (“FHCF”) for 90% of hurricane losses in excess of approximately the first $289 million for
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each storm, up to an aggregate of $719 million (90% of approximately $800 million) in a single hurricane season, and
$1.44 billion total reimbursement over two hurricane seasons. Additionally, in connection with the sale of the Company’s
reinsurance business to SCOR U.S. Corporation in 1996, the Company entered into a reinsurance agreement for the
associated post-1984 reinsurance liabilities.

With the exception of mandatory pools and facilities and the recoverable balances from Continental and Lloyd’s of
London discussed above, the largest reinsurance recoverable balance the Company had outstanding was $87 million and
$91 million from Employers’ Reinsurance Company at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. No other amount due
or estimated to be due from any single property-liability reinsurer was in excess of $57 million and $60 million at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The allowance for uncollectible reinsurance was $101 million and $85 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. There were $1 million and $4 million of recoveries of previous year provisions in 2003 and 2002,
respectively. ‘

Alistate Financial

The Company’s Allstate Financial segment reinsures certain of its risks to other insurers under yearly renewable
term, coinsurance, and modified coinsurance agreements. These agreements result in a passing of the agreed-upon
percentage of risk to the reinsurer in exchange for negotiated reinsurance premium payments. Modified coinsurance is
similar to coinsurance except that the cash and investments that support the liability for contract benefits are not
transferred to the assuming company and settiements are made on a net basis between the companies.

Allstate Financial ceded 90%, 80% or 60% of the mortality risk on certain life policies, depending upon the issue
year and product, to a pool of fourteen unaffiliated reinsurers. In November 1998, Allstate Financial began ceding
mortality risk on new business in excess of $2 million per life for individual coverage. For business sold prior to
QOctober 1998, Allstate Financial ceded mortality risk in excess of $1 million per life for individual coverage. As of
December 31, 2003, $182.10 billion of life insurance in force was ceded to other companies. Total amounts recoverable
from reinsurers at December 31, 2003 and 2002 were $1.22 billion and $1.08 billion, respectively.

10. Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs

Deferred policy acquisition costs for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

2003
Alistate Property-
(in millions) Financial  Liability Totai
Balance, beginning of year $3,205 $1,180 54,385
Acquisition costs deferred 816 3,665 4,481
Amortization charged to income (538) (3,520) ~ (4,058)
Effect of unrealized gains and losses 34 - 34
Balance, end of year $3517  $1,325 $4,842
2002
Allstate  Property-
(in miftions) Financial Liability Total
Balance, beginning of year $3,286  $1,135 S 4,421
Acquisition costs deferred 742 3,261 4,003
Amortization charged to income (478} (3,216) (3,694)
Effect of unrealized gains and losses (345) ~ (345)
Balance, end of year $3,205 $1,180 $4,385




2001

Alistate  Property-
Financial Liability Total

(in millions)

Balance, beginning of year $3,208 $1,100 S 4,309

Acquisition costs deferred 698 3,095 3,793
Amortization charged to income - (402)  (3,060) (3,462)
Effect of unrealized gains and losses . {219) - (219)
Balance, end of year $3286 $1,135  $4,42]

Amortization charged to income includes $46 million, $2 million and $17 million in 2003, 2002, and 2001,
respectively, due to realized capital gains and losses.
11. Capital Structure
Debt outstanding

Total debt outstanding at December 31 consisted of the following:

(in millions) 2003 2002
7.875% Senior Notes, due 2005, callable ' $ 902 S 900
5.375% Senior Notes, due 2006, callable 545 550
7.20% Senior Notes, due 2009, callable 750 750
6.125% Senior Notes, due 2012 350 350
6.125% Senior Notes, due 2032 250 250
5.350% Senior Notes, due 2033 : 400 -
6.75% Notes, due 2003 - 300
6.00% Notes, due 2003, callable ‘ - 3
7.83% Capital Securities, due 2045, callable . 200 -
7.50% Debentures, due 2013 250 250
6.75% Senior Debentures, due 2018 250 250
6.90% Senior Debentures, due 2038 - 250 250
Synthetic lease VIE obligations, floating rates, due 2006 112 -
Investment management VIE obligations, floating rates, due 2012 1o 2013 _ 691 -
Structured investment security VIE obligations, due 2007 ) 45 -
Floating rate notes, due 2009 to 2016, callable 77 104
Other various notes, due 2003 to 2008 1 4

Total long-term debt 5073 3,961
Short-term debt and bank borrowings 3 279

Total debt $5,076  $4,240

Total debt outstanding by maturity at December 31 consisted of the following:

(in millions) 2003 2002

Due within one year or less $ 3 $ 58
Due after one year through 5 years 1,605 1,451
Due after 5 years through 10 years 2,064 1,137
Due after 10 years through 20 years ‘ 304 567
Due after 20 years ' 1,100 500

Total debt $5,076  $4,240

in May 2003, the Company issued $400 million of 5.350% senior notes due 2033, the net proceeds of which were
used to redeem the $300 million of 6.75% notes due in 2003 and for general corporate purposes.

In December 2002, the Company issued $250 million of 6.125% senior notes due 2032, the net proceeds of which
were used to redeem all of the 7.125% Debentures due 2097. In February 2002, the Company issued $350 million of
6.125% senior notes due 2012, the net proceeds of which were used for general corporate purposes.

Pursuant to the adoption of FIN 46, the Company is the primary beneficiary of a VIE used to acquire a headquarters
office building and up to 38 automotive collision repair stores and, as a result, the VIE was consolidated in 2003. The
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impact of consolidation was to increase property and equipment, net and long-term debt by $112 million. Payments
previously reported as operating costs and expenses are classified as interest expense.

The Company was determined to be the primary beneficiary of two previously unconsolidated ViEs used to hold
assets under the management of an affiliate on behalf of third-party investors (“investment management VIEs").
Accordingly, the investment management VIEs were consolidated as of December 31, 2003 resulting in an increase to
long-term debt of $691 million.

The Company also determined it is the primary beneficiary of a previously unconsolidated structured investment
security considered a VIE under FIN 48, As a result, the VIE was consolidated in 2003 resulting in an increase in debt of
$45 million in the 2003 consolidated financial statements.

Additionally, the Company is the primary beneficiary of Allstate Financing Il ("AF 11"}, a VIE, that issued $200 million
of mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust (“trust preferred securities™). AF |l issued
200,000 shares of 7.83% trust preferred securities at $1,000 per share. The Company does not own any of the trust
preferred securities which were issued to unrelated third parties and are considered the principal variable interests
issued by AF 1. As a result, the preferred securities which the Company previously consolidated, are no longer
consolidated. The sole assets of AF Il are junior subordinated debentures issued by the Company. The junior
subordinated debentures held by AF Il will mature on December 1, 2045 and are redeemable by the Company at a
liquidation value of $1,039 per share in whole or in part beginning on December 1, 2006, at which time the trust
preferred securities are callable. The liquidation value per share gradually declines each year and remains at a
liquidation value of $1,000 per share on December 1, 2016. Dividends on the trust preferred securities are cumulative,
payable semi-annually in arrears, and are deferrable at the Company’s option for up to 5 years. Previously, the trust
preferred securities were reported in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position as mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities of subsidiary trust and the dividends were reported in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as
dividends on preferred securities of subsidiary trust. The impact of deconsolidation was to increase long-term debt and
decrease mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust by $200 million.

The obligations of the Company with respect to the junior subordinated debentures and related instruments
constitute full and unconditional guarantees by the Company of AF II's obligations under the trust preferred securities,
including the payment of the liquidation or redemption price and any accumulated and unpaid interest and yield
enhancements, but only to the extent of funds held by the trust.

Alistate will be prohibited from paying dividends on its common stock and any preferred stock that it may issue, or
repurchasing capital stock if the Company elects to defer dividend payments on these preferred securities. Dividends on
the preferred securities have been reported as interest expense in the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the
last six months of 2003 and were classified as minority interest and reported as dividends on preferred securities of
subsidiary trust in the Consolidated Statements of Operations during 2002 and the first six months of 2003.

The callable notes and debentures are subject to redemption at the Company’s option in whole or in part at any
time at the greater of either 100% of the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date or
the discounted sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest and accrued
and unpaid interest to the redemption date.

To manage short-term liquidity, Allstate can issue commercial paper, draw on its credit facilities, and engage in
securities repurchase and resale agreements (see Note 2). The Company maintains three credit facilities as a potential
source of funds for The Alistate Corporation, AIC and ALIC. These include a $575 million five-year revolving line of credit
expiring in 2006, a $575 million 364-day revolving line of credit expiring in 2004, and a $50 million one-year revolving
line of credit expiring in 2004. The right to borrow from the five-year and 364-day lines of credit are subject to
requirements customary for facilities of this size, type and purpose. For example, the Company’'s debt to consolidated net
capital (as defined in the agreement) must not exceed a designated level. No amounts were outstanding under any of
these lines of credit during 2003 and 2002. The Company had no commercial paper outstanding at December 31, 2003.
The Company had commercial paper outstanding of $279 million with a weighted average interest rate of 1.25% at
December 31, 2002. ’

The Company paid $269 million, $269 million and $241 million of interest on debt in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. ‘
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The Company filed a shelf registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™) in
August 2003, under which up to an additional $2.80 billion of debt and equity securities, warrants for debt and equity
securities, depositary shares repfesenting debt and equity securities, trust preferred 'securities, and stock purchase
contracts and stock purchase units may be issued.

Capital stock

The Company had 900 million shares of issued common stock of which 704 million were outstanding and
196 million were held in treasury as of December 31, 2003. in 2003, the Company repurchased 4.2 million shares at an
average cost of $35.68 pursuant to authorized share repurchase programs. At December 31, 2003, there was $1.35 billion
remaining on the Company’s authorized share repurchase programs.

Shareholder rights agreement

In 2003, the Company announced it would terminate a Sharehoider Rights Agreement and redeemed the “Rights”
at a price of $0.01 per Right (approximately $7 million), payable on January 2, 2004. The Rights Agreement, under which
all shareholders received a dividend distribution of one Right on each outstanding share of the Company's common -
stock, would have expired on February 12, 2009.

12. Company Restructuring

Restructuring and related charges include employee termination and relocation benefits, post-exit rent expenses,
and a non-cash charge resulting from pension benefit payments made to agents in connection with the 1999
reorganization of Allstate’s multiple agency programs to a single exclusive agency program.

In 2003, the Company completed the restructuring program initiated in 2001 to improve the efficiency of its claims
handling and certain other back-office processes primarily through a consolidation and reconfiguration of field claim
offices, customer information centers and ‘satellite offices (“2001 program”). The 2001 program resulted in a reduction of
the total number of field claim offices and an increase in the average size of individual claim offices. In addition, two
customer information centers and two satellite offices were closed. As part of the 2001 program, employees working in
facilities selected for closure were given the option to either relocate or collect severance henefits. The Company
realized approximately $175 million of annual pre-tax expense savings as a result of implementing the 2001 program.

In 2002, the Company completed its program announced on November 10, 1999 to aggressively expand its selling
and service capabilities and reduce current annual expenses by approximately $600 million. The reduction in expenses
was achieved through field realignment, the reorganization of employee agents to a single exclusive agency independent
cantractor pragram, the closing of a field support center and four regional offices, and reduced employee related
expenses and professional services as a result of reductions in force, attrition and consolidations.

As a result of the 1999 program, Allstate established a $69 million restructuring liability during the fourth quarter of
1999 for certain employee termination costs and qualified exit costs. Additionally, during 2001, an additional $96 million
was accrued in connection with the 2001 program for certain employee termination costs and qualified exit costs.

Notes

103



TN

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The foliowing table illustrates the inception to date change in the restructuring liability at December 31, 2003:

Employee Exit Total

(in millions) costs costs  lability
Balance at December 31, 1999 $ 59 $10 S$69
1999 program adjustments:
Net adjustments to liability : - 8 8
Payments applied against the liability (63) (18) @n
Incremental post-retirement benefits classified with OPEB liability ®s - ®
1999 program liability at December 31, 2003 - - -
2001 program adjustments:
Addition to liability for 2001 program 17 79 96
Net adjustments to liability 5 2 7
Payments applied against the liability ' (22) (60)  (82)
2001 program liability at December 31, 2003 - 21 21
Other programs:
Addition to liability for other programs 15 13 28
Payments applied against the liability ' _ ® 0 00
Other programs liability at December 31, 2003 6 12 18
Balance at December 31, 2003 S 6 $33 539

The payments applied against the liability for employee costs primarily reflect severance costs, and the payments
for exit costs generally consist of post-exit rent expenses and contract termination penalties.

13. Commitments, Guarantees and Contingent Liabilities

Leases

The Company leases certain office facilities and computer equipment. Total rent expense for all leases was
$367 million, $425 million and $472 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Minimum rental commitments under noncancelable capital and operating leases with an initial or remaining term of
more than one year as of December 31, 2003 are as follows:

Capital Operating
(in millions) leases leases

2004 : $2 $247

2005 2 191
2006 2 133
2007 2 103
2008 2 81
Thereafter R 26 189

$36 $944

|

L
puiy
©

Present value of minimum lease payments

l|

California Earthquake Authority

Exposure to certain potential losses from earthquakes in California is limited by the Company’s participation in the
California Earthquake Authority (“CEA”), which provides insurance for California earthquake losses. The CEA is a
privately-financed, publicly-managed state agency created to provide insurance coverage for earthquake damage.
insurers selling homeowners insurance in Caiifornia are required to offer earthquake insurance to their customers either
through their company or by participation in the CEA. The Company’s homeowners policies continue o include
coverages for iosses caused by explosions, theft, glass breakage and fires following an earthquake, which are not
underwritten by the CEA.




R

Should losses arising from an earthquake cause a deficit in the CEA, additional funding would be obtained through
assessments on participating insurance companies, reinsurance proceeds and bond issuances funded by future
policyholder assessments. Participating insurers are required to pay an assessment, currently estimated not to exceed
$2.18 billion, if the capital of the CEA falls below $350 million. Participating insurers are required to pay a second
assessment, currently estimated not to exceed $1.46 billion, if aggregate CEA earthquake losses exceed $5.55 billion and
the capital of the CEA falls below $350 million. At December 31, 2003, the CEA's capital balance was approximately
$1.48 billion. If the CEA assesses its member insurers for any amount, the amount of future assessments on members is
reduced by the amounts previously assessed. To date, the only assessment made by the CEA has been its initial
assessment paid by participating insurers beginning in 1996. The authority of the CEA to assess participating insurers
for the first assessment expires when it has completed twelve years of operation, at year-end 2008. All future
assessments on participating CEA insurers are based on their CEA insurance market share as of December 31 of the
preceding year. As of December 31, 2003, the Company’s share of the CEA was 23%. Alistate does not expect its CEA
market share to materially change. At this level, the Company’s maximum possible CEA assessment would be
$837 million. However, Alistate does not expect its portion of these additional contingent assessments, if any, to exceed
$602 million, its share of the first assessment. This is based on the low likelihood of an event exceeding the CEA claims
paying capacity of $5.55 billion, and therefore the need for a second assessment is remote. Management believes
Allstate’s exposure to earthquake losses in California has been significantly reduced as a result of its participation in the
CEA.

Florida hurricane assessments

Allstate Floridian Insurance Company (“Floridian™ and Allstate Floridian Indemnity Company (“AF1") sell and service
Allstate’s Florida residential property policies and have access to reimbursements on certain qualifying Florida
hurricanes, as well as exposure to assessments from the FHCR.

The FHCF has the authority to issue bonds to pay its obligations to participating insurers, which are funded by
assessments on all property and casualty premiums in the state, except accident and health insurance. These ‘
assessments are limited to 4% of premiums per year beginning the first year in which reimbursements require bonding,
and up to a total of 6% of premiums per year for assessments in the second and subsequent years, if required to fund .
additional bonding. Insurers may recoup assessments immediately through increases in policyholder rates. A rate filing
or any portion of a rate change attributable entirely to an assessment is deemed approved when made with the State of
Florida Department of Insurance (the “Department”), subject to the Department’s statutory authority to review the
“adequacy” of any rate at any time. '

In addition, Floridian and AFl are subject to assessments from Citizens Property Insurance Corporation (“Citizens™),
which was created by the state of Florida to provide insurance to property owners unable to obtain coverage in the
private insurance market, Citizens can levy a Regular Assessment on participating companies for a deficit in any
calendar year equal to the greater of 10% of the deficit or 10% of Florida property premiums industry-wide for the prior
year. An insurer may recoup a Regular Assessment through a surcharge to policyholders subject to a cap on the
amount that can be charged in any one year. If a deficit remains after the Regular Assessment, Citizens can also fund
the remaining deficit by issuing bonds. The costs of these bonds are then funded through Emergency Assessments in
subsequent years. Companies are required to collect the Emergency Assessments directly from residential property
policyholders and remit them to Citizens as they are collected. Participating companies are obligated to purchase any
unsold bonds issued by Citizens. In order to recoup its Citizens assessment, an insurer must file for a policy surcharge
with the Department at least 15 days prior to imposing the surcharge on policies.

While facitities such as the FHCF and Citizens are designed so that the ultimate cost is borne by policyholders, the
exposure to assessments and the availability of recoveries from these facilities may not offset each other. Moreover,
even if they do offset each other, they may not offset each other in the same fiscal period's financial statements. This
would be due to the ultimate timing of the assessments and recoupments, as well as the possibility of policies not being
renewed in subsequent years.

Other hurricane exposure

The Company has also mitigated its ultimate exposure to hurricanes through policy brokering; examples include the

Company's brokering of insurance coverage in areas of Florida where Floridian and AFl do not write homeowners
insurance and in Hawaii for hurricane insurance coverage to a non-affiliated company.
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Shared markets

As a condition of maintaining its licenses to write personal property and casualty insurance in various states, the
Company is required to participate in assigned risk plans, reinsurance facilities and joint underwriting associations that
provide various types of insurance coverage to individuals or entities that otherwise are unable to purchase such
coverage from private insurers. Underwriting results related to these arrangements, which tend to be adverse, have been
immaterial to the results of operations. '

Guaranty funds

Under state insurance guaranty fund laws, insurers doing business in a state can be assessed, up to prescribed
limits, for certain obligations of insolvent insurance companies to policyholders and claimants. The Company’s policy is
to accrue assessments as the related written premium upon which the assessment is based is written. The Company's
expenses related to these funds have totaled $61 million, $38 million and $52 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

PMHI runoff support agreement

The Company has certain limited rights and obligations under a capital support agreement {'Runoff Support
Agreement} with PMi Mortgage Insurance Company (“PMI”), the primary operating subsidiary of PMI Group. Under the
Runoff Support Agreement, the Company would be required to pay claims on PMI policies written prior to October 28,
1994 if PMI fails certain financial covenants and fails to pay such claims. In the event any amounts are so paid, the
Company would receive a commensurate amount of preferred stock or subordinated debt of PMI Group or PMI. The
Runoff Support Agreement also restricts PMI's ability to write new business and pay dividends under certain
circumstances. Management does not believe this agreement will have a material adverse effect on results of
operations, liquidity or financial position of the Company.

Guarantees

The Company provides residual value guarantees on Company leased automobiles. If ali outstanding leases were
terminated effective December 31, 2003, the Company’s maximum obligation pursuant to these guarantees, assuming
the automabiles have no residual value, would be $19 million at December 31, 2003. The remaining term of each
residual value guarantee is equal to the term of the underlying lease that range from less than one year to three years.
Historically, the Company has not made any material payments pursuant to these guarantees.

The Company owns certain fixed income securities that obligate the Company to exchange credit risk or to forfeit
principal due, depending on the nature or occurrence of specified credit events for the referenced entities. Additionally,
the Company has written credit default swaps that obligate the Company to make a payment upon the occurrence of
specified credit events. In the event all such specified credit events were to occur, the Company's maximum amount at
risk on these fixed income securities and written credit default swaps, as measured by the par value and notional value,
respectively, was $132 mitlion at December 31, 2003. The obligations associated with these fixed income securities and
written credit default swaps expire at various times during the next seven years.

Lincoin Benefit Life Company (“LBL”), a wholly owned subsidiary of ALIC, has issued universal life insurance
contracts to third parties who finance the premium payments on the universal life insurance contracts through a
commercial paper program. LBL has issued a repayment guarantee on the outstanding commercial paper balance that
is fully collateralized by the cash surrender value of the universal life insurance contracts. At December 31, 2003, the
amount due under the commercial paper program is $300 million and the cash surrender value of the palicies is
$306 million. The repayment guarantee expires April 30, 2006.

in the normal course of business, the Company provides standard indemnifications to counterparties in contracts in
connection with numerous transactions, including indemnifications for breaches of representations and warranties, taxes
and certain other liabilities, such as third party lawsuits. The indemnification clauses are often standard contractual
terms and were entered into in the normal course of business based on an assessment that the risk of loss would be
remote. The terms of the indemnifications vary in duration and nature. In many cases, the maximum obligation is not
explicitly stated and the contingencies triggering the obligation to indemnify have not occurred and are not expected to
occur. Because the obligated amounts of the indemnifications are not explicitly stated in many cases, the maximum
amount of the obligation under such indemnifications is not determinable. Historically, the Company has not made any
material payments pursuant to these obligations.
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Pursuant to their respective bylaws, the Company and its subsidiaries indemnify their respective directors, officers
and non-officer employees for liabilities and expenses arising from litigation in specified circumstances. In addition, they
indemnify individuals serving at the request of the Company as a director or officer or in a similar capacity in another
entity. Since these indemnifications are generally not subject to limitation with respect to duration or amount, the
Company does not believe that it is possible to determme the maximum potentlal amount due under these
indemnifications.

The aggregate liability balance related to all guarantees was not material as of December 31, 2003.

Regulation

The Company is subject to changing social, economic and regulatory conditions, Recent state and federal regulatory
initiatives and proceedings have included efforts to influence and restrict premium rates in a manner adverse to
insurers, restrict the ability of insurers to cancel policies, Iimit insurers’ ability to impose underwriting standards, remove
barriers preventing banks from engaging in the securities and insurance businesses, change tax laws affecting the
taxation of insurance companies and the tax treatment of insurance products or competing non-insurance products that
may impact the relative desirability of various personal investment products and otherwise expand overall regulation of
insurance products and the insurance industry. The ultimate changes and eventual effects.of these initiatives on the
Company’s business, if any, are uncertain.

Legal proceedings

There are two active nationwide class action lawsuits against Alistate regarding its specification of after-market
(non-original equipment manufacturer) replacement parts in the repair of insured vehicles. One of these suits alleges
that the specification of such parts constitutes breach of contract and fraud, and this suit mirrors to a large degree
lawsuits filed against other carriers in the industry. The plaintiffs allege that after-market parts are not “of like kind and
quality” as required by the insurance policy, and they are seeking actual and punitive damages. In the second lawsuit,
plaintiffs allege that Allstate and three co-defendants have violated federal antitrust laws by conspiring to manipulate
the price of auto physical damage coverages in such a way that not all savings realized by the use of aftermarket parts
are passed on to the policyholders. The plaintiffs seek actual and treble damages. In November 2002, a nationwide class
was certified in this case. The defendants filed a petition to appeal the certification, and the Eleventh Circuit Court of
Appeals granted review of the certification. The Company has been vigorously defending both of these lawsuits, and
their outcome is uncertain.

There are a number of statewide and nationwide class action lawsuits pending against Allstate alleging that its
failure to pay “inherent diminished value” to insureds under the collision, comprehensive, uninsured motorist property
damage, or auto property damage liability provisions of auto policies constitutes breach of contract and fraud. Plaintiffs
define “inherent diminished value” as the difference hetween the market value of the insured automobile before an
accident and the market value after repair. Plaintiffs allege that they are entitled to the payment of inherent diminished
value under the terms of the policy. To a large degree, these lawsuits mirror similar lawsuits filed against other carriers
in the industry. These lawsuits are pending in various state and federal courts, and they are in various stages of
development. A class has been certified in only one case, a multi-state class action. The Company has been vigorously
defending these lawsuits and, since 1998, has béen implementing policy language in more than 40 states reaffirming
that its collision and comprehensive coverages do not include diminished value claims. The outcome of these disputes is
currently uncertain.

There are a number of state and nationwide class action lawsuits pending in various state courts challenging the
legal propriety of Allstate’s medical bill review processes on a number of grounds, including, among other things, the
manner in which Allstate determines reasonableness and necessity. One nationwide class action has been certified.
These lawsuits, which to a large degree mirrar similar lawsuits filed against other carriers in the industry, allege these
processes result in a breach of the insurance policy as well as fraud. The Company denies those allegations and has
been vigorously defending these lawsuits. The outcome of these disputes is currently uncertain.

Notes

A number of nationwide and statewide putative class actions are pending against Alistate, which challenge
Alistate’s use of certain automated database vendors in valuing total loss automobiles. To a large degree, these lawsuits
mirror similar lawsuits filed against other carriers in the industry. Plaintiffs allege that flaws in these databases result in
valuations to the detriment of insureds. The plaintiffs are seeking actual and punitive damages. The lawsuits are in
various stages of development and Allstate has been vigorously defending them, but the outcome of these disputes is
currently uncertain.

One putative statewide and a number of putative nationwide class action lawsuits have been filed in various courts
seeking actual and punitive damages from Allstate alleging that Alistate violated the Fair Credit Reporting Act or state
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law by failing to provide appropriate notices to applicants and/or policyholders when adverse action was taken as a
result of information in a consumer report or by ordering consumer reports without a permissible purpose. These cases
have been centralized in the federal court in Nashville, Tennessee. The Company is also defending a putative nationwide
class action that alleges that the Company discriminates against non-Caucasian policyholders, through underwriting and
rate-making practices including the use of credit by charging them higher premiums. The Company is also defending
two putative statewide class actions challenging its use of credit under certain state insurance statutes. The Company
denies these allegations and has been vigorously defending these lawsuits. The outcome of these disputes is currently
uncertain.

Alistate is defending various lawsuits involving worker classification issues. These lawsuits include a number of
putative class actions and one certified class action challenging the overtime exemption claimed by the Company under
the Fair Labor Standards Act or state wage and hour laws. These class actions mirror similar lawsuits filed recently
against other carriers in the industry and other employers. A putative nationwide class action filed by former employee
agents also includes a worker classification issue; these agents are chalienging certain amendments to the Agents
Pension Plan and are seeking to have exclusive agent independent contractors treated as employees for benefit
purposes. Allstate has been vigorously defending these and various other worker classmcation lawsuits. The outcome of
these disputes is currently uncertain.

The Company is also defending certain matters relating to the Company’s agency program reorganization
announced in 1999. These matters include an investigation by the U.S. Department of Labor and a lawsuit filed in
December 2001 by the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (“EEOC™) with respect to allegations of
retaliation under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act and Title VIl of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964. A putative nationwide class action has also been filed by former employee agents alleging various
violations of ERISA, breach of contract and age discrimination. Allstate has been vigorously defending these lawsuits
and other matters related to its agency program reorganization. In addition, Allstate is defending certain matters relating
to its life agency program reorganization announced in 2000. These matters include an investigation by the' EEOC with
respect to allegations of age discrimination and retaliation. Allstate is cooperating fully with the agency investigation and
will continue to vigorously defend these and other claims related to the life agency program reorganization. The
outcome of these disputes is currently uncertain.

The Company is defending various lawsuits and regulatory proceedings that allege that it engaged in business or
sales practices inconsistent with state or federal law. The Company has been vigorously defending these matters, but
their outcome is currently uncertain.

Various other legal and regulatory actions are currently pending that involve the Company and specific aspects of
its conduct of business. Like other members of the insurance industry, the Company is the target of an increasing
number of class action lawsuits and other types of litigation, some of which involve claims for substantial or
indeterminate amounts. This litigation is based on a variety of issues including insurance and claim settlement practices.
The outcome of these disputes is currently unpredictable. However, at this time, based on their present status, it is the
opinion of management that the ultimate liability, if any, in one or more of these other actions in excess of amounts
currently reserved is not expected to have a material effect on the results of operations, liquidity or financial position of
the Company. :

Asbestos and environmental

Establishing net loss reserves for asbestos, environmental and other discontinued lines claims is subject to
uncertainties that are greater than those presented by other types of claims. Among the complications are lack of
historical data, long reporting delays, uncertainty as to the number and identity of insureds with potential exposure,
unresolved legal issues regarding policy coverage, unresolved legal issues regarding the determination, availability and
timing of exhaustion of policy limits, evolving and expanding theories of liability, availability and collectibility of
recoveries from reinsurance, retrospectively determined premiums and other contractual agreements, and estimating the
extent and timing of any contractual liability, and other uncertainties. There are complex legal issues concerning the
interpretation of various insurance policy provisions and whether those losses are covered, or were ever intended to be
covered, and could be recoverable through retrospectively determined premium, reinsurance or other contractual
agreements. Courts have reached different and sometimes inconsistent conclusions as to when losses are deemed to
have occurred and which policies provide coverage; what types of losses are covered; whether there is an insurer
obligation to defend; how policy limits are determined; how policy exclusions and conditions are applied and interpreted;
and whether clean-up costs represent insured property damage. Management believes these issues are not likely to be




resolved in the near future, and the ultimate cost may vary. materially from the amounts currently recorded resutting in
an increase in loss reserves.

Allstate’s reserves for asbestos claims were $1.08 billion and $635 million, net of reinsurance recoverables of
$504 million and $269 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Reserves for environmental claims were
$257 million and $304 million, net of reinsurance recoverables of $58 million and $89 million at December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively. Approximately 60% and 54% of the total net asbestos and environmental reserves at December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively, were for incurred but not reported estimated tosses. The 3-year average survival ratios for
net asbestos and environmental reserves excluding commutations, policy buy-backs and settlement agreements were
16.9 and 11.3 at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Management believes its net loss reserves for environmental, asbestos and other discontinued lines exposures are
appropriately established based on available facts, technology, laws and regulations. However, due to the inconsistencies
of court coverage decisions, unresolved legal issues regarding policy coverage, unresolved legal issues regarding the
determination, availability and timing of exhaustion of policy limits, evolving and plaintiffs’ expanded theories of liability,
the risks inherent in major litigation, availability and collectibility of recoveries from reinsurance, retrospectively
determined premiums and other contractual agreements, and estimating the extent and timing of any contractual
liability, and other uncertainties, the ultimate cost of these claims may vary materially from the amounts currently
recorded, resulting in an increase in loss reserves. In addition, while the Company believes that improved actuarial
techniques and databases have assisted in its ability to estimate asbestos, environmental, and other discontinued lines
net loss reserves, these refinements may subsequently prove to be inadequate indicators of the extent of probable
losses. Due to the uncertainties and factors described above, management believes it is not practicable to develop a
meaningful range for any such additional net loss reserves that may be required. ‘

14. Income Taxes

A consolidated federal income tax return is filed by the Company and its eligible domestic subsidiaries. Tax
fiabilities and benefits realized by the consolidated group are aflocated as generated by the respective entities. Tax
liabilities and benefits of ineligible domestic subsidiaries are computed separately based on taxable income of the
individual subsidiary and reported on separate federal tax returns.

The internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) has completed its review of the Company's federal income tax returns through
the 1996 tax year. Any adjustments that may result from IRS examinations of tax returns are not expected to have a
material impact on the financial position, liquidity or results of operations of the Company.

The components of the deferred income tax assets and liabilities at December 31 are as follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002

Deferred assets

Discount on loss reserves ' S 452 S 462

Unearned premium reserve 620 605

Life and annuity reserves 734 689

Other postretirement benefits 249 240

Pension - 247

Other assets 488 458
Total deferred assets 2,543 2,701

Deferred liabilities

Deferred policy acquisition costs (1,549) (1,431)

Unrealized net capital gains (1,679} (1,399)

Pension 237) - "

Other liabilities (181) (130) =
Total deferred liabilities (3,646)  (2.960) <

Net deferred liability $(1,103) S (259)

Although realization is not assured, management believes it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets, net
of valuation allowances, will be realized based on the assumption that certain levels of income will be achieved. The
total amount of the valuation allowance reducing deferred tax assets was $8 million and $8 million at December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively.
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The components of income tax expense for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

(in millions)
Current
Deferred

Total income tax expense

The Company paid income taxes of $279 million and $378 million in 2003 and 2001, respectively, and received
income tax refunds of $14 million in 2002. The Company had a current income tax payable of $125 million and a current
income tax receivable of $111 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

A reconciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate to the effective income tax rate on income from operations
for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

Statutory federal income tax rate
Tax-exempt income

Dividends received deduction
International dispositions

Adjustment to prior year tax liabilities

Other
Effective income tax rate

2003 2002 2001

$538 $(8) $113
308 73 GO

o 555 573

2003 2002 2001
3500 35000  35.0%
(9.1 (200). (23.0)
©.7) a5 1.9
- 0 69
(1.6) (85) (1.4)
0.1 04 19

23.7% 4.3% 5.7%

i

Prior to January 1, 1984, ALIC and certain other life insurance subsidiaries included in the Allstate Financial
segment were entitled to exclude certain amounts from taxable income and accumulate such amounts in a “policyholder
surplus” account. The balance in this account at December 31, 2003, approximately $105 million, will result in federal
income taxes payable of $37 million if distributed by these companies. No provision for taxes has been made as the
Company's affected subsidiaries have no plan to distribute amounts from this account. No further additions to the
account have been permitted since 1983.

15. Statutory Financial Information

The following table reconciles consolidated net income for the years ended December 31, and consolidated
shareholders’ equity at December 31, as reported herein in conformity with GAAP with total statutory net income and
capital and surplus of Allstate’s domestic insurance subsidiaries, determined in accordance with statutory accounting
practices prescribed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities:

) Shareholders’
Net income - equity

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002
Amount per GAAP $2,705 $1,134 51,158 520,565 $17,438
Parent company and undistributed net income of certain subsidiaries (33) 75 134 1,572 2,329
Unrealized gain/loss on fixed income securities - -~ - (4564) (4,481)
Deferred policy acquisition costs (436) (316) (347) (4,766) (4,314)
Deferred income taxes . 303 71 (32) 2402 1,790
Employee benefits 211 71 20 658 608
Financial statement impact of acquisitions/dispositions €} 267 1 (706} (697}
Reserves and non-admitted assets 393 29 52 677 1,058
intercompany dividends included in statutory net income 327 258 372 - -~
Other 120 129 110 449 192
Amount per statutory accounting practices $3,581 $1,718 $1,478 $16,287 513923
Amounts by major business type:

Property-Liability ' $2976 $1,626 $1,213 512541 $10515

Allstate Financial - 605 92 265 3,746 3,408
Amount per statutory accounting practices $3,581 $1,718 $1,478 $16,287 $13,923
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The Property-Liability statutory capital and surplus balances above exclude wholly-owned subsidiaries included in
the Allstate Financial segment.

AIC and each of its domestic property-liability and Alistate Financial subsidiaries prepare their statutory-basis
financial statements in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the insurance department of the
applicable state of domicile. Prescribed statutory accounting practices include a variety of publications of the NAIC, as
well as state laws, regulations and general administrative rules. Permitted statutory accounting practices encompass all
accounting practices not so prescribed.

All states require domiciled insurance companies to prepare statutory-basis financial statements in conformity with
the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (“Codification™), subject to any deviations prescribed or
permitted by the applicable insurance commissioner and/or director.

Dividends

The ability of the Company to pay dividends is dependent on business conditions, income, cash requirements of the
Company, receipt of dividends from AIC and other relevant factors. The payment of shareholider dividends by AIC
without the prior approval of the state insurance regulator is limited to formula amounts based on net income and
capital and surplus, determined in conformity with statutory accounting practices, as well as the timing and amount of
dividends paid in the preceding twelve months. Notification and approval of inter-company lending activities is also
required by the llinois Department of Insurance (“iL DOI") for transactions that exceed a level that is based on a
formula using statutory admitted assets and statutory surplus.

In the twelve-month period beginning January 1, 2003, AIC paid dividends of $1.18 billion, which was less than the
maximum amount allowed under lilinois insurance law without the prior approval of the IL DOI based on 2002 formula
amounts. Based on 2003 AIC statutory net income, the maximum amount of dividends AIC will be able to pay without
prior IL DO! approval at a given point in time during 2004 is $2.71 billion, less dividends paid during the preceding
twelve months measured at that point in time. '

Risk-based capital

The NAIC has a standard for assessing the solvency of insurance companies, which is referred to as risk-based
capital (“RBC"). The requirement consists of a formula for determining each insurer's RBC and a mode! law specifying
regulatory actions if an insurer's RBC falls below specified levels. At December 31, 2003, RBC for each of the Company’s
domestic insurance subsidiaries was above levels that would require regulatory actions.

16. Benefit Plans
Pension and other postretirement plans

Defined benefit pension plans cover most full-time employees, certain part-time employees and employee-agents.
Benefits under the pension plans are based upon the employee’s length of service and eligible annual compensation. A
cash balance formula was added to the Allstate Retirement Plan effective January 1, 2003. All eligible employees hired
before August 1, 2002 were provided with a one-time opportunity to choose between the cash balance formula and the
final average pay formula. The cash balance formula applies to all eligible employees hired after August 1, 2002.

The Company also provides certain health care and life insurance subsidies for employees hired before January 1,
2003 when they retire ("Postretirement benefits™). Qualified employees may become eligible for these benefits if they
retire in accordance with the Company’s established retirement policy and are continucusly insured under the
Company's group plans or other approved plans in accordance with the plan’s participation requirements. The Company
shares the cost of the retiree medical benefits with retirees based on years of service, with the Company’s share being
subject to a 5% limit on annual medical cost inflation after retirement. The Company has the right to modify or terminate
these plans.

Notes

Obligations and funded status

The Company calculates benefit obligations based upon generally accepted actuarial methodologies using the
projected benefit obligation (“PBO") for pension plans and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for other
postretirement plans. The determination of pension costs and other postretirement obligations as of December 31 are
determined using an October 31 measurement date. The benefit obligations are the actuarial present value of all
benefits attributed to employee service rendered. The PBO is measured using the pension benefit formula and
assumptions as to future compensation levels. A plan’s funded status is calculated as the difference between the benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. The Company’s funding policy for the pension plans is to make annual
contributions in accordance with regulations under the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) and in accordance with generally
accepted actuarial principles. The Company's postretirement benefit plans are not funded.
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A reconciliation of the plans’ funded status to amounts recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Financial
Position as of December 31 is as follows:

Postretirement

Pension benefits benefits
@in millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
Fair value of plan assets $3437 $2322 S - § -
Benefit obligation : 4,317 3,684 1,163 1,032
Funded status ‘ (880) (1,362) (1,163) (1,032)
Amounts not recognized:
Unamortized prior service cost (32) (B34) (16) a7
Unrecognized net actuarial loss (gain) 2,044 1,948 277 193
Net amount recognized $1,132 S 552 $ (902) S (856)
Prepaid benefit costs $814 § — $ - § -
Accrued benefit cost (243) (719) (902) (856)
Intangible assets 9 10 - -
Accumulated other comprehensive income 552 1,261 - -
Net amount recognized $1,132 $ 552 S (902) S (856)

The majority of the $2.04 biifion and $1.95 hillion of unrecognized net actuarial pension benefit losses in 2003 and
2002, respectively, reflect the effect of unfavorable equity market conditions on the value of the pension plan assets and
increases in the PBO resulting from decreases in the discount rate. Allstate amortizes its excess unrecognized net
actuarial losses over the average remaining service period of active employees expected to receive benefits.

The accumulated benefit obligation ("ABQ™) for all defined benefit pension plans was $3.62 billion and $3.04 billion
at December 31, 2003, and 2002, respectively. The ABO is the actuarial present value of all benefits attributed by the
pension benefit formula to employee service rendered. However, it differs from the PBO due to the exclusion of an
assumption as to future compensation levels. A minimum pension liability is recognized as a reduction to accumulated
other comprehensive income when the ABO exceeds the fair value of plan assets. In 2003, the minimum pension liability
declined by $461 million and was reported as an increase to accumuiated other comprehensive income. In 2002, the
Company recorded an increase in the minimum pension liability of $737 million, which was reported as a reduction to
accumulated other comprehensive income.

The PBO, ABO, and fair value of plan assets for the Company pension plans with an ABO in excess of plan assets
were $945 million, $934 million, and $692 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2003, and $3.68 billion, $3.04 billion,
and $2.32 billion, respectively, as of December 31, 2002.

Included in the accrued benefit cost of the pension benefits are certain unfunded non-qualified plans and accrued
benefit costs of $83 million and $77 million for 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The changes in benefit obligations for all plans for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

Postretirement

Pension benefits

benefits

(in millions)

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation, beginning of year
Service cost

Interest cost

Participant contributions

Plan amendments

Actuarial loss

Benefits paid

Translation adjustment and other

Benefit obligation, end of year

2003 2002 2003 2002

$3,684 $3,225 51,032 S 945

- 134 123 18 16

254 233 71 67

1 - 32 24

- @ - -

472 407 91 49
@50) (269 (84) (69

22 -~ 3 -

$4,317 53,684 $1,163 51,032

Benefits paid include lump sum distributions, a portion of which may trigger settiement accounting treatment.




Components of net periodic cost/(benefit)

The components of net periodic cost for all plans for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

Postretirement

Pension benefits benefits

(in millions) " 2003 2002 2001 | 2003 2002 2001
Service cost : S134 S123 S 90 sS18 S16  S11
Interest cost 254 233 226 71 67 61
Expected return on plan assets (221) (308) (344) - ~ -
Amortization of:

Prior service costs 3 5 m o o m

Unrecognized transition obligation M 1 2 - -

Net loss {gain) 92 M (4 8 5 -
Settlement loss 43 59 % - = =
Net periodic cost (benefit) $298 $126 § (6) §_9_6 §Q §7_1

Assumptions

Weighted average assumptions used to determine net pension cost and net postretirement benefit cost for the
years ended December 31 are: : '

Postretirement
Pension henefits benefits’
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Weighted average discount rate 7.0% 7.25% 8.25%  7.0% 7.25% 8.25%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 4.0-5.0 4.0-5.0 4.0-5.0 n/a n/a n/a
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.5 9.5 95 n/a n/a n/a

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31, based on an October 31
measurement date, are:

Pastretirement

Pension benefits benefits

2003 2002 2003 2002
Discount rate 6.25% 70%  6.25% 7.0%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 4.0-5.0 4.0-5.0 n/a n/a

The weighted average health care cost trend rate used in measuring the accumulated postretirement benefit cost is
11.909% for 2004, gradually declining to 5.50% in 2010 and remaining at that level thereafter.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the postretirement
health care plans. A one percentage-point increase in assumed health care cost trend rates would increase the total of
the service and interest cost components of net periodic benefit cost of other postretirement benefits and the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by $5 miilion and $57 miltion, respectively. A one percentage-point
decrease in assumed health care cost trend rates would decrease the total of the service and interest cost components
of net periodic benefit cost of other postretirement benefits and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by
$8 million and $89 million, respectively.

Notes
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Plan Assets

The pension plans target percentage of plan assets at 2003 and the actual percentage of plan assets, by asset
category and the respective long-term rate of return at December 31 are as follows:

Target percentage of Percentage of

plan assets plan assets
Asset Category 2003 2003 2002
Equity securities 66% 63%  65%
Fixed income securities . 29 32 29
Real estate 1 - -
Other 4 5 _ 6
Total , 100% 100% 100%

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets reflects the average rate of earnings expected on plan assets.
This assumption is reviewed annually giving consideration to appropriate financial data including, but not limited to, the
plan asset allocation, the period over which benefits will be paid, historical returns on plan assets and other relevant
market data. As of the 2003 measurement date, the arithmetic average of the annual actual return on plan assets for the
most recent 10 and 5 years was 9.8% and 2.0%, respectively. This is consistent with the allocation used to determine the
long-term return on plan assets assumption at December 31, 2003 and 2002 of 8.5%.

The change in pension plan assets for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

Pension benefits
2003 2002

(in millions)

Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $2,322 52,532

Actual return on plan assets 475 (209)
Employer contribution 871 267

Benefits paid (250) (269)
Fareign currency translation adjustment 19 1

Fair value of plan assets, end of year $3437 $2,322

Cash Flows

There was no minimum funding requirement under the IRC for the tax qualified pension plans as of December 31,
2003. The company currently plans to contribute $161 million to its pension plans m 2004. This plan is subject to revision
at the discretion of management.

The Company contributed to the postretirement benefit plans $51 million and $45 million in 2003 and 2002,
respectively. The Company estimates that it will contribute $52 million for its postretirement benefit plans in 2004.
Contributions by participants to the postretirement beneflt ptans were $32 miliion and $24 million for the years ending
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectlvely

Estimated Future Benefit Payments

Estimated future payments at December 31, 2003 are as follows:

Pension Postretirement

(in millions) benefits benefits
2004 S 168 $ 52
2005 180 55
2006 203 58
2007 232 61
2008 256 63
2009 to 2013 2,069 360

Total benefit payments $3,108 $649




Profit sharing plans

Employees of the Company, with the exception of those employed by the Company’s Canadian subsidiaries, AHL
and Sterling, are eligible to become members of The Savings and Profit Sharing Fund of Allstate Employees (“Allstate
Plan”). Effective January 1, 2004, employees of AHL became eligible to become members of the Allstate Plan. The
Company’s contributions are based on the Company’s matching obligation and performance. The Allstate Plan includes
an ESOP to pre-fund a portion of the Company’s anticipated contribution. In connection with the Allstate Plan, the
Company has a note from the ESOP with a current principal balance of $94 million. The ESOP note has a fixed interest
rate of 7.9% and matures in 2019.

The Company's contribution to the Allstate Plan was $125 million, $120 million and $42 million in 2003, 2002, and
2001, respectively. These amounts were reduced by the ESOP benefit computed for the years ended December 31 as
follows: ‘

(in millions) ' 2003 2002 2001
interest expense recognized by ESOP ‘ ‘ S $ 8 $ 10 SN
Less dividends accrued on ESOP shares (14) (26) (19)
Cost of shares allocated 24 27 12
: : ; 18 1 4
Reduction of defined contribution due to ESOP 128 120 41
ESOP benefit $(110) S(109) S(37)

The Company contributed $34 million, $10 million and $10 million to fhe ESOP in 20083, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
At December 31, 2003, total committed to be released, allocated and unallocated ESOP shares were 3 mitlion, 23 million,
and 13 million, respectively. ‘ ‘

Allstate has profit sharing plahs for eligible-employees of its Canadian insurance subsidiaries, AHL and Sterling.
Profit sharing expense for these plans is not significant.

17. Equity Incentive Plans

The Company has three equity incentive plans which provide the Company the authority to grant nonqualified stock
options, incentive stock options and restricted or unrestricted shares of the Company’s stock to certain employees and
directors of the Company. A maximum of 78.1 million shares of common stock will be subject to awards under the
plans, subject to adjustment in accordance with the plans’ terms. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, 26.9 million and
31.8 million shares, respectively, were reserved and remained available for future issuance under these plans. To date,
the Company has not issued incentive stock options. During 2003 and 2002, the Company issued 1.1 million and
0.1 million shares of restricted stock, respectively, to employees under the plans. Generally, the restricted shares
unrestrict in full on the fourth anniversary of the grant date, with awards subject to forfeiture upon termination (other
than termination due to retirement, upon which shares continue to unrestrict as provided for in the original grant).

The Company records compensation expense for the restricted shares over the vesting period and as of
December 31, 2003 the unamortized cost of the restricted shares is included in deferred compensation expense as a
compaonent of sharehalders’ equity. In 2003, the Company began prospectively expensing the fair value of all stock
options granted in 2003 in accordance with SFAS 148 (see Note 2). The Company recognized $9 million, after-tax of
compensation cost related to its employee plan in 2003. In prior years, the Company applied APB Opinion No. 25 and
related interpretations in accounting for its employee equity incentive plans. Accordingly, no compensation cost was
recognized in 2002 and 2001 for its employee plan as the exercise price of the options equaled the market price at the
grant date.

Options are granted under the plans at exercise prices equal to the fair value of the Company’s common stock on
the applicable grant date. The options granied under the Allstate plans generally vest ratably over a three or four-year
period. The options granted may be exercised when vested and will expire ten years after the date of grant.

Notes
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The changes in stock options for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

Weighted Weighted Weighted

average average average

exercise exercise exe(cise
(number of shares in thousands) 2003 price 2002 price 2001 price ’
Beginning balance : 31,957  $33.57 25544  $32.96 22,300 $28.67
Granted 4,724 32.28 8,508 33.52 6,259 41.98
Exercised , (3,198) 2534 (1,263) 2042 (2,703) 18.37
Canceled or expired . (886) 35.90 (832) 3453 (312) 3327
Ending balance 32,597 34.12 31,957 33.57 25,544 3296
Exercisable 18,448 34.11 16,026 32.40 12,274 30.24
Weighted average fair value (at grant date) for options

granted during the year S 8.8 : $ 881 $ 12.48

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model
with the following weighted average assumptions for grants in 2003, 2002 and 2001; dividend yield of 2.706, 2.5% and
1.6%, respectively; volatility factor of 300%; risk-free interest rate of 3.15%, 4.94% and 5.22%, respectively; and expected

life of six years.

Information on the range of exercise prices for options outstanding as of December 31, 2003 is as follows:

(number of shares in thousands) Options outstanding V Options exercisable
Weighted
Number Weighted average Number Weighted
outstanding average remaining exercisable average
Range of exercise prices at 12/31/2003 exercise price  contractual life  at 12/31/2003 exercise price
$8.75 - $17.26 1,169 $13.90 1.34 years 1,169 $13.90
$17.50 - $27.91 4,485 25.79 5.88 3,341 25.60
$28.69 - $39.50 18,753 33.88 7.26 8525 35.07
$39.67 - $50.72 8,190 42.12 6.53 5,413 42.23
34.11

32,597 3412 6.67 18,448

The following table ilfustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share as if the fair value based method,

adopted prospectively by the Company on January 1, 2003, had been apphed to all outstanding and unvested awards in

each period:
(in millions except per share data) ) 2003 2002 2001
Net income, -as reported $2,705 $1,134 $1,158
Add: Employee stock option expense included in reported net income,
after-tax 9 - -
Deduct: Total employee stock option expense determmed under fair value
based method for all awards, after-tax (40) (40} (30)
Pro forma net income $2,674  $1094 $1,128
Earnings per share—basic ‘ _
As reported ' o $385 $ 160 S 161
Pro forma 3.80 1.55 1.57
Earnings per share—diluted
As reported 3.83 1.60 1.60
Pro forma 3.79 1.54 1.56

18. Business Segments

Allstate management is organized around products and services, and this structure is considered in the
identification of its four reportable segments. These segments and their respective operations are as follows:

Alistate Protection sells principally private passenger auto and homeowners insurance in the United States and
Canada. Revenues generated outside the United States were $596 million, $509 million and $518 million for the years
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ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The Company evaluates the results of this segment based upon
premium growth and underwriting results.

Discontinued Lines and Coverages consists of business no longer written by Allstate, inciuding results from
environmental, asbestos and other discontinued lines exposures, and certain commercial and other business in run-off.
This segment also includes the historical results of the commercial and reinsurance businesses sold in 1996. The
Company evaluates the results of this segment based upon underwriting results.

Alistate Financial markets a broad line of life insurance, savings and retirement products in the United States. Life
insurance products primarily include traditional life, including term and whole life, and interest-sensitive life insurance.
Savings and retirement products primarily consist of fixed annuities, market value adjusted annuities, variable annuities,
equity-indexed annuities, treasury-linked annuities and immediate annuities. Revenues generated outside the United
States were immaterial with respect ta Allstate Financial total revenues for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001. The Company evaluates the resuits of this segment based upon invested asset growth, face amount of life
insurance in force and operating income.

Corporate and Other comprises holding company activities and certain non-insurance operations.

Alistate Protection and Discontinued Lines and Coverages together comprise Property-Liability. The Company does
not allocate Property-Liability investment income, realized capital gains and losses, or assets to the Allstate Protection
and Discontinued Lines and Coverages segments. Management reviews assets at the Property-Liability, Allstate
Financial, and Corporate and Other levels for decision-making purposes.

The accounting policies of the business segments are the same as those described in Note 2. The effects of certain
inter-segment transactions are excluded from segment performance evaluation and therefore eliminated in the segment
results.

Measuring segment profit or loss

The measure of segment profit or loss used by Allstate’s management in evaluating performance is underwriting
income for the Allstate Protection and Discontinued Lines and Coverages segments and operating income for Property-
Liability operations and Allstate Financial and Corporate and Other segments. A reconciliation of these measures to
income before dividends on preferred securities and cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax, is
provided below.

Underwriting income (foss) is premiums earned, less claims and claims expenses (“losses”), amortization of DAC,

operating costs and expenses, amortization of goodwill and restructuring and related charges as determined using
GAAP.
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Operating income is income before dividends on preferred securities and cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle, after-tax, excluding: '

® realized capital gains and losses, after-tax, except for periodic settlements and accruals on non-hedge derivative
instruments, which are reported with realized capital gains and losses but included in operating income,

e amortization of DAC, to the extent that it resulted from the recognition of realized capital gains and losses, and
® gain (Joss) on disposition of operations, after-tax.

Summarized revenue data for each of the Company's business segments for the years ended December 31 are as
follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Revenues

Property-Liability

Property-liability insurance premiums

Allstate Protection _ $24,664 $23,351 $22,182
Discontinued Lines and Coverages 13 10 15
Total property-liability insurance premiums 24,677 23361 22,197
Net investment income . 1,877 1,656 1,745
Realized‘ capital gains and losses ‘ 288 (496) (133)
Total Property-Liability 26,642 24,521 23,809
Allstate Financial
Life and annuity premiums and contract charges 2,304 2,293 2,230
Net investment income 3,233 3,121 2,962
Realized capital gains and losses (85) (432) (221}
Total Allstate Financial 5,452 4,982 4,97
Corporate and Other
Service fees 13 40 43
Net investment income 62 72 83
Realized capital gains and losses @ 4 2
Total Corporate and Other before reclassification of service fees 68 116 128
Reclassification: of service fees®" » 13) (40) @3
Total Corporate and Other 55 76 85
Consolidated Revenues - $32,149 $29,579 $28,865

(1) For presentation in the Consolidated Statements of Operations, service fees of the Corporate and Other segment are reclassified to operating

costs and expenses.
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Summarized financial performance data for each of the Company's reportable segments for the years ended
December 31 are as follows:

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001

~ Income before dividends on preferred securities and cumulative effect of
change in accounting principle, after-tax

Property-Liability
Underwriting income (Joss)
Allstate Protection $1,903 S 497 S (627)
Discontinued Lines and Coverages : B71)  (234) (24)
Total underwriting‘income (loss) . 1,332 263 B51)
Net investment income 1,677 1,656 1,745
Income tax expense on operations 682 290 42
Operating income 2327 1,629 1,052
Gain (Joss) on disposition of operations, after-tax 3 6 (40)
Realized capital gains and losses, after-tax 192 (314) (83)
Property-Liability income before dividends on preferred securities and
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax 2,522 1,321 929
Allstate Financial o -
Life and annuity premiums and contract charges 2,304 2,293 2,230
Net investment income - - - 3,233 332v 2982
Periodic settlements and accruals on non-hedge derivative financial instruments 23 5 6
Contract benefits and interest credited to contractholder funds 3697 35634 3404
Operating costs and expenses and amortization of deferred acquisition costs 1,164 1,125 981
Restructuring and related charges 7 2 8
Income tax expense on operations 243 202 278
Operating income 449 556 527
Gain (loss) on disposition of operations, after-tax 29) @ -
Realized capital gains and losses, after-tax (63) (287) (143)
Reclassification of periodic settlements and accruals on non-hedge financial ‘
instruments, after-tax (15) 3 @)
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs on realized capital gains and losses, ‘
after-tax (30) (1) (1)
Alistate Financial income before dividends on preferred securities and
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax 322 261 369
Corporate and Other ,
Service fees™ 13 40 43
Net investment income ' o 62 72 83
QOperating costs and expenses 291 322 302
income tax benefit on operations (102) (00) (89)
Operating loss gy (10 (87)
Realized capital gains and losses, after-tax (5) 3 1

Corporate and Other loss before dividends on preferred securities and
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax 119y (107 (86)

Notes

Consolidated income before dividends on preferred securities and cumulative 4
effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax $2,725 $1,475 $1,212

(1) For presentation in the Consolidated Statements of Operations, service fees of the Corporate and Other segment are reclassified to operating
costs and expenses.
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Additional significant financial performance data for each of the Company’s reportable segments for the years

ended December 31 are as follows:
2003 2002 2001

(in millions)

Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs

Property-Liability , $3,520 $3,216 33,060
538 478 402

Allstate Financial

Consolidated $4.058 $3,694 $3,462

Income tax expense
Property-Liability $ 780 S 12 S (31)
Alistate Financial 170 52 192
Corporate and Other (o4) 99 (88)
S84 S 65 S 73

Consolidated

Interest expense is primarily incurred in the Corporate and Other segment. Capital expenditures for long-lived
assets are generally made in the Property-Liability segment. A portion of these long-lived assets are used by entities
included in the Allstate Financial and Corporate and Other segments, and accordingly, are charged expenses in
proportion to their use.

Summarized data for total assets and investments for each of the Company’s reportable segments as of

December 31 are as follows:
2003 2002 2001

(in millions)

Assets .
Property-Liability
Allstate Financial
Corporate and Gther

Consolidated

$ 49,191 S 43,812 S 42,182
82,890 72,566 65,706
2,061 1,048 1,287

$134,142 $117,426 $109,175

Investments
Property-Liability
Allstate Financial
Corporate and Other

Consolidated

$ 37,859 S 34253 $ 32,446
62,895 55,264 46,066
2,327 1,133 1,364

$103,081 $ 90,650 S 79.876

19. Other Comprehensive Income
The components of other comprehensive income on a pretax and after-tax basis for the years ended December 31

are as follows:
2003 2002 2001

After- After- After-
Pretax Tax tax Pretax Tax tax Pretax Tax tax

(in millions)

Unrealized capital gains and losses

Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising during the period $ 960 $(3368) $§ 624 S 375 S(131) S 244 S$(564) $197  S(367)
Less: reclassification adjustment 162 (57) 105 (879) 308 (671) (258) 90 (168)

il

Unrealized net capital gains (losses) 798  (279) 519 1,254 (439) 815 (306) 107 (189)
Cumulative effect of change in accaunting for derivative and embedded

o
w3
—

wn

- ® 2 o® 3 W

derivative financial instruments
Net gains (losses) on derivative arising during the period 1
Less: reclassification adjustment for derivative instruments (5) 2 3} (V3] 1 m 2) 1 (O]
Unrealized net capital gains (losses) and net gains (losses) on derivative
instruments 804 (281) 523 1,251 (438) 813 (293) 102 (91
60 @2n 39 @ 3 ()] 17 ®) 11

Unrealized foreign currency translation adjustments
Unrealized minimum pension liability adjustments

Other comprehensive income (loss)

710 (249) 481 (1,134} 397 (737) (128) 45 (83)
$1,574 5(551) $1,023 $ 108 S (38) $ 70 S(404) S$141  S(263)
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20. Quarterly Results (unaudited)

Second Fourth
First Quarter Quarter Third Quarter Quarter
(in millions except per share data) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Revenues - $7.861 $7,298 $7.899 $7,455 $8,127 $7,238 $8,262 57,587
Income before dividends on preferred securities and cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle, after-tax ' 668 429 590 346 692 250 775 450
Net income . 665 95 588 344 691 248 761 447
Earnings per share-Basic:
Income before dividends on preferred securities and cumulative effect of change in ‘
accounting principle, after-tax 0.95 0.60 0.84 0.49 0.99 0.36 1.09 0.63
Net income 0.95 0.14 0.84 0.48 098 035 - 108 0.63
Eamings per share-Diluted:
Income before dividends on preferred securities and cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle, after-tax 0.94 0.60 0.84 0.48 0.98 0.36 1.09 0.63
Net income . 0.94 0.4 0.84 0.48 097 0.35 1.08 0.63
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Independent Auditors’ Report

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Financial Position of The Allstate Corporation and
subsidiaries (collectively, “the Company”) as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related Consolidated Statements
of Operations, Comprehensive Income, Sharehcolders’ Equity and Cash Flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2003. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overal! consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
apinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Company as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2003 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, in 2003, the Company changed its method of
accounting for stock-based compensation, embedded derivatives in modified coinsurance agreements, and variable
interest entities. As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of
accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets in 2002.
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Chicago, lllinois
February 4, 2004
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USE THESE FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS TO
TRACK YOUR COMPANY’S PROGRESS.

Allstate encourages you to review the short- and long-term
financial highlights to assess its performance and make an
informed decision about the company as an investment.

Net Income Per
Diluted Share

I doltars’
2003 2002

%
change

$3.83 5160 1394

Net income per diluted
share, which more than
doubled in 2003, divides
net income by the number
of weighted average diluted
shares outstanding. It
demonstrates the growth:
of net income during the
year that is attributable

to each share of stock.

14.2¢

Return on Equity

(percent)
2003 2002

14.2% 6.5%

Return on equity, which
measures how well Alistate
used shareholders’ equity
to generate additional
earnings, increased to 142
percent in 2003 from 6.5
percent in 2002.

Operating
Income*
% in millions’ %
20063 2002 change
52,662 $2,075 283

Total Shareholder Return Over 11 Years

ST

Total shareholder return, charted over 11
years, measures the total investment value

of Alistate stock for a shareholder since the
company’s June 1893 initial public offering.
Compared with the total value of the Standard
& Poor’s 500 and Standard & Poor's Property &
Casualty indices, it shows that Allstate's total
sharehalder return exceeded many of its cor-
porate and industry peers. The chart assumes
quarterly reinvestment of all dividends.

Allstate:
258.200
. S&P 500
191.1%
& S&P P/C:
171.00

200

1u0

—_

Index: 6.03.93=100

In 2003, operating income rose
to a record $2.7 billion. Allstate
uses this measure to evaluate
our results and for incentive
compensation. This is a com-
mon measure used by the
investment community to ana-
lyze aur resuits. Operating
income reveals trends that
may be obscured by busingss
decisions and economic devel-
opments unrelated to the
insurance underwriting
process.

i

Revenues
& inmillions) W
2003 2002 change
$32,149 $29579 8.7

P

o 6.03.93 1993 1994 1495 1986 1997 1098 1998 2no0 200 2002 20113

Dividend per share (in dollars) Dividends per share, charted over 11 years, represents the
profit per share that Allstate returned to our shareholders. It has increased by an average of
nearly 10 percent per year.

I
036

"39‘ 043 048 054° 080 068

. 1

0 6.03.93 1993 1994 1985 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

Revenues rose nearly nine
percent to $32.1 billion in
2003. Revenues indicate
Alistate’s total premium
and investment resuits.

Book Value Per
Diluted Share

In dollars;

$24.75

2003
Shareholders’ Shareholders’ equity, $29.04
. which is the company’s -
Eq""ty_ " total assets minus total lia-
5 wm  cne | Dilities, indicates the value | View comprehensive
nan £ th hip int t five-year financial
520585  $17438 179 | of the ownership interes informatton onfine at
T | of Allstate shareholders, U | e artstate.coms
increased 17.9 percent in dethemath, or see the
2003 to $20.6 billion from 5-Year Summary
$174 billion in 2002. section of the 2003
Annuaf Report and
“Mesli thst t based nerally accepted it ples GAAPT) defined and led Notice of 200pr4 Mnr’"'al
res we use are nol on gener aecounting principles (non- aie defined and reconciled to
the most directly comparable GAAP mesasure, and operating measuires we use are defined in the “Definitions of non-GAAP and g:f:hg a:d Y

Operating Meastires™ section on pege ‘sight of this report.

Book value per share, which
rose 17 percent in 2003, is
shareholders’ equity divided
by the number of diluted
shares outstanding on
December 31. This demon-
strates an increasing owner-
ship interest in Allstate on

a per share basis.

17.3%
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As a long-term
investment, Alistate
outperforms the
competition. From
our June 3, 1993
initial public offering
through December
31, 2003, $1,000
invested in the
Standard & Poor's
500 and Standard &
Poor’s Property &
Casualty indices
increased in value
by $911 and $710,
respectively. During
that time, the same
investment in
Allstate exceeded
those values and
increased by $1,582.

Different from
the competition

Conventional wisdom often
implies that insurance com-
panies cannot consistently
increase revenues and prof-
its at the same time. In a
slow growth, competitive
business. it has to be one or
the other. Starting several
years ago. Allstate took a
different approach, Two
decisions were key:

Z] Alistate sharpened its
pricing and underwriting 4
skills to attract higher
lifetime value housel
because these custo
are more loyal and,
likely to buy addiy
products. This i
our opportunigfig

_7_] The company expanded
in the faster-growing
financial services market,
adding a variety of
retirement and savings
products. The move met
a real need, especially
among middle~market
customers, while halanc-
ing traditional strengths
in the slower-but-steady
personal lines insurance
market

o
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Difference pays
dividends

By rewriting the rules, your
company is applying a rare
combination: best-in-class
pricing and underwriting; a
broad portfolio of protection
and fetirement products:
and access through almost
every available channe!-
exclusive agents. exclusive
financial specialists. inde-
pendent agents, non-
proprietary channels,
1-800-Allstate and
www.allstate.com. And
execution has been out-
standing. The resuft: Not
growth or profit, but growth
and profit Last year was 8
good example. Revenues
rose 8.7 percent in 2003.
Net income per diluted share
increased 139.4 percent. And
Teturn on equity increased

to 14.2 percent in 2003 from
6.5 percent in 2002.

A different
opportunity

We recognize past perform-
ance is no guarantee of
future success so we're
not resting on our laurels.
Having positioned the
company for continued
profitable growth, Allstate
intends 1o take full advan-
tage of its experience and
its unique opportunities.
The rest of this report

details how Allstate is
reaching more Americans,
panaging its capital more
Mectively and leading more
ively to deliver strong.
ed returns on your
Rent.

17,000,000

Estimated U.S. private
passenger auto drivers
protected by Alfstate
brand insurance.

10f6
e
oD
Allstate has a relationship

with about one of every
six American households.

-

View additional information
about strategic risk man-
agement and trends shaping
retirement at www.alistate-
com/direction. Strategic
risk management fs atso
discussed in “Property-
Lisbiliy 2003 Highlights™
in the MDE&A section of the
2003 Annual Report and
Notice of 2005 Annual

Meeting and Proxy
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People need insurance to protect themselves and their families. Auto and homeowners

coverage is required for most consumers, either by law or by fenders. People also need life
insurance, retirement and savings products to protect their future during these uncertain
times. This is especially true for the millions of Baby Boomers rapidly approaching retirement.

View additional information
about Allstate’s strategles
for growth and the com-
pany’s wide array of prod-
ucts at www.allstate.com/
reachingamerica, or see
“Altstate Protection
Segment” and “Alistate
Financial Segment” in the
MDEA section of the 2003
Annuat Report and Notice
of 2004 Annual Meeting
and Proxy Statement and
vicw the company's wide
asvay of products on the
insfde front cover.

Size to match
the market

Meeting these consumer:
demands for financial
protection are a range of
companies in the $211 bil-
lion auto and homeowners
insurance market, plus a
wide array of providers

in the broad financtal serv-
ices arena. But Allstate is
among the biggest in the
insurance business, able
to reach nearly every one
of America’s 106 million
households through several
retail and wholesale distri-
bution channels. In 2003,
Alistate had a relationship
with more than 16 million
American households, pro-
viding life insurance, retire-
ment and savings products
to more than 2.5 million of
those households through
Alistate agencies, financia!
institutions, broker-dealers,
independent agents and
direct marketing.

Expanding
our reach
even further

Growing these existing rela-
tionships means demon-
strating to consumers that.
Allstate is different from,
and better than the compe-
tition, Historicafly, industry
satisfaction levels have
been low. Yet experience
shows that customers make
decisions mostly on the
basis of price, service and
relationships. So Allstate

is intensely focused on
strengthening our offering
in all three areas.

Odds are, one of these homes is insured by Allstate.

An altogether
different

= | experience

A better experience starts
with attractive prices for
specific customers, those
looking for good value and
a real relationship and who
need to protect their valued
assets today and prepare
for a financially secure
future. It also requires a
higher standard of service,
delivered whenever and
wherever customers require.
That's why Allstate offers
24-hour access through
www.alistate.com

and 1-800-Allstate. g3

And a satisfying customer
experience includes an
ongoing relationship with
a local agency. acting

as a trusted partner.

Thinking and
acting locally

One more difference:
Allstate is focused on deliv-
ering the customer experi-
ence hlock-by-block We
are providing our local mar-
ket leaders more flexibility
with their marketing, pricing
and underwriting strategies.
That helps make us more
nimble, precise and compet-
itive. Similarly, Allstate offers
a product pertfolio with a
wide range of options. g¥
The result: Every relation-
ship is customized, depend-
ing on who customers are,
what they need and where
they live.

By focusing on what
matters most, and by
tailoring our offerings to
individual needs, Alistate
attracts new customers
and broadens relationships
with existing ones. Turning
those opportunities into
earnings demands wise
use of people and capital.
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The people of
Allstate are its most
powerful asset. In
2003, the company's
nearly 40,000
employees contin-
ued to operate as
the industry’s finest
professionals. And
12,900 agents and
their staff were the
trustworthy face of
Allstate in the cities
where we do busi-
ness. Result: They
generated a record
$32.1 billion in total
revenue. They man-
aged $134.1 billion in
assets. How Allstate
manages people and
capital to balance
risk—whether it's
planning for a natu-
ral disaster or for
retirement— makes
it a different, more
valuable company.

Risk is our
business

Alistate is an industry leader
at managing risk because we
never stop evolving and
improving. Risk is assessed
and tracked on an individual
basis, one customer at a
time, Multiply that by millions
of households, and distinct
pattems emerge. Drawing

on this extensive data and
using its Strategic Risk
Management (SRM) tool,
Allstate manages risk unlike
most in the industry. SRM’s
level of sophistication pays
off for investors and cus-
tomers as we can become
more competitively priced

in our customer segments.

o

Financial
strength:
the critical
difference

Weather and accidents aren't
the only uncertainties in
Allstate’s business. The
company has to manage for
regulgtory and rate changes
where it does business. ft
has to eamn solid returns on
its investments in a recuper-
ating, yet uncertain, financial
marketplace. it's all part of
running an efficient, intelli-
gent company that protects
our customers and rewards
our shareholders. In 2003,
total investments rose to
$103 billion, up from $91
billion in 2002.

And Alistate continued to
manage capital effectively, as
evidenced by high ratings for
financia! stability by primary
rating agencies including
AM. Best, Moody's and
Standard & Poor's. g9 The
net result: Your company is
financially strong—able to
pay claims and to produce
profits for investors.

The power of
people + capital

Daing all this weli, and
doing it consistently, helped
Allstate grow operating
income per diluted share®
and shareholder dividends
on a compounded annual
basis by nearty 12 percent
and 10 percent, respectively,
during the past decade —all
while providing financial
protection for our customers
today and preparing them
for tomorrow through our
retirement and savings
product offerings.

Building on and improv-
ing that record is the Allstate
leadership challenge for the
next decade.

L]

View addltional Information
about Alistate’s business
of managing risk at wwwwafl-
statecom/peoplepluscapital
or see “Allstate Protection
Segment” and “Alistate
Financial Segment” In the
MD&A section of the 2003
Annual Report and Notce
of 2004 Annual Meeling
amd Proxy Statement. View
the company’s financial
strength ratings at wwwalk
state. com/peopiepluscapi-
taf or see “Capital
Resocarces

and Liquidity” tn the MD&A
section of the 2003 Annual
Repart and Notice of 2004
Annual Meetlng and Proxy
Statement
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For Allstate employees and agencies, leadership is more than words. It's actions. Delivering
exceptional products and services to customers. Improving communities through active
corporate citizenship. Rewarding investors with sustained, profitable growth.

Walking the talk

In 2003, the company took
action to extend its brand
leadership and improve its
market position by launch-
ing Our Stand. a marketing
campaign that positions
Allstate as the advocate for
customers seeking quality
protection and peace of
mind. Advertisements artic-
ulate the Allstate difference
and challenge consumers
10 expect more from their
existing providers. Reaction,
as measured by increased
contact with agencies,
alistate.com and 1-800-
Allstate, has been positive. g}

A L
Actor Dennis Haysbert deliversia
direct, powerful message in

Allstate’s Our Stand advertisenients,

Allstate also took action to
extend its leadership in
local areas across the
cauntry. When competitive
conditions changed and:
many companies exited
markets, your company
was different. It stayed

the course as a mufti-line
provider, increasing its
appaortunity to establish
and retain customer
relationships.

And Allstate took acticn
in 2003 to extend its leader-
ship position as the largest
publicly held personal
lines insurer in America.
Compared with 2002, the
company not only increased
already strong profitability,
it also grew revenue and:
policies in force in its core
Alistate brand standard
auto and homeowners
lings. The results position
Alistate well for 2004 and
beyond.

e EL R

To support refief and rebuilding efforts. a $1 million
Allstate Foundation California Wildfire Relief fund was dis-
tributed in partaership with the California Community
Foundation. This is just one example of our commitment to
support the communities we call home.

When customers and communities raise their hands for
help, ours are there to do the right thing.

hame that the October 2003 California fires reduced to ash
and rubble. Times don't often get more trying. But these are

- the moments when Allstate stands by its communities. We're
in the business of restoring lives. Not only Mr. Maller's—and
the thousands of Alistate customers affected by the fires—
but also the greater Southemn California conmmunity.

That's Allstate’s stand.

A different
standard of
governance

In 2003, Allstate was
acknowledged for its
strength in the area of cor-
porate govemance. Third-
party governance rating
services recognized the
company's practices as
among the best in
America. @ Our diversity
strategy as an employer was
similarly praised. And the
doubling of funds available
through The Alistate
Foundation demonstrated
our commitment to doing
the right thing in communi-
ties where we live and do
business.

Leading Alistate into the
future is a management
team that has evolved both

“in structure and composi-

tion. Today, approximately
ane of every four Allstate
corporate officers has been
appointed from outside the
company—a notable con-
trast to a decade ago. The
difference helps add per-
spective and balance to our
loyal, experienced leader-
ship ranks. @

Leaders are accountable.
Leaders are experienced.
Leaders get results. For
Alistate, those are not just
words. They are promises
made and kept.

Alistate catastrophe management
team members and Allstate
Protection President Tom Wilson
{near right) meet with Leo Maller.

Learm more abhout
Allstate’s advertising cam-
pailgn “Allstate’s Stand,”
our corporate governance
practices and our people
at www.allstate.com/best-
foot Or see “Corporate
Governance Practices”

in the Proxy Statement
section of the 2003
Annual Report and Notice
of 2004 Annual Meeting
and Proxy Statement.
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KEEP ASKING QUESTIONS.

What makes Allstate clearly different? Four
things: a powerful competitive position; an
innovative strategy; proven, principled man-
agement and outstanding execution.

In 2003, this combination produced strong
results. Alistate recorded a record $32.1 billion
in revenue. Net income more than doubled to
$2.7 billion. Operating income was up 28 per-
cent to $2.7 billion—another record fevel.
Return on equity rose to 14.2 percent and
operating income return on equity* rose to
16.5 percent.

These results are buitt on a solid foundation.
We've continued to expand our exclusive distri-
bution network, which grew by 600 this year to
12,900 exclusive agencies and exclusive finan-
cial specialists. We've added a pipeline of thou-
sands more independent producers. And we've
nurtured one of the best-known brands in
American business to help us form relationships
with more than 16 million households.

Deepening and adding to those refationships is how Allstate grows
profitably for the future. We're more precisely matching the premiums
individuals pay to the risks they represent, and reaching out to largely
overlooked middle income Americans who want to protect what they
have today and prepare for tomorrow. Allstate has the size and the preci-
sion, the tools and the tactics, to win with this strategy. And we have
momentum.

Leading the effort is a talented, experienced management team that
stands among the finest in the industry. And your company’s record on
corporate governance shows it does not trade integrity for expediency.
Allstate is among America’s highly-rated companies for corporate gov-
ernance. For investors, that's a must.

Equally important, and the key to the company’s success in 2003,
was outstanding execution on our “better, bigger, broader” strategy.
In our Allstate Protection business, Strategic Risk Management
(SRM) again gave Allstate an edge. This sophisticated pricing and
underwriting process helps the company be more competitively
priced in targeted customer segments. Result: we're increasing our
share of customers who are more likely to renew with Allstate and
to buy additional products.

We executed on countrywide marketing and distribution programs
as well as specific underwriting, regulatory and marketing efforts to
improve our business opportunity in California, Texas and Florida—
among our largest markets. As a result, policies in force for our
Alistate brand standard auto and homeowners lines trended upward
beginning in the second quarter of 2003. Moving forward, our focus
will continue to be on improving customer retention in all of our
business fines to aid growth.

Alistate’s claims management performance was again best-in-class
in 2003. The company's Property-Liability claims and claims expense
ratio, which decreased to 70.6 percent in 2003 from 75.6 percent in
2002, marked an improvement for the second straight year.

Steps taken to strengthen Allstate agencies continued in 2003. In
recent years, we transitioned from multiple agent contracts and pro-
grams to a single exclusive agency program. The move helped create a
more entrepreneurial environment, as did linking agencies’ economic
interest with the company's through an increased focus on growth and
profitability. At the same time, approximately 7,000 Allstate exclusive

“What m,

tate clealy different? A powerful
compelive position: an innovative strategy. proven.
principled manayement and outstanding execution.”

agents and exclusive financial specialists have
become licensed to sell registered financial
products. In 2003, new sales of financial prod-
ucts by Allstate exclusive agencies* increased
14 percent to $1.8 billion.

For Allstate Financial as a whole, premiums
and deposits* reached a record $13.1 billion
in 2003. But it was a more difficult year from
a profit perspective, and management is tak-
ing steps to achieve much better perform-
ance in 2004.

Your company’s overall performance fast year
was outstanding. But it was not unusual. In fact,
what makes Allstate truly different is its record
for long-term resuilts. For the period beginning
with our initial public offering in June of 1993
through the end of 2003, the total value of
Alistate’s return to shareholders exceeded both
the Standard & Poor's Property & Casualty and
the Standard & Poor’s 500 indices. To sustain
momentum in 2004, your company will refine
and improve SRM in its protection business. It will grow the number of
exclusive agencies. It will invest in marketing and advertising. It will help
agencies be more productive by introducing streamlined technology
platforms and programs to help recruit and train support staff. in claims,
Allstate will improve customer satisfaction and performance through
more efficient processes.

Allstate Financial will continue to simplify and standardize its prod-
uct suite. Last year, for example, we taunched new offerings like the
multi-manager Allstate® Adviser variable annuity, while retiring more
than 36 products that didn't gain sufficient scale. In 2004, Allstate
Financial will refocus on profitably growing its share of wallet with the
top 75 banks as well as the primary base of broker-dealers and agencies
that drive most of our volume. And we will manage our cost structure,
delivering quality products and services to our customers with the least
possible expense.

Alistate aiso will continue to manage capital wisely. In early 2004,
the company announced a dividend increase of 22 percent. And we
announced an addition to our current share repurchase program of
$1 billion, to be completed in 2005. Sound capital management has
helped Allstate consistently deliver on its promises to customers, invest
for growth and generate solid returns for investors—all at the same
time. We expect more of the same in 2004 and beyond. We leave 2003
with a debt of gratitude to Michael Miles, an invaluable director for our
board over the past decade who will not stand for re-election at the
annual shareholders’ meeting in May. Michael made many contributions
during his tenure, and | thank him for his loyal service.

What makes Alistate different, now and in the future? Review the
financial resufts on this page, which demonstrate how we are executing
on our strategy of getting better and bigger in our protection business
and broadening into financial services. And ask questions. The more
active and interested you are as an owner, the more successful you and
your company can be.

Edward M. Liddy
Chairman, President & Chief Executive Officer

Better-Allstate’s effort to be efficient and profitable in its operations and in its
relationships with customers.

Bigger- Allstate’s goal is to drive top fine growth in a
way that also delivers bottom line profits.

Broader-Alistate is expand-
ing in the life, retirement and
savings marketplace.

Operating income
per diluted share
@in doltars)

Netincome per
dituted share
(n doltars)

|
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Allstate uses this measure to
evaluate our results and for

Net income per diluted share
divides net income by the

Return on equity measures
how well Allstate used share-

Revenues indicate Alistate's
total premium and investment

Allstate uses operating income
to evaluate our results and for

5 Non-proprietary channels
€ Proprietary channel

number 0f weighted average incentive compensation. holders’ equity to generate results. incentive compensation. Alistate uses this measure to
diluted shares outstanding. It Operating income reveals additional eamnings. Operating income reveals analyze production trends for
demonstrates the growth of trends that may be obscured trends that may be obscured Allstate Financial sales,
net income during the year by business decisions and by business decisions and
that is attributable 10 each economic developments economic developments
share of stock. unrefated to the insurance unrefated to the insurance

underwriting process. underwriting process.
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Alistate Investor Information

The Allstate Corporation is committed to
providing timely and accessible investor
information. There are several ways to access
further information about the company to aid
your evaluation of Allstate.

Online Information

Additional explanation for key initiatives
described in the 2003 Summary Annuat
Report as well as access to past annuai
reports from 1998-2002 and proxy statements
are available at www.alistate.conm/ir. '

) The Ailstate Corporation Ova

Elo E®  View Favories Toos Help

Investor Relations

Also, you may visit Investor Relations’ page at
www.allstate.com/ir, to access quarterly earn-
ings press releases, SEC filings, statutory
statements, investor supplements providing
more detail on Allstate’s annual and quarterly

resuits and audio rebroadcasts of investor
conferences at which the company partici-
pates. Quarterly investor conference calls wilt
also be broadcast from that Web site.

22 2

Visit the Allstate I Ji
home page, the gateway to infor-
mation for Alistate shareholders.

Learn more about
The Afistate Corporation.

Find quarterly investor
information, SEC filings,
and stock information.

Browse our financial fearning
toofs to read the A, B, Cs of
investing.

@aAlistate.

Investor Relations
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Definitions of Non-GAAP and Operating Measures

We believe that investors' understanding of
Alistate’s performance is enhanced by our disclosure
of the following non-GAAR and operating financial
measures. Our methods of calculating these meas-
ures may differ from those used by other companies
and therefore camparability may be limited.

rating income is income before dividends on
preferred securities and cumulative effect of change
in accounting principle, after-tax, excuding:

« realized capital gains and losses, after-tax, except
for periodic setfements and accruals on non-hedge
derivative instruments which are reported with rea!-
ized capita! gains and losses but included in operat-
ing income,

« amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs
(OACT, to the extent that it resutted from the
recagnition of realized capital gains and losses, and

« (foss) gain on disposition of operations, after-tax.

in the fourth quarter of 2003 it was necessary to
revise our reconciliation of operating income to reflect
the reclassification in the consolidated financial state-
ments of the periodic settlements and accryals for
non-hedge derivatives to realized capital gains and
{osses. With the adoption of Financial Accounting
Standards Board Interpretation No. 46 in the third
quarter of 2003, the mandatorily redeemable pre-
ferred securities of a subsidiary trust are deconsali-
dated. dividends on the preferred securities are no
longer reparted in the consolidated financial state-

ments and the interest on the related junior debentures
is prospectively recognized in interest expense and
included in eperating income.

Net income is the GAAP measure that is most
directly comparable to operating income.

We use operating income to evaluate our results of
operations and as an integral component for incentive
compensation. It reveals trends in our insurance and
financial services business that may be obiscured by the
net effect of realized capita! gains and losses and (foss)
gain on disposition of operations. These items may vary
significantly between periods and are genarally driven by
business decisions and economic developments such as
market conditions, the timing of which is unrelated to the
insurance underwriting process. Moreover, we reclassify
periodic settlements on non-hedge derivative instry-
ments into operaling income to report them in a manner
consistent with the ecoromically hedged investment or
product atributes (2.g. net investment income and inter-
est credited to contractholder funds) and thereby appro-
priately reflect trends in produgct performance. Therefore.
we believe it is useful for investors to evaluate these
components separately and in the aggregate when
reviewing our performance. We note that the price to
earnings multiple commonly used by insurance investors
as a farward-lgaking vatuation technigue uses aperating
income as the denominator. Operating income should
not be considerad as a substitute far net income and
does not reflect the overall profitability of our business.

The following table reconciles operating income
and operating income per dituted share to net income
and net income per dituted share for the years ended
December 33.

Operating income retum on equity is a ratio that
uses a non-GAAP measure. It is calculated by dividing
the rolting 12-manth operating income by the average
of the beginning and end of the 12-manth period
sharehoiders’ equity after excluding the after-tax effect
of unrealized net capita! gains. We use it to supplement
our evaluation of net income and return on equity. We
believe that this measure is useful ta investors because
it eliminates the effect of items that can fluctuate sig-
nificantly from period to period: the after-tax effects of
realized and unrealized capital gains and losses and
the cumutative effect of change in accounting principle.
Retumn on equity is the most directly comparable GAAP
measure. The following tables show the two computa-
tions for the years ended December 31.

Premiums and deposits is an operating measure
that we use to analyze production trends for Allstate
Financial sales. It includes premiums on insurance
policies and annuities and all deposits and ather
funds received from customers on deposit-type prog-
ucts inclugding the net new deposits of Allstate Bank,
which we account for under GAAP as increases 1o lia-
bilities rather than as revenue.

The following table illustrates where premiums and
deposits are reflected in the consolidated financia
statements for the years ended December 31.

| 2003 2002 2000 |
R o Uife and annuity premiums | $ 1365 | $1371] 3 1385 |
Deposits to contractholder
2008 2002 | | funds 103731 9asa, 7970
Deposits to separate 1 }
Numeratar: S Accounts and other | 1357 el 1,290
Metincome ER 2R IR AR I Rewpmm— ]
Denominator: depasits 1513095 $11834| 10605 |
Beginning shareholders’ equity 17,438 17196 New sales of financial products by Alistate
Ending shareholders’ equity 20565 7438 exclusive agencies Is an operating measure that
we use 10 quantfy the current year sales of financial
Average shareholders’ equity $18,002 | $17317 products by the Alistate proprietary distribution chan-
ROE ) 55 nel. New sales of financial products by Allstate exclu-

Qperating income return ou equity

5 blonsi
y Rumerator:
| 1 2003 ; 2002 | 200t
| 2002 2002 - 200 L Operating Incoma 52862] $2075
Operating income Poszes2 | osoors | siee2 | sam | osam 5208
Realized capital gains and lasses 196 ©20) | ©s2) i i n
P : ; Beginning squity 17438 | 17198
Ingome tax benefit (axpense) ©2) ;. 326 | 127 |
Unrealized ret cepital gains 2,502 1789
Realized capital geins and losses, after-tax e L G | @25 0.1 [T 30 -
: ! Adjusted beginning shersholders squity| 14,836 1 15407
DAC amortization expense on realized capital gains @0 (O on 008 | - .01}
and losses, aftar-tax i H Ending shareholders squity 20,565 17438
Reclassification of periodic setilements and accruals on (18) @ @ @o2) i @) ‘ o1 | Unreatized net capital gains 3125 2602
non-hedge derivative instruments, aftef-tax ! ; : "
; : Adjusted ending sharaholders’ equity 17840 [ 18836
{Loss) gain on disposition of eperations, after-tax | (26) 2 i (80) ©.08) | - (0.08) -~
- = - Average ! equity $16.138 | $§15,122
Income before dividends on prefested Securities and i i ]
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, after-tax 2725 ’ 1475 1 1212 | 385 207 67§ Operating income ROE (%) 165 137
Dividends on prefemmed securities of subsidiary tust. after-tax @ i 9! - o1 (0.06)
Cumintive ftect of change in accounting principle, ahter-tax 05 | @ | @] 0l e won
Net income sz705 | s1,134 | s1158 | s383 Ste0 ! §160

sive agencies includes annual premiums on new
insurance policies, initial premiums and deposits

on annuities. net new deposits in the Allstate Bank,
sales of other company's mutual funds, and excludes
renewal premiums. New sales of financial products
by Allstate exclusive agencies for the twelve mronths
ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 totated $1.43 bil-
liort and $1.81 bilfion, respectively.

Alistate.

You're in good hands.

“This anaual repart contains forward-looking statements
about Alistate, incuding statements about its profitebility and
the impact of Strategic Risk Management. These statements
are subject to the Private Securities Litigation Reform At of
1995 and are based on management's estimates. assump-

tions and projections. Actual results may differ materlally from
thase projected in the forward-looking statements for a variety
of reasons, Far example. profitability could be afiected by loss
€ostS in dur Property-Liabiltty business, inchiding losses due to
such as and in excess of

management's projections. Also, the humber of customers
priced through SRM could be less than projected by manage-
frent if competitive pressures lead 10 sales of private passenger
auto and homeowners insurance that sre lower than projected
by management. Readers are encourzged to review the other

risk factors facing Allstate that we disclose in our annual
report 1o the SEC on Form 10-K We undertake no cbfigation ta
publicly correct or update any forward-locking statements.
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Corporate Headquarters/
Home Office

The Allstate Corporation
2775 Sanders Road
Northbrook, 1L 60062-6127
(800) 574-3553
www.allstate.com

Annual Meeting
Shareholders of record are
invited to attend the annual
meeting of The Allstate
Corporation, Tuesday,

May 18, 2004, 11 a.m,,

8th Floor Auditorium

Harris Trust and Savings Bank
115 S. LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60603.

Holders of common stock of
record at the close of business
on March 18, 2004 are entitled
to vote at the meeting. A notice
of meeting, proxy statement
and proxy were provided

to shareholders with this
annual report,

W
Alistate.

You're in good hands.

Transfer Agent/Shareholder
Records

For information or assistance
regarding individual stock
records, dividend reinvestment,
dividend checks, 1099DIV and
1099B tax forms, direct deposit
of dividend payments, or stock
certificates, call;

(800) 355-5191
within the U.S. or
{781) 575-2723
outside the U.S.

Hearing impaired may call
(800) 952-9245

Or write:

EquiServe Trust Company N.A.
P.O. Box 43069

Providence, Rl 02940

For items sent by courier or
over-night use the following
address: EquiServe Trust
Company N.A.

Attn. Transfer Department
150 Royall Street

Canton, MA 02021

www.equiserve.com

Share Purchase and -
Dividend Reinvestment Plan
Shareholders can reinvest
their Alistate dividends as

well as make optional cash
deposits to purchase additional
shares of Allstate common
stock. Please write or call
EquiServe Trust Company N.A.,
as indicated above.

Profit Sharing

For information about The
Savings and Profit Sharing
Fund of Alistate Employees,
call the Alistate Benefits
Center at (888) 255-7772.

Exclusive Agent Stock
Bonus Plan

For information about shares
held under the Exclusive Agent
Independent Contractors Stock
Bonus Plan, call EquiServe
Trust Company N.A. at

(800) 706-9862.

Investor Relations

Security analysts, portfolio
managers and representatives
of financial institutions seeking
information about the company
should contact:

Investor Relations

The Allstate Corporation

3075 Sanders Road
Northbrook, IL 60062-7127
(800) 416-8803
invrel@allstate.com

Shareholder
Communications to the
Board of Directors
Shareholders or other security
holders who desire to commu-
nicate to the Board of Directors
may do so by mail or e-mail as
follows. Please let us know if
you are a shareholder or other
security holder.

By e-maik:
directors@allstate.com

By mail:

The Alistate Corporation
Nominating & Governance
Committee

c/o General Counsel
Alistate Insurance Company
2775 Sanders Rd Ste F8
Northbrook, IL 60062

Common Stock and
Dividend Information
Dividends

High Low Close  dectared

2003

First quarter 38.56
Second quarter 38.65
Third quarter  39.64 34.88 36.53 .23
Fourth quarter 43.27 36.56 43.02 .23
Fourth quarter .ar
2002

First quarter  38.00
Second quarter 41.25
Third quarter  39.10
Fourth quarter 41,95

3005 3317 .23
33.40 3585 .23

31.03 37.77 .21
3580 3698 .21
31.74 3585 .21
3317 3699 .21

*Redemption of the rights issued pursuant
to 1999 Rights Agreement at the redemp-
tion price of one cent (§0.01) per right,
payable to each holder of record of the
common stock as of the close of business
on November 28, 2003.

Stock price ranges are from
the New York Stock Exchange
Composite Listing. As of 4:00
p.m. (EST) on February 27, 2004,
the closing price of Allstate
common stock as reported on
the New York Stock Exchange
was $45.63, and there were
152,453 shareholders of record.

Media Inquiries

Allstate Media Relations
2775 Sanders Road
Northbroak, {L 60062-6127
(847) 402-5600

Form 10-K, Other Reports
Shareholders may receive
without charge a copy of

The Alistate Corporation Form
10-K annual report (filed with
the Securities and Exchange
Commission) and other public
financial information for the
year ended Dec. 31, 2003,

by contacting:

Investor Relations

The Allstate Corporation

3075 Sanders Road
Northbrook, IL 60062-7127
(800) 416-8803
invrel@allstate.com

The Allstate annual report

is available online at:
www_allstate.com/investor/
annual_report

Annual Report Recordings
Audio cassette tapes of the
Allstate annual report are
available without charge

to the visually impaired by
calling (800) 416-8803 or by
e-mailing your request to:
invrel@allstate.com

Stock Exchange Listing

The Allstate Corporation
common stock is listed on the
New York Stock Exchange
under the trading symbol ALL.
Common stock is also listed
on the Chicago Stock
Exchange.

Independent Auditors
Deloitte & Touche LLP
Two Prudential Plaza

180 North Stetson Avenue
Chicago, IL 60601-6779

Online Information

Investor supplements describ-
ing Allistate quarterly fiscal
results, as well as audio
rebroadcasts of investor confer-
ences at which the company
participates, will be posted on
www.allstate.com. Investor
conference calls will also be
broadcast from that Web site.







